Bryant Water and Wastewater Committee
Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Conference Room
Date: September 03, 2024 - Time: 6:00 PM
Leak Adjustments Review

1. Leak Adjustments for August
+  WSAC Reports 08.24.pdf

Approval of Minutes

2. Aug Minutes Unapproved for Sept
+ August meet unapproved for September 2024.pdf

3. Special Committee Meeting minutes Aug .2024

+ August 2024 Special Meeting.pdf
Finance Reports

4. Financial Reports for July

+ 08-22-24 finance july 2024 report.pdf
Public Comments
Old Business

New Business
Public Works
5. ARPA Resolutions
6. Budget Funding Diversity
7. Communication Schedule
8. ACT 605 Training
Projects

9. Saline Regional Updates


https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_338/wsac_reports_08-24.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_338/august_meet_unapproved_for_september_2024.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_338/august_2024_special_meeting.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_338/08-22-24_finance_july_2024_report.pdf

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES
MONTHLY LEAK ADJUSTMENT REPORT |

SUMMARY

Date: QMQ&L&:&: ZQ ZL-(

Total Number of Request for Adjustment

Total Number of Adjustments Approved |

Highest Bill Adjusted

Lowest Bill Adjusted

Total Gallons Adjusted

Total Cost of Adjustments

DETAILS
Customer Name | \'D ulte Magdin Customer Address | 2Le? T N ¢f | S Pah [
Date Leak Detected by AMI o " Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started . Date Leak Repaired O1-(2:-24
Amount of Bill: 8 1-[ 8 5 .22 Usage: 2 53
 Average Bill: s T2 e ~ Three Month Average Usage: A
Adjustment Approved: Yes , ' No l Approved By: ' K
Amount of f\djustment‘to Sewer.Bill: $| I Q"l . qQ0 Adjusted Bill Amount: _52?5 . 32

Custormer Name -Té nus G &m\hy\ customer Address | 140 | Ceonr DR\,
Date Leak Detected b{{ AML > Date Customer Notified '
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired O1-11- 24
Amountoftil: | W B | le, 25 usage: | [(p 2
' Average Bill:* ] 8’ LQ q 3 - Three Month Average Usage: 3"‘]
Adjustmant Approved: | Yes L | No | Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bil: $110.9%2 Adjusted Bill amount: | D 20S, 82
Customer Name Ju/l’h n ;;—ahts customer Address | 3YO[ Ky SN
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified ! _
Date Leak Started 'Da.te Leak Repaired o1 Y- QH
<-Amount of Bill: <Y 3 Oq _1 ¢ Usage: 1 3 3
Average Bill: & a% 24 Three Month Average Usage: _ 20
' Adjustment Approved: Yes I l No l _ Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bilf: | 23 S N3 Adjusted 8ill Amount: 3 L*/ 24.<2
Customer Name ﬁ Ln,N Kfu 1< Customer Address 2203 De Poe_
- I
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started o B Date Leak Repaired | ~ "] . 20 L\ . )\L(
Amount of Bill: 5‘@ ‘ 24 “ai Usage: 333 )
N Average Bill: { q ,ﬂ Three Month Average Usage: Ll ‘~l
Adjustment Approved: Yes I Approved By:
Z

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: |

Adjusted Bill Amount:

B 37y L

Customer Name CDY\AV\‘ L\&m< Customer Address | 3t Ol w h "2\ US und
Date Leak Detected by AMI . Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started . Date Leak Repaired O 8 ' ‘q . Z_L'(
Amount of Bill: & %1 , 0(: Usage: 2_[_0 (
Average Blll: - 6;\ 65, ™ Three Manth Average Usage: 20
Adjustment Approved: Yes | I No © Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: 2 \'1 . 35 Adjusted Bill Amount: $ Zaq ,-ll




CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES
MONTHLY LEAK ADJUSTMENT REPORT |

SUMMARY - : o
Date: ﬂggn& A0\ : .

Total Number of chjustments Approved |

Total Number of Request for Adjustment

Highest Bill Adjusted Lowest Bill Adjusted

Total Gallons Adjusted Total Cost of Adjustments
DETAILS
Customer Name (‘ \ kon ' Kec ver ' Customer Add{jess 20! N Y o) S,(- .
Date Leak betet_:ted by AMI " Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repalred Og . Q 4. _
Amount of Bill: 8 30S. 25 Usage: |5 (p
‘ Average Bill: o | 55 KA - Three Month Average Usage: Q.O
Adjustment Approved: Yes ] , No I Approved By: '
Armount of Adjustment to Sewer Bil 190 .\ Adjusted Bill Amount: | © [R5, S¥
Cus'tomef.tflame S h e le “M-H N Lr.‘ Customer Address | 20 N¢ el gfr‘g Ta
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired [8) L0\ 24
Amount of 8ill A Y.l Usage: 217
‘ Average Bill: & \ \‘-\ .qb‘, Three Month Average Usige: 5 po
AdjustmentAppmved " Yes l I No l Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: 3 g,z Adjusted Bill Amount: R ) 271 44
Customer Name Customer Address
Date Leak Detected Sy AMI Date 'Custo.mer Notified
Date Leak Started ‘Date Leak Repaired
--Amount of Bill: Usage:
Average Bill: Three Month Average Usage: _
Adjustment Approved: Yes ' l No l _ Approved By:
Amotnt of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: Adjusted 8ill Amount:
Cuﬂoﬁer Name Custome_r Address
Date Leak ﬁeteded by AMI Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired
Amount of Bill: Usage:
N Average Bill: Three Month Average Usage:
Adjustment Approved: Yes | ! No l Appraved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: Adjustéd Bill Amount:
Customer Name Customer Address
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started ' Date Leak Repaired
Amount of Bill: Usage:
Average Bill: - Three Month Average Usage:
Adjustment Approved: Yes l I No l ) Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Biil: Adjusted Bill Amount:




’

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER (mum's 6 "

AR )

LEAK ADJUSTMENT BOUEST :
coions L B efaomnes D0loo N-L

Service Mdt' ?5'55 %_g S K Work pbone: . 5 w
) < % p g i . s
Y < @ | State, Zip: i (Ml; (\ZL b am

Cltyy "
Date Loak Detectad: . s Date Repalred: .

Damﬁipﬁgﬁé@xse Of beat(foutcet, tollet, vndararound, etq,)

Fawc{‘(‘s Lﬁak/v\ i '
b\)q;\-ew («V\.( +o (o= bow‘U’\"“v\b '

i ,

explanation of how Jeak Wag tepalrads Attaoh plmbing fn yoﬁorreceww for repalr pants

9

Sueorn Slatdmanty

I, ysaar oy affivei that the above and foregolog fepresentations are te and corract 1o the
bgst of my Infoimation, knowletige, nnd baltaf, § ' :

Sfaratitrs,

»  Youhavatharight to eppasf the Customar Servios Manggar's teclsion to the Waverand Sewer Advisory Committes [WSAQ),
s I you ars dissatlsTied with tha decision bf the WSAG yol have the rlglt to uppear before the Bryant CHY-Councl for 5 fina)

daglion, . . i

Amgurstof gl | ¥ sgge
Averiige Bill) _", f AR &) , Thies Mo Average sagar | ’ L |

.. il ustmanmppmgags X Y\E\;@\‘I' . J e ‘ i , Rpproved fiys |
. ® l q ﬂ Q 0 1 Adlusted 511 Arounti ki Qé? ?2 ;lc

+ At of Adjustment fo Seawvab bt lli,
Vayrent Ptan Yy No Paymen&?er\'od & Months £ Woriths
e, . | Aty o

foarr i & ! o o . .
a 0 g ey Iy TR S 5 a1 G X
. a

)

Ctamar Service Manag

%

’ﬁ"'”@\%
Page |

Cleyr at Beyant Watee andi\;asha;\/atar Utlitias IT;;;ek F\djushhmet\t; {’oilc‘)‘/



8/13/24, 8:40 AM CityofBryant.com Mail - Re: [waterbilling] Fwd: Plumbing 2627a Milspark rd Byarnt Ar.

OO0V

Lesa Warner <lwarner@cityofbryant.com>

Re: [waterbilling] Fwd: Plumbing 2627a Milspark rd Byarnt Ar.
1 message

Joyce Martin <jhuggins0219@gmail.com> Mon, Aug 12, 2024 at 8:45 PM

To: Lesa Warner <lwarner@cityofbryant.com>

| have turned in 2 receipts of repairs that were done. Following those repairs there was still a small present leak. My
landlord then came and replaced faucets and waterline to a bathtub. After replacing those the leak had stopped. | was told
when taking in the previous 2 receipts that | would need to just send in a statement of what was repaired being that he
had his own maintenance guy come and replace the faucets and waterline in which | emailed to you.

On Mon, Aug 12, 2024 at 7:51 AM Lesa Warner <lwarnerddcilyofbryant.com> wrote:
Do you have a receipt for this purchase and repair? If not please reach out to Mr. Lopez and ask him to write out a
detailed statement of what he repaired and when.

On Sun, Aug 11, 2024 at 5:48 PM Joyce Martin <jhugginsts 19 agmaid com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Mary McElhaney <ailert marvm@icloud com>
Date: Sun,Aug 11, 2024 at 3:47 PM

Subject: Plumbing 2627a Milspark rd Byarnt Ar.

To: <.nunainsdZ 19@gmail.com>

Paid Luis Lopez $400.00 for 4 vanity faucets and one sink faucet and bath tub faucet and water line to bath tub Aug

8th 24 Albert McElhaney
Sent from my iPhone

Lesa Warner
Water Billing Office Assistant

City of Bryant
501-943-0441 | 501-943-3410 Fax

lwarner@cityofbryant.com

www.cityofbryant.com

ey

240 BW Srd St Bryant, AR 72002

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=a566093fe7 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1807133195955920348&simpl=msg-f:1807234957242082977 17



US Rooter and All Type Plumbing
17023 Batesville Pike

Sherwood, AR 72120 US

(501) 835-1500
usrooteralltypeplumbing@yahoo.com
www alltypeplimbing-usrooter.com

OO0 N1
SOV-S0T 27L&

Invoice

TBIRLTO SHIPTO e
“McELHANEY ALBERT 2627 A Mills Park Rd
- 106 DEAUVILLE DR - Bryant, AR
- MAUMELLE, AR 72113
lNVO‘OE# e
36285 | $31615 |
DATE %mﬁc& INT
| DaV|d Herrlng Labor  WATER LEAK BACK SIDE OF , 260.00
' HOUSE ON THE RIGHT. PULLED |
| OUT BRICK TO GET TO THE |
' PROBLEM 1/2 TEE BROKE. §
' NEEDS TO BE REPIPED
1000 ' Parts and Material : 1 51.10 51.10T
SUBTOTAL 311.10
TAX 5.05
TOTAL 316.15

BALANCE DUE $31 61 5



Oot- ol t71-1)
55 (- SOT- 168

US Rooter and All Type Plumbing Invoice
17023 Bates'#"'~ Pike :

Sherwood, AR 72120 US

(501) 835-1500

usrooteralltypenlumbing@yahoo.com

www.alltypeplumbing-usrooter.com

CBiLTO N SHPTO o
 McELHANEY ALBERT 2627 Mllls Park Rd

26 DEAUVILLE DR Bryant, AR

' MAUMELLE, AR 72113 :

§mvoicw - DATE - °  [TOTALDUE  DUEDATE | TER
136252  06/26/2024 $0.00 07/26/2024 1Net 30

(DATET o TIeERVIGR @ T DEGRSETIO - AMOUNT

David Hering Labor  SUPPLY LINE UNDER KITCHEN 1 1. 130.00 130.00
| 'SINK | |

11000 Parts and Material g 1 27.95 27.95T

TOTAL | 1 5795

X 2.76

% TOTAL 160.71
Q PAYMENT 160.71

BALANCE DUE $0.00



CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WA
LEAK ABJUSTMEN

Data of Requests
Cuystomer Name!
service Addresg;

Cltys e
Date Loak Datactac

pamasipﬂgﬁgusa of Loaly( fam:et, tollet, underground, et )

’

I ViC)

TREQUEST

STEWATER um IUTIES

-

. Sarvice Account No.:

';l'u;mq ; a S :{_3,5’ *\-o i, Homa Phone;
JYol. Coda'r o Wokphoper

5tate, Zip:

M@m,,‘am’f’

.. Pata Repalred:

+

3,

Kl

o Tl 0

ey ooty

- CRE ARG T

-
A G T

»

?m;f Ly %%ﬁw (/veévéa‘ﬁ?\

explanation of how leak W fepalrad; Attaoh plimblng volee of fecelots for repaly poiris

9

Sworn Statdmanty

} s

bast of my Infoimation, knowfedge, and bellef,

Sfgratire,

»  You have tharlght to sppasthe Custo
o I you are dissatistiedl with the decls]

decision,

mar Servios Manags
on of the WSAC Vo

s ifectsion to fhe Watgr wnd Sewer Advisory Commfttes [WSAC
U haxfe the rlght to wppear before the Bryant CHf-Coundl foy

 Swaar or affivm that the above and foregofog fepresemtations are tie and corract 10 tha

)+
4 fina)

Amqunt of i

Awemgeﬁiih . Kl . q3 , Thiza Moth Avarags Hsagar .
{ld Ustment Appmgagj %\ ' - e [ Ayprévad fiy T e
x \ a : “( A aas Do W
o Amiun ofAcUustmentto Sewarsllé, CITY “ 0. L\ - . Adjusted il Agranny ¢ %6 B Xl '
e ] 2 \j@;xﬂ
Pwmem P%ﬂ Y No - Pavment}?erroct 3 Montﬁs ' £ Wioriths E,?n%ﬂw s .
L |~. i 3 U o 4:‘ . " - Uh\' ; r-\\- : ’ WMWW
\(\ g
Customar Semite Managay \ =
A T Wby
Page |,

Oty of Beyant Water 2 nd Wastewater Ud o Cark Ad

.usgmér\ﬁﬂl’oilw



SERVICE WORK ORDER SERVICE INVOICE /0 / o 0 é/b/Q ‘@a

DENNY DYER PLUMBING CO. No 5570

All Phases of Home Remodels and Plumbing Repalrs
PHONE 778-6453 Day or Night

/‘?J‘ 2 RIVER ROAD » BENTON, AR 72015 Dato %Uﬁé‘ e «; i /*“ -
ar's Qrdor No % Phone | Mechanlc Hel;:nmwwr 7 Date
A o ; 7  Order Taken By
P, v s i Ll b 3 - .
Crtimg o NS | Q
Address A o g ot ; -3 Day Work (\ \‘{5 Q
s y A ,;/;N il ¢ st L3 CONtraGH
City o = M Ext d\‘ka
i O et S Bk J_{Q \ ’
Job Name and Location bl

Work Ordered By

Ouh, oL
1019

ohos PR S

TOTAL
s MATERIALS
TOTAL
LABOR
AX
2 o One Home Date Completad |
Slanattite L it oG L B Total amount . L Total billing to
| hareby acknowledge the satisfactory completion of the above due tor above be mailed atler
RO | O S SN Y PRYPTT Frare PPN TN S NS SR T 17



’
.

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER Uriuies X
LEAKADIUSTMENTREQUEST—+

Date of fequests (] . Sace Aucownt oz - 003~ (03 80 ~8 0
»

Customer Name: Uus AN K5 Home phone; i
service Address: BGOT Y € ﬁ. | Workphone: . s B
dy TR G ant - Satedp . - CRR TG o
Date Laak Detactad: = : Pate Repalred: . n.la.4 A
: ¥ A M
Dasedption nilause of Leatal foucet, vollet, underground, ele.): )

Teilwk Laking -

LY

.

Explanation of how leak Wy repalrads .Aitaaf; plimbing iy VB}c?ormcefpts for repalr piints

9

Sworn Satdment ' :

¢

oo , e SWEAT OF affire that the above ane foregolug fepresentations are thraand coract 10 tha
hastof my infoimation, knowledge, and belisf, " '

Kigriatirg,

v 8 . T e et
o Youhava tharlght o eppaaf the Customar Semige Mandger's dectsion to the Watgr o Sewer Advisory Comniitten WEAC),
I you ars dissatistiedl with the declsion bf the WSAG Yol have the rlght o sppear befare the Bryant CHY-Coundl for 4 final
daeksion, . - ' ' , il

sager
B ) | Thies Mot Averagy Hsagar

Amours oF 1)
Averhige Il

@dﬁ'usﬁmgnmpprqgﬁgx ) l"\%’ﬁ.‘\". . L e [ " , Rpprovad iy; ] . )

. Ams‘zum of AcUustme&t,ﬁo Sewap EsflL‘;, € 3% ;."\ 23 B 1 Mffuistad mHAmcunil s
v S W = ‘r'n'er“‘ TS

Pa‘ymam%r Y No | Paymentrerdod | 8 Monihs 6 ¥omts | R L ; .
w\.\\’r Sy oo g b T L I 231, *NA‘_J

Cratamar Servics Managae

ey + Lt ooy . ey AT ey A Y
Gty of Byt Water and. Wastawatar Uthitas Leak Adjustment Policy Page ),



Tandd |

7/2124, 10:41 AM CityofBryant.com Mail - [waterbilling] Fwd: Receipt Wu“é o~

Lajena Holt <iholt@cityofbryant.com:>

[waterbilling] Fwd: Receipt

1 message

Michelle Franks <michellelfranks@hotmail.com>
To: "waterbilling@cityofbryant.com" <waterbilling@gcityofbryant.com>

EyeCare Center of Saling County

S4071 Highway BN

Account # : 003-10380-00

Please see attached- leaking/running toilet (this is part of the problem- still working on the other issue at the road where a line was hit
Thanks!

Michelle Franks
501-909-9665

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=a2¢c8a09d 16 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:18034824015225887 16 &simpl=msg-f: 1803482401522588716 117



nRr0Qieuillao-VP3ebpUVJQEKDbf_Mp63SfkmrBcbYZInUttPD_i84x_N11PsDSmQS2aAD_8_bbHLQI mC4nWt6Vtyra5dC4ye




712124, 10:43 AM AGAZnRr0QieuiUao-VP3ebpUVJQEKDbf _Mp63SfkmrBebYZInUttPD_i84x_N11PsDSmQS2aAD_8_bbHLQIMC4nWt6Vtyra5dCaye...

‘mylowe"

FOR P :!‘HM‘N
AEARRRRRREARE

{] RS DAV |
AENTRE EN EL SORTEQ HENSUAL

E LOS CINCO Gf ADORES N6 $5

| SHORT SURUEY
i, A oues o

| U NGT4917 069701

Hu“t .“H BE
& THNERS A1
LI ENER 1

JERNIN

https://ci3.googleusercontent.com/mail-img-att/AGAZnRrOQieuiUao-VP3ebpUVJQEKDbf_Mp63SfkmrBebYZInUttPD_i84x_N11PsDSmQS2aAD_8 bb...




’

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER um IUTIES o

LEAK ABJUSTMENT REQUEST LT : ©
Dat of Requests . Sacepeountivo: - 102-01221- (o
Customer Name: Homa Phona; i >

service Addresg, . ‘WorkPhone: . 3 R
Chty: o At - Btate, Zip: i p(z i I e

Date Leak Detactast . Dats Repalred:» M BE=18 “Q%N__N
‘Desuption offaisie of Loak fouset tolet, vndarground, et . —

U\}W g{rOt(‘,e (\Vle M\Ltr\&g .

tepalrad: Attash plumblng nyolce o reclins for renalt iris

L]

Explanation of how Jeak wag

.

Sweorn Slatsmiant
Ing feprasentations are e and corract g0 the

¢

I e ST O affiien that the above and forego
b@st of my infoimation, knowledze, and baltef,

Sigriatir,

TWSAC),
nell for # fiya)

You have theright to uppéaf the Customar Semvioe Managér's dedision to tha Waverand Sewer Advisory Commithes
o If you ars dissatistied wlth tha decisfon of the WSAG yol havv. the right to sppear before the Bryant 0 -Cou

declslon, . . N , .

Usagay

Arourt ot Bl

) avengeslly | . 2 q 11 ) Thiss Month Averags Usagar . 44-«...,“\_
* - —MM
I - )
L & us&mentixp% N, -Y\)%ﬁj\\!. - : ?j\f; [ N \ Rpproved fiy; | s ]
. AmounwacUustmemo Sewarsl}, ﬁﬁ 26‘) = S Adjusted B‘lmmountl L %’74\ ("L— i
T N e Sy s iy W
paymentpho | ¥es waymentnerrod BMonths 6 8orls | £ » :
LA i ﬁ Ay ~ \’ . T SRS
Cstomar Servicy Man'ageu’ . -
Ty g i W
Page ),

Cley of Teyant Water and;{vasta;v:.xter Uilitfas Ea;ak Adinstnmant;ﬂ?olrlqy‘l



Friday, August 2, 2024

City of Bryant Water/Sewer Dept.
210 Southwest 3™ Street
Bryant, AR 72022

(501) 943-0441

RE: Account #: 102-01221-00
Residential Domestic Water/Sewer Service
Request for Leak Adjustment

To Whom it May Concern:

On or about June 22, 2024, employees of the City Water/Sewer Department arrived at our
house and we witnessed them removing the lid from our meter box and “investigating”. They
later came to our door and informed us that they had turned off our water service due to an
apparent leak which I presumed was triggered by a leak alarm at City Hall.

I later found out that they replaced the meter, believing that it could have been a faulty meter.
That did not resolve the issue.

I contacted a friend of mine with Rock City Plumbing, Jimmy Dangar, and asked him to send
out a plumber to investigate (see attached screen shot of text message). His plumber, Willie,
arrived at our house around 5:30 a.m. on June 25, 2024 and after investigation, he told me that
he believed that the service line was broken under our slab.

I filed a homeowner’s insurance claim with Farmers Insurance, only to have the adjuster tell me
a week later that unless he could see some type of structural damage to the home, Farmers
would not cover it. I then contacted our home warranty company, Choice Home Warranty, who
dispatched one of their contractors, “All Drains 70 Plumbing, LLC” (see attached invoice). That
plumber told me that he believed the leak was between the meter setter and our valve box.

I then contacted Arkansas Underground Leak Detection (see attached Utility Verification Letter
and Invoice #5086 in the amount of $1,750.00). They discovered that the leak, which the City
could not find and two other plumbers could apparently not find, was right next to the meter
setter. The 1-1/4” service line had separated at a joint on the bottom of the PVC pipe and was
leaking in a downward manner. They repaired the line on July 25, 2024 and returned on July
26, 2024 to turn the meter back on and flush our lines.

We had been displaced from our home, living in the Comfort Suites in Bryant, for almost a
month (to the tune of almost $2,300) and were finally able to return home this past Monday,
July 29, 2024.

As T am somewhat aware of the ordinances regarding leak adjustments from my time spent
working for the City of Bryant, I understand that I am entitled to “one leak adjustment per
calendar year unless ‘special or extenuating circumstances arrive’ as determined by the City”.
Therefore, because this issue spans the time covered by two billing cycles, I respectfully request
an adjustment over the two-month period (5/25/24 to 6/25/24 and 6/25/24 to 7/25/24). Until
an adjustment can be made and presented to me, I do not intend to pay any portion of either bill
and I do request that our domestic water remain in service until such time that this issue is



resolved and the options are presented to and accepted by me. I believe that my family has had
enough of not having water and being displaced for a month to the tune of well over $4,000.00.

I will not be able to attend the upcoming COB-WSAC on August 6, 2024, so I would appreciate
this matter being placed on the agenda as well as the Leak Adjustment Review.

I am always available by phone (501-653-8916) or email (cakaysi@yahoo.com) if needed.
Thank you all for your immediate attention to this matter and your continued service to the

citizens of Bryant.

Respectfully,

Alan Kays

Alan Kays

2203 Defoe Circle

Bryant, AR 72022

(501) 653-8916

Email: calavsi@yvahoo.com

cc: Bryant Water/Wastewater Committee Members
City of Bryant — Ward 1 Council Members
Ashley Clancy — Bryant City Attorney



&RK A b B S AS | Arkansas Underground Leak Detection

LA 501-850-6674
UNDERGROUNL S Fonse AMPoa6s
LEAK DETECTIC

Utility Verification Letter

Name Z‘A‘g}&r\’ K&ytg) E;ate 7//2‘%/2‘“4
Address Q“°Z@% Dﬁ%c A\/E’lﬁ
S0 Vant AR 12072
/City State ZIP Code
Phone (5@0 &75?7“% V& Email_C 2 ]“-&/\/fpi@ >/&Wz oM

Our technicians arrived onsite, performed a complete electronic leak detection,
and found a leak on the exterior water service line. This leak has been repaired
and all excess water usage has been eliminated.

Family or friend have a Leak?
Have thewm call AULD!
($50 savings ow leak detection)




CITY OF BRYAN

’

.

T WATER AND WASTEWATER UTiities *

LEAK ABDJUSTMENT REQUEST

Data of Requests
Cystomer Name:
Service Address:

Citys o
Date Loak Detectad:

BN,

e 08 nz{oy

-

. Sarvice Account Nos

Y Hom=

(

00l 02119~10

Homa phona;

L Workphonet . 4

. State, Wpr - PR 12
Date Repalred: » . "08‘.(

bamiptig%guge S Lealal Foucet, vollet, underground, gie): | .

+

—
T
M

Tor led kf.a,t-\ﬁcj |

K wag repalrads

Atkaeh plmblng involee arrecelots for repalr parks

Explanation of how e

9

Sweorn Slatdment:

Joo : e SWaA7 o #ffivyn that the g
hast of my infoimation, knowledze, and baltsf,

Sigratitre,

o Youhavetharght to eppaaftha Custo
¢ If you are dissatlsted wi

mar Servios Managé,

L

[

howe and foregalog fepresemations ame ta g nd eotract 1o the

v's dedlston to the Water and Sewer Advisory Commlikes
h the declslon bf the W§AG yoli frave the sight to wppear before the Bryant Cl-Coundl for

IWsAC),
2 flral

daclsion,

Amuntelpll | 8 S5 .06 2kb
G N M
Avesrgesllly | ﬂgs . 4% , Thew Month Averags Usagar ‘?JS ) )
M}'ustmpnmppmggsgj ) Y‘Eﬁ\\‘l_ 'L N I \ ! Approved fiy: T
- 3, . ‘ &t h . \ : %
« Amount of Adfustmrent to Sewat Bl Zﬁ &'(7,3'_ : Adjusted K1l Amounts R 2°§5( :
v LA S w o = LY TS Wﬁs—tﬁg@i
Payment P | Yes No | | Paymentvedod | &Months § Morhs mé’“r’ : ‘
) L s s LU 4 ot R LT
o0 X LiNg.
comdr Sevies Managay \ -
T
Page

Oy of eyttt Water and Westavrater U0htas vamn Adfostment Policy



Greens at Hurricane

P O Box 13000
Fayetteville,AR 72703

Status

Caller Name:

Priority:

Ok to enter?
Category:
Animal in Apt?

Access Notes:

Creek, a Limited Partnership

Work Completed

Connor Harris

3-General
YES
Plumbing
No

pte yes, pets no, alarms no

Work Order No.
Date Call:

Date Completed:

Brief Desc:

Job Site:

Caller Phone:
Occupant:

Home

SubCategory:

OO 02119-10

2708174
08/19/2024 08:40 AM

08/19/2024 01:01 PM
Toilet keeps running

0114/3406
3406 Whirlwind Street
Bryant,AR 72022

(479) 747-1570x
Harris (t0159164)

(479) 747-1570x

Toilet

Page : 1

Problem Description:

this the water bills comes high. Another 501-722-8057 his wife,s phone. CCoghi/RCC

The toilet in the unit keeps running when they flush it and it stops when they jiggle the handle because of

Parts & Labor
Quantity/ Item Type/
Hours Employee Name Description Unit Price Total
.00 Williams Williams .00 .00
Total .00

Authorized by:
Signed by
Dated

Invoice No.

Full Description

The toilet in the unit keeps running when they flush it and it stops when they jiggle the handle because of
this the water bills comes high. Another 501-722-8057 his wife;s phone. CCoghi/RCC

Technician Notes:

replaced red seal

08/23/2024 02:13 PM



s

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER ur IUTIES

LEAK ADJUSTMEN%T ﬁec&ussr -

l"b'z - 00098- A0

Data of Requasts . . Sarvice Account No.:
Customear game. 4 / Homa phone; »

Service Addresg: An NW Y P ‘Workphonet . s T
City: %F%C\M’ | State, Zp: S 4 O T
Date Leak Detacted: ™ . PotaRepalredin (¢ jed T
mmaimk'_ggﬂfe of Leatulirtcet, tolet underoround, ete.); | .

\Wodun SLU\.( ‘(’_C{,(\mg

R 4
*

ARash phimblng volee of recélis for reaalt ports

9

Explanation of howleak wag fepalrad:

.

Swrorn Satdmant

b .
bast of my information, knowledse, and baltef.

t

. SWaar or affiven that the showe aned fcremmg fepresentations are tveand eoract tothe |

Sigriatitre,

»  You have tharleht to eppesl the Customar Senfios Managér's eclsion to the Waxzerand Sever Advisory Committes [WSAG),
o I you are dissatistied with the declslon of the WG yal have the rlght to sppear before the Bryant S - Coundl for 4 fina

declslon,

Amours of Bl ‘3305 25 .Uﬁggeﬂ' (%,
Avehige 74 5 Mont '
rhgaBlly | SS ) Thiew Month strage} Usagat 20 I
M ustmentAppr% W;,g\\ ' M [ , Bpproved fiys ] .
+ Amdunyof Adusmentto Sewarsni, B? / QO I “ e Mltusted 1 Anounty ]3’5 “BEM '

3 Months & Morﬁhs.

b\ T

i [ P%\Ymenweﬁod

Paymant Pian

s

Yus

e e T
Page ),

ity of Byt Waster and. Wastewater Udlicias conh Adfustment Policy



( 1o -2 Y
<1 2w 102-060 0% 00
7}4/ M (” AL, N
Jr’ {7» /o>

57’)@// //T /!;UQ 7/24/7 \/-g_) ))/c
“He L
(b Ko,

é/oxje BT oans T

Y, a/ém% ﬁﬂ’*@/

2D1-35)~ 47/0

z 4@”"



LEARN MORE AT LOVES.CON/NYLOVESREWARDS

LOWE'S HOME CENTERS. LLL
7330 NORTH REYNULDS RURD
BRYANT, AR 72022 (501) 213-2000

- WILLTARY - PERSONAL USE SHLE
~ SALE -
SALESH: FSTLANOY 4866504 TRANSH: 95940170 06-14-24

877090 5/6-IN 1D BRASS GAKB SPLI n.au
6.18 DISCOUNT EACH -0.62

28 5.56
{436436 #8 PRO HOSE CLANP 8.92
246 DISCOUNT EACH -0.75
43 2.2
1821609 KITCHEN SINKSHROON 9,38

10.42 DISCOUNT EACH ~1.04
336594 AMERLCAN RED CRUSS DUNATT 0.67

67 8 0.01
SUBTOTAL: 30.909
TOTAL TAK: 2.91
INUOICE 80286 TOTAL: 33.00
DEGI1VISA: 33.00
CHANGE : 0.00
TOTAL SAVINGS THIS TRIP: $3.28




’
.

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER uniTies E

LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUES

-

- Data of Requests i . SarVice ActoUntNo: -
Cystomer Name: Sheila WlhH e o Home Phone:

Service Address A0 Neg’ S T Wokphonsr ., s
Cltys : Yrucink . State, Zip: . - i

Date Leak Detected: v L , Date Repalred: .

Pesarlotion aECause of Loatal ficet, tollet, undermround, ere ) )

Toilet \{;odu?\g -

. s

’

Explanaiion of how leak Wag repalvad: Attaoh plumblng fnvorce orrecslots for renalr ports
, - ;

*

Sworn Saldment ' ,

1. ' : o SWaar oF affivr that the above and foregolng fepresentations are thand corract 10 the
beast of my Information, knowledue, and baliaf, ' o

Bigratire,

You have thaight to eppasf the Customar Senfios Mangger's eclsion to the Watgrand Sewsr Advisory Committes {WSAC),
I you are dissatlstiedl with the decsion bf the WSAG ol have the right to appear before the Bryant Y- Coun for a fina)

dackton, . ) g

moustatily | BL 1 g
Arergeslly | . Hd.M% , Thion Month Avoragalisager |~ G ,
s ) : e
i Bdiusimant Approved | .\_’\%\\‘f 'L N { . , Ryproved By
N LY —— iad St Y ) N g - “WW
. Améu{lﬁ o Ad) ustrertto Sewah gm}’ \'—(5 12 1 Addfustad Bl Atriauny @maj l.*,
. el s L S G o T Fa Enérx* ¥ ~v\g‘-4‘ﬁﬁﬁ
Payment Pl | Yes No Paymerntbedod | 8 Months £ Months pae s .
%” Iﬁ' | ‘ , “ * ;‘ : :T‘»\ ; ¥ vir :‘—‘L\:h v : ¥ : v T . : W%
Cisteinar Service Managey ‘ - N
W\W
Page

Cley ot‘&‘ryﬁ nw?/ater an'ri;(‘faste;(atﬂr UtHlitfas Lﬂe;ak f\di\)str‘n&nt i’oilc)‘)



)& )~-O/(05f7»—0q

e e e

8/01/2024

Sims Plumbing LLC.
501-326-2290

Po.Box 1717 Benton Ar, 72018

Invoice Due Upon Receipt

Over 30 days are subject to late fees

Invoice#0171

20 neal st Bryant ar.

Rebuild toilet.

Total$160.00



Members Present:

Members Absent:
Staff Present:

Call to Order:

July Leak
Adjustment
Requests:

Minutes:

Financials:

Public Comments:

Old Business:

New Business:

Bryant Water and Wastewater Committee Minutes

Date: Tuesday, August 6, 2024
Time: 6:00 P.M.
Location: 210 SW 3 Street, Bryant, AR 72022

Linda Levart, Al Wise, Nancy Pruitt, Wade Boone, Kathy Barber, Leroy Tinkler, Madison McEntire
David Hannah
Amanda Roe, Moriah Winkel, Angela Shepard

This meeting was called to order by: Madison McEntire

All requested adjustments were approved.

Motion to Approve Leak Adjustments: Linda Levart
Motion Seconded: Wade Boone
Motion carried with 7 votes

Motion to Approve July Linda Levart
Minutes as Presented:

Motion Seconded: Nancy Pruitt
Motion carried with 7 votes

Motion to Approve June Kathy Barber
Financials as Presented:

Motion Seconded: Al Wise

None.

None

Master Plan Updates: Crist Engineers presented the preliminary Water Master Plan. Population
growth and demand models were shown for future improvements throughout the city through 2050.
Near Improvement (0-10 year) goals would be replacing the south tank due to pressure issues. Mid
Term improvement goals would be to install necessary waterlines to hydraulically connect to
Highway 5 Tank to the SRPWA connections. Long Term Improvement goals (20+ years) would be
to install necessary transmission infrastructure to interconnect Bryant in preparation for projected
demands. An additional meeting will be held with Crist and Water Sewer Advisory Committee for
additional information before passing the Water Master Plan to Council for approval.

Motion to table for additional Meetings: Leroy Tinkler

Motion Seconded: Linda Levart

Water Sanitary Survey Presented by Bryce Rimmer: Arkansas Department of Health conducted
the sanitary survey. All inspections passed. Every 6 years ADH will come to inspect.

Survey: Surveys are going out to the residents to get input on their opinions with what they think

Page 1



needs to be included in the rate studies. These will be posted on Social Media outlets, yard signs,
and billing.

Projects: Saline Regional Public Water Update: Crist Engineering is still working on preliminary engineering
and inspecting property sites.

Motion to Adjourn: Al Wise
Motion Seconded: Wade Boone
Carried with 7 votes

Page 2



Page 3



Members Present:
Members Absent:
Staff Present:

Call to Order:

New Business:

Minutes

Date: Tuesday, August 20, 2024

Time: 5:00 P.M.

Location: 210 SW 3 Street, Bryant, AR 72022

Linda Levart, Al Wise, Nancy Pruitt, Wade Boone, Leroy Tinkler, Madison McEntire, David Hannah
Kathy Barber
Tim Fournier, Moriah Winkel

This meeting was called to order by: David Hannah

Water Master Plan Executive Summary Discussion:

Crist Engineers presented the Executive Summary to committee members. Members reviewed all
the information for the near term, mid term long term improvements. After additional discussion
and questions, the WSAC recommended to approve and send the Water Master Plan Executive
Summary to Council.

Water Master Plan Draft:
The WSAC recommendation was approved and requested to send to Council for approval.

Proposed Ordinance was recommended to send to Council for approval.

Motion to approve and send to Council: Linda Levart
Motion Seconded: Wade Boone
Carried with 7 votes

Motion to Adjourn: Al Wise
Motion Seconded: Linda Levart
Carried with 7 votes

Special Bryant Water and Wastewater Committee

Page 1



Page 2



Page 3



T 28e4d

oz AInr
Sjusawalels |eldueul

Sluswalels [epueUld - JueAlg Jo A1)



(868°122) 212656 (v22'690'1) - - 8 = ® (6L¥'05€) (£90'¥81L) SL0°SS (186'59L) (Lv6'v02) (zeo'ee) (+v8's61) (rg1'ess) (zL'16z'L)
S8Z'S8Y'L (1s9'2€9) 29.'609'C & % = = & 088°649 SES'LLS 0zy'LLY £9V'SLS 56v'50§ 690'SSE 006'v95 LLL'ZL6'E Lv0'S60°S
(£28°059) (990211L'L) LEL'ISLTL C0E'SPE 968'G6C ¥¥8'002 G88'EVe LLp'zve 016’601 POr'6LE 599'6t9 658'90L°L
T9L'9ELT SLY'pLY 0£0'2G8'L BLS'PEE 629'GLZ 925'9.2 845142 PZ0'E9Z 65L'5PC 9EV'GPE SHY'OZE'T 261'886'C
18E'E9T'L L95'1ZE 2W/POYST = z . - - LO¥'62¢E 89¥°LZE S6Y'TES Z8Y'6¥E 8¥S'00€ 8E0°ZEE 950'69€ 126'8L22 P
18E°E9TL 195'LZE 88K OYS'Z LO%'62€ 89¥'L2E S6Y'TES 28P'6YE 8r5'00€ 8E0ZEE 950'69€ 126'8LEC SI8'E08'E

Buuewsy asueuep 1|joL Jaquiada  JOqWBAON Jaqoy20 sequeideg snBny Anp aunp Rew (udy yauep Aienigay Aenuep 186png QLA jebpng
jebpng [enuuy  (sjqesoaejun) aLA lenjoy [enuuy

ajqesoaes
Aleuiuing 2ANNIOX] - 199.11%
ol
Z2T'6EL

{o8.'586) (ree'szo’L) 161'956 e - = - & ZLT'6EL WPS9LL ¥86'10S 090'LLL (899'eze) 699'06€ (000's¥) (20691} (es6'82]
LES'99Z'6 6L0°L00°L £69'0L5°0L = 3 = = = €9E LIV 866'88€'L 800'99%'L STEYEY'L £82'008'L 805'5Z¥'L Z19'e09'L 9LL' LIS 1L 87Z'LE8'6L
86E'ZL6'C £88'09¢ LETSEL'Y 595095 $ES'09S 61L'095 ¥ZL'L5S S92'L0L £95'995 99t'vE9 0ZL'96K' Y vE9'L0L'L
ELY'EBST £70'08L SLZY8L'E £16'€8E vEQ'OLY 109'96€ 860'99% 0LE'B6S SLL'60P 861025 BLE'OLEE 889'LLL'S
+88'96€"L ZZY'oLL 9z9'069'tL ¥60°LET £6E'687 L9E"1S2 2zL'90z LTT'LBE ¥ST'EST 915'122 8v0°1L08'} 015'£80°C
£19'6EE £45'09 2B0'0LE LZT'6E arl'le 820'vE 06E°9r BEE'S9 £96'69 L86°LY 659'06€ 569'699
0£6'90% k'S5 SZ9'9EY L1519 862'69 £0Z'09 9EY'Z9 6LLVL 66L'vS 0EL'ZS vL0'E6Y SSS'EV8
695 PPE 80L'vt 660'5LE 888'GS 8LO'LS 168l 956'6F GBE'6S zz2L'08 8ET'9S 908'6LF 899°6LL
vZLZLY Zre'zeL YSLBLY 00L'EL $15'6Z g6L'LLL 169'LS 08b'PS 689'GZ LI0'LL 969'109 8LK1E0'L
LEG'99Z'6 6L0°L00'L 169'0L5°0L e = - - - E9E'LLYL 866'88€'L 800'99t°L STY'YEY'L £8L'0v8'L 805'G2Y'L CL9'E09'L LU HIS'HL 92T'Lea'6l
152'082'8 (siezz) vEp'LTS LL e : E 2 = ¥25'0S5' 6ES'59S'L 266'L96'L rev'LssL SELLLS'E L1'918'L Z19'855'L 0L8'¥SS'LL S¥Z'808'6L
891'996 0zZ'0k £9L°LIEL 0ZS'Evt 929'rLL S66'LvL pLS'6Y LYS'8Z2 005 v6v o0¥'LEL £v6'99€L OEC'EPET
8EE'G9L L (£18'9) ZHL'SSH'T 0Z8'PYE 00E'PPE 825'v9E 0SE'BYE SYE'PYE £6LGYE £45'89E 626'L9¥'E 0S+'02eT'Y
LOV'EZO'L (Lvi'si) vZY'96E’ L 155’802 00L'SET vLLLLE LOZT'9ET Z0Z'69L 9LT'L9L rLLL9L G95'LLY'L SZRELY'T
604'6ZE (156's1) WL £5L'64 219'6€ 88E'LY 8EC00L 129'28 rEE'a 66v'LS 299'eEY 0ZV'EVL
£09'v8Z 558y L60°0LY SeL'LS 9LY'LS 119'59 SLE'LS £55'LS £LL'LS vBL'LS Zr'sor 00L'¥69
622'6¥2 £18'ee LLO'DER ZLE'0S v66'L9 929'v9 745'9G £E8'LY vLL69 656'CL 952'96¢ 00E'6£9
£0€'999'C (r62'82) LL6'0Y0'S £68'599 92859 0£0'090'L 990°€0L LL0'0L9 194689 £8Z'viL ZLT'6L0'S 0zZ'L0L'8
152'082'8 (s1e'22) ¥6¥ LIS LL 0 0 0 o] 0 vIG'0SS'L 6E5'595'L Z66'L96'L ¥BrILSSL SLL'LLS'L Z19'8s55'L oLg'ves' L SHZ'808'6L

Bujuieway 2ouBUEA el Jaquedeq  JaquienoN 19G0130 Jaquaydag ysnbny Anp aunp Rew judy yatey Aienigag fenuepr 186png QLA 1ebpng
jabpng |enuuy  (sigesonejun) QLA lemoy lenuury

ajqesoneq

7 adey

¥Z0Z AInr
SAAMIPUIAXT] %y aINnUldAad
AIPUIUINS 2ARMNIIX] - [PI9UI)

SIUAWAIELS |BRURUL - JueAig Jo AlD

sounjipuadx3 JoA0
soNuoAdy Jo (J1oyaq) $500x3

sosmyipuedxy (€101

lenden 19ans
BunesadQ 19308

seunypuadx3

sonuoAdy |BIOL
1884S

isonuaADy

soJnypuadx3 jeao
sanuaAay Jo (I191eQ) sseoax3y

sosmipuadxg |eI0L

aod

aigq

syIed

unoy

104U0Y [ELIUY
Juawdojaaag Apunwwo)
uonessuwpYy

[FETED]

sinypuadxgy

sonueasy [e30L

a0i0d
CHE
syied
unoDd
|0AUOD) [BWILY
wawdojeasg AUNWwWo)
UOHEASILIUPY

[EIEIEE)

isanuaAay



£ adeg

(££1'6E8) BLE'GSS LZ5'E8S - . - ] 8LE'6L 50v'Z8 OEL'BLT (982'61) BES'PY SZE'98L (016°29) £02'8E are'sy
0SL'2v0'2 0SE'S9Z 058'205°C 8S'8L6LZS vLBLSELY PE'SLEI0S SLLVEIY LELELKLS SE'668'LSS  ZL'BIB'ZSY 00S'LETE 000'055'S
(SpL'oLLL) (rps'izae) 00201 7 = = = z00'gsh $82°L9E (992'z21) (95¥'9€2) (€z2'sz) (vEL'9L) (£94°11) (566'8€6) (502'609'4)
EEE'SLETL 6BL'EE6 ZLE'VEE - - ¥ = {osv0El) {es6'ee) 1227051 929'c92 L96°ES 985°eY V6ELE T S0L'652
YSLSEE L £BY'LLL (ErLB8L) (998'LE] GE6 OEF BE9ELL N 3 3 0027684 LILESEL
6L5'6ES 201781 S5€'09€ ¥S2'8S v88'E ZEE'6L 9E6'6FL L96'ES 98S'EY vBE'LE Lor'8zs VEB'S06
885851 SYZZHE ZILEY 2 - E = [ 208°L2E S05°22 0LviT EPZ 8L ST 8zz'9z L9L°BLE 000'059
000°ZF 05008 000°00¢ 000'00€ . : . a0 g 000°2¥E
885'9LL SPL'LL ZLPLEL 5 20822 50522 0LViz EVZ'BZ T A 822'9Z 199'6LL 000'80€
Bujuewey esuepep 1|0 JaquaAoN 18gqojaQ sequeydes ysnBny Ainp eunp few Jady yasew Aenugey Aenuep jebpng aLA 1ebpng
196png enuuy  (a1qesoagjun) QLA [enpy [enuuy
e|qesoney
AIPUIUINS ANRNIIXT - 19)PAAULINS
(rLe'LLZ') (eei'eiv) 085'€L8 = = > # 98L'091 €2z'or 881'L8 SLE'ER 089'9LL GEL'GYE 06L°ZY (£08'002) (vez'vre)
689'6ZZE BSLELL S¥S'Pe9'T S ] B % £6L'L9¢C LSE'6ED 88L'SZy £P0'08E 150'86€ 195'SEZ ¥SS'BLY E0E'BEV'E PEZ¥68'S
ZZV0LL £L0eeT GEEGHS (z5e'99) 9r99EL L0826 BLE LLE 000E (1067967 92186 2SEL9L L9V SLEL
195'858'Z SYLLSS 90Z'6LL'Z YL VY LLLTOE 089'ZEE STLT L50'S6E 291°ZEE 8Z8'6LE 1§6'0249°C ELL8ISY
SL8'L0'Z ST9'00€ STL'BES'E s = . % 6L6'L25 085649 SLE°905 Aoy LELTIS 669785 EPELaY 005'LETE 0000555
ZLE'ZH0'T 885692 880°20S°€ 646125 08'6LF SLE'90S BLP'ESK LEL'FLS 668'£55 90L'L5F 005'£€2°E 000°055'S
(ge0'LE) 8E0'LE 8E0'LE - = - - - 2 008'9Z BET'Y 0 >
Buueway @aueuep =01 JOQUIBAON 18qoPRQ Jsequaedes 1snBny Ainp eunp Aew udy yasew Aenugos Aenuep 1@6png QLA w@bpng
10b6png |enuuy  (ejqesoaejun) QLA [enpy [enuuy
a|qeioney
SOUAMIPpUIdX] ¥ oNUIAIL
AlPUIUINg ANNIIX - 19)PMAIISEM
(eL1'ses) (EL9'sL’t) +Z5°E8S e % = = BLB'6L s0v'z8 0EL'BLT (98L'61) 6ES'PY 5Zc'98L (0L6'29) £02'82 |¥E'sy
66Z°60FE 106°1822 z % = 2 6LL'SEE SELSBT 56182 ZLO'0EE ¥YE6EE 052552 Ly8P0Y 99EBPLE 00Z°L6€S
€06 €E8 B9L9LF 0z €T ZIVLE Zvve) [T Y06 8 = TrFL56] vvLS6 886 66 €21 458
9BE'SLZT L69'E8E 189'v9Z°Z LEB'LLE ZIS'BLE $29°90E 80L'12E PYE'6EE ¥66'0SE £0L'60E 8LE'BYIT LLD'OKS'Y
SZLTIST (Lvi'soe) 2TVLLBT = - = - 1E6PLY 6E5 LLE SZ£'909 9ZZ'0LE Z88'€8¢ SISLbY 1E6°9EE 6959LL'E 1v5'ShY'S
SZL'IST (Lri'soe} ZZVLLBT LEGPLY BESLLE S2E'909 9ZZ'0LE ZBE'EHE SiS'LYE LEB'GEE 695°9LLE LYS'SPY'S
Bujuewey asueuep ;o] JAQUIBAON 10qoP0 Jaquaydes IsnBny Ainp eunp Aew Judy yosey Aenugag Kenuer 1ebpng QLA 1e6png
196png enuuy  (sjqesonejun) QLA lenpY [enuuy
8|qeioARy

v20Z AInr

SUAMIPpUIAdX] %} 9NUIAIU
AIPUIUINS ANNIIX] - 191

SIUIWAEIS |enURYL - Juehlg Jo A

005 puny abed jse| o asedwy
sigjsuRl|suBIg ¥oeuD

sainjjpuadxg sea0
sanuaAsy Jo (12))0Q) sS80x3

BoUBIBYIQ
seunjjpuadx3 [e10)

1deD-0rL0-GLS
pajeRy 19aNS-0r10-080
seunjpuedxs

senueAey |e10L
NQUIBINY AEY XXXP-0FLO-5LS
uo OpL0-SLS

isenusAey

sainjpuedxy A0
senuaAsy jo (1191y8q) sse3x3

saumypusdx3 jejo|

1endeD sxXx85-0560-0L5
SXXXS-0560-0LG
‘seanypusdxg

sanuaAsy

XXXF-0560-005

009-0560-0L5
isenuaAay

sainypuadxy JeAc
senueaey Jo (124eQ) sse0x3

sanjpuedxy [ejol

1ended XXe5-0060-005
SXXXS-0060-005

isasmyjpuadxy

sanusasy [e10]
EXXX#-0060-00S
isenuesAey



%8Y'Y
%SL'S
%v6 vl
%CS8
%91°S
%ITE
%I8°E
%690
%90°'6
%ST0
%te'T
%LTL

¢ 98ed

(€€E6YS) (g€€'6vS) (e€€6¥S) (egg'6rS) (ece6vs) (ge€’6wS) (ee€'6¥S) €LLOT 005'6¢ (v18'8€) (855°89) S8E'YE (ys1'81) Ha
EEEBYS EEE'6YS EEE'6YS EEEBYS EEE'BYS £EE'6YS EEE'6YS EEE'6YS EEE'6YS EEE'BYS EEE'6YS EEE'BYS EEE'6VS 1e pa128png
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 901°09S £€88LS 615°0TS SLL'08% 8TL'E8S BLI‘TES € Aq paping
06£'SEL'E 0 0 0 0 0 0 8T£'089'1 00S'9EL'T 8SSTEST vTETYY'T PST'TSL'T 9£5E6S'T jeo)
BESELE 0 0 0 0 0 0 7E0'891 0S9'€LT 9ST'EST TET'WYL STT'SLT rSEBST %0€ 189415
787’118 0 0 0 0 0 0 LZ0'0FT 80L'v¥T 0£9°LZT ¥61°0TT 626'SPL S6L'TET %ST MN|0d
787'118 0 0 0 0 0 0 £20°0VT 80L'v11 0€9°LTT 61021 676'SHT S6L'ZEL %ST 314
EIS'VZE 0 0 0 0 0 0 11095 £88°LS 7S0'1S LLO'8Y TLE'SS 8TT'ES %0T Sxed
£1S'VZE 0 0 0 0 0 0 11095 €88'LS 2S0°1S LL0'8Y TLE'BS 8IT'ES %0T |ewiuy
$95'729'T 0 0 0 0 0 0 £50°08¢ L11'682 09Z°ssZ LBEOVE 658'T6C 685'59Z puos 8/v
vZ6'9TT'T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0v0'012 £90°L12 SrY'T6T 067081 768’81 761'661 3414 8/€
Tr9'soy 0 0 0 0 0 0 €100 ¥SETL SI8'E9 L6009 S96'TL L6E'99 s){ied 8/T
0ET'SPT'E 0 0 0 0 0 0 901095 €€8'8LS 615015 SLL°08Y 81L'€8S 6LT'TES 19 %1
'HZ0T 40} PRIBIO|[E S| DAOGE XE} S3[BS %E Y} MOY SMOYS MO[3g Jeyd ayl
%00°00T- %00°001- %00'00T- %00°00T- %00'00T- %00°00T- %00°001- %S0'T %I %¥0'8 %EY 0 %8T '€~ %19C
(tg8zTy'eT)  (TLS'PSS'T) (2€0v09'T) (580°6£9°T) (6rS5259'T) (zog'0£9'T) (85¢'££9'T) £69'EE ¥89°LE STOYIT (091'9) (z1€'68) 78s'ov aualaylg
8TE'089°T 00S'9€L'T 86S'TES'T YEETVY'T #STTSL'T 9ES'ERS'T v20z
L88°ZIV'61 TLS'¥SS'T ZE0V09'T 580°6L9°T 6v5759'T TOE'0L9'T 8SPLL9T 979'9v9'1 918'869'T EVSLIV'T 8y 8vY'T 99%'018'T 656'755°T £202
£29'6L5°8T YEB'ELY'T S06vZ9'T SLO'9PS'T LES'EVI'T £6E'659'T EEP'EBST VLT'9ES'T 9rT'L09'T TEV'S6T'T 8SE'ISE'T SYE'8TL'T 762°975'T zz0e
£96'899°LT 6E0'TLY'T 9ZETIY'T 98t'ZIY'T v96'LSYT SL8'L95T StL'9ZS'T 687'0LS'T 8T6'€99'T 0LL'BYT'T TOL'EZET £8Z'8Y9'T 00€'V8E"T 1202
€89'TLE'ST 855 LBET 6L0°09Y°T 8S'0EE'T ELB'ELET PEBVEP'T £€6'9SE"T 69L'VST'T 09£'65¢T £66'980°T ¥67'SB0'T 9TLLSTT STZ'E8T'T 020z
EIS'PIT'VL 9Z6'LSTT SEE'SST'T PET'EVZ'T TESOVT'T LBT'LST'T 052'85T'T $I0°061°T Z6T'S0T'T 8092201 LLY'EVO'T LOV'ETET 181°79T°T 6102
ISr'BIr'EL ET0'E60T 9£0'660'T 79v'950°T EIT'6LTT 6v0°0rC'T TPE'SEL'T STO'€60'T (AT A T9L'656 97’696 Ty8'S6Z°T LOE'€90'T 8102
S66'0S0°€T T99'8T0°T 0vZ'880'T LSS'TIT'T SET'880'T T0LSOT'T 690'99T°T TIr'1S0'T STT6TITT 0Z0'£86 LZE'996 L00'162'T Tve'LY0'T £102
TE0'TLS'TT €96'SE0°T £58'680'T 99t780°T L0T'LBO'T €v¥'890°T 9€T'TLO'T L0z 68T'SET'T 968'9L6 0Lv's8e 765°202°T TL0'200T 910Z
89t'S8Y'TT TLETIOT TE9'VLO'T 00£0ZTT PIE'SLO'T 96T'8TT'T 626'860'T 8SL'EPO'T 69T'E0T'T £55'956 £59'LT8 6247911 195106 ST0Z
991'8YP'TT vEZ'VPSE €55'9L6 8¥S'1L6 819056 8YS'€96 0£6'900'T 6L1'768 99L'€€0°T 6£T'€06 0LE'808 €L8'TZ0'T 8ESE96 $T0Z
Z6T0TY'TT £8£'888 SE0'LZ6 9v5°856 8E1'868 6v76'586 wrL'e86 90696 %9£°900'T ¥€S'TT6 £91'998 857'L80°'T 1L¥'0E6 £102
7BE6STTT 8v8'yes 190°L26 LEB'EVE S8Z'188 180046 SSE'L96 005226 0€L'620'T 6¥S'€68 051’508 10t'£90'T 581198 z1oz
97SE0Y0T LLT'9V8 867788 188888 TLE'DLB 209288 18L9.8 6€9'258 9z71'788 £06'68L L65'0SL TTT9E0'T 628'8€8 1102
12101 QLA Jaquaiag J2QUWIIAON 18qoQ Jaquandes 1sn3ny Anr aunr Aepy |Judy yaew Asenigag Asenuer

(xel sajes Jua) 2aay]l) xel asn g sajes Aud

S1UBWLR)S [e1dURUL - JuBAig Jo A1)



SuRID/YdYv Aq papuny (885'80Z'T) soualayig
Z5¢'05S'T S8OUBIqUINOUT PUB SOd Pa||oy
98'TrE ysen dep I8jemMULIOlS GLS
|endeD [Bj0L 911'09Z'c$
shel8AO 16°LLE'256% 9LL'092'e lende)
Apmig Angisesy JejnBay pue uuolS -Iseyul £96'Z51S$ 89 6.0'120°)
siaboy S9OIYaA pue Juswdinb3 5eg'eYrg’ LS 105'6€9 xe] psjeubisag 500
poomyses - 8/5'18¢ oy Bunessdo 080 spung
abpuque) :spnjoul spaloid Jejemwlolg pajebpng e ¥2/1€/1L palepdn NG LS = USeD sAep 0Z1 joalls
£€202/1€/2T nuyy pred pazepdn  805°66Y $ sjep Buipua podal sy} Jo Se 2ougleg JUalND  6S9'PEL S a1ep Buipua podas sy JO se eoueleg Juaung
8TOZ ‘6T Y24BIN 3e3s ‘Ajlenuew pa3onpap JUNOWE UORISOd MaN 897 S (0595-0190-100 10Y) sesuadx3 $zZ0zZ STL'6T S (118 XXXG-01L50-100 1Y) sasuadx3 #Z0z
00042 S (059+-0190-100 J0V) 8nuaAsy 202 9TL'8C 5 (ZS1#-0150-100 1Y) 8nusnay +z0Z
£2/8T/v PaAOWIAL YHSTS 18 yajedsiq swil Bed oML 9//'9/y S (rz0z'L AKenuerjose) soueleg BuuuiBag  659's7T 5 (r2oz '} Asenuer jo se) aouejeg Buluuibag
991A49g auoyds)a) Aousbiawg Aewwng juawpedaq a4 |ybunds
807'T8Z s|ejol 49 091 0L¥'96L'6
18868 SHUN0D
b (e22'281) M09$+ ve/gz/) Ye pajewns] [eyde) £z0z woly sasuadxy pajjoy
¥28°028'T s|ejo] 49 6- (805'66¥) (molaq s|ielap 293g) 221093 suoydaja] Asusblawg
00v'08T I LT0'TEL 221|104 - (659'vE2) (mojaq s|iejep 29s) Juswyuedaq au4 ybuuds
0919 L1Z 6LE'STS all4 9/l 0se‘eLL'olL
0 veL'Lee Siled A 28028} xe| peeubisaQ 00
80€CS YOL'EVE |0JJU0D |BwIuy 8s olLg‘ose's pund xe| sses z00
9Ly 808T 0 uonensiuwpy 98 0LZ /¥6'Y 100y Bunesedp usg 100 spung
Yy suoneuog/en pajeudisag sfeq N6 9% = Useo shep 0z1
90S-€0¥-¥1 VOV
¥Z/1E/1 paepdn
SaAI9SaY YSED Spun4 |BJUaWIUIdA0D)
yeoz Aine

G a8eq

Sluauwlalels [eldueuld - Juehig Jo Ay




g ageqd

vE ERVEIETNg]
91T L8T'TIL'T
0s 000005
6 L7898
LTT OvEvLT'T
1) 4 £55°260C
000°ST
£55°780°C
pasesane padaide gOT 96- ERISERET N g]
96 €TTr0'T
a1ew3s3 asuadx] uonerdsidag 9t 000°00S
0s €TT'Tys
0 (0€¥'T)
960°SE
(9z5'9¢)
vzoz Ainp

saAlasay yses AN

S1UBWaLeIS |BIDURUL - JueAig JO AJID

¥785-0560-01S
0185-0560-0TS
91/8085-0560-0TS

spund 994 1edw GGG
pun4 Ja1emalisem 0TS
|ended ou A TS = Ysed shep 0ZT
vZ/TE/T patepdn

v785-0060-00S
9T/8085-0060-005 |

spun4 aa4 1oedw| 0SS
pun4 Ja1eM 00S
lexded ou INE'TS = ysed shep 07T
vZ/TE/T paiepdn




[ 98eq

199Q '3 "483u3 M09 wia] BuoT/sUno) ‘s1ans ‘A134BS 21|qNd ‘W00 |BJDUID ‘S399YS aJue|eq Jo saded xi1s Buimo||o4 ay3 uo sdnosd xis ay) sajouap anoge Suipeys ay] 4.
005 puny U0 OT9$ Pue "IUJIAZIP DOOTS 5|enba QOES 40 DEY PUB DOE S1dap Pue OOZS 40 007 Pue 0ZT sidag ul sjunowe Jameaq adueyd,

HIUOW Yoe3 MIIABY OF (019'T) 0vL'vS PEE'TIT SSLLTE0E  TIZ'IPL'OE  "ZOT'L6Z'1T WL'L67TT s|e30L
0 L59'L19 LS9'LT9 0279 ‘924 2JNNASELU] MM/M
0 veE'S6T YZE'SET 909 ‘¥SA MM/M LT0T
0 S69'TTT S69'TIT 09 ‘Puog MM/M LT0T
0 000'ST 000'sT G55 pung yoedw| 121emalsem
0 960°SE 960'SE 0SS pung 1oedw| Jazem
0 SL9'9EZ'T SL9'9ET'T Szs uonepaidag asudiau3
0 ¥98'TYE ¥98'TVE STS pung ded Ja3emuuols
0 SS0°6T £55'280'C SS0'62 £55°780C 0TS ‘pung Jayemaisem
+Z0Z 49 430120 1.1 3Yy) 0} 1B3YISO 01 WalsAs P10 243 jO 1IN0 532ayd J31em Z 1T nDﬁmv mmma.v mmo..vmm AWHm.MMv mmw.mﬂm AmNm‘wmu lgm qUCSm ._mum..s
0 0 S9T 1997 09 11
0 oLp'gee’tL oLv'gee’tL yIT ‘pung puog NS 910
0 60¥'2ZV.L 60¥'ZhL €11 "Y50 PU0g NS 9102
0 $65'9L #66'9/ OTT ‘pay 2ds puog NS 9T0Z
0 0 060 ‘s13ssYy |e3ide) 309 |7
0 916'Ly 9L6'LY TEOD “MN0D TOOT 40 608T IV
0 L ! 0ED '14N0D SE6T 40 95T PV
0 $25'6.9'¢ ¥25'6.9'€ 88T ‘£Z0Z N4ISUOD puog 133115
0 818'vee glLe'vee 98T 450 910Z puog 192115
0 BE9°0¥E 6£9'0VE S8T 'SA 9T0Z puog 192135
0 09%°'985 09¥'98¢ €8T YSQ £Z0T puog 19a1s
0 069'262 069'262 Z8T A3Y £Z0T puog 19218
0 881'65C 8.g'L8e 881652 8.G'18€ 080 ‘punj12ans
0 €08'le £08'LE 890 'Gd [043u0) 8niQ 23e3
Q 952'62 96Z'62 990 ‘a4 (041102 8niq |e1apay
0 yeR'0P yE8'0F 790 ‘921104 TE6T 4O 886 19V
0 S80°L9 G80'L9 190 “@2110d 86T O 816 1V
0 0zZe'0LL 0ZE'0LL G50 ‘aJi4 Xe| sajes g/¢ auy
0 126'Z0L 126'201 TS0 ‘8414 T66T 40 ££8 19V
I&30L 8T 0 002'6Z 00.'62 0Z0'UCRBUOQ [01IUOD [BWILY
saluef puowdey T 0 0£6'L5E 0e6'L5E SPO ‘Xe] sajes g/T yed
2353814 ¥ (0) 8v9’oy 0L6'18L 29T IvL 010 ‘pun4 L0133
suojBa1 puag’y 0 Z19'988 zZig'oee £00 "SIUSLISINY] gy
suoiday sengay ¢ 0 T65'L9Y'T z65'L9v'T 500 ‘puny xe pareudisag
SIUnE2IY yueg 12303808 O ZTY'BSY'Y ZTr'6SY'y £00 's334 sIyauel]
2Z0Z pue 'TZ0Z '0Z0T 2UO pUY (U3YM 311 O1 £Z0Z WOl GET xoidde 0 ol8'05¢e's 9LE'0SE'E 200 ‘pund xeJ s3jes
4932 4noA ysed aseald 'spun;aY JIeMm e 3591 J0 06 vzoz 4 091 (000'T) ovL'ys /88°/61 0L£'228'0Z 01Z'8v6'Y £91'6.9'0Z 0LZ'ip6'y +100 ‘puni [esauag
Ipe/sayi0
sysodag sajueleg ysed 666 “ueg 666
Suipuessing e juegpu3  93ysaduejeg  Yse) p3jood 19 Yysed pajood

Suipueising

SlUdWaIeRS |BIDUBUL - JueAlg JO AYD






000

SZ'ToT'L6T'TE

SZ'ToT'LeT'TE

juatayla 00°0F

spung 1ayjp ol =2nQg
jueg ui ysey

STT0TL6T'TE
STTVT'L6T 1L

STeor'L6e'te

(s €82'0TL)

64°SBE'L00TT

STT0T'L62'TE

(vsegz'ots)

64'G8E'L00TT

SZ'e01'L62'1e

(FS €82°0T£)

64'SBEL00TT

GT'T0T262'TC (ps'€82'0TL) 6/'S8E°£00°TT
9¥°S50'6¢ 000 9%'550°6¢
L6°S69'67€ 000 £6'S69'67E
S8°/81'65¢ (s0'szo’sLp) €6'212'SEL
£6'791'6£9'0 (ov'8se'1€2) Y 1ZY0T6'0C

STerl'L6e1e

(b5 €9€°0T2)

6£°505°200°22

ERVESET

spun4 Jay3p 0] ang

ysep uo wiep)

00'0v

STTOT'L6T'TT
STIPT'L6T'TT

aaualapia
jueg uj ysed
ysey uo wiep)

SANN4 ¥3H1O0 01 3INAd V10l

spun4 JayiQ 01 ang

pun4 3unesadQ J91epp ysed
pun4 13BN dNUBAAY YseD

pun4 12a.31s ysed

pun4 [e1auag yse)

SANN4 ¥3H10 01 3na
ANVE NI HSVYD 1V101

queg ul ysed Nv.LoL

jueg up yse)
MNVE NI HSYD

HSVYJ NO WIV1D 1V101

¥8'959°£19 00°S/6'8ST ¥8'189'8SY ysed uo wied TOOT-0000-029

00'000°ST 000002 00°000°8 ysed uo wiepd TOOT-0000-555

00'960'GE 00002°Z 00968°£C ysep uo wiepd TOOT-0000-055

000 000 000 ysed uo wie|d TOOT-0000-5€G

197199571 S9'6ST'SY L6'VTIS'T6TT ysed uo wiepd T00T-0000-6¢5

09'€98'T¥E 615676 TH'89€ZEE ysed uo wiepd TOOT-0000-5TG

17°€55°780°C (£5'080°€9T1) vLEE9SHET ysed uo wiepd TOOT-0000-0T%

(15°525'9¢) (z9'v6t'LS) TT'696'0C ysed uo wiep) T00T-0000-005

96°£LS'T8E (or°29v'ce) Z1'S70's08 ysed uo wiepd TOOT-0000-080

ov vE’‘OY +5°89¢ 98'595°0t ysed uo wiep)

88°¥80°19 v9ZrE'T vT TvL'6S ysed uo wiep)

£S°6TE0LL 6YvTLT #0'S65°£9L ysed uo wiep)

69°026'20T 899870 10'¥€9°28 ysed uo wiep)

£8'676'15€ £8°L06 00°ZZ01SE ysed uo wiep)

81'9T6'TY (98'1v6'8) $0°858°0S ysed uo wiepd T00T-0000-TE0

99'669°6¢ (0£'805) 9£'807'0E ysed uo wiepd TO0T-0000-020

60°265L9'C 599971 PY'STED9P'T ysed uo wiepd

LETTV'6SY'Y 87°19/'0€ 60'559'82Y' ysed uo wiep

19'STE'0SE'E 59'692'L Z0'0S0'EVE’E ysed uo wiep T00T-0000-200

€T 0TC Y6’y (£z°0£5°55¢€) 0S'0vL 20E’'S ysed uo wiep TOOT-0000-T00

HSVYD NO IV1D

JDNVIVE ALIALILDV AONVIVd IWYN LNAODDVY # INNODIVY
LNIHAUND LNIFUUND ONINNIDAG

t20¢/1€/£ Buipu3 polad ayj o4

uv ‘JueAug

Hoday ysen pajood




000 ERITENENT | 000 adualtayla 000 ERIETEIN |
(0T'819'%1) 3|qeAed sunody (oT'819'71) a1qeAed sunoxy (0T'819'¢1) spuny 13y3p woud4 ang
(01'819'v1) spung Jayip woli4 ang (01'819'%1) Suipuad dv (o1'819'vT) Suipuad dv
(01°819'%T) (zesz9'6) (82'266'Y) 319¥AVd SLNNOJJV 1V.LOL
(01°819'%1) (ze'529'6) (82°766'f) a|qeAed sjunodoy 000¢-0000-666
379VAVd SINNOJDV
0T'8T9FT 7E'579°6 817667 SANN4 ¥3HLO IWOoY4 3NA 1VLOL
000 000 000 994 eju| woid ang TZST1-0000-666
000 000 000 MM - 12edw| wouq ang 695T-0000-666
000 000 000 1918 - YPRdW| Wol4 ang 895T-0000-666
000 000 00'0 MM 12edw| AIg-gns wold4 ang 1951-0000-666
000 000 00'0 MM - uoneaidag woid ang 996T-0000-666
000 000 000 pund Ayjin 133eMWI0lS Wol4 ang 599 0-666
8L°659't £2°090°T 15'665°E pung 3upesadp Jazepn woig ang
S1'588 51588 000 MM 8 121\ - PUN4 2NUaAaY wold ang
#9°901°C $9°901°C 000 pun4 13315 Wol4 ang
000 000 000 YaA 813wl TE6T 0 886 12V Wolg ang
000 000 000 22110d £86T 40 816 1OV Wou4 anQ 095T-0000-666
000 000 000 xe]sa|es g/¢ all4 woi4 ang 65ST-0000-666
000 000 000 3114 T66T 4O €£€8 39V Woi4 ang 86G6T1-0000-666
000 000 000 N 8 O Xe153|es g/T yJed wou4 ang 1651-0000-666
000 000 000 0Ny LN0D TOOT 40 608T 19V Wold and 9551-0000-666
000 000 000 uoljeuo(q [043U0) [ewlUY Wol4 ang GGGT1-0000-666
000 000 000 pung xe| pajeudisag wol4 ang ¥GGT-0000-666
000 000 000 pun4 sa@a4 asiyouel4 wol4 ang €G61-0000-666
000 000 000 pun{ xe] s3jes wol4 ang Z551-0000-666
£5°996'9 97'€L5'S LTE6ET pun4 |esaud9 wol4 ang TSST-0000-666
SANN4 ¥3H10 W0o¥d4 Ind
(0T'819'vT) (ze's29'6) (8£°266'1) ONIAN3d 319VAVd SLINNODJIV TVLOL
000 000 000 duipuad a|qeded s3unodny T00¢-0000-0¢9
000 000 000 Buipuad a|qehed sjunodny T00¢-0000-555
000 000 000 Buipuad s|qeAed syunoday T00¢-0000-055
000 000 000 Bulpuad a|qeAed sjunodny T00¢-0000-G€5
000 000 000 Buipuad s|qeAed syunoddy T00¢-0000-5¢5
000 000 000 Buipuad s|qeAed sjunoddy T00Z-0000-G15
(8£659'Y) (£Z'090°T) (15'665°¢) 8uipuad ajqeAed sjunoday T00¢-0000-01S
(s1°588) (sT'588) 000 3uipuad ajqeAed s)unoday T00Z-0000-008
(r9'901°2) (¥9-901°7) 000 8uipuad a|qeded sjunody T00¢-0000-080
000 000 000 Suipuad a|qeded sjunody T00¢-0000-¢90
000 000 000 3uipuad a|qehded spunoddy T00Z-0000-T90
000 000 000 Juipuad a|qehed syunodxy T00¢-0000-550
000 000 000 Bulpuad 3|qeAed syunodoy 100¢-0000-TS0
000 000 000 Buipuad 3|geded syunodoy T00Z-0000-5%0
000 000 000 Suipuad a|geAed syjunoddy T00Z-0000-T€0
000 000 00°0 Buipuad ajgeded sjunoxy T00Z-0000-0¢0
000 000 000 3uipuad a|qeAed sjunoday T00¢-0000-500
000 000 000 Buipuad a|qeAeyd s3unoddy T00¢-0000-€00
000 000 000 Buipuad a|qeAeyd syunoddy T002-0000-200
(€5'996'9) (9z'€£5's) (tz'e6ET) Buipuad a|qeded sjunody T00Z-0000-100
ONIAN3Id 319VAVd SINNOJJV
AINVIVE ALIAILDY 3ONVIVE TWYN LNNODDVY # LNNODOVY
LNIHUND LNIHAUND ONINNIDIE



98'98'9£9°9T €8°6Z6'TSE 20'9S2°C ¥9°'T19'9€8 60°265°L9YT LETIV'BSY'Y L9'STE'0SE'E T LEL'BIT'S
TEELY'LOTLT £8'6Z6'TSE 000 ¥9°119'9€8 60°Z765'£L9Y°C LETTV'6ST'Y LY'STE'OSE'E TLTOB'TOL'S
¥0°£S0°900°T £6'TSY'S- 00°0 00'965°22 6€°S65 EV- IS'STL'ETT 6E°T09EY- vZ'98€'2S6
£6'826'6616T 00699087 000 00°0v0°0T- 00'vZE'SKE'E L9'9ESELL 00'TEE'SPE'E 97'801'S4S0T
£6°S86°505°0Z LO'9TT'SLY 000 00'9SSC 19'8ZLT08'E 81'792'L68 19'82L'T08'E 0S'¥6%'LTS'TT
8Z°9T9'T9T'9T 9L°CZ8E'LSE 000 9'STO‘VT8 8Y'L8T'TIST 98'969°SEE'Y 90'8T6'E6E'E SYSIV6vLY
8T'9T9'T9T'9T 9/°7BE'LSE 000 ¥9'STOVT8 8¥ L8T'TIST 98'969'SEEY 90'8T6'E6E’E 8Y'STY'6LY
9t"808°0€S- 00°0 T0'9SZ°T 000 000 000 000 8" 90°E €S-
9t°808°0€S- 000 20'957°C 000 000 000 000 8 ¥90'EES-
98"7798'9€9°9T £8'626'TSE 20952 ¥9'T19'9€8 60°Z65'L9t°C LETIV'6SY'Y L9'STE'0SEE YT LEL'BIT'S
Tt'900'6€L- 000 Tv'900°6EL- 000 000 000 000 000
10°£25°022 000 000 000 000 000 000 10°£25°02¢
9T YYE'SST'LT £8'6Z6'TSE £YT9TTVL v9'T19'9€8 60°265°L9YT LETTV'ESYY L9'STE'OSE'E €T0TT'BYE'Y
|elol N 8 O Xe1sajes xep unoxny pung xej pun4 saa4 pung pung
8/14ed - S¥0 JlU0AI3I - QTO  JUSWISSAUL - L0Q Paleusisag- §00  Isiydueld - £00 XeL s3|es - Z00 |edauas - 100

¥20T/T€/£0 JO sY

Alewwng 1unoJay

193ys asuejeg

:(393@) snjdans Juaiin) pue Aynb3 ‘saijiqer [e1oL
:(you2Qq) snjduns Juaiin) pue Aunb3 [elo]

sasuadx3 Japupn/ianQ sanuanay
asuadx3 |elo]
anuaAay |e10|

:Ayinb3 8ujuuidag |elo] |elop

Aunb3 - 0gD
Aynb3
‘Avjigen jeoy
ger] Juaund - 101
Aupgen
119SsY |e10L

51355V JYI0 - 0SY
s3|qeAIaday - 0TV
sjusjeainb3 g ysed - 1OV
13ssy

Aiogaien

gy ‘Juedig







vL816'S90°T Ot"€08'TE 81°95Z°62 ot vEs‘or 88°¥80°T9 €S'6TE0LL 69026201 99°669'6Z
S8'LPE'SEDT Ot"€08'TE 81°95Z'62 ot'veESor 88°¥80'T9 €S'6TE0LL 69026201 £TTLY-
67°6S0'TZ 00°0£€’S 000 TTOLE'Y 8v°8¢E LLTSE9T- S6'ESY'8T 65°18L-
S0'9ZTESY'T 000 000 000 00°09€‘6 00°000T¥t'T 9v'¥80'T 6S'18L
PESBT VLY’ 00°0€€’S 000 TTOLE'Y 8V'86E'6 €T 8Y9'STY'T T¥'8€S'6C 000
95°88Z'vT0'T Ot €L¥'9C 81°9SZ'62 8T ¥9v'9E 0v'9v0'T9 0£'T£9°98L L99% VL ¥9°68-
95887 '¥10°T v €L¥'9Z 81'952°62 8T'¥9v'9E 0v'9%0'19 0€£°'T£9'98L vL'99v'vL 79°68-
68°0L5'0€ 000 000 000 000 000 000 68°0L5°0E
68'045°0€ 000 000 000 000 000 000 68°0LS°0E
YL 816'S90°T Ov'€08'TE 81°9ST'6¢ ov'veS‘Ov 88'¥80°T9 €S'6TE0LL 69°0Z6'T0T 99°669'6Z
¥L'816'S90'T Ov'€08TE 8T'957'6¢ Ot vE8'0Y 88'¢80°T9 €SBTE0LL 69°0Z6°70T 99'669°6T
|eloL |oJ3uo) |o3uo) 8nug YaA 319wl 66T 29110d £86T Xe|sa|es 214 T66T oyeuoq [0Jjuo)
3niga1e3S-890  [B49p34 - 990 JO8861V-Z90 JOBIGEV-T90  8/€2414-550 JOEEB PV -TS0  |ewiuy - 0Z0

¥202/1€/L0 JO SV
Alewwing Juno22y

}99YS duejeg

:(121y3Q) snjduns juanun) pue Aunb3 ‘saijiger |elol

{(yyaq) snjding Juauin) pue Aunb3 jejog

:Aunb3 BuluuisSag |e10] |EI0]

:Anjigen jeloL

1195sY |B10L

¥y ‘ueAig

sasuadx3 Japun/43AQ sanuanay

asuadx3 |ejo]
anuaaay [B10]

Aynb3 - gD

Aunb3

qer] uaund - 101

Aupgen

sjuajeainbl g ysed - TOV
1assy

Aio8aie)







T0°0TL'029°S TEVZS'6L9'E 60'8I8'VEE 8E'6E9'0VE 00°09t°985 LT'069°L6T 96'LLST8E
€2°869°€69°S TE¥2ZS'6L9°E 60°8I8'VEE 8E'6E9'0VE 00°09t°98S LT°069°L62 81'995vSY
$9°90T°9b €- 69°€08°8LZ - YE¥Z00T LT T86'BET- €8°ZSY'ST- 95'08€'9Y S9'€LT'690'T-
1T'687'S06'9 ¥8'LSTSSY'T 000 LE'T00'80S 16°TZ9'€E 8T'9tL'86T I819L4609°E
£9'T8T6SY'E ST'vSE9LT ¥E¥200T 0T'020'69¢€ 80°69T'8T ¥8'9TT'SYE 91887 0vST
LLYOBGET'E 00°8ZE'8S6'S SL'E6L'VTE S9'029'6LY €8°ZT6'T09 TL'60ETST £8'6€8'€ZS‘T
LLY08'6ET'6 00'8TE£'8S6'S SLEBL'YTE S9°029'6LY €8°TT6'T09 TL60€'TST £8'6€8°€ZS'T
TT'886°TL- 000 000 000 000 000 7T'886'CL-
7T'886°TL- 000 000 000 000 000 7T886TL-
T0'0TL029°'S TE'¥ZS'6L9'E 60°8T8'VEE 8E'6£9°0VE 00°09t985 LT°069°L6T 96°LLS'T8E
T0'0TL029'Ss TEVTS6L9E 60818 vEE 8E'6€90VE 00°09%'98S LT'069°L6T 96°LLS'I8E
pung

pun4 puog anuanay
|eloL Juawanosdw) HSa 910z puog Sd 910z puog ¥sqa puog 19241 uawanoidwy

€207 - 88T 199415 - 98T 13345 - S8T €T0T - €81 €207 - 781 un4 13345 - 080

v202/TE/L0 JO SV
Alewwing Juno2oYy

}93YS duejeg

:(1pyaq) snjding Juauun) pue Ayinb3 ‘saijiger |e3oL
{(wdyaq) snjding Juasin) pue Ayinb3 |eyo)L

sasuadx3 Japun/ianQ sanuanay
asuadx3 |e10]
anuaAay |e1o]

:Aunb3 8uiuuidag |ejoy |eloL

Aunb3 - o£D
Aynb3
:Auligen jelolL
sailjigen usnng - 107
Aupgen
BENSVATS LYY
sjuajeainb3 1 ysed - Tov
13ssy
Aio3aie)

v ‘Juehig







68'6EY'S6Y'TL €9°669'806'L 98°60t'8EE'T 8E'60P'THL PIYSS9L 79'6tY'L8E'Z9 8T°9T6'TY 80T ‘(1212q) snjding Jualin) pue Alnb3 ‘saijiger |eloL

Sy L6T9Y6'0T 18'ZPS'OP9'ES-  98'60V'SEE‘T 8E'60¥'THL PI¥SS9L 796t LBE'T9 8T'916'TY 80T :(1212Q) snjdins Jualin) pue Alinb3 jejoL

v6'LEGLSL'E 00'0 18°98EELY 00'0 TEP6Y'vE €€°T0Z'282'€ ISvhT'Te- 000 sasuadx3 Japun /4anQ sanuanay

€9'TTS€LS'T- 000 €9°0v9°991'T S6'%09'72 000 £€'T07'782'¢- 1S°8L9'8Y 19'79L°0LT asuadxy (230

TE'STY'Y8TT 000 vy LZ0'OVET S6'709'22 TEV6Y'vT 000 00'¥ES'9Z T9'¥9L'0LT anuaAay [e10]

1S°652°88T°L I8 TYS'OV9'ES-  SO'ET0'S98 8E°60V'TVL £8'650ZS 62°8v2'S0T'65 69°090%9 80T :Aunb3 Buluuidag |eloy |eloL

1S°652°88T°L I8'ZvS0r9'eS-  SO'€T0°S98 8E60V VL €8'6502S 6780165 69°090°%9 80T Ajnb3 - 0£D
Aunb3

Py TPT'6vS'19 Yo ZYT'6vSTo 000 000 000 000 000 000 :Anpgen exoL

v¥'608°LLT T v¥'608°LL1'T9 000 000 000 000 000 000 saljiger] wia) 8uot - 081

00'EEY'TLE 00'EEV'TLE 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 sanjigert Juaung - 101

Aupgen

68'6EV'SEY'TL €9°669'806°L 98'60%'8EE'T 8E 60V TVL vT'SS'9L 7967 L8529 8T°9T6'TY 80T ‘19ssy |eo]

€9°669°806"L €9'669'806'L 000 000 000 000 000 000 1355V 12410 - 0SY

7961 L8ET9 000 000 000 000 T9'6¥h'LBETY 000 000 51355 Paxl4 - OEV

¥9°062°661°C 000 98'601'8EE"T 8E 60V TYL $T 7SS9, 000 8T'916'TY 80T sjuajeainbl g ysed - IOV
PEL

pundg
puniigag pung puog 1assy |eyde)
|eoL |EIUAWIUIBAN0D puny 9nJ2saY AIINIBS  9TOZ - dwapay |eIURWUIBA0D 0INy N0 TO0Z MNOD SE6T Aio3aze)
wisl SuoT-S9T  puog 9T0Z - ¥TIT 3920 - €11 |e123ds - 01T wua) 3uoT-060 4O 60ST PV -TED 40 95T 12V - OL0

¥20Z/1E/40 JO SV

Adlewwing Juno2Jy

199Ys aJuejeg

av

ueAlg







89°6TY'TSS9F 00°000°ST 00°960°sE Z9'vL9'9€T'T TY'8ST'6SL'Y ZIZIL'8L0'2C €S'8L4'92¥'8T
€8°€06'T06'ZE 00°000'ST 00'960°s€ Z9'vL9°9ET'T TY'8ST'6SL'Y £9°85Z'060'FT LT°9TL'S9L 2T
S8'6£5°695'C 00°STSZ8- 00°960'SE v6'L8TZ'S8T 06'V6E'ELY 8S'8TL'9LE'T £v°L6S'T8S
L0'T09°L0L8 00°G9€'€TT 000 00000°60T €7°L10°8T 8E'SYS'¥99'T St vL9T6L'S
TEIBT'LLTTT 00°0S8°0v 00'960'SE v6'L8T V6T ETTIV'I6Y 96'€9Z' Y0y 68 TLTVLES
86'ETE'TEE'0E 00'STSL6 000 89'98E'TS0'T TS'€92582'y SO'OYS'ETLZT PL8TTV8TCT
86°ETE'TEE0E 00'STS L6 000 89'98€'TS0T 1S°€9L°'S82Y SO'OPSETLCT PL8TTPBITT
S8'SIS'6Y9'ET 000 000 000 000 61" EST'886'L 9€'790'T99°S
8T'69°0ST ¢TI 000 000 000 000 8T'LOV'PPT'L 00'T¥Z'906'y
£9'998'86V'T 000 000 000 000 TE970 L 9£°0Z8'vSL
89'6TH'TSSOF 00°000°ST 00°960'SE 79'vL9°9ET'T TY'8ST'6SLY CTIZTL8LO'TT €S°8LL'9Z1'ST
TV L9E'659 000 000 000 000 TT'0ST'88S 0TLIT'TL
TTIBY'TSY'IY 000 000 000 I8V6T LIV 69°800'80%'6T TLLLTLTOLT
TT'66Z'79L 000 000 000 000 000 ZT'66T'v9L
T6'TLT'SLI'E 00°000'ST 00'960°SE T9VL99ET'T 09°€98'T¥E TT'€S5'780T 1S'ST6'SE-
MM

|eloL MM FEMLTTY - uogenaidaq 113N J91BMWIO0IS  UN4 JIIBMIISEM

- pedw - 555 - pedw - 0s§ - S¢S - SIS - 018 ung Jajepm - 00S

$202/1€/40 JO SY
Alewwing Juno2dy

}93Ys 2duejeg

{(uayaq) snjdans uaun) pue Aunb3 ‘sanijigen jelog
:(m2yaq) snjduns juauun) pue Anb3 je3o

sasuadx3j Japun/IanQ sanuanay
asuadx3 |ejol
anuanay |ejo]

:Aunb3 Suiuui8ag |ejo] |ejoL

Aunb3 - €D
Anb3
:Ajpgen (exoL
sanljiqer] wiay 8uot - 081
sanl|iqer JuaLn) - 101
Aupgen
:1assy |e10]

$1355Y JAYI0 - 05V
51955y paxiy - O£V
52|qenisIay - 0TV
suajeanb3 g ysed - 10V
jassy

Aso8aje)

Y ‘ueAig







€8'SL9VZ0T ¥8'959°LT9 9€'vZE 56T £9°769'TTT :(12y2q) snjding Juanin) pue Ajnb3 ‘saiyjiger [ejoL

€8'SL9'7T0°T #8'959°£19 9E'PTE'S6T €9°769'TTT :(a2y2@) snjdans uain) pue Anb3 jejol

66'VEI'BTL ¥8959°£T9 88°108°8 LTELT'T6 sasuadx3 Japun/JanQ sanuanay

€9°LL0'FES 18'78768% 000 I8V6L Y asuadx3 [e0)

T9TIL'TSTT S9'6E6'90T'T 8817088 60°896°9€T anuandy [e10]

¥8°0%0'90€ 000 8v°615'98Z 9E'TZS6T :Aunb3 Suiuuidag [ejol |ejoL

¥8°00'90€ 000 81°615'98¢ 9€°TTS 6T Aunb3 - 0€0
Aunbg

€8'SL9VZ0T +¥8'959°LT9 9E'YZE'S6T €9'769°TTT 139ssy [e30L

€8°59°7T0'T #8°959°L19 9EHTES6T €9°v69°TTT SIUBI_AINDI B ysed - TOV

pELI
Mmm/m usa
12101 294 aJnJiseyu| LT0Z Spuog A9y 44 pg LTOZ ASY Aso3azed

¥20Z/T€/L0 4O SY
Alewwng Junodoy

193ys asuejeg

€20Z/0T - 029

194 MM/M - 909  $34 MM/M - 709

v Juehig







%ET69  PYEST'Y 000 9T'9t8'1 ?S1I97 00°0009 00°0009

% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00s 00°00s

% L9°TF 00921 000 00'SLT 00°s¢ 00°00€ 00°00€

% CET9  TS86Y 000 8¥'10€ z0'81 00°'008 00°'008

%909C  9£TVOT 88'S86 9L TLE'T 000 00°000'F 00000t

% TS'T9 6L TIS'EL 000 €£°090'7Y 76’7699 TSTLSLIT TSTLSLIT

%69°Ly VT OVY'SL 000 6T6vLT8 90'906'TT E¥'S6T'8ST EV'SET'8ST

% T6°0Et- 00°0LE'Z- 000 00'0Z6°C 000 00°0SS 00°0SS

% TE08  €T'8LS 000 LLTPT 000 00°0ZL 00°0ZL

% 86'0S £6'9S9Ty 000 ZLPI0TY £5°966'S S9'TL9'e8 S9'TL9E8

%8V'L8  90WLEV 000 ¥6°579 000 00°000°S 00°000°S

% L(9'Tr  SO'060°8EY- 000 SE'VZE'ETY- S8L19L8- 00°'STY'TSO'T- 00'ST#TSOT-

% STvr  PEOTYIVL 000 99°S6¥ V8T 11°208'sZ 00°Z16°0¢E 00'Z€0'9ZE

%900S  80'976'09¢€ 000 15°S00°09€ I8 LELES 6S'TE6'0TL 6STEGOTL

%ITZY 78°Z0£'999°¢- 00’0 8T'LTI6°010'S 81"€68'599 00'0ZZ‘L0L'8 00'0ZZ°£L0L'8

%I6'SE TLTELLOT- 00’0 62°89Z°T6T TT6ERET 00°000°00€ 00°000°00€

%16'SE  TLTELLOT- 000 67'897T6T 1T6E8'ET 00°000°00€ 00°000'00€

%L TV 69°58S'618°Z- 000 TE VIV LVE'E €€°9T6°€9S 00°000°£9£°9 00°000°£9L'9

% L9'Ty  69°9T6TL 000 TE'€80°Z0T £E€8SPT 00°000°SLT 00°000SLT

% L9TP  00°699°9YL'T- 000 00 TEE'SHR'E 00" EEE6YS 00°000°7659 00°000'Z659

%ITETT  90°TIET'T 000 90°TET'E 00°0€E'S- 00°000°T 00°000'T

% TT'ETE 90'TET'T 000 90'TET'E 00°0€€’S- 00'000T 00°000°T

SITSY 8V 9T ThL- 000 TS'E01'868 v6°L9Y'E8 00°0ZZ'6€9'T 00°0ZZ'6€9°'T

%96’Ly  69°STT'8E9- 000 TE¥6ST69 ¥£'209'SZ 00°0Z8'0€E'T 00°0Z8'0£E'T

%9E'EE  6L068°TOT- 000 17°605's0T 07'S98'LS 00'00v'80€ 00°00%'80€

Suuleway (9|qesoneyun) sadueaqwnouy  Alagoy Aoy 123png |ejoL 123png |eloL

RUCLIER] 3|qesoney |1essiy polad waun) |leuiSuQ
2duelep

$202/1€/£0 :BuIpu3 pouad $Z0Z :|easld 104
AJewwing 1uno2y

1oday 198png

:|e01 anuanay

IDUBMO||Y 3]IIYBA

asuadx3 wuojiun

3UOYd - 9I1A8Q UMQ Jnop Sulg
dx3 uaa.2§ 8nuQ % [BIISAyd
weudoud saueisissy aaAojdw3
asuadx3 aoueinsu| YyjjeaH
asuadx3 Sy3dy

asuadx3 dwo) s JaxJom
asuadx] JuawAojdwaun
asuadx] yol4

asuadx] awinanQ
JuBWIsINqWIBY gMS
LZ-TT0Z'PZ-600T "HO Pa13|3
asuadx3 Auejes

£S05-00T0-T00
SS05-00T0-T00
$505-00T0-100
ow;q..m.lcﬂﬂg

0v0S-00T0-T00
0€05-00T0-T00
SZ05-00T0-T00
7Z05-00T0-T00
0205-00T0-T00
S00S-00T0-T00
T00S-00T0-T00
0005-00T0-T00

asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :A108318)

:|e10] anuanay 1sa1aluy| - gy :A1oSazen

INUIAJY 1543

asuadx3y

0S8%-00T0-T00

3anuanay 159431u] - §8Y :Aio3a1e)

i|e30] 514S] |eIUdWUIAA0SIAY| - Z9Y :A10833e)

Xe| 8siyoueld Jajx
Xe| S9|eS WoJy Jajx

629%-00T0-T00
£Z9%-00T0-T00

s1js] |ejuawulIanoiay] - zoy :Aso8aen

:|e101 aNUaA3Y Snoaue||adsIAl - 09Y :AuoSale)

3NUaA3Y SNOAUEB||ISIA

009%7-0010-T00

INUIAY SNOIUE|IISIAI - 09Y :As0333eD

:|eyoL Ayadoud - saxe] - STY :A108318)

Jainseal] Ayuno) auljes
yaequun] aies

TSIv-00T0-100
0STv-00T0-T00

Aliadoud - saxe] - STy :Ad0833e)

anuanay

uonEASILIWPY - 00TO Suswledag

dv ‘queig

pun4 |e43ua9 - TOQ :pun4




% 00°0S 00°000°E 000 00°000°€ 000 000009 00°000'9
% 259t 06'C16 000 0T°£8S'T 0T VEY'T 00'00SC 00'00S°T
% 00°00T 00°0SLZT 000 000 000 00°05L'TT 00°0SLTT
%0L0L €5°S06'SL 8Y°790°Z 66'T6E6T 00°S€6 00°T9EL0T 00°Z9€°L0T
% 0T¥1 00°SSE 000 00°SPT'T 00°ST 00'00S°T 00°00S°C
% S9'87- ST'S98'T- 000 ST°598°TT 000 0000001 00°000°0T
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S
% 99°S8 91°S2C’'S 00°0S€ ER LAY 000 000019 000019
% LET- 00°S8¢- 000 00'SEETT 00016 000S0°CT 00'0S0°CT
% SL'S6 IS'SL6'TL 8YvTLT 00'225'T 000 00¢TZ9L 00°ZTZ'9L
%8L'Y v LLE 68°STY 04960 EV'EB9 00°006°L 00°006'L
% LV'8S 7S'818 000L 8r'11S S8'10C 00°00%'T 00°00¢'T
% 00°00T 0070007 000 000 000 00000C 00'000T
% STYS-  ITIvY'C- 68'SS¢E 7T°S8S59 85’181 00005y 00°00S?
%86°TT 0z'zo8 000 08°LY8'T 9T'TY9 00°0S9°€ 00°059°€
% 06°8S SE°LL9 000 S9TLY 000 000ST'T 00°0ST'T
% 00°00T 0070007 000 000 000 00000'T 00°000°T
% rE'8S-  ST'SL8- 000 ST'SLE'T 9zT'Tr9 00°00S'T 0000ST
%bT'0y  TEEL6'ST TT'VSE'S LS'SY6'TT 0T'T16T 00°ELZ LY 00°€LT'LY
% 00°00T 00°000'T 000 000 000 00°000T 000001
%1942 vETVTT- 78'6¥ST 56Ty 00018 00005V 00°00S%
% bEEY 90°89% L8 S'ves [4 A 00°080°T 00°080°T
% 00°00T 00'00ES 000 000 000 00°00€°S 00°00€'9
% EC VY 00°86C°€E 00°029 00'2TS'E 000 000vY'L 00°0v¥'L
% ETCY 68°TLE'E 000 TT'SEY'S 8L°0Z8 00'80%'6 00'80%'6
% BE'9 L8LY 000 £1°20L sT10t 00°0sL 00°0SL
% 86°9T 08691 000 0z'0g8 €Ty 00°000'T 00°000'T
% 6565 8%'500°S 000 TS'VBE'E 19SS 0000%'8 000078
% CT'8L €1°700°T £8TTLT 00°8L2'T 00°00L 00005°S 00°005°'S
% €€'S5-  LS8WOT- 00'vL8 LS'690C TOvET 00'668°T 00°668'T
%BL'TL IV SHE‘96T 6VEBL'T 8TGEL'VTT IS'ETT'8T 61°898°CIY 61°886°L0V
% 00°00T 00001 000 000 000 007001 00°00T
% 00°00T 00000°T 000 000 000 00°000°T 00°000°T
% TST9 TEBOT'S 00°0S¢ 89'TL8'C 89°9v¢E 00'0€E'8 00°0£€°8
% S8'8L 9L°L9T7'0T T19°LYS €9'788'Y 99'T¥8 0000L'SZ 00'004'ST
Suujeway (s|qesonesun) sasuesqunoul  ANABdY Ananoy 128png |eioL 198png |ejoL
juadiad ajqeijoney 1easi4 Ppolizd ua.uun) _m:um_._o
dueliep

vT0Z/1€/L0 :Bulpu3 pouad ¥Z0T |eds!d 104

|e8a7 - s221n96 JOid
BUISIIIaAPY - S3IIAIDS JOId
1PNy 13 8122y - S3JINILBS JO.Id

£855-0010-T00
£555-0010-100
0SSS-00T0-T00

$931AJ3S |BUOISSAJ0Ud - 5T :Au08338)

:|e30 asuadx3 suonesado - ov3 :A10833eD
asuadx3j xe] sajes
dx3 994 HWJad JO SU0nI3|3
asuadx3 Sunasn
asuadx3 Y421 AD
asuadx3 s, Johey
suonduasqgns 1§ sang

SE€SS-00T0-T00
STS5-0010-T00
0TSS-0070-T00
9055-0010-100
S05S-0010-100
087S-00T0-T00

asuadx3 suonesadQ - op3 :A108a1e)

:|e3o] asuadx3 Ajddns - gg3 :A103338)
asuadx3 adejsod
J233un|op - saiddng
3210 - s2lddng

0S£S-00T0-T00
PEES-00T0-100
00€S-0010-100

asuadx3z Ajddnsg - pg3 :Aso3318)

:|e3o) asuadx3 apIyan - 0z3 ‘As03a3e)
3IYIA - 9suadx3 aouelnsy|
juawdinby - sieday g 931nIaS
asuadx3 |an4

SZTS-00T0-100
¢17S-00T0-100
00ZS-00T0-100

asuadx3 ayaA - 0Z3 :A108918)

:je3o) dx3 spunoso g Suip|ing - 013 :AJ0821€)
sjoo]
uiey pue sai|ddng jeuojiuer
uoriejiues
Aliadoud - adueansu|
Je|nj|@) - dx3 uoneduNWWo)
auJajujaulpue |3 - dx3 wo)

214309[3 - saljan
sSpunoJg - iR g siieday
Buip|ing - Jute|n 13 sileday

SHTS-00T0-T00
ZF1S-00T0-T00
0ETS-00T0-T00
0Z15-00T0-T00
9T15-0010-T00
GT15-00T0-T00
ZTT15-00T0-T00
TT15-00T0-T00
0TTS-00T0-T00
¥0TS-0010-T00
ZOTS-00T0-TOO

dx3 spunoug g Suip|ing - 013 :A103318)

:|e30] asuadx3 [uuosiad - T03 :A10331e)
asuadx] piy 1s4i4
#13]0 AuD - Suiules] xg |aned]
JoAep - Buluield] g [aABI]
asuadx3 Suiuies) g |9ARIL

$905-00T0-T00
£905-00T0-T00
£905-0010-100
0905-00T0-TC0

uoday 128png



%YEVL LO'TE6T6- 000 €6'890°ZE 000 00°000'SZT 00°000°SZT
% vEVL LO'TEGT6" 000 €6'890°Z€ 000 00°000°52T 00°000°SZT
%9L°0E 65" ZVSEL SOLYTYS 9E0TH'TITT €8'6€8°6 00°00T6€C 00°00T°LET
%9L°0E 65'ZVS'EL SO LYTYS 9E0TH'TITT €8°6£86 00°00T6€T 00°00T’LET
%6L'8C 80°956S9 SO°LYT'YS £8°96680T €8'6£8°6 00°001°62¢ 00°00T°£22
% 1E6t 69°08L'ST 000 TE61T'9T €7'065°C 00°000TE 00°000Z€
% ST'S8 or'Zs8 000 PSLYT 000 00000°T 00°000'T
% S8'99Z- TO'E€SE'6Z- 00°000'ST TO'ESE'TT 000 00°000'TT 00°000'TT
% 16°SE ¥S9TL'9Y 69'VLE'EE £LL'800°0S LL98 0000T'0ET 00'00T‘0€T
% 09°69 ¥8'86E°LT L6'6ES 6T°T90°L o8 00'000'sZ 00'000'sZ
% vS'8Y 95095V 6ETET'T SO'LOT'ET T72°T80°L 00'000'0€ 00'000'8Z
%0E"EB 1591t 000 6V'€8 000 00°00S 000
% 0E'E8 IS 9Tv 000 67°E8 000 00°00S 000
%LY°SL 00°0LT'L 000 00'0££°Z 000 00°00S‘6 00°000°0T
% LY'SL 00°0LTL 000 00°0£€'C 000 00°005'6 00°000°0T
%EV OV TV L89°E0T'E- 8L ESH'9T- LTEVE'SELY TS'EE9'T09 18'9L0°€T6°L 18'9598£6°L
%00°6S 0v'ST9‘Z9F 8L ESH'9T 10'L0°S0E 96'65Z'€9 6T EVT V8L 6T°€95'89L
%SSET 08'905°22 000 0T'€v0sL 00'00522 00°055s6 00°000°S6
% 00°ST 00°00S°T 000 00005 00°00SCT 0000001 0000001
%C1'1C 08'90S5°L 000 0T Ev0'8T 00°00S°L 00°0Ss°sE 00°000°S€
% 00°ST 00°00S°ZT 000 00°00S°LE 00°00STT 00'000°0S 00°000°0S
%99°tv6 ov 6T v 000 09°'S08 000zt 00°00T'ST 00°00T'ST
% ¥L'88 06°0TE'ET 000 0T'689'T 00°0¢t 00°000°ST 00°000'ST
% 0S'€86 0S°€E86 000 0S°'€88- 000 00°00T 00°00T
%8ESE TEOTY'EE 185289 L8'E0T'YS 9S'€ESTLT 00'0t¥'v6 00°06ZV8
% 00°00T 00°00T 000 000 000 00’00t 00°00T
% 0000T 00°00S'T 000 000 000 0000S'T 00°00S°T
% 9T'1C W LYT'ST 185789 LL9TY'BY 9¥'618'ST 00°06S'TL 00°0¥¥'19
Suuleway (ajqesonejun) sadueaquniuy  Auagay Aagoy 193png |ejoL 1923png |ejoL
pUERIER] 3|qeloney 1easi4 pouad uAIND leuiduo
duelep

¥202Z/1€/L0 :8uipu3 poliad ¥Z0T :1edsld 404

:|e1o] sajes - saxe] - 0T :Auo8aie)
Pa3129]|0) Xe] S3|eS |0YoI|y

959%-0210-T00

sa|es - saxe] - 0TY :Aio8a1e)

INUanay

juawdojanaq g Suluueld - 0ZTO :3uawiedaq

:|ezo) ASojouyara] uonew.ou| - OTTO ;uawpedaq
:|e3o] asuadx3

:|e3oL asuadx3 snoaue||32siAl - 093 :A108338)
2dueUAUIR g SJa1doD)
sa1|ddng g 5|00 1
EMECENTY
S|[EMa3Uay 13 MaN - 3IEM]JOS
loqe g s123loud 1|
S|EM3UIY 13 MIAN - 3iEmMpieH

¥195-0T10-100
TT95-0TT0-T00
0T95-0TT0-T00
8095-0TT0-T00
9095-0TT0-T00
¥095-0TT0-T00

asuadx3 snoaue||23siA - 093 :A108a1e)

:|eyo] asuadx3j apiyan - 0z3 :A103a3e)
Jleday pue 3RS

0T¢S-0TT0-T00

asuadx3y apyan - 0z3 :A108a3e)

:Je3o asuadx3y [puuosiad - 103 :A108a3ed
asuadx3 Bulule.| 19 |aaed |

0S80S-0T10-T0

asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :AJ0833e)

asuadxy

ASojouyda] uonewuoyu - QTTO :1uawnedag

{(u2132@) snjdans uonesisiuiwpy - 0OTO :3uawedag
:|ejo] asuadxy
:|ejo0] asuadx3 uonieuoq - g93 :A1o3aye)
enuo) AJa10S J103ISIH
19BIUOD SYNPY IS
12B43U0D qN|D 5|49 pue sAog

¢895-0010-100
T895-00T0-T00
0895-0010-100

asuadx3 uoijeuoq - 93 :AJodaje)

:|e3o] asuadx3 snoaue|dsIAl - 093 :A1oSaie)
S|EMBUDY ' MIN - 2JEMIJOS
asuadx3 snoaue|adsIA

8095-0010-100
0095-0010-100

asuadx3 snoaue|adsil - 093 :A10831e)

:|B30 ) SIIINISS |BUOISSALOI - §5F :A108a3e)
unulg - $a2IAJRS JoUd
$32110N |28 - S3JIAUS Joid
JAY1Q - SIIIAISS JOId

§855-00T0-100

8855-0010-100
9855-0010-100

Joday 123png



% TL'SE 8E'TLY 000 79°8¥8 S9'8ET 00°0ZET 00'0TE'T
%rY St €2°726'Y9T LTTYS'T TH'SES'ITE €8°79€'8Y 18'666'78S 18'6€6'88S
% ZEVY  99°6ES'S LTTHST LT'8TYF'S LE'8LY 00°00S°ZT 00°00STT
% S8'EL  TS'BEL 000 8%’ 19¢ 8v' 19T 00°000°T 00°000°T
% 00°00T 00°0ST 000 000 000 00°0ST 00°0ST
% vP'8E  ¥8'9L8'ST 000 6TV TY YO LLY'L 9/°8TE'L9 9L°8TE'LY
% TEBY  TETI60°0E 000 69°8LTTE 9€'0Z8'Y 00°0£2'279 00°0£TT9
% LS°T0T- 00°LTT'T- 000 00LLT'E 000 00°0S0°T 00°0S0'T
% SP0L  06'S6Z 000 0T't¢T 98¢l oo'ozy 00°0Zy
%8T'6Y  80'SSL'ST 000 T6'6L7°9T 9T'TIY'T 00'S€0°TE 00°SE0ZE
% SY'E9-  STLIE- 000 ST'LI8 000 00°00S 00°00S
%959y  LT'616'88T 000 88'9€8'91C 95'68Y¥'CE S0'9SLSoY S0'969'TTY
%69°9€ 75826V 000 8¥'TLOOEY ST'TIE0S 00°00£°649 00°00£°649
%00'00T  00°000°T- 000 000 00°0 00°000'T 00°000T
% 00°00T 00°000°T- 000 000 000 00°000°T 00°000°T
%L0'8T Sy'L6T'SST- 00°0 §5°Z00°86€ ST'TIE0S 00°00£'ESS 00°00€°€SS
% TL'TTT  TO'BYE'TY 000 T0°8v6'LL 96'9ZE"8T 00°000°SE 00°000°SE
% vy06  000L0v- 000 00'0gt 000 00005 00°00S'Y
%0699  8£6L9'E 000 7907817 00°592 0000S°S 00'005°S
%€E68  00°0PE'T- (o[0)0] 00°09T ooov 0000S'T 00°00S'T
%9S€Er  00'StY'S- 000 00'550°L 00°0ST 00'00SCT 00°00S°ZT
% 00°00T 00°0SZ- 000 000 000 00°0sT 00°0SZ
%8LYy 9T TIBLT- 000 ¥L'802'T 00°002 00000 00000
% ST'ET 78'657'6- 000 8T°0vL'0€ Z0'00E'S 00'000°0F 00°000°0%
%TT'SS  00096%- 000 00°0v0'y 00°59% 000006 00°0006
%9Tvy  ZOBIE'6T- 000 86'080'ST 81°809t 00°000°St 00°000°S¥
% G6'6CT 08'LBT'T 000 08'L6T'S 08'809 00°0007 007000t
% v8'SL  SY'TOS'SH- 000 SS86YYT 00016 00'00009 00°00009
% S8'ES  00°00¢L- 000 00°009 000 00'00€'T 00°00€T
% 9L vy  E0'ESL'LT- 000 L6'9VTVE 96'TEL'S 0000079 00°000'79
%0S6E  0S'86S'TE- 000 0S'T0v'8t TS'LEY'S 0000008 00°000°08
%0869  OLTEL'L- 000 0£'8107 00001 00°0SLTT 00°0SL'TT
%9€9T  LEV66'9T- 000 £€9'S00'8ET 00'SLL9 00°000'S9T 00°000°S9T
%SLIr  00°GE8- 000 008911 00°S91 00000T 00'000'T
%ST'9L  vLvI9L- 000 97'S8E'T 188¢ 00°000°01T 00°000°0T
Suiuieway (ajqesonejun) saueiquinoul  ALALDY Aianoy 193png |ejoL 123png |eloL
pUERIEN] ajqesoneq |easiy polad wany lewiBlQ
duelIEA

¥202/T€/L0 :Buipu3 pouad $Z0T :|edsld Jod

21393[3 - §

in

:|e3o] asuadx3 [auuosiad - 103 :A1083318)
asuadx3 Buluiel] g |9ARIL
asuadx3 wioyun
dx3 uaaJtas 8nuqg 19 |e21SAYd
asuadx3 asueinsu| yieaH
asuadx3 SY3Idv
asuadx3 dwo) SJaHJoM
asuadx3j yuawAojdwaun
asuadx3 yII4
asuadx3 awian0
asuadx3 Aigjes

0TTS-0CT0-T00

dx3 spunoag %@ Suip|ing - 013 :AJo3:ne)

0905-0¢T0-T00
SS05-0¢T0-T00
0S05-0ZT0-T00
0v05-0ZT0-T00
0€05-0¢T0-T00
§705-0¢10-T00
7Z05-0¢T0-100
0zZ0s-0ZT0-100
0T0S-0210-100
0005-0¢T0-T00

asuadx3 [3uuosidd - 103 :AJo8ae)

{|e10] INu3anly

:|e30] JUBWASINGUIY - H9Y :A10331e)
dn ues|) aWOoH 1UBdeA

asuadx3

095v-0Z10-100

JUIWISINQUIIRY - 9y :A103ale)

![e10] S334 '3 SHW.IA $3SUIN - 0ZY :A1033318D)
3NUIARY - WIS |0Y02|Y
s394 3ul|l4 78 18]d UOISIAIPGNS
sywiad 8uipjing a8es01s
SHWIad UOIIE}II0S
sjwIad udis
35UIIT UoIR_UES
SHWI4 [9pOWay [BnU3pPISaY
SHWIad Buip|ing [ellUapIsay
5324 suonoadsu| - 3y
suonoadsu| sen/3uiquin|d
13Y1Q - stwiag
SIWLId [BIDJWWOD) MaAN
S}WIad SWOH 3[IGON
sHWIad ¥YOVAH
S}WISd |B214323|3
SHWIDJ [2POWaY |BIDJawwWod
$35U3II7 ssaulsng
5934 Suiuozay/xauuy
281eYyDINS |EOLIBWWOD ¢/ 1Y

8STy-0CT0-T00
05Zv-0¢10-T00
8VCy-0¢10-100
¥vZy-0Z10-100
Tvey-0Z10-100
0vZr-0ZT0-T00
8ETy-0CT0-T00
9E€Zr-0¢T0-100
$E€ZH-0CT0-T00
TECY-0CT0-T00
0€¢t-0Z10-T00
8¢cv-0¢10-T00
9¢¢y-0¢10-T00
0Z¢v-0¢10-100
¥Tey-0¢10-100
0TZy-0¢T0-T00
80Z-0¢T0-T00
90Zv-0¢10-100
00Zv-0¢T0-T00

$924 'g SHWIR S3SUINT - 0Ty :A10838)

1oday 1@3png



FZOT/S/8

%ELTIT  9T6TB'EL €V’ T1S'92- L8'TL6YS L8°SL5'S- 78 L9ESY- T8'LOE9Y-
%8S vy 8L'LSO'ETE E€P'TTS9Z T19'860°SLE Z1'888°SS 78'L99VTL 78°L09'STL
%LSE Zv00s 8LT8L'Y 08'LTL'8 000 00°000¢T 00°0006
% 00'GE-  8S'66V'E- 8LI8L'Y 08'LTL'8 000 00°0000T 00°000°s
% 00'00T 00°005'T 000 000 000 00'005T 000057
% 00°00T 00°00S'T 000 000 000 00°00ST 00°00S'T
%P0 ¥S 0Z°64L'ST 00°00¢- 080ZZ'TT 05'8ZT'Y 00°004'LY 00'00L LY
% 00°00T 00°00L 000 000 (0[030] 00°00L 00°00L
% 00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 o000 00°000°s 00°000°S
% 6EE6 09°€09°S 000 ov'96€ ov'L8T 000009 00°000°9
% 00°Z€E 00'009'6 00°00¢- 000002 00°SLE'E 00'0000€ 00°000°0€
% 00°00T  00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000°S 00'000°S
% v¥'el-  ov'ver- 000 or'vZT'T 01°99S 00'000°T 00°000'T
%0L 8T TZ'S9S'TT 66'Z6'6T 08'T6L'8 96°L00T 00°00€'0Y 00°00€‘0%
% 1691 T0'068°E 66'60T°6T 000 000 00°000°€T 00°000°€T
% 8V'S v1°00t 000 98'668'9 Z8°L00T 00'00€°L 00'00€°L
% SLTL 90°SLT'L 00°€E8 ¥6'168°T v10 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
%TIt'Z8 £9°80L'E veET0T €0°689 vTUT 00°00S‘t 00°005't
% 918 88'7E9'T 00°0L TL6T S0y 00°000'T 00°000T
% £0'EB SL'SLO'T VETE T6'16€ CLTIET 00°00S'T 00°005°C
%L8'¥P LLTSS'TT 65756 S9°S60°vT 0°906°T T0'€vL'ST T0°EvL'sT
% 8S'VE TLETL 000 0E'69E'T 000 T0°€60°T TO'€60°T
% 6S°LE 68'905°S 65'56 5LP0'6 LSEVYT 00°059'vT 00°0S9'vT
% C1°6S LT'TTE'S 000 £8'8L9°C Ly'T9Y 00°000'6 000006
%LEES ZE'0E0'S 95"9vE 180y SS'0TE 00'SZY's 00°SZt'6
% SOEY 80vIT 95’ 1T 9g'6CT 95°'T¢ 00°59T 00°99T
% 00°00T 00°00% 000 000 000 00°00% 00°00%
% ET'19 TTTIE'E 00'sze 8LTI8T 000 00°00S°S 00°00S'S
% TLIY (T4 000 8T VL8 00'veT 00°00S°T 00°00S'T
% VTl Ly'vT 000 €S'SLT TE'St 00002 00°00T
% C(S'ET Sv'ee 000 §S°L0T €0'T ooore 00'ovT
Suluieway (ajqelonejun) saduesqwinouy  Auagoy Aiagoy 123png |ejoL 123png |ej0L
pUELIER] 3|qesoned 1easty poliad Ny jewduiQ
dduenepn

¥20Z/T€/L0 :3uipu3 poliad yZ0g :|easld 404

:(1pyaq) snidins Juawdojanaq g Suluue|d - 0ZTO :Iuawedag

iJelo] asuadx3

:Jeyo] asuadx3 snoaue||a3siA - 093 :Au0333e)

:|e10 ] SIIAIS |BUOISS}O0Id - 5T :A10831e)
Sunuid - S921A435 J0oud
SID - 59214836 Jo.id
upasul8u] - $a01A49S JOUg
SU| |B2143I3|T - SBIIAIDS JOUd
dnuea|) awoH juedep
8uISNIBaAPY - S321AJ3S JOUd

:|ejo) asuadx3 suonesadQ - o3 :A103a3e)
suonduasqng 1@ sang
5934 pied pald
28.eyouns vLy 1V

:|elo] asuadx3y Ajddns - gg3 :As08a18)

:Je1o0] asuadx3 3]2Iyan - 0z3 :Aio3a1e)
3PIYIA - 3sUAAX3 IduRINSU|
3PIYIA - J1eday g 331MIBS

S|EM3UY 3 M3N - 2JEM1JOS
S|EM3UY 13 M3 - 2JEMPIBH
asuadx3 snoaue||3dsin

8095-0¢T0-T00
¥095-0¢10-100

0095-0¢10-T00

asuadx3] snoaue||22sI|Al - 093 :A108338D)

6855-0¢10-T00
#£SS-0¢T0-T00
TZS5-02T0-T00
8955-0¢T0-T00
0955-0¢T0-T00
€555-0¢T0-T00

S3JIAIAG |BUOISSI}0.d - §53 :A103318)

08%S-0Z10-T0C
SZyS-0¢T0-100
SOrS-0¢10-100

asuadx3 suonesadQ - o3 :A108a3e)

asuadx3 adeisod
0140 - sa1ddng

0SES-0¢T0-100
00€S-0¢T0-100

asuadx3 Ajddng - g3 :A108a3e)

asuadx3 |an4

S¢¢sS-0¢10-100
01¢s-0¢10-100
00¢s-0¢10-100

asuadx3 apiyaA - 0z3 :Ad08a1e)

:|ejoL dx3 spunoun 1g Bulpping - 013 :AJo3a1e)

uonejues

Auadoud - adueinsu|
ie[n|20 - dx3 UoHEIIUNWWO)
3uJalulauljpue] |31 - dx3 wo)

J31eM - S31IBN
589 - SAI|1N

0ETS-0Z10-T00
0Z1S-0ZT0-T00
gT15-0Z10-T00
ST15-02T0-T00
ZT15-0Z10-T00
TT15-0Z10-T00

uoday 123png



%LI'TY 00'699°vLZ- 00°0 00°'TES'V8E 00°EE6'YS 00°002'659 00°00Z°659
% L9Ty  00'699'%LT- 000 00'TESV8E 00'€E6'YS 00°00Z'659 00°00T659
%SL' L9 00°590'%- 00°0 00'SE6'T 00°012 000009 000009
%SLL9  00690'F- 000 00'SE6'T 00°0TZ 000009 00°000°S
%16'0% vv'690°TT- 000 95 0EY'LT LETBST 0000562 00°005°6¢
%0089 000058 (0[030] 00000 00°599 00'00S'TT 00°00S°ZT
%vS6y  00PEL'T- 000 00'99L°T 00'98¢ 00°005'€ 00°00S’E
% T9ETT 956881 000 956886 LETBT'T 00'000'8 00°000°8
%ELLY  00'STL'E- 000 00'SLLT 00°0vE 00°00S'S 00°00S'S
%vv'TL  €E°S96°S 00'0 £9'69Z'C 00'0 00°SEZ‘8 €7'865'SS
%t TL €£°596'S 000 £9°692°C 00'0 00'SEZ'8 €7°865°SS
%000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 00705901
% 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°059°S
% 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°000°S
%00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°S
% 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°000°S
%L 69 €E'0ET'S 000 £L9'692C 000 00°00S°L E€T'ET6'0E
% 00°0 0EVEST- 000 0EVEST 000 000 £TETOT
% 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°00S°TC
%0706  €9%9L9 000 LE'SEL 000 00°00S°L 00°005°L
%000 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°00€C
% 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°00€°C
%00°00T 00°SEL 000 00°0 000 00°SEL 00°SEL9
% 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°000°S
% 000 000 o000 000 000 000 00°000°T
% 00°00T 00'SEL 000 000 000 00°'SEL 00°SEL
Suuieway (3|qesonejun) saoueaqunoul  AuAndy Aingoy 123png jeloL 198png |eloL
U3%I3d 3|qeloney |easi4 poliad waun) leuisiiQ
JdueLIeA

v20Z/1€/L0 :3uipu3 poliad yZ0T ‘[evsld 404

:[e30) $4)5)1 |eIuawuIan0sIaiu| - Z9y :Alo3a1e)
Xe] paileudisaq Jax

£¢9v-00¢0-100

s1js] |eluaWuIan08Ia| - Z9y :Alodae)

:|e10] S34NU3I04 g SAUIH - OpY :A10831e)
Saul4 |0JIU0D) |BWIUY

0Z¥¥-00¢0-100

$3IN3194104 g Sauld - Oty :A108918)

:|e10] S934 73 SHWI SASUIINT - OZY A108338D
anuaAlY Janan g Aeds
924 asua21] 3oQ
[043U07) [BWIUY - INUIABY ISIN
anuaAay uondopy

S¥Z-00¢0-100
¥CTr-0020-100
TCTr-00¢0-100
Z0Zt-00¢0-100

$994 1@ SHWJAJ Sasuadr - ozy :A108918)

LI ELE) ]

|oa3u0) [eWILY - 00Z0 :Iuswuedag

:jezo] Sunaauidugl - 0910 Juawnedag
:|ejo] asuadx3

:|e1o asuadx3 snoaue||3dsiAl - 093 :Alo833e)
S|EMBUY 7 MBN - 3IBMIJOS
S|EMBUIY 3 MBN - 9IEMPJIEH

8095-09T0-T00
$095-0910-T00

asuadx3j snoaue||adsi - 093 :A103338)

:je3o] asuadx3 Alddng - pg3 :AJ03338)
SunesadQ - saiddng

TCES-09T0-T00

asuadx3 Ajddns - 03 :A108338D

:|e30] asuadx3 PIYan - 073 :A108931e)
3IYaA - 3suadx3 aoueinsu|
3PIYaA - Jieday g 22195
asuadx3 |ang

S€¢S-0910-100
0T¢S-0910-100
00¢S-0910-100

asuadx3 3pIyan - 03 :As0331e)

:|ejo] dx3 spunoug 7g Suipping - 013 :AJodaied
Je|nj|a) - dx3 uoieIIUNWWOo)

9115-0910-100

dx3 spunouo '3 Suipjing - T3 :A108318D

:|ejo] asuadx3 |auuosiad - T03 -AJ0831e)
asuadxj Sulules] g [aned]
asuadx3 wJoiun
asuadx3 dwo) 51440

0905-05T0-T00

§505-0910-T00
§¢05-0910-100

asuadx3 [auuosiad - 103 :AJ03318)

asuadx3y

Sunaauidug - 0910 Iuswwedag

1oday 398png



) £ abeg

%0S9%  88'STI'T 000 TTv8T'T £5°0LT 00°00%'C 00'00%'T

%LT9T S6TLY'T 99°89 6T VISL 08'880°T 06°550'6 06'S50°6

% 991y~  TT8Y9- 000 TTv0T'T 000 06'SSS‘T 06'SSS'T

%STT?  6Y'¥9Z'T 99°89 S8'999°T tL'8TE 00°000°€ 00°000°€

% V06T  899S8 000 TEEY9E 90'09L 00005y 00005t

%8S"EV ST'€08°0C TP 09€ VE9£5'92 €L°T6SY 00°0vL LY 00°0vL LY

% ET'0ET- €6°'TS6'T- 000 E6'TSP'E TLLETT 00°00S‘T 00°00ST

% CUST-  LL'%09- 000 LLY09Y 16'700°T 00000t 00°000%

% vT'g- 04'ST- 000 04'STS 0g€'LL 00°00S 00°00S

% 8¥'Iy  €1°CT9 1¥'set 9’ TSL |2 T AN 000051 00°00ST

% 00°00T  00°00S'T 000 000 000 00°00S'T 00'005'T

% ¥8'1S  TITOET 00°S€T 8€'E06'T 06°EY 0001ty 00'0vY'y

%ES'SY  TS'STEV 000 8Y'PLT'S 8T WLL 00°005'6 000056

%0TSS  00°TsS 000 [o[oR:i747 L8L9 00000'T 00°000°T

%9LT9  vTI0E 000 9L'8LT 9L 00°08F 00°08

%T9EY  SST9E'w 000 S¥'8€9'S L8'8EL 0000001 00°000°0T

% EE6L  0T°009°9 000 06'6TL'T €TTre 000ZE"8 00°0Z€E'8

%ETIS  BYTIBC 000 1S'88T°C £8'242 00°000°S 00°000°S

%YS 8y £6°600°SVE 00°'S ¥8'808°S9€ LS'8YT'YS LLETBOTL LLET8OTL

% EE'T6 997781 000 vELT 000 00002 00°00Z

% 79°0¢ 8'%C1'9 00°s 8T°0L8€T 08'979°c 00°000°0T 00°000°0T

% 8€C8- L9'GETT- 000 L9SEL'T STV¥9T 00°00S'T 00°00S°T

% 9€°¢- 8L'9T- 000 8L'91S 000 00°00S 00°00S

%SEVS  TTLST'ER 000 S LYT9E 98°'609°S 9L ¥0v'6L 9L ¥0v'6L

%86'0S  6I'SSLTE 000 18°'T0S'TE 76’108y 00°LST'V9 00°£ST'Y9

% 96'TC- 00°€6S- 000 00'€62°E 000 00'004T 0000LC

% S9'LL  STULYY 000 SL'8zT 9T 00'94S 00°9£S

% EETS  TT'TLROT 000 88'99€'ST T0'8€ECC 00'6€2°ZE 00'6£T'ZE

%LT0F  0V0Z8YV 000 09'6LTL 99't6€E 00°000°ZT 00°000TT

% L9Ty  v6'T6Y'6E 000 90°062'SS 85'868"L 00'€8L V6 00°€E8L'Y6

% Ir'0S  8LTO0'E0T 000 €T'T99'66T LBTTL6T T0'¥99°T0r 10'¥99°20F

%L6°0Y Y €09'v82- 000 95960'01TY LE'STLLS 00°00£ 769 00°00£'v69

%000 00°00Z°9 00’0 00°002°9 000 000 000

% 000 00°00Z°9 000 0000Z'9 000 000 000

Suujewsy (ajqesonejun) saduesqunaul  AlAgay Auandy 198png |ejoL 198png |ej0L

pUELIER] 3|qesoneq |easiy pouad waun)y jewiduiQ
JueLep

v202Z/1€/L0 :3ulpu3 polad ¥ZOT :|edstd Jod

3210 - saljddng

00€5-0020-T00

asuadx3 Ajddng - g3 :A108a3e)

:Jejo) asuadx3 3aIyaA - 0z3 :A10333e)
JIIYIA - 95UdX3 Jduesnsu|
32IYIA - Jieday g 331AIDS
asuadx3 |an4

S¢ZS-00C0-T00
01ZS-00¢0-100
00€¢s-00¢0-100

asuadx3 3d1yan - 0z3 :As0821e)

:|ero] dx3 spunoug g Suipjing - 013 :Ado8a18)
sjoo]
uie|y pue saiddns jeuojiuer
93¢ - saljddng
uonejiues
Auadoud - adueinsu|
Jg|n|3) - dx3 uonesunwwo)
auJau|aulpue |21 - dx3 wo)

214323|3 - s3I
spunous - Juiey 7§ siiedsy
Suipjing - Julep 7 siieday

S¥TS-00¢0-T00
<v1S-00¢0-T00
0v15-00¢0-T00
0ETS-0020-T00
0Z15-0020-T00
9T15-0020-T00
ST1S-00€0-T00
TT15-0020-T00
TT15-0020-T00
0TTS-0020-T00
¥0T5-0020-T00
Z0TS-0020-T00

dx3 spunouto %3 Suipjing - 013 :A108918)

:|e10] asuadx3 jauuosiad - T3 :A10833e)
asuadx3 piy 15414
asuadx3 Suiuies] g |anes]
asuadx3 wJojiun
dx3 usauas 8nug g [eIISAUd
asuadx3 aauesnsu| yijeay
a5uadx3 SY3dy
asuadx3 dwo) 5,0
asuadx3 JuawAojdwaun
asuadx3 voI4
asuadx3 awnanQ
WwawsINgWIay gMS
asuadx3j Aiejes

S905-00¢0-T00
§505-00¢0-T00
0505-00¢0-100
0P05-00¢0-T00
0E0S-00¢0-T00
S¢05-00¢0-T00
Z705-0020-T00
0Z05-000-T00
0T0S-0020-T00
5005-00¢0-T00
0005-00¢0-T00

asuadx3 [guuosiad - 103 :Ao03ae)

:]e30] anuaAaYy

:Jejo] uawdinb3 jo ajes - g9y :A10833e)
51255y [eude) Jo ajes

asuadx3

006¥-00¢0-100

juawdinbg jo 3jes - 99y :A1o8a1e)

uoday 198png



%6TTy  CT'9€6T- 000 88'€9LCT v8'v6E 00°00LY 00°00LY

% S6°0v TLTEL'S 000 87'L9T'8 v0'T8T'T 000001 00°000%T

% 0E°ES VEBBT'ETT- 000 99'T18'98T 66'TVSTT 00°000°00t 00°000°00%

% C0'TY ¥2'599°0T- 000 9L ¥EE'ST 89°06T°C 0000092 00°000'9T

% 85°9¢€ 9T'€L- 000 ¥8'9¢T 18t 00°00Z 00°00T

%IT'9L €9°¥9S8TT €0°689°01- 10'825'92- PE1S8°6- L9 T8LSST- L9'bS88YT-

%0v'Ly  LO'89T'E0V €0°689°0T LSVTI'9EY TL'9LS'LY L9°T8Y'0S8 L9'PSSEYS

%ZTT9 £E€°98Y 000 L9°¥6T 69°8€ 00°08L 00'08L

% TTT9 E€E'SBY 000 L9'¥6T 69'8¢ 00°08L 00°08L

%SL6€ 60"€S0‘E 000 16'929'v 6E'¥99 00°089°L 007089,

% SL'6E 60'€S0°E 000 16'979'% 6£799 00°089°L 00°089°L

%90°TT 9T'10£'Z ST°0T0'9 69°S19°C 00°L8Y'T 00°£Z6°0T 00°000v

% 68708 €6'978'9 ST'0LS 76'6E0°T 000 00°LZ¥'8 00°00S'T

% 000 00°£T6'9- 00°0vP'S 00°£8%'T 00°L8V'T 000 000

% 00°00T 0000S'T 000 000 000 00°005'T 00'00S°T

% TT'16 €CTI6 000 LL'88 000 00000'T 00°000'T

%88'SE v9°655°CT 12'966C ST'vr6T TO'68T°E 00°000°SE 00°000°SE

% LV'BE SSET6'T ¥T°08C 12'96L'T 78655 00'000°s 00°000°S

% 9T'SE 705188 L6'ST9T T0'69SET 61°679°C 00°000°sT 00°000°sZ

% 19'S8 £0'958 000 €6°EVT 000 00°000T 00°000T

% ETvT 00°596 00001 00°'SE6T 000 00°000"% 00°000'%

%EE'8S ST'9SE'T 000 58'896 20°19 00°SZE'T 00'SZE'T

% £¥'69 18'TLS 000 61°75C 000 00'sZ8 00°sZ8

% TTTS VEESL 000 99°9TL 70’19 00°00S°T 00°00ST

%L9°19 £S°92T1°9T 09°8vT'T E8'VLL'S 05°'90Z' 00°0ST°92 00°0ST'9Z

% 00°00T 00°000°T 000 000 000 00°000T 00°000'T

% 9Z°'19 88'881°6 95°TeI'T 95'889't 00°59 00°000°ST 00'000'ST

% LY VT LYYl 000L LY ST 0T 00°00T 00°00T

% 16'19 ¥v°006'€ 09S ISEVE'T v6°068°T 00°00£9 00°00€9

% 00°00T 00°000T 000 000 000 00°000T 00°000°T

% L(9TF  ¥8SPl 000 91702 69°L9 00°0S€ 00°0S¢E

Juuiewsy (9|qesonesun) sajuesqunoul  AlAgdy Aianoy 128png |ejoL 128png |eloL

Ju32iad 3|qesoneq |easi4 pouiad N leuiduQ
JuelIBp

v202¢/T€/L0 :3ulpu3 poliad yZ0T :|BIsld 404

wiay juawainay adpn(
wiay KNo) 1S

saul4 WNoJ)

wiay Asuiony A1D
anuaAdY TE6T J0 9TE PV

¥Zyy-00€0-T00
9T¥v-00€0-T00
PT¥v-00€0-T00
CT¥v-00€0-T00
00v%-00€0-T00

saInyapo4 B sauld - Oty ‘A1odaied

:(19132@) snjding jo43uo) [BWIUY - 00Z0 Iuawnedaq
:|ejo) asuadxy

:jej0) asuadx3 3sa493u] - 683 :Au0331e)
asuadx3 1saJau]

anuanay

1N0o) - 00E0 ;Iuawpedag

0585-00¢0-100

asuadx3 1saJ4aiu| - 683 :AJ08338)

:|eyo| asuadxy puog - /3 :Alodaie)
sueo7 uo |edulld

0+85-00¢0-100

asuadx3 puog - /3 :A108318)

:[e30) dsuadx3 snoaue|adsI - 093 :A10333e)
S|emauay 1@ MaN - 31em3J0S
JogeT 73 s19afoid 1|
S|EMaudYy g MaN - lempley
9suadx3 sNoaUR||IISIN

8095-0020-100
9095-00¢0-100
¥095-0020-100
0095-0020-T00

asuadx3 snoaue|@3siA - 093 :A1o331e)

:|e30] SITIAIIS |BUOISSDI0Id - S5 :AJodaned
3Je) [RWIUY - SBIIAISS JOid
UBIIBULIDIBA - SIIAISS JOId
Junuig - SIS JOId
dsi( '8 UOIIL4aUIDU| - SIDIAIDS JOId

£655-00¢0-100
7655-00¢0-100
6855-00¢0-100
Z£55-0020-T00

5321AJ3S |RUOISS04d - §67 :A108a1e)

:|eo) asuadx3 suonesadp - op3 :A10333e)
suonduasqns g sang
5394 pJeD upald

08¥5-00¢0-100
SZ¥S-00¢0-100

asuadx3 suonesadQ - 0p3 :A108a1e)

:|er0) asuadx3 Ajddns - g£3 :A1o3a1e)
SJ2YINOA JaInaN 1 Aeds
asuadx3 aunipay
asuadx3 adeisod
SunesadQ - sanddng
9JuUEMO||Y POOS - s31|ddng
uayay - salddng

TL€5-0020-T00
0£€5-0020-T00
05€5-00¢0-T00
7C€5-0020-100
§0€5-0020-T00
Z0€5-0020-T00

1oday 193png



10 6 2bed

% L9Ty  9TTOET9 T'68L°9E 7562705 000 0T'TZS6YT 0T TZS 6T
%E€6'99 v6°1£08 6L°0LS LTLBE'E L0'6E8 00°000°ZT 00°000°ZT
% L6°8S 1T69L'T 00°0L 6L09T°T ot'9L 00°000°€ 00°000°€
%6569  €£79T9 64005 87'9ETT £9'79L 00°0006 00°0006
%8981 €6°6SL8 ST'98 Z8'6v1'6 OT'0ET'T 00°966°LT 00°966°LT
%9LTL-  08'E9E- 000 08'€98 000 00°00s 00°00s
%0Tvr  STOLY ST'98 0S°LTS ST'98 00°080°T 00°080'T
%SCT9T  €9°TIS 000 LE'EBY'T LB'EBE 0091Z°E 00912'€

% 6L6C  88'L6T 000 oL ST'10T 00°000T 000001

% C8'0E  T869¢E 000 81°0€8 [4% 7 00°00Z°T 00°002'T

% IVEY  LV'S09'T 000 €SV6E'E 19'vSS 00°000°9 00°000'9

% €0'L6 89°'TS8'Y 000 zE8rl o000 00°000°S 00°000'S
%16'tY €Y'08€'9TZ 000 68°rTY'S9 TT'SPO'LE ZTE'S08'18Y ZE'S08'TI8Y
% ve'Ir  VLEIT'TT 000 97'9£8'91 81'S0V'T 00°000'62 00'000'6Z
%IS9L  89TIE'T 000 TE'L8S 89'9¥€ 00005'T 00'005'C

% 00°00T  00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°'00S
%89vE  ¥O'¥OT 000 96'S6T ooo 00°00€ 00°00¢€

% IEPr  €L°98T'%C 000 ST'€2S'0E 88'€90'v 88'608'vS 88°608'7S
%ELSY  L(8'819°CT 000 €1°8E8'9T EETLL'E 00°LSY'6Y 00°LSt'6Y
% ¥T'LT-  00'€E9P- 000 00°€9T°C 000 00'00L'T 00°00LT
%8969  99°C767 000 vELTT ST'L 00°0Zv 00°0Zy
%8VLY  YO'9TLTI 000 96'696'CT LT9T8'T 00'969'%T 00°969't7C
%ET'I6  £€9°SSP 000 LEVY 000 00°00S 00°00S
%16ty  VO'E8LTYT 000 Ot'6ET'SLT T9°ET9rT YT LIE vyTee’LIE
%18 EY €7°60L'STE" 000 LLOTL'LTY SO'ESL'6L 00'0Z¥'EVL 00°0ZV'EVL
%S 62 20°8ST LY 00°0 86'TVL'TIT 1Tvvs'sy 00°000°09T 00°000'09T
% ¥S'6¢ T0'8ST LY- 000 86 TYLTIT TTYrS'8y 00°000°09T 00°000°09T
%S9t 90°8VE'T 000 90°898°CS v6'EVE 00°0Z5°0S 00°0ZS°0S
% G9P0T  90'8PET 000 90°'898°S v6'EVE 0002505 00°0ZS0S
%69°CS LT'66L°08Z- 000 €£°00T°2ST 06"798°0E 00°006°ZES 00°006°Z€S
%6V'T9  68696'6¢" 000 TT°0€0°ST £9°0£4ST 00°000°S9 00°000'S9
%ST0r  08'EET'6- 000 0T'99L°€T 09°996T 00°000°cT 00°000°€T
Sujuleway (s|qesoneyun) sajueisqwniul  Auandy Ananoy 123png |eloL 123png |ejoL
SUERIEN| 3jqeioneq |easi4 pouad N leuidl0

aoueniep

¥20z/T€/L0 :3uIpu3 poliad ¥Z0T *|edsld Jod

suondiasgns 1§ sang

087S-00€0-100

asuadx3 suonesadQ - ov3 :A108318)

:|ejo) asuadx3 Aiddns - pg3 :As08318)
asuadx3 adeisod
DO - sayddng

0SES-00€0-T00
00€S-00€0-100

asuadx3 Alddns - 0g3 :A103a3e)

:|ero] dx3 spunoun g Suipjing - 013 :Ado3a3e)
utely pue saiddns |euoliuer
uohejiues
ausaulaulpue |21 - dx3 wo)
131BM - S3IN
Se9 - sannn
21193]3 - seN
Buip|ing - 1ue A g siieday

Zv1S-00€0-T00
0ETS-00€0-1T00
GTTS-00€0-T00
ZT1S-00€0-T00
TT15-00€0-T00
0TTS-00€0-T00
Z0T5-00€0-T00

dx3 spunoao g Suip|ing - 013 :A108238)

:|e3oL 3suadx3 [duuosiad - 103 :A108318)
3)e)s 03} aJeys - adpnr
asuadx3y Suiuled) g [aaed |
asuadx3 wuojiun
dx3 uaaJos 8nug 79 |edIsAyd
asuadx3 adueinsu| yijesH
asuadx3 sy3dv
asuadx3 dwo) s Ja%JoM
asuadx3 juswAojdwaun
asuadx3 v
asuadx3 awnianQ
asuadx3 Asejes

0£05-00£0-T00
0905-00£0-T00
SS0S-00€0-T00
0505-00€0-T00
0%0S-00£0-T00
0E05-00€0-T00
SZ0S-00£0-T00
TZ0S-00£0-T00
020S-00€0-T00
0T0S-00£0-T00

000S-00€0-T00

asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :A103318)

:|e101 INUIAIY

:[e101 JUBWSINqWIRY - #9Y :AJoSaled
AJUN0) BUIESASY JUBWISINGUIDY

asuadx3

0¥9%-00€0-T00

JUIWISINQqWIRY - 9y :A103a3eD

:|e10] SNUBAY SNOBUR|PISIA - 09Y :As0Fa1e)
3NUBARY SNOAUER||3ISIN

009%-00€0-T00

SNUAAIY SNOAUE||3ISIAl - 09Y :A10833e)

:|e10] SaJnilapiod g sauld - opy :AioSaie)
s394 JuelIep
anuanay §T-68 IIUBUIPIQ

8¢¥-00€0-T00
9Zvv-00E0-T00

Hoday 323png



% 00°00T 00°0S8'T 000 000 000 00'058'T 00°0S8°T
%TT8Y LT BEL'ETY 000 TO'ELS'EVY 68'90Z°95 6T'TTL'9S8 6T'TTL958
%0805  TETST'S 000 89LYT'S 96'967 00°00%'01T 000070t
%80€L T9VBEY 000 6€'ST9'T 000 00'0009 00°0009
%0€T9  EV'616 000 L5085 000 00'00ST 00°00ST
% vy'SE  STTLE 000 S8°'LLY 07091 00'0S0°T 00°0S0'T
%9€'SS  98FIV'6S 000 0S'ET6'LY 0E'6L8'S 9€'8EELOT 9E'8EE"LOT
% E€L0S  OLEYS'PE 000 0€'VSS'EE £0°L0SY 0086089 00°86089
%0T°€-  00'TLS- 000 00'TL6'8T 000 00°00t8T 00°00%‘8T
%¢6T8  TE9VL 000 69'€ST £STT 00°006 00°006
% €0CS  TL8IT'BL 000 8T LILIT LETETT 00'9¥8'vE 00°9v8vE
%EL8T  T6'6S0°T 000 600768 98°€0t 00°000°TT 00°000TT
% L9'Tr  90°TOL'L9 000 v6 8L Y6 WV OrSET 00'S8%'Z91 00°S8t'29T
%SOLE  ¥9TS8T 000 9ELYT'E 000 00°000°S 00°000°S
%1805  9V'ZTE'BIT 000 LETLETIT TTSI06L £8'€69'6ZY €8'€69'6TY
%06'T¥  00°000°vZ9- 000 00°00Z'598 00°009°€ZT 00°00Z°68%'T 00°00Z°68Y'T
%00'00T  00°000°9- 000 00'0 000 00°0009 0070009
%00°00T 00°000°9- 000 000 000 00°0009 00°0009
%L9'Ty  00°000°8T9- 000 00°002'598 00°009°€ZT 00°00Z°€8Y'T 00°00Z‘€8Y'T
%L9'Ty  OO'TEE'EVE- 000 00'699°08Y 00°£99'89 00°000vZ8 00°000'%28
% L(9'TF  00°699'%LT- 000 00'TESVBE 00" €€6YS 00°00T659 00°00Z'659
%EG'TE  GL'EPS'EL- 9t ovb LE- SL°829°L8 St'9zS'ov 8v'STL'EL 8Y"STLEL
%CT'Sy  $0'991°70€ 9y 9vY'LE Z0°780°0EE 09°92Z'6€ 7S'769'699 TS'v69'699
%0995  SY'I6I'T 000 75°089'T ZETIL 00°ZL8'E 00°ZL8°E
%90CS 9L ET9T 000 vT98p'T TETT 00°00T'€E 00°00T'E
%EBVL  TLLLS 000 8TY6T 000 00°ZLL 00°TLL
%00'00T 007005V 000 000 00'0 00°00S'v 00°00S‘Y
% 00°00T 00°000% 000 000 000 000007 00°000'
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S
%LITY  9TTOET9 TY'68L'9E T7S'6TV'0S 000 0Z'TZS'6VT 0Z'TZS6VT
Suuieway (3jqesonejun) sdueiqunouz  AUALDY Auanoy 193png |eloL 123png |elo0L
Ju3243d 2|qeloney |easiy poliad N leui8uQ
IJuelIep

¥20Z/1€/L0 :Buipu3 pouad yZOT :[eds!d 404

Auiadoud - adueansu|

0Z15-0070-100

dx3 spunoug 73 Suipjing - 013 :A103338)

:|e1o] asuadx3 |[auuosiad - 103 :Aso8a3e)
asuadx] Sululel] g [aAeI]
SIUBMO||Y IPIYIA
asuadx3 wJojiun
dx3 uaaJas 3nuq g [ea1sAyd
asuadx3j aaueinsu] Y} eay
asuadx3 SY3dv
asuadx3 dwo) s3I0
asuadx3 uswAojdwaun
asuadx] voI4
asuadx3 awilaAQ
juaWasINquIdY gMS
Joge7 awi] Jed
asuadx3y Aejes

0505-0070-T00
Z505-0070-T00
§505-0070-T00
0505-0070-T00
0v05-0070-T00
0£05-0070-T00
§¢05-00v0-T00
Z¢05-0070-T00
0¢05-0070-T00
0T05-00%0-T00
S005-00%0-T00
T00S-00%0-T00
0005-00v0-T00

asuadx3 [auu0sad - T3 :Aso3aied

:|e30) anuanay

:|ero) wawdinb3 jo sjes - 99y :Alo3a1e)
s19ssy [eyde) jo 3jes

asuadx3y

006%-0070-T00

juawdinb3 jo ajes - 99y :AJo3aned

:[e301 S43S1 |eIudwuIano8Ialy] - 7oy Aio3ale)

W '8 O 8/T dJed J3JX
xe| paieudisaq Jajx

6¢9v-0070-T00
£T39¥-00¥0-100

s1js1 |ejuawuIanosialu] - 9y :Aodaie)

:(#9y2q) snjdang WNO) - 0OE0 HJuawedaq
:|er0] asuadxy

:|e10] asuadx3 snoaue||adsiA - 093 :Asodaled
2JueUIIEA 7§ SJ31d0D
S|EMAUDY 3 M3N - 24BM]JOS

INUINIY

s)ed - 000 :3uawiedaq

¥T95-00€0-T00
8095-00€0-T00

asuadx3 snoaue||33siA - 093 :A10333e)

:|E10] S3INIIS [BUOISSDI0Id - 55T :A10333ED
Bunuud - $92113S J0id
BuisiaApY - $321AIIS Joid

6855-00£0-1T00
£555-00€0-T00

S92IAIIS |BUOISS)0Ud - §53 :A108338)

:|e3o) asuadx3 suonesado - op3 :A10331e)

1ioday 198png



%6EY 89°0ZS'E- 000 TE'6L9'9L ZEET9'ST 00°00Z°08 00"00Z°08
%6E°V 89°0ZS'E- 000 TE'649'9L TE'ET9ST 00°00Z°08 00°00Z°08
% 8L'B0T TE'8BLE 000 T€'8L8°0T TEE99°E 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
% vTL 00°0L0°S- 000 00'0£6'79 00°089%T 00°000°0L 00°000°0L
% TS'SEY  TO'TL9 000 T0'TL8 T0°0LT 00002 00002
%9E LT LE'EBLTLT- 00709Z°c- YT L9T'6ZE ZT'¥S8'9S TS 0698V 1S°069'8tY
%L1'8t €9°912T0S 0009Z°€ 98°CE0'9ES 8L°S¥L°99 61°605°010°T 6v°605°070‘T
%L9°8L Z0'6ET'8 000 86°902°C 8.4'68Z 00°9vE'0T 00°9vE°0T
% L9°8L TO'6ET'S 000 86'902'C 8L'68T 00'9vE0T 00°9vE0T
%EI'6Y O£ IVI'PE 000 0L'ES9'VE ¥0°9L6'Y 00°008'89 00°008'89
% €9°61 0£°9vTvE 000 0L'€S9'vE v0'9L6Y 00°008°89 00°008'89
%0T°0 05°8T 00°0 05798081 00'0 00°SOT 'S8T 00'SOT‘8T
% 06'ST-  0S'I8Y'C- 000 05°980°8T 000 00'S09°ST 00°'S09°ST
% 00°00T 00°00S'T 000 o000 000 00005°C 00°00S°T
%05°9S 00°S9T'€ 00'06T°E 00°SY9'vT 00°06T°€E 00°000°TY 00°000°T¥
% 9¥°0S 00'S9T'8T 0006T'E 00'S¥9'vT 00'06T'E 00'000°9€ 00°000°9€
% 00°00T  00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000°S 00°000°S
%09°65 00°862 00’0 00202 00°0 00°00S 00°00S
% 09°6S 00°86T 000 00°z0T 000 00°00S 00°00S
%VE9S SO'8EE 00°0L S6°16T 000 00°009 00°009
% V€95 SO'8EE 00°0L S6°161 000 00°009 00°009
%86°St £LL79998T 000 £5°0£6'TT L0'€80'C 0€°L6S°0V 0€°L6S'0V
% S9°9T-  tL'8¥8- 000 v0'SY6‘S 000 0€°£60°S 0€°£L60°S
% 1T°LS £9'86T0T 000 €ETOLL 6T°00T°T 00°000°8T 00°000°8T
% £9°TS 89126 000 9T°€8Z'8 88786 00°005°LT 00°005°LT
%6898 78'90€'€E 000 8T°EVS 000 0070S8°€E 00°0S8°E
% v8'TL I8'9SY'T 000 8T'EVS 000 00'000°C 00°000C
Sujuiewsay (3|qesonejun) sduesquinoul  ANALBOY Aiagoy 198png |e10] 123png |ejoL
u43d a|geloney |easi4 polad waun) jewiSlQ
dueliep

©20Z/TE/L0 :Bulpu3 poliad $Z0T :|easiq 104

:|el0l aInuaAnay

:[e30L S321AJ3S JO 3|es - 0SY :Atodaze)
5294 Uoi||ined
SUOISSILIPY
SUOISSIIUOD /UILPY-|00d S||IA

FESY-0Ir0-100
.N,.m.mmwo.ﬁ.moqw.%

00S7-0T¥0-T00

$321A43S JO 3eS - 05y :As0831e)

anuanay

1004 '8 Jed S||I - SHIed - 0Tp0 uawyedag

:(1o12@) snjduns syaed - 00t0 :3uawiedag
:|ejo] asuadx3y

:|ejo] asuadx3 }salaiy) - 583 :A1odaje)
asuadx3 1salalu|

0585-00¥0-100

asuadx3 1sa121u| - 583 :A108a1e)

:|ejo) asuadx3 puog - /3 :Al03a3e)
sueoT 4oy [ediduLlg

asuadx3j puog - g3 :A103338)

:|e1o0 ) asuadx3 snoaue||33sIN - 093 :AuoSa1e)
S|EMBUSY 73 MIN - 2JBMIOS
S|EMAUY 13 MAN - aiempleH

8095-00v0-T00

¥095-0070-T00

asuadx3 snoaue||a3si|A - 093 :Au0831e)

:|e10] S3IINIIS |BUOISSDI0Ld - 567 :Au08a18)
1930 - S8IIAIIS JOUd
1PNy 1 8122V - $3JIAIS JOUd

9855-0070-T00
0SSS-00v0-100

S3JINJIAS |BUOISSI0Ld - 667 :A108a18)

‘|ejo] asuadx3 suonesadQ - op3 :AJ0333e)
asuadx3j xe] sajes

S€5S-0070-100

asuadx3 suonesadp - ov3 :A1o3ajed

:|eyoL asuadx3 Ajddng - 0g3 :A108a1e)
asuadx3 adeisod

0S€ES-00v0-T00

asuadx3 Ajddnsg - g3 :A108a1e)

:|e10] asuadx3 3dIyan - 0z3 :Aso3a1e)
3IIYIA - asuadx3 Idueunsu|
3aIya - Jieday 13 3I1AIS
asuadx3 |an4

§2¢sS-00v0-100
01ZS-00r0-100
00ZS-00v0-100

asuadx3 adiyap - 0z3 :A1o08a1e0

!|ejoL dx3 Spunosg g Sulpjing - 013 :AJ0Ss3e)
5|00

SbTS-00v0-T00

Hoday 123png



% €T~  Tt'889- 000 T7'8rT'T Z6'20¢E 00°095T 00°095'T
% £8°9C ¥9'SS6'E 000 9£'88L°0T ST'€TS'T 00 L VT 00'vrL VT
%86'S8  TE0IE9IT 000 89687t 000 00009°0€ 00°009°0€
%v6°St 00°00L'¥T- 0070 00°00€°LT 0070 00°000°ZE 00°000°Z€
%v6'St 00°00£'¥T- 00°0 00°00€LT 000 00°000°ZE 00°000°Z€
% ¥6'Sk  00°00LvT- 000 00°00€'LT 000 00°000Z€ 00°000°2€
%IV'E 9ETIY'T 89°98'9T- 80°7S0‘€Z- STELS'T TUTIEETY- ST'S00'TT-
%90°Y PO'EE6Y 89°'v98°91 OV'EEL66 L0°0¥0'LT TUTESTTIT S2°'S0Z'16
%0Z'6TT- 9T'6VT'9E- 05'06T'ST €9'¥8Z'1S 00°019°C £8'STE0E 000
% 000 £9'VL9'8Y- 000 €9°'7L9'8Y 000 000 000
%0LTy  LE'STISTT 0S'06T'ST 00019°C 00°019C L8'STE0E 000
%S 8T LO'90E‘Y SLETIT 81°08T°6 T9°180C 00°00T'ST 00°00T°ST
% EY'8T  LOS9TY SLETIT 8T'TZI'S 19'7€0T 00°000°ST 00°000ST
%001y 00'Tv 000 00'6S 00°'Ly 00°00T 00°00T
%8087 £57952°02 £7°09 Y0'SSE‘TT YT96€°T 00°ZLT'EY 00°C¢LT'EY
% 00°00T 00°009 000 000 000 00009 00°009
% EE6E 86018 000 01T LT €8T 007902 00290
% 0V'T 96'88 000 ¥0'1LT'9 TTTET'T 00'09€"9 00°09€9
%6979 E0V6 000 L6'SS 9L 00°0ST 00°0ST
% SL'E9 €L661°0T 000 LT°008'S ¥6'588 00°000'9T 00°000'9T
%VSeT  SETULT €709 TTLIL'Y 0zT'L8 000009 000009
% T YL 98 TH¥'L 000 v1'855°C 000 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
% E¥'LT 79'8vE 000 8€'TS9'T 000 00°000T 000007
%t9°8% 0L°610°9T 000 SS'ET6'9T ZE'TS6'6 ST'EE6LE ST'EE6'ZE
%GE'S9  S9E'S9 000 S9'vE 6802 00001 00°00T
%09'8F  98'EETT 000 6E66TT TL'S0L STEEET STEEET
%6587  6Y'0T8YT 000 TS'6L9°ST 1L'STT'6 00°00S0€ 00'00S'0E
Suuieway (ajqesonejun) sasuelquniul  AlALDY Angoy 128png |ejoL 128png |eloL
FUERIEN| 3|qesoney jeasiy pouiad N jeuiduQ
ajuelep

#202/T€/L0 :8uipul pouad yZ0T :|edstd Jod

JaieM - salin
214323|3 - salN
SPUNOJD - JUIBN g Siieday

Z115-0¢v0-100
0TTS-0Z¢0-T00
¥0T5-0¢v0-T00

dx3 spunoup g Suip|ing - 013 :A103338)

;|ejol 2NUINIY

:jeso) sdiysiosuods - 7y :A1o3a1e)
siosuods/s9a4 248y Jasn

asuadx3

0vL¥-0¢v0-T00

sdiysiosuods - 2y :A108338)

INUINIY

PUE|PIN - S)}4Bd - 0ZP0 ;Iuawnedag

:(13aq) snjding [00d 18 YIed S|IIN - SHIed - 0TH0 JUaWHedsg

:|e1o0) asuadxy

:|e10] s19sSy paxid4 - 083 :A103a1e)
BJIUOD 135Sy |ended
aJnjonuiselyu] - s1assy [eyded

8685-0110-100
918S-010-100

$}assy paxid4 - 083 :Au0331e)

:|ejo] asuadx3 Ajddns - €3 :A103338)
sjood - saijddng
UQISSaIU0Y - saljddng

8¢eS-0T¥0-100
80£5-0T¥0-100

asuadx3 Ajddns - 0g3 :A103312)

:|e3o dx3 spunoug g Suipjing - 013 :A10831€)
Ayadoud - @aueansu|
auJajulaulpueT 31 - dx3 wo)

J1323|3 - salIlN

|00d - JuIRA 73 siieday
SpUNO0ID - JUIRA 73 Sileday
Sulp|Ing - JUR 73 slleday

0¢15-0T¥0-T00
STTS-0Tv0-T00
TT15-0Tv0-T00
TTTS-0Tv0-T00
OTTS-0Tv0-100
S0TS-0Tv0-100
F0TS-0T¥0-100
T0TS-0Tv0-100

dx3 spunoug g Suip|ing - 0T3 :A108338D)

:|e30) asuadx3 [auuosiad - 103 :AJodaie)
asuadx3y yuawAhojdwaun
asuadx3 vdi4
jogeT awi] Wed

¢Z0S-0T¥0-T00
0Z0S-0T¥0-T00
T00S-0T+0-T00

asuadx3 [3uuos4ad - T3 :A103a1e)

asuadx3

uoday 123png



JO €1

V& BE0C/S /s

%9SCT-  6L'LTY9- ooo 6L°L79'S vL€98 00000'S 00°000's
% 90'vE 6L°0vT'v8 000 TT'650'€9T T1°S9L°0E 00°00€’LYT 00°00€°LYT
% 9v'St ¥L°999'%81 000 €€'0ES'TTT SY'TIS'9T LOL6T'90Y LO'LBT 90V
%09°9t £v°085'SLE- 00°002- LS'PYS'0EY 69'7L6'59 00'5Z6'508 00'SZ6'S08
%C0'vS v'60T'€S- 000 95°062'Sy 00°000°t 0000586 00°005°86
% TO'vS vt'60T €S- 000 95°06T'St 007000t 00°00586 0000586
%tt'S8 60°2LT'Y- 00°0 16°L2L 16'09% 00°000°S 00°000°S
% 'S8 60°TLT Y- 000 T6°LTL T6'09% 00°000°S 00°000°S
%LE9E L8 €6V V- 000 €1°900'8L 00°L£9°6T 00°00522T 007005221
% 6T°0ZT 00°€TP'T 000 00°€CTP'¥T 00°STST 00°000°ZT 00°000°ZT
% 00'6Y 00°sve- 000 00°SST 000 00°00s 00°00S
% LL9E SZT'9YS9T- 000 SLESH'8T 00006 00°000°St 00°000°St
% SE9Y 79°STT0E- 000 8EVLBVE 00ZZZTT 00°000°S9 00°000°S9
%¥0°89 00°968'S8- 000 00"70T°Z9 08'TE0'TT 00°000°8YT 00°000°8tT
% 69v0T 08'18S'T 000 08'185°LS 0t'6€6°0T 00'000°SS 00'000°SS
% LE'V6 08'T1E'8T- 000 07'889T 09°STT- 00'000°0€ 00'000°0¢
% 05°S6 00'991°09- 000 00'7€E8T 00°802 00'000°€9 00'000°€9
%TS'6€ 87'SE0T9- 00°002- TLYT9'ER 86'80Z°8 00°0St'VST 00°0St'¥ST
% 6€'9¢€ LELBT'BT- 000 £9°708'1€ 86'6TEE 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
% 89°LT 00'9£49'%- 000 00 vLL'TT 00'vZse 00'0S¥°9 00°0S¥'97
% 8S'SY 00°S0Z‘8- 000 00°S6L'6 00'020T 00°0008T 00°000'8T
% €6'6Y 16'956'62- 00°00¢- 60°E¥T'0E 00'svz'e 00°000°0% 00°000°09
%S9°St SL'EL9'9ZT- 000 ST'T08'0ST 00'9€9TT 00°SLY'LLT 00°SLY'LLT
%E8Ir  00'8IT'OE- 000 00°'Z88'TY 0S'v¥8T9 00°000TL 00°000°2L
% 66°9% SL'S55'96- 000 ST'616'80T 0S'TSP'ST 00°'SLy'S0T 00°SL¥'S0T
%Z8°66 SSLLB'YT 000 St'9e- £0'9Z8'T- 00'v06'vT- 00'706'vT-
%90°€9 SS°LLS6T 000 SY'9ZELT £0'928'T 00'706'91 00'v06°91
%90°€9 SS°LLS'6T 00’0 SY'9ZE'LT £0°928°T 00'706'9Y 00'v06'9Y
Buiuiewsy (ajqesonejun) saduesqwnouy  AjAgoy Anagoy 198png |e10L 198png |e10L
U134 3|qeloney |easi4 pouad wa.un) JeutSuQ
dueLIRA

v20Z/T€/L0 :8uipu3 polad yZOT *|edstd Jo4

asuadx3y awiJang
Joge7 awi] Wed
asuadx3j Alejes

0T0S-0€70-T00
100S-0€70-T00
000S-0e¥0-T00

asuadx3 |auuosiad - T3 :A10891e0

:|e30L INUIAIY

:|ejo sdiysiosuods - ¢2Y :Al08a1e)
5J05U0dS,/s984 248y Jasn

asuadx3

OvL%-0Er0-T00

sdiysiosuods - £y :A108918D

:|E101 2NUBAIY SNOJUR||AISIA - 09Y :AsoSa1e)
ANU3A3Y SNOBUR||ISIN

009t-0E0-100

anuanady snoaue|jadsIAl - 09Y :As03a1ed

:|e10] S3JIALDS JO 3|es - 05y :A108a1e)
swei8o.d 5504 pay
sajes asipueyaia
S)NPY suoIssiwpy Ajleg
doysig - Su0ISSaU0)

YESY-0EVO-T00
0ESY-0EV0-T00
bTSH-0Ev0-T00
00S7-0€v0-T00

S3JIAJS JO .S - 0SY :Atodazed

:|e10] s994 weldoud yed - 9gy :Aiodale)
SUOSSaT WIMS [00d
wesgold wims SSyg
l[eqi=xseg

Z8EV-0EV0-100
99€7-0€70-100

P9EP-0E70-T00

saa4 weidoid yied - 9gy :A108318)

:|e30) 5934 |ejuay - ££Y :AdoBa1e)
SjuUsWeUINo]
5394 Juawaa.idy asn
wooy Aled |BIUIY WOOY
|ejuay yuawdinby

¥SEV-0EV0-T00
0SEv-0E¥0-T00
OvEP-0EV0-T00
ZEEL-0EV0-T00

s34 [e1udY - ££Y :A10838)

:|eyoL saa4 diysiaquia|y - 0eY :A108a18)
sJayeaus Jan|is diysiaquiaiy
Ajwed diysiaquiaiy

r0EY-0€E¥0-100
00ev-0€¥0-T00

saa4 diysiaquiap - 0gY :A108918)

INuUanay

doysig - $4ed - 0£t0 Iuawuedag

:(1oy3Q) snjding puepil - SY4ed - 0Z10 :Juawedag
:Jejo] asuadx3

:Jezo] dx3 spunosg 7g Suipjing - 013 :A108318)

Joday 128png



%St'ET I6'TES'L 79Ty L8'891°0T LTSEE'E Ov'ETT'TE Ot €2T2E
% LT6 pbeor 79'7S0y v6'E8Y 000 00°000°S 00°000°S
%0T8L-  TSTIPYT- 00°0L 6PIT'E 8€°S0S Ov'EV8T Ov'Ep8’T
% 60°9¢€ 67'6TS'E 000 TL°0ST'9 T8PLS'T 00°08L°6 00°08L°6
% L8°TC 08'98¢'T 000 0TETO'S 00'1S 000059 00°00S9
%788  06'E6Y'E 000 01°905°S L0v0T'T 000006 00°0006
%LYIT  €E°0L9'ST 8v°0Z5'T 61°600°Zy 96'669°9 00°00Z'65 00°00Z°65
%0598  00°TLT 000 00'6¢ 000 oo'ooz 007002
%T6'Tr  LBESEE 000 ETOV9'y 000 00000'8 000008
%T9TC O08'TLEOT ¥£080°T 98'LyS'9€ 96'669'9 00°000°8Y 00°000°8%
%TI'6S  99°ELLT T 0¥y 0Z°'98L 000 00'000'€ 00°000°€
%STTT SLYLE'T 00°00€’S sz'seL's t0'vES 00°000'¢T 00°000°0T
%STIT  SLYWLET 00°00£'S szstL's ¥0'vES 0000071 00°000°0T
%EL VY £5°069°0EE LSBTLLY TTE18°09¢ 1581961 TEEZT'6EL 00°8¥¥'T0L
% v8'0F  L9TSTTT 000 EEBYLLT 00°80S‘T 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€
% LT06  SO80LT 000 S6'16C L0871 00°000°€ 00°000°€
%96ty  6¢'¥88'8I 00°00S°€E 15°ST9'6T S8'0ZE9 00°000°ZY 00°000'2Y
% 00°00T 00°00T'T9 000 000 000 00°00Z°19 00°00Z°19
% IV'TS  S8°L0TE 00°0SS ST'I8Y'T 000 00°0rZ’9 00'ove’9
%0L0v  LOWLBS 000 £6'626'CT LT606'T 00'v08°TC 00" ¥08TZ
% 16'9¢ Z8I19T 000 81°760L T0V9E'T 00%0L°6 00'%0L'6
%Sty TS98TLT 000 8Y'€1T0E 6S9EL’T 00°005°LS 00°00S°LS
%vy'Sy 96 YEETIT 000 P0'S99'EET St'665'TT 00°000°S¥Z 00°000°StZ
% 8€'S 8E'9LE 000 79°€799 8E'SY9'S 00°000L 00°000°L
%9LVT Y0 L86'0T ¥27°959'T1 €0°ZETTS $9°991'y TE'SLL'YS 00°000°€L
% 80°€9 LSETE'LY 05°09Z°C £6°'STY'ST S8'TLET 00'000°SL 00°000°SL
% CTYT TTPS9'ET €8'7SL'6T 90°€657S 8€L9T7°C 0000096 00°000°0L
%IV IV T6'S9L°9S€E 000 02°Z18'v0S T6'BLL'TL 11845798 TT°845°'T98
% L9°TL-  ECESYT- 000 EEESYE 6T°LY 00000°T 00°000°2
% 1v'9- 06'9L- 000 06'9LT'T SP'SeL 0000T'T 00°00Z°T
%9C’ES  09°0vL0Y 000 vt 8YL'SE v9'STEY ¥0'687'9L ¥0'68%'9L
% 80°St 72'878'8C 000 8L'TZT'SE SE0LY'Y 00°0S6°€9 00'0S6'€9
% 60°¢- 00°812- 000 00'897'L 000 00°0S0°L 000S0°L
% 18S9 0SEI0T 000 05'9ZS vL9L 00°0vS‘T 00°0%S'T
%S98 80'7S9'6I 000 T6'66T'TE ST'ZE6'Y 0025805 00°ZS8'0S
Buuieway (sjqesonejun) saouesqwnouy  Auagoy Aunnoy 198png |ejoL 128png |e30L
SUERIEN] a|qesoney easi4 pouad W) jeuiSuQ
ddueliep

v202/1€/L0 :8uipu3 pouad ZOT :|edsid 404

:|e3o asuadx3 suonesadQ - ov3 :A10333e)
SuI0IUO g suoildadsu|
suonduasqns g sang
5994 pJed 1paJd
asuadx3 weiSoud anenby
asuadx3 wesdold SSvd

S8¥S-0EV0-T00
08%5-0E¥0-T00
SI¥S-0£%0-T00
T9%S-0£%0-T00
09%S-0£%0-T00

asuadx3 suonjesadQ - ot3 :AJo8a1e)

:|ero) asuadx3 Ajddng - pg3 :Aso3a3ed
3sIpueyIB|A 3]esay - saljddng
swesdoud yied - saijddng
uoIssaIuo) - salddng
210 - salddns

TEES-0EV0-T00
0EES-0£70-T00
80ES-0£70-T00
D0€5-0E70-T00

asuadx3 Ajddns - gg3 :As08318)

:|ejo] asuadx3 3pIYaA - 0z3 :Aso8a3e)
uawdinb3 - sieday g 9IS

T¢S-0ev0-100

asuadx3 apyap - 0z3 :A1o3a1e)

:je3o] dx3 spunoug g Suip|ing - 013 :AJ08338D)
uley pue sajddng |eloyiuer
9734 - saijddng
uoleyues
Ayadoud - @aueinsu|
Jejnj|ad - dx3 uonedluNWWo)
auJalu|aulpueT |31 - dx3 wo)
J2IBMN - S9N
se9 - salN
21123 - SN
ped yse|ds - uiely g siieday
|00d - 1ulely g siieday
spunoJg - ey g siieday
Suipjing - uie g siteday

TFTS-0EV0-T00
0FTS-0E¥0-T00
0€TS-0€¥0-T00
0TTS-0£v0-T00
9T15-0£v0-100
ZTTS-0£¥0-T00
TTTS-0€¥0-T00
0T15-0e¥0-100
90TS-0€¥0-100
S0TS-0€70-100
701S-0€70-100
Z0TS-0€¥0-100

dx3 spunoJg g Suipjing - 013 :A10891)

:|e30] asuadx3 |duuosiad - T03 ‘A103a1e)
asuadx3 wuojiun
dx3 usaJ1os 8nuq %9 [e1sAYd
asuadx3 aJueinsu| yijesHy
asuadx3 sy3dv
asuadx3 dwod s JaIoM
asuadx3 uswAhojdwaun
asuadx3 yoli4

§S05-0£¥0-TC0
0505-0€%0-T00
070S-0E¥0-T00
0E0S-0E70-T00
§Z05-0ev0-T00
TT05-0£v0-T00
0Z05-0€v0-T00

Hoday 193png



%ST9E  0S'LES'T- 000 0579’y 0S'LET 007000 00°000°L
%ST9E  0S'LEST- 00°0 0579’y 0S'LET 00°000°L 00°000°L
%SZT9E  0SLEST- 000 0S'79v'y 0S°LET 000002 00°000°L
%99'T¥  LS'8ES'S S8'L0T'E- 85°69€'8- 19°I8T'T- 00'910°0Z- 00°9T0°0Z-
%ST9r  LO'TOB'TT S8'L0T'E 80°£09°0T 19°90€'T 00'915'SZ 00°915°S2
%ST9Y  LO'TOB'TT S8'LOT'E 80°£09°0T 19°90€T 00'915'SZ 00°91S5'SZ
%SOET  LLVBT 000 ETTET'T eyt 00°9TH'T 00'9T#'T

% I8V  99°LSTT 000 vETY89 PO'ES8 000016 000016

% 6ETI9  ¥9'BSE'6 S8 LOT'E ISEEST St'S0E 00°000°ST 00°000'ST
%CE6S  0ST9T'E- 000 0S°LETT 00°SZT 00°00S°S 00°00S°S
%00°0L  00°00S‘¢- 000 00°00S'T 000 00°000°S 00°000°S
%000L  0000S€- 000 00°00S'T 000 00'000°S 00°000°S
%0S°LF  0S'LET 000 0S'LEL 00°SZT 00°00S 00°00S

% 0S'LVT  0S'LET 000 0S'LEL 00'62T 00°00S 00°00S
%0L'€EE  0S'8LLPSE 66'vST'86" €£'169°665- 6L°066°LL- 78'v79'TS0'T- TS 6VE'6L6-
%0E'6E  €6'8SE'0EL 66'¥S6°L6 06'SET'0E0'T 87'S96'EVT 78'65'858'T 1S'PLT'S8L'T
%ST'00T- 00°LyS'TE- 00°00S'TE 00°LYS'TE 000 00'00S'TE 000

% 000 00°LySTE- 000 00°LpS'TE 000 000 000

%000 000 00°00S5'1€ 000 000 00'005'1€ 000
%C6'6E  0S°TLT'8Y TETBLL 81°098%9 8£°869°0T 00°SZ6°0ZT 00°SZ6°0ZT
%S9'69  L¥'969 000 €S°E0E 000 00°000°T 00°000°T
%69ty  00°SZLOT 000 00'SLTET 00°0TTZ 00°000%C 00°000'%C
%8E9  TFESE'ST TETBLL LT6L9'ST 8€6YL'9 00'ST¥'T9 00°SZ1'T9
%TEO0T  €8T0S9 000 LT LBY'ST Ov'6€8°T 00°000°ZE 00°0002€
%6676  B6LYEET 000 1Z°S0T 000 00°00ST 00'00S°T
Suuleway (3jqesonejun) sdduesqunouy  Auagoy Ayanoy 128png |eloL 138png |ejoL
u3adiad I|qelone4 |easiq poliad uauun)y _m:_m_._o

ajuenep

©20Z/1€/L0 :3u1pu3 poliad yZOT :|eds!d 404

:|e10L INUIA3Y

:|e10] s994 weidoud yied - 9gy :A10daled
[23UaYy Sied 09¢r-05v0-T00
s394 weudoud yled - 9£y :A108a18D
anuanay

Asjysy - s)ded - 0Sp0 ;uawnedag
:(3p1y2q) snjdins e0d|y - SHYJed - 00 ;Iuawiiedag
:|e3o] asuadx3

:|e3ol dx3 spunouo g Suip|ing - 0T3 :AJ03338)
133N - S9!

ZT15-0vv0-T00

211993 - 531 0TTS-0rv0-T00

SPUNOJY - JUlRA 7 SJleday ¥0TS-07v0-T00
dx3 spunoJg g Suipjing - 013 :AJ0333e)

asuadx3

:|e30] 2anuanay

:Jezo] sdiysiosuods - p/Y :A10831e)
siosuods/saa4 248y Jasn OVLt-0FFO-100
sdiyssosuods - p£Y :A108318)
:|e30) $924 weadodd yJed - 9gY :A108918)
|eIuay Syied 09¢7-0¥v0-T00
saa4 weidouid yied - 9y :Aio8a1e)
anuanay

BODJY - H4Bd - Opp0 Juawnedag
}(wa2q) sniding doysig - syied - 0EFO SuaWIRdaQ
:jejo] asuadx3

:|e30] 539SSY pPaxid - 0g3 :Alo3aie)
e4ju0) 19ssy [elded 8685-0€70-T00
aunjoniisedju| - s1assy |eyded 9185-0£v0-T00

$1as5Y paxid - 083 :A10831e)

:|B1O] SIIINIDS [BUOISSDI0Id - G657 :A108a18)
Bunud - $9I1MS J0ud
115U 210JaY - SIIIAIIS JOId
J9YI0) - $99IAIBS JOUd
||eqid¥seg - SIS JOid S85S-0ev0-T00
BUISILIBAPY - S2IIAJBS J0.d £555-0E70-T00
SAJIAIDS |BUOISSIOLd - 5§63 :A10831e)

6855-0€£70-T00
£85S-0£70-T00
9855-0€v0-100

Hoday 128png



%97Lt  0TS06'ST 000 08'€16'8T 6V LTTY 00'618'%S 00'6187S
%7668  TSYITTIT 000 T9°E6€°L9T 0TTI6°TT €1°809°84T £1°809°84C
% L9Ty  90°TOL'L9 000 v6'78LY6 v OvsS'el 00°$8t'29T 00°S8%'79T
% L6'9%  8T'S9T'SES'T 000 0TZ0T'EELT £8'9€9°05T 8€°L9E'89C'E 8€'LOEVLTE
%SL'T  OL'€ESO'6EL'T- 000 0£'96£°9ZC 00°€80'bYE 00°0S¥'S9T'v 00°0S¥'S9TY
%00°0 9" 0vZ'T 000 9t°0vT'T 000 000 000

% 00°0 9 ovz'T 000 A 000 000 000
%00°00T  00°000'SZ- 000 000 000 00°000°SZ 00°000°5Z

% 00°00T  00°000'SZ- 000 000 000 00°000°s2 00°000°52
%L9 Ty  00°699'9TL'T- 000 00 TEE'E0T'T 00'EEE'EVE 00°000°0ZT'Y 00'000°0ZT'v
% £9°Ty  00°000°0€0°T- 000 00°000TPr'T 00°000°90T 00°000°2LY'T 00°000'TLYT
% L9Ty  00699°989- 000 00'TEE'T96 00'EEELET 00°000°8%9°'T 00°000°8%9'T
%00'00T  00°0SZ- 000 000 000 00°0S2 00°0SZ

% 0000T 00°0ST- 000 000 000 00°0S¢ 00052
%L9°T 00°08% 000 00°08t8T 00'0 00°000°8T 0000081

% £9'Z0T  00°08% 000 00°08%8T 000 00°000°8T 00°000'8T
%0008  00°00Z‘T 000 00°00L'Z 00°0SL 00°00S°T 00°00S'T

% 00°08T 00°00T'T 000 00°00LT 00°0SL 00°00S°T 00°00ST
%88°L 9T'8S- 000 89 000 00°00L 00°00L

% 88°L 91’55 000 v8vr9 000 00°00L 00°00L
%000 LO'TSE'E 000 LO'TSE'E €5°LZ 000 000

%IT'v8  LS'888'S 000 EFIIT'T £6°602 00°000°L 007000°L
%IT'V8  LS'888'S 000 EVTIITT L6°602 00°000°L 00'000°L

% 00°00T  00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000°S 00°000's

% EVvy L5888 000 EFTITT L6'60T 00°000'T 00°000'Z
3uuieway (3jqesoneyun) sajueaqunoul  ANALDY Aingay 128png |eloL 198png |e101
SUERIER| 3jqesoneq |easiy pouiad uauIn) |eu1duuo

JJUBLIEA

#20Z/T€/L0 :3uipul poliad HZOT :|evs!d 104

asuadx3 yolI4
asuadx] awnJang
uBWasINqUIBY gMS S00S-0050-T00
asuadx3 Asejes 0005-0050-T00
asuadx3 |[uuosiad - 103 :A10831e)
asuadx3

0¢05-0050-T00
0T0S-00S0-100

:|e30] INUIAIY

:|e301 aNuUaAay uoljeuoq - g9y :A1odaie)
2NuaAaY uoneuoqg 089%-0050-T00
3nuaAay uoneuoq - g9y :Aso8a1e)

‘|eso) Juawdinb3 jo 3fes - g9y :Alodaied
513sSY Paxi4 JO ajes 006%-00S0-100
juawdinb3 jo 3jes - 99y :A10833e)

:|e10) 4451 [eIudwuIan0dIaly] - 79y :Auodale)
xe| |e1nads 3414 Jajx
xe] pajeusisaq J9jx

629%7-0050-T00
£T917-00S0-100
s1ys] |elUBWUIBN0SIR1U| - Z9Y :A108a3e)

:|e10] anuUaA3Y SNo3UBAISIA - 09Y :Alodated
ANUIAY SNOJUB||IISIN 009%-0050-100
aNUIAIY Snoaue||adsi - 09Y :A103a3e)
:|e10] $994 |eluady - ££Y :At03a1e)
$294 Juawaasdy asn 0SEP-00S0-T00
s394 |e1UdY - ££Y :A108a318)

:[e301 S334 °g SUWIA SAsU3IN - 07y :A10891e)
1uLad uing 9S¢v-00S0-T00
5994 13 SHWII4 SIS - 7Y :Ato3a18)

:je3o) Aladoud - saxe] - STY :Aso3aied
Spun4 anasay adi4 9GTv-0050-100
Ariadoud - saxe] - gTY :Auo3ane)
anuanay
aJi4 - 00S0 :Iudwnedag

:(312132@) snjdans A3jysy - syded - 050 Juawuedaq
:|ejo) asuadx3

:jejo] dx3 spunou g 3uip|ing - 013 :A1o3a1e)
21329]3 - sa1IN 0TTS-0570-T00
SpunouD - ule 7B siieday ¥0TS-05¥0-T00
dx3 spunoao g uip|ing - 013 :A10333e)
asuadx3

uoday 128png



%St'88  88'T08'6E 89°Ly ¥¥'0ST'S 19'62SY 00°000°sY 00°000°sY
% 06T  LP'08S 17181 TE'BETT 8T9L 00°000'C 00°000°C
% 00°00T 00°00S°T 000 000 000 00005 00°00S'T
% EV'St  €89¥8'6C 18'92L'S 9€'9Z10¢ IST6EY 00°00£'S9 00°00£'S9
% TS9v  8T'8SS 9g' 8T 9€'LSY 18'vs 0000Z'T 00°00Z°T
%9SVE  LTETTT ETETTT 0S°'€06 LT'E6 000SZ'E 00°0SZ'E
%0€E°6Y VELYT'TL 82°00Z'T SE'E96'TL 0S'88LY L6'0TE VYT L6'0TE VYT
%96'€L  SSL90V L9981 8L'SPT'T 000 00°00S'S 0000S'S
% TT8I- TLTILE'E- 000 69°78LST 000 L6°0T8'1T L6'0T8TT
%TLTS  T6'689'E 000 60°0TE'E 000 00°000°L 00°000°L
%ST6L  9v'8E0'8E 000 7S'1966 vty 00°000°8t 00°000'8Y
%0709 v6'TI9'E T9'€10'T SYPLE'T €L°E0S 00°000°9 000009
%98'SE  T6'S8S'E 000 60'VIY'9 98L2L 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
%018y  67°SZ1'ZT 000 TLYL8'ET L9'BET'E 00°000'9% 00°0009t
%EL'SS  ST'8SH'LOT YT LSET Ly'T6Y'S8 8521 96°L08'S6T 96°L08°S6T
% 600 4 000 80°86T°C 06°59 000022 00'00Z°C
%8T'ST  6L0S9°€ 00'9ZE'T 1T'€T5'6 6L'98TT 00°00S'¥T 00°00S°7T
% 69,9  98'ESET 8T'8C 96°L19 000 000002 00°000°
%TTEY  BYESTT 000 159791 T 49T 00°006°C 00°006°C
% 00°00T 00°000°ZE 000 000 000 00°000°2€ 00°000'Z€
% VSVE  LLVIVY 00°008 €7°59SL 000 00°08£°TT 00°084'CT
%TIT9r  vEV06'TT 000 Z9'ETO'ST 6€'98T°C 96°£T6'LT 96°LT6LT
%TOST  OF'ISOT 000 09'8V6°S vL'SP0'T 0070002 00°000°2
% EETS  BYIEE'E 000 TSEIT'E 65°761 00°00s9 000059
%1TTS  PEBESYT 000 99°19%'2Z St'8T6°E 00°000°Lt 00'000°LY
%0TLS  98'TISPET 90°€0T 80VPELT 8S'6VE'E 00°000°T¥ 00°000°TY
%8S v TP'0S0'vvZ'T 8T'BEL 86'TLEBBLT 9L 'TE0'LEE L9 TIT'VED'S L9°TOT'0Y0’S
%Lt'06  TS99T'E 000 6" EEE 000 00°00S°€E 00°00S'E
%9£'S9  9T'BEEIT 00°0SZ v8'0TY'8 00°'SES 00'000°ST 00°000'SZ
%St'99  OF'68T'ET 8T'EE TELL99 6768 00°0000T 0000002
%907,L 08'T9TT 00°SS¥ 07'e8¢ 000 00°000°€ 00°000°€
%ECEY  P8LBETEC 000 T€'599'70€ vT'9SP'EY 9T'ESO'VES 9T'€SOPES
%88TL  9SPIESIT- 000 vt S89%9- Pv'S89'p9- 00°000°0€2- 00°000°0€2-
%EVLY  S6'0£9'86E 000 SO'STE' TR SY'T6679 00'9v75'0r8 00°'9vS°0r8
%60TF  S8IOV'E 000 ST'T89'% 89'9T9 00'€80'8 00'€80°8
% 60°CT- 00'TIE'T- 000 002109 000 00'00£°Z9 00°00£'Z9
%SLEL  0S'TTLT 000 0S°£8L S6'S 00°000°€ 00'000°€
Suluiewy (ajqesonejun) saueiqunoul  AlAnDy Ananoy 128png |ejoL 128png |ejoL
Walad  I|qeioneq |easly polsad waun) jewsuQ
3duelep

vZ0T/T€/L0 :3ulpu3 poliad yZOT :|edstd 104

JUIBIN PUE |BLI2IBWN

13BN snopJezeH - saijddng
weod - saiddng
32UeMO||y poo4 - salddng
uayy - sanddng

321J0 - sa1jddng

€7£5-0050-100
07€5-0050-T00
8T£5-0050-T00
§0£5-0050-T00
T0£5-0050-T00
00€£5-0050-T0C

asuadx3 Ajddns - g3 :A108918)

:|e3o) asuadx3 3PIYaA - 0z3 :Aloda3e)
solpey
321y - a5UadX3 JdueINSU|
asuadx3 aui)
snieseddy - Jieday ® 921A3S
awdinby - Jieday 9 I2IAIIS
3PIYIA - 41eday 3 231AIBS
asuadx3 |an4

0E7S-0050-T00
8TZ5-0050-T00
9T¢5-0050-T00
TT¢5-0050-T00
0TZ¢5-00S0-T00

00Z5-00S0-100

asuadx3 3dIyan - 023 :A108218D

:|ero] dx3 spunoun g Suipjing - 013 :AJ0331e)
sjoo]
uley pue saljddng |elioyiuer
124/paas/wayd/ised
uoneyues
Auadoud - 2auednsu|
Je|n|2D - dX3 UONEIIUNWIWOD
ausaulaulpue 9] - dx3 wo)
423 M - S9R1IN
Se9 - salin
EIERREIE T [
Suip|ing - uiey g sJieday

SPTS-00S0-T00
ZP15-0050-T00
TPTS-0050-T00
0ETS-00S0-T00
0ZT5-00S0-T00
9T15-0050-100
STTS-0050-100
ZT15-0050-T00
TT15-0050-T00
0TTS-00S0-T00

Z0TS-00S0-100

dx3 spunoug 73 Suipjing - 013 :A10831e)

:|ejo] asuadx3 [auuosiad - T3 :A10331e)
spiy uluies)
asuadx3 Bulules] g [aned]
asuadx3 wuojiun
dx3 uaauds 8nuq g |e2ISAYd
asuadx3 sauelnsu| Yyijeay
QIUBAPY WJad 4401
asuadx3 14401
asuadx3 SY3dv
asuadx3 dwo) s oM
asuadx3 JuawAodwaun

T905-0050-100
0905-00S0-T00
GS0S-00S0-T00
0S0S-00S0-T00
0v0S-00S0-T00
9€05-00S0-T00
GE05-00S0-T00
0E0S-0050-100
$¢05-00S0-T00
2¢05-0050-T00

Joday 198png



%6L LY vEv8T'9T- 000 99'STL'8 LS9EL 00°000°SS 00°000'SS

%6L'Ly  YEY8T'9T- 000 99'STL'8T LS'9EL 00°000°SS 00°000°SS

% 6L LY vEY8T'9T- 000 99'STL'8T LS9EL 00°000°SS 00°000°SS

%00'7S  ET'SYEZIS 60°6ZLTT- LLEIT'BEL- ST°818°9¢- 66°LET'TIS'T-  09°0L0°S9S°T-

%SS vy £8'86€'TSS'T 60°62L'TT L0709S'VIT'E ST'T06°08€ 66°£89°LTL'S 09°02S'0EL‘S

%YT St 85 TLS'ET 000 TV LIYOT €0'91Z°C 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€

% TSy 8STLSET 000 T LTY9T £0°9TTC 00°000°0€ 00°0000E

%88'0ELT- TT'SBLES- 000 19°268°9S 0070 6E°LOT'E 00°0

% 00°0 19'Z68'95- 000 1976895 000 000 000

% 00°00T 6£LOT'E 000 000 000 6€'LOT'E 000

%LETY ST'SE9EL 000 S8'9£'00T 85'89VPT 00°000°vLT 00°000'¥LT

% TETY ST'GEQ'EL 000 S8't9€'00T 85'89VvT 00°000'%LT 00'000'tLT

%98°6S vLvzs'e 000 9T'SLE'Y 00°000°T 00°006°0T 00"006°0T

% 9865 L vTS9 000 9T'SLE'Y 00°000T 0000601 00'006°0T

%0L°68 8T'SEV'T 00°0 8791 00'0 00°009°T 00°009'T

% ¥0°LS 8T'SEE 000 8'v91 000 00°008 00°00S

% 00°00T 00°009 000 000 000 00°00% 00°009

% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00s

%6.°86 00°0£8°ET 000 00°0L1 000 00°000°'vT 00°000'¢T

% 00°00T 00°000€T 000 000 000 00°000°€T 00'000°€T

% 00€8 0008 000 00°0LT 000 00°000°T 00°000°T

%9609 0v"0E0'EL 6T EEY'L TE'9EE'6E 0L'€8T'6 00'008'6TT 00°008°6TT

% TT0T6- €£08E'T- 00'0L €£€°09%'T 4443 00°0ST 00°0ST

Buuieway (Ijqesonejun) saduesquinouz  ANALDY Aoy 198png |e10L 198png |ejoL

FUELYER] a|qesoney |easty pouad 3N leutdlio
Jduenen

v20Z/1€/L0 :8uipu3 poliad yZ0T ‘1825l 404

:|el01 anuanay

:|ejo) Ariadolsd - saxe] - STY :A1o3aie)
JUBWSSASSY Q4A [|1y8unids

£ST¥-0TS0-100

Auadoad - saxe] - STY :A1o8a1e)

anuandy

1OA [I'ySunids - 3114 - 0TS0 ;Iuawedag

:(31py2q) sniding 3414 - 00S0 Judwedag
:|ejo asuadx3

:jeyo asuadx3 1sa13u| - 583 :A103318)
asuadx3 153491u|

0585-0050-100

asuadx3 3salaju| - §83 :A108318)

:|e10] S19sSY paxi4 - 083 :A10391e)
BJIUO) 135Sy [eude)
juawdinb3 - syassy |eude)

8685-0050-100
0185-0050-100

s19ssy paxid - 083 :AJ033a1e)

:|e10] asuadx3 puog - Z£3 :A108a1e)
sueo7 4oy |edidulld

0v85-0050-100

asuadx3j puog - z/£3 :A103318)

:|e10] asuadx3 snoaue||adsiAl - 093 :AJodaze)
S|EMaURY 13 M3 - 2JEMIJOS

8095-0050-100

asuadx3 snoaue||23siAl - 093 :A108318D0

:|BJO] S3INIIS [BUOISSDI0Id - §ST *AJo3aed
gunuug - sa01nBs Joud
SI9 - SIIIAIBS JOUd
SUISI}IBAPY - SBDIAIBS JOUd

6855-0050-100
¥£55-0050-100
£555-0050-100

S3J1AI3S |BUOISSIJ04d - §53 :A108338D)

:je3o asuadx3 suonesadQ - 0v3 :AJodaied
weugold Aajes
suonduasgns g sang

0€S5-0050-100
08¥5-00S0-100

asuadx3 suonesadQ - oy3 :A10333e)

:[ejo) asuadx3 Aiddns - 0g3 :A108318)
asuadx3 ageisod

0S€S-00S0-100

Hoday 1e8png



% SE0S  9T'S0SY8E 000 7L 66T'6LE v6'S8Y'LS 00°'SOLE9L 00°S0L'T9L
% 06T~ O00EEST 000 00'€€S'6T 000 00°000°L1 00°000°LT
% EEVL L6900 000 €0°€69 000 0000£°Z 000042
%8T'IS  89'880'%TT 000 TE'99E'8TT 6T TS6LT 00°SSP'TrT 00°SSvTre
% S0vS  STOET'SE 000 SL'6986T 6E'STSTT 0000059 00°000°SS
% L9Tr  90°TOL'LY 000 v6'Z8L'76 TV OpS'ET 00°S87°Z9T 00'S8Y'Z91
%890S  €S9T0'SLST 000 8Y'69F'TES'T LE'TEV'ETT 10°987°LOT'E 10°987'Z0T'E
%LT'BY ST'9SL°9Z6- 000 £9'790'€66 TT°0ZS €V Z6'818'6T6'T 00°08t'ZT6'T
%916 Z6'SY0°0Z2- 000 80'¥S9‘ET 68°09L 00°00L €€ 00°00£ €€
% 00°00T 00°00S‘Z- 000 000 000 0000ST 00°00ST
%8E96  00°00T'L6T- 000 0000%'L 000 00°005 0T 00°00S'¥0Z
%8S9L  TE'SYYOT- 000 80'%ST'9 6809L 00°00L'9Z 00°00£'9T
%000 00°000Z 000 00°000C 00°000C 000 000
% 000 00°000T 000 00°000T 00°000'C 000 000
%00°00T  00°000°SZ- 000 000 000 00°000°SZ 00000°SZ
% 00001  00°000'SZ- 000 000 000 00°000'SZ 00°000'ST
%L TV 00°699°989- 00°0 00'TEE'T96 00"EEE'LET 00'000'8¥9°T 00°000'8¥9°T
% L9'T¢  00'699°989- 000 00'TEE'T96 OD'EEE"LET 00°000'8¥9'T 00°000'8¥9'T
%6¥°9Z 69°89Z'E 000 19°£09°'ST 80'6SE'E 26'8EE'TT 00°000'S
% 6v'9TT  69'89Z'E 000 19°£09'ST 80'65E'E T6'8EETT 00°000°S
%SL6E 20°0TE- 000 86'69% vI°L9 00°08L 00°08L
% SL'6E  TO0TE- 000 86’691 vT'LY 00°08L 00°08L
%10°08-  SP"000°% 00'0 S°000°6 8 vLTT- 00°000°s 00°000°S
%LS°09 6L¥87'0€ 000 TZ'STL'6T T IT0'E 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
%LS°09 6L¥8Z'0€ 000 TZ'STL'6T TV IT0'E 00°000°0S 00°000°05
%LS09  6L¥8T0F 000 TTSTLET I7'110'E 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
Buiuiewsy (ajqesonejun) sadueaqunouy  AuAgoy Auanoy 133png |e10) 133png |el0L
RUUERIEY] 3|qeJoney |easiy pouad waun) leuwiSLQ
ERITLIRETY

¥20Z/T€/L0 :Bulpu3 poliad yZOT :[easld 404

:|e101 Anuanay

asuadx3 14401
asuadx3 dwo) sJa3Jop
asuadx3] uawAhojdwaun

asuadx3 yol4
asuadx3 awianQ
juswWasiNquiay gMs
asuadx3 Auejes

SE05-0090-100

Z¢05-0090-T00
0¢05-0050-100
0T0S-0050-T00
S005-0090-T00

asuadx3 |jauuosiad - 103 :A103318)

:|e10] SNUIASY JuRID - 0LY :A108318)

dinb3 ovr - Jueio
aNUIAY JuLLD
da1s/Ina 21|04 - Juen

asuadx3

70Z¥-0090-T00
Z0£%-0090-T00
00£¥-0090-T00

aNUaNIY JueLD - LY ‘Alodaie)

:|e30] anuanay uoljeuoq - g9y :A108318)

anuaAay uoneuoq

089%-0030-T00

anuanay uoneuo( - g9y :Aso8a1e)

:|ero ) Juawdinb3 jo 3jes - 99y :A10831e)

51955y paxid Jo 3[es

006%-0090-T00

juawdinbg jo ajes - 99y :A10333e)

:|e30L S4S) |BIUIWUIAA0SIAIU| - Z9Y :A108318)

xe] pareusisaq Jax

£¢9%-0090-100

S1jS1 |eIUIWILIAN0SIAIU| - Z9Y :Au08a1ED)

:|B30L SNUANIY SNO3UR||AISIA - 09Y Al08a3e)

INUSADY SNOaUe||adsIA

009%-0090-T00

aNUdA3Y Snoaue|AISIAl - 09Y :A108238)

:|e10] S34N}34104 g S3ul - OpY Aso8a3e)

anuanay 191aWIX0|

ZZvr-0090-T00

$34N3194404 7§ SaUl4 - Oty :Al0333e)

(1) snjdang |oA |)1y3ulids - 314 - 0TSO Juawnedag

:jejo] asuadx3

:|e3o] asuadx3 Ajddng - g3 :A108a1e)

IR PUE [eLIBIRIN

anuanay

adijod - 0090 :uawnedaq

€7ES-0T50-T00

asuadx3 Ajddns - pg3 :A108a1e)

asuadx3

yoday 123png



abe,

%SE LY  8L999°LT 8T°9€6'L 62°918'22 St'E8L'L ST'60t°8S 00°00Z'8S
% 00°00T  00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S
%0€8S  TV99y 00°0L 65°€92 9121 00°008 00°008
%7105  PSESY'T L0'SST'T 6E° 16T 0929 00°006C 00°006°C
%€0°9-  88'209- 000Z6C 88789°L 88°789'L 00°000°0T 00°0000T
%69°ST  SS'8L9F 09°€08T 0T LTLTT 000 $T60T'8T 00°000'8T
% VE68  T¥'898LT 09°€08T 66°LTE 000 0000002 00°0000T
%88WS  SLT6LE 16'€8 YEETIT 18°ST 00°000'9 00°000'9
%S89  66'S0S'FIT ¥2'680°6 86°LES'LLT 60°€90'9¢ TTEET'TISE ¥S E00°PVE
%806  PSEISY 000 9T°98% 000 00°000°S 00°000°S
%EEWY  9EPOT'LT 000 81°609'TT 000 ¥S'ET8'8E VS ET8BE
%0597  T6VLE'E €8°/88"L STLET'E 95 PSET 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
% 00°00T 000SL 000 000 000 00°0SZ 00°0SL
%SLLT  LETER 000 €9°£9T°C €9°/9T°C 00'000°€ 00°000°€
%0066  00STY'T 000 00'SL 000 00°00S°T 00°005°T
%1195  9S'ETL'9S 10Tt 0L VST'EY 80vT'L £9'690°T0T 00°0v6'€6
%TSTY  v6'T60'6L 000 90°806'90T 80°00€'ST 00°000°98T 00°000°98T
%IV'EY  BS'86T'TL 8L'YOV'E 95°508°06 6S°TLYOT 26'805°99T 76°805'9YT
%TS'E 90'9LT 000 v6'EC8Y €678 00'000'S 00°000°S
%6V'Er  98778L 000 PTLIOT T LST 00008'T 00°008°T

% 00°00T 00°000'6 000 000 000 00'0006 00°000°6
%98'8¢  St'06v'8T 0v'8ET'E ST'TS8'ST TT'ES6'T 00°08S'LY 00°085"Lt
%LT09  T89TTTT 000 oT'Tor'L 86'690'T 7687981 76'829°81
%T9°L LS'822 000 EVTLLT L8°8LS 00000'€ 00°000°€
%v9v9  ETBEET 000 LL°090'T 89Ty 00°000°€ 00°000°€
%SS'Ly  S9'6E8TT 000 SE09T'VT 6EELTT 00'000°LZ 0000022
%0TYE  v6PI9LI 8€'99T 89°'8TLEE 80°87SE 00°00S'TS 00'00S'TE
%6687  V6'6EL'TOET ¥¥'L60C 15°S00°S6ET ¥5°S58'S0E 68°Zv8'869't 68'Z¥8'T69'Y
% 00°00T 00005 000 000 000 00008 00°00S

% vTYY  L8'SBETCT ¥7'Z96'T 69'TS9'ET P8EERT 0000082 0000082
% €665 CL986'TT 000 8T'ET0'8 000 00°000°02 00°000°02
%9S€r 0070069 000 00°0v6'8 00°09¢T 00°0v8'ST 00°0v8'sT
% vL69  ST'8STTI 000 S8 Tr8'Y 8LTETT 00°000°91 00°000'9T
%0T6E  00°9LIT 00'SET 00'689'T 00921 00°000°€ 00°000€

% 0Lty  8v'96T'VET 000 0F'SLE'OFT 86'L6T'VE 88'TL9VEY 88'TLY'VEY
%01'89  £0°085°C¢I- 000 LE'BTYLS- L66IY LS 00°000°08T- 00°000°08T-
Juuieway (3jqesonejun) sadueiqunoul  Alagoy Ainagoy 123png |eloL 123png |ejoL
juadiad 3a|qelone4 |easi4 poliad ua.un) _m:_m_._o

agueLIeA

vZ0Z/TE/L0 :3ulpul poliad ¥Z0T :[edsld Jod

:jeyo) asuadx3 Ajddng - pg3 :AJo333e)
asuadx3 aJed Jauosiid
asuadx3j ageisod
Q12 - Bunesadg - sayddng
S1S9A - sauddng
uoniunwwy - salddng
suodeap - saljddng
2210 - sa1jddng

08€S-0090-T00
0S€S-0090-T00
TT€S-0090-T00
FT€S-0090-T00
€T€5-0090-T00
0T€5-0090-T00
00€5-0090-T00

asuadx3 Ajddng - pg3 :Aso3318)

:|ejo) asuadx3 aIyan - 0z3 :A10891e)
soipey
3PIYaA - 9suadx3 adueinsu|
asuadx3j aJi]
dinb3 AneaH - Jieday 13 ad1nuaS
sJieday juawdinb3
juawdinby - sieday 3 831A435
JPIYIA - Jleday 3 IIAIRS
asuadx3 |an4

0€75-0090-T00
§¢S-0090-T00
8TZS-0090-T00
PTZS-0090-T00
€T¢5-0090-T00
ZT¢5-0090-T00
0TZS-0090-T00
0075-0090-T00

asuadx3 apIyap - 0z3 :Aiodane)

:je3o] dx3 spunoug 7 Sulp|ing - 013 :A1083318D
utel pue saijddng |eliojuer
uoneliues
Auadoud - adueinsy|
Je[n|ao - dx3 uonesunwwo)
suJaul'aulpue] (31 - dx3 wod
121 - SanIN

Buip|ing - uleN 7 saieday

Zv15-0090-T00
0£TS-0090-T00
0¢15-0090-T00
9T15-0090-100
STTS-0090-100
Z1T5-0090-100
TT15-0090-T00
0TTS-0090-100
Z0T5-0090-100

dx3 spunouo 1 uip|ing - 013 :A103318)

:|ejo] asuadx3 [uuosiad - 103 :AJodaie)
asuadx3 piy 35414
asuadx3 Suluiel] g [aAB1|
1221130 M3N - @suadx3 waopun
12U Yd - sasuadx3 waioyun
asuadx3 wuojiun
dx3 uaaJds 8niq %3 [e21sAYd
asuadx3j sJueinsuj yijeay
JIUBAPY W3ld (4401

S505-0090-T00
0505-0090-T00
ZS05-0090-T00
93505-0090-T00
§505-0090-T00
0505-0090-T00
0%0S-0090-T00
9€05-0090-T00

Hoday 128png



%EY'19 00°000°Ed- 000 00°000°£2 000 00°000°0L 00°000°0L
%EY'TI 00"000°€Y- 000 00°000°LT 000 00°000°0L 00°000°0L
% EV'T9 00'000'€ - 000 00°000LT 000 000000 00°000'0L
%09'Sy  €€¥18°S90T P1°8SE8Z- €L°090'9EY'Z-  ZL'88T'ZEE- OT'EETOES'y-  OTLEG'68Y'D-
%019 85°0L5T66°C P1'8SE'BT Ov'E2T'6ZH'E €8'808'SLY ZT'TS0°05%'9 0T LTF'TOV'9
%6158 €V LY0'V8 000 80°9T9¥T ST'TZ8T 1S°€99°86 TS'€99'86
% 6T°S8 €Y' LY0'Y8 000 80'9T9'vT ST'128'T TS'€99'86 TS'€99'86
%CT'68-  T9°LZO'LSI- 000 T9°LTO'EEE 89'V6Y'TY 00°000°9LT 000
% TT68- T19°LTO'LST- 000 T9°LTOEEE 89 v6Y Iy 00°000°9LT 000
%PT'9S Y 9L6'TZY 000 06°9TE8TE LTEIT'LY PEE6T'0SL YE'E62'9Z6
% ¥T'9S vv'9L6'TTY 000 06'9T€'8Z¢€ LTEIT'LY vE'E6Z'0SL vEE6T'9Z6
%9T°LS L9°€9Z'6T 000 EEIEYPT 09'TYEZ 00°00L€E 00'00L'€E
% €6'SP L9'E9T'TT 000 €E9EV'VT 09'TYET 00'00£'92 00°00£'9T
% 00°00T  00°000°L 000 ooo o000 00°000°L 00°000°L
%TL 8 LLUESY'LY 05°0£9°S €L'96%'SY 9t°'829°CE 00'TZ9'86 00°SZE'S8
% 91'19 LT'68Y 000 EL°0TE (0[0)0] 00008 00’008
% 00°'00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°'00S
%TTST  88'E00L 00°0ST TT'1L8'8E 18'60£'TE 00°'S20°9% 00°SZ0'9v
% €6'9L 79°09t'6E 05°025°s 88'¥IE'9 S9'8TET 00'962'1S 00°0008€
%YTT8  LP'9SL'S 00°09T £5°€80°T 000 00°000°L 00°000°L
% 66°06 S6' St 000 SO'sy 000 00°00S 00°00S
% €0°08 75108y 00091 87'8€0°T 000 000009 00°000°9
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S
%EQ'SY Z1°668'Y 000 88'086'S 00°6LT 00°088°0T 00°088°0T
% 00°00T 00086 000 000 000 00°086 00°086
% 00°00T  00°000T 000 000 000 00°000T 000007
% €L'ST ZT'8IS'T 000 88'18E'y 000 00'006°S 00°006°S
% S0°0T 00°10% 000 00'665'T 00'6LT 00000°C 00'000'C
Suiuewsy (ajqesonejun) s3aoueiquniul  AuADOY Ananoy 198png |ej0L 128png |ejoL
SUERIEY] 3|qesoneq |easiy pouiad waun) leudup
Jduelen

¥20Z/1€/L0 :3ulpu3 poliad yZ0T :|edsld 104

:|e10] anuanay

:|B30 NUBA3Y SNO3UB||AISIN - 09Y :AuoSaze)
A2Y 201A195 auoydaja) Siaw3

0S8¥-0190-100

anuanay sNo3ue||aIsIA - 09Y :A10831e)

anuanay

yajedsiq - @21j0d - 0T90 ;uawuedaq

:(3122Q) snjdang adijod - 0090 :Iuawpedaq
:|ejo) asuadx3

:|ejo ) asuadx3] 159493u| - 583 :Al08ae)
asuadx3 15a491y|

0585-0090-100

asuadx3 3sa193u] - 583 :A108318)

:|elo0] s19ssy paxid - 0g3 :AoSaie)
1335y asn 01 Sy

0¢85-0090-T00

$}9SSY paxid - 083 :Alodaed

:Jeyo) asuadx3 puog - z/3 :A108318)
sueo7 Joj |edidullg

0¥85-0090-100

asuadx3j puog - /3 :A10833e)

:|e30) asuadx3 juetn - g3 :A10831)
da3s/INQ - asuadx3j juein
asuadx3 juein

S0£S-0050-T00
00£5-0050-T0C

asuadx3 juedn - g/3 :Auodaie)

:|e3o L asuadx3 snoaue||3siAl - 093 :A1o3aied
221|104 wawdinb3 sy
921|0d-4212.4d433u]
S|EMAURY Y3 M3N - 24BM1JOS
S|eMaudy g MIN - aJempleH

9195-0090-T00
8095-0090-T00
%095-0090-T00

asuadx3 snoaue|3sAl - 093 :A103a3ed

:|e10] SIIINIIS [BUOISSII0Ld - 653 :Ai08a1e)
Bunuug - $921A495 J0ud
JBYIQ - $221AI3S JOUd
SuISIIBADY - $321AIBS JOUd

6855-0090-T00

9855-0090-T00
£555-0090-T00

SIINIDS |BUOISSOLd - §ST :A108338)

:|ejo0] asuadx3 suonesadQ - op3 :A103318)
32|04 - solpey
weidouid Aayes
U2ea43N0 UOUBARIH WD WWoD)
suonduoasgns 13 sang

T€SS-0090-T00
0€55-0090-T00

§¢SS-0090-T00
08%S-0090-T00

asuadx3 suonesadQ - pp3 :A1o3a3e)

yoday 1938png



%90°%9 L6'6VT'9 00°0SL £0°00LT 000 0070096 00°009°6
%90v9  L66YI9 00°0SL €0°00L'T 000 00°009'6 00°009'6
%SE6E  EETSO'LIT $1°85Z'8 8S'SLE'EOY 98'S0S'81 S0°589°8L9 50°S89°8L9
%994~  GEGVIT- ¥1'891°8 ST'I86'L 000 00°000°ST 00°000'ST
%0r'7T8  TY9TvL 000 65°€85'T 00°0v2 00°000°6 00°000'6
%0078 000Tv 00°06 000 000 00°00S 00°00S
% b6 Lt 9V 8STLY 000 8E'ITTTS O LL9L V8'6LE'S6 8 6LE'86
% b6'EL  TS6LBST- 000 8¥'0TT'6- 8% 0Z1'6- 00°000°S€E- 00°000°s¢€-
%6L0t  SSOE‘Ey 000 §5°898'79 8¥'021'6 00741901 00'¥£L1'90T
%08'TT- 002€6" 000 00°7€8'8 000 0070062 00°006'L
% E0'LL  EL69E 000 LTOTT 000 00°08% 00°08%
%St'Ty  0TL9EVT 000 10 LLY'6T $8'9Z8'C TT Y8 EE 1T vv8'EE
% CTET-  057969- 000 05'969°¢€ 000 00°000°€ 00°000°€
% (LSTy  6v'T8978T 000 15°STL'9ST 86'T9L"LE 00°LOV'6EY 00°L0t'6EY
%E0'0 6666 000 66'660°LSE 000 00°000°LS€E 00°000°£0E
%E€00 66°66 000 66'660°LSE 000 00°000°LSE 00°000°L0€
% €0°00T 6666 000 66'660°LSE 000 00°000°LSE 00°000°L0€
%9T'Ly  00'9ZT'0ve 000 1Z°550°892- 81°STS'EE- 1182805 TZ'T8T'€0S-
%868  00'9ZT'E€8T 000 12°550°S62 8T'STSEE TTT8T'BLS TTI8T'ELS
%t9¥T  ETTEL 000 LLL9T'y 000 00°000°S 000
%tv9vT  ETTEL 000 LL°19T'Y 000 00°000°S 000
%8T6Y  LLEGYTBT 000 ¥ L8L'06T 8T°GZS'EE TTIBT'ELS TTI8TELS
%8E'88  T9'896'6Y 000 79°079'SE 99'880'S ¥2'685'8 ¥7°685'8
% .80S  81°G8T'0€ 000 87°TST6T 80°0SS'E 99°LES6S 99°LES'6S
%69'v-  00'TSL- 000 00°TSL9T 000 00°0009T 00°000°9T
%98'8L  09'Thv 000 Ov'8IT 000 00°095 00°09S
%60 Ly  8T'I88TI 000 LTTLV'YT F9ETLT SE'TSELT SETSE'LT
%8y vl  BLYYEY 000 7T S59'sT 000 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€
%TETS  IYETESET 000 SS'8T6'89T 08'ZLI'ET 96'THZ FSE 96 TYZ'vSE
Suiuiewsy (3jqesonejun) sajueIquindul Auanoy Auanoy 123png |e10L 198png |e10L
1u3243d a|qesoney |easiy poliad uaun) leuwsiio
adJuelep

vZ0Z/TE/L0 :3uipu3 poLIad KZ0T *[eIsd 104

:je3o) dx3 spunoup 13 Suip|ing - 013 :A108318)
Je[n|ja) - dx3 uoneduNWWo)

9115-0290-100

dx3 spunoug g Suip|ing - 013 :A108318D)

:|e30] asuadx3 [puuosiad - 103 :A108918)
asuadx3 Buiuies) g [9ned]
sasuadx3 waoyiun
dx3 uaauas 8nuqg 7 |eIISAyd
asuadx3 saueinsu| Yi|eaH
3DUBADY W3l 4407
asuadx3 14401
asuadx3 dwo) s Jayiom
asuadx3 uawAhojdwaun
asuadx3 yol4
as5uadx] awnJan0
asuadxy Asejes

0905-0¢90-T00
9505-0Z90-T00
0505-0290-T00
0v¥05-090-100
9€05-0290-100
SE0S-0¢90-100
§205-0290-T00
7205-0290-T00
0Z05-0¢90-T00
0T0S-0290-T00
0005-0290-T00

asuadx3 [auuosiad - 103 :A1o3a3e)

:|e10] anuanay

:|e30 ) JU3WASINGUIIRY - p9Y :A103318)
0YS -A9Y JuawWasinquiiay

asuadx3y

0t8¥-0¢S0-100

JUWISINQUIRY - 9y :A108318)

anuanay

0Ys - 221|0d - 0290 :Iudawnedaq

:(1Py3Q) snjdung yojedsiq - 3d1|od - 0T90 :uawiiedag
:|ejo asuadx3

:[e10] JUaWISINQIRY - 93 :A1o3aie)
dx3 22135 auoydaja] Siaw3

0595-0190-100

JuaWAsINqUIBY - 93 :As03a1e)

:|e30) asuadx3 |duuosiad - T03 :A103a1e)
asuadx3 adueinsu| yiesHy
asuadx3 Sy3dy
asuadx3 dwo) SN0
asuadx3 JuswAojdwaun
asuadx3 vl
asuadx3 awiang
asuadx3 Asejes

0%05-0T90-100
0£0S-0190-100
SZ05-0T90-100
€205-0T90-T00
0¢05-0T90-100
0T0S-0T90-T00
0005-0T90-T00

asuadx3 [2uuosiad - T3 :A108a1e)

asuadx3

yoday 323png



%000 6€'T09'EY- 000 6E°C09°EY- §9°59Z°L 000 000

%00°0 6€°Z09'EY- 00°0 6€°Z09'EY- §9'59Z'L 000 000

%LITY 00°6999vLC 000 00'TEE'SHB'E 00"EEE‘6YS 0000027659 00'000'265'9

%LITY 00°699'9¥LC 000 00'TEE'SHR'E 00°€€E6YS 00°000'Z659 000002659

% L9V 00699°9%L°T 000 00'TEE'SYR'E 00'€EEE'6YS 000002659 00°000'T65'9

%EE LY 6E'TLZ06L - 000 T9'8ZL'TO8'E S9°865°95S 000002659 00°000°Z659

%EE LY 6E'TLT'06L'T- 000 T9'8ZL'TO8'E $9°865°95S 00°000°Z659 00°000°2659

%EETr  6ETLTO6LC- 000 19°'87L'T08E S9°865°95S 00°000'7659 00°000°Z659

%E8L86 08'ETEB0L 2S'L9L'STE- YZ'98£°2S6 6S°TZT'6ET 80°S0LTL- 9Z'€9S

%LETS  ZTL'06Z'S 88°9¢ ov'zL6'Y TI'STLT 00°00£'0T 00°00€'0T

%LETS  TL06Z'S 88°9€ 0v'ZLE6'Y TI'STLT 00°00€°0T 00°00€'0T

%SLLT 8t'zes 000 TS'L9Y'T 4699 00°000'€ 00'000°€

% SLLT 8¥'CES 000 TS'L9%'T L'699 00000°¢ 00°000°€

%09°0L 8£°2788'€ 000 TTLIYT TLLST'T 00°00S‘S 00°00S‘s

% 09°0L 8L'788'¢ 000 TTLIOT TLLST'T 00°005'S 00°00S's

%9°8 9t°SL8 88'9€ 99°L88 99°£88 00°008°T 00°008°T

% ¥9°8v 9v'SL8 88°9¢ 99°/88 99°/88 00008°T 00°008'T

%€9°T8 67°T08°SLT ¥1°800°6- 79°SL68h- 985058t~ SO'S8LEEE- S0°S8L€8¢E-

%T6°6E 0E'T0L'SLT +v1°800°6 19°SL0°90 98'S0S'8Y S0°S8L069 50°S8.°069

%00°00T  00°00S‘T 00°0 00°0 000 00°00S‘T 00°005T

% 00'00T 00°005'T 000 000 000 00'00S'T 00'00S°T
(a1qe40nB)UN) s3juesqwnouz  Auagoy Aingoy 128png |e10L 198png |ej0L

pUELIEY 3|qeloneq |easiy polad waun) leuidup

3jueuep

20Z/T€/L0 :8uipu3 pouad yZ0Z :|edstd 404

:(1yaq) sniding puny xey s3|es - Zoo :pund
:(¥121320) snjding uoneasILIWPY - 00TO :udwledag
:jejo) asuadxy

:|ejo) 44s] |eludwuianodialu] - 93 :Aiosaie)
|BdaUs9 03 J3jX 0¢95-00T0-Z00
1js] |eyuawuianosialy| - 93 :AsoSae)
asuadx3y

:|e10] 9NuUaAay

:|e10] sa|es - saxe] - 0TY :AJodaie)
Xe] sa[es 1uaD auQ S0T7-0010-200
sajes - saxe] - 0Ty :Asodae)
anuanay
uoneJIsSIuIWPY - 00TO Juswnedag
punj xe] sajes - 200 :pund

:(v21aq) snjding puny |esauap - 00 :pund
‘|e30L ) - 321]0d - 0€90 :Iuawiiedag
i|ejo] asuadx3

:|B10] S9IIAIDS |BUOISSD}0.d - 6T :A108a1e)
UBIIBULIBIAA - SIIALIS JOUd Z655-0€90-T00
SAVINIIS |BUOISSI0Ld - 663 :A1083318D)
:|eyo] asuadx3j suonesadQ - g3 :A10833e)
duiuted] 6 00S5-0£90-100
asuadx3 suonesadp - op3 :A103a3ed
:jejo) asuadx3z Aiddns - pg3 :A103a3e)

aduemo||y poo4 - sajddng 90€5-0£90°T
asuadx3 Ajddns - pg3 :As08a18)
asuadx3y

6) - 31104 - 0£90 Iudwnedag
:(12153@) snding QYS - 32110d - 0290 Iuawnedag
:|e3o] dsuadx3

:|e3o) asuadx3 snoaue||a3siy - 093 :A108318)
S|EMIUBY '3 MIN - 21EMYOS 8095-0¢90-T00
asuadx3 snoaue|siAl - 093 :AJo3ae)

Hoday 198png



%EE'TF  PI'LTO'6LT- 000 98°ZL108E 98'659°SS 00°00Z°659 007002659
%EE'TY  PI'LTO'6LT- 000 98'ZLT°08E 98'659°SS 00°002'659 00°00Z°659
%EET  PI'LTO'6LT- 000 98'ZLT108E 98'659°'SS 00'00T'659 00°00Z°659
%YT TIT'L- 96°CE6'TLT SSETT- TS'STLETT 87°L9L0€ 00'6£9°T 00°6£9'T
%Z0TY  60°VSL'98Y SS'ETT 9E'ESY'TLI 18'9vL V6 00°TZE'SST'T 00°TZE'BST'T
%T0Ty  60°VSL'98Y SS'ETT 9E'ESY'TLY 18'9vL'V6 00°TZE'SST'T 00'TZE'SST'T
%Z0TY 60'vSL'98Y SSETT 9E'ESY'TLI TI8'9vL'V6 00°TZE'SST'T 00°TTEBST'T
% 70T 60°PSL'98Y GGETT 9E'ESP'TLI 18'9vLv6 00'TZE'8STT 00'TZE'BST'T
%St'TE  ET'TZ8'VIE- 000 L8'8LT'S6L 60°'VTS'SZT 00°000°09T°T 00°000°09T°T
%L9Ty  69'916'CZL 000 1£°€80'20T €EEBS VT 00°000'SLT 00°000°SLT
%L9'Ty  69'9T6'CL 000 TE€'€80°Z0T EE°EBS VT 00°000°SLT 00°000°SLT
% (917  69°916'TL 000 T£'€80°70T €EEBS'VT 00°000°SLT 00°000°SLT
%6L'TE  TBLEL'LEYV- 000 81°797'L68 v L60°0VT 00°000°SEE'T 00°000'SEE'T
%6LTE  TBLEL'LEY- 000 81°797'L68 TV L60°0VT 00°000°SEE'T 00°000°SEE'T
% v60T  EPIYIE- 000 £5°'8S8'TT vy ZIEY 00°000'ST 00°000'ST
%97TTT  €8'€8L'99- 000 LT'9TT'EET 0S'E9T'VE 00°000°00€ 00°000°00€
%IV PE  VTEIY'90T- 000 9£'9€S€6E S9'6TSTL 00000009 00°000°009
% L1°8€  00'¥79'8T- 000 00'9LE9Y 79°€9T VT 00°000°SL 00°000°SL
% 860E  OV'Lv9'y- 000 09'7SE0T 000 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
% TVLT  TUPES'89- 000 6L°S9Y'T8T TT8EE'ST 00°000°0ST 00000052
%EryL  TLEPS'6S- 000 67°951°0T 000 00°000°08 0000008
Sujuieway (3)qesoneyun) ssoueaqwnoul  ANALDY Ainnoy 128png |eloL 198png |eloL
FUELIER] ajgeloney |easi4 poliad uaIn) leu1duQ
JueLIep

¥20Z/1€/L0 :3ulpu3 poliad yZ0T ‘|edstd 104

:|e301 ANUINIY

:|e30) sajes - saxe] - OTY :A108318)

Jv - xe] paleusdisaqg 00Tv-0020-500
sa|es - saxe] - OTY :A108218)
anuanay

]043U0) [BWIUY - 00Z0 3uawnedag
pung xe] pajeudisag - S00 :pund

:(1dy2q) snidins pung $334 asiysueldq - £00 :puny
:|ejo] 12341S - 0080 :Juawiedaq
:jejo) asuadx3y

:|ej0] Jys] [euawuianodialul - 93 :A10d3e)

Spun4 puog pun4 03 J34x 7795-0080-€00
1451 [eluaWUIaN0TIRY| - 797 :A10333ED
asuadx3

132136 - 0080 :3uawnedag
:(1192@) snjding uoneASILIWPY - 00T :Juawnedag
‘|ejo) asuadx3

:[e301 4351 |eluaWuIan08IalY] - 793 :A10833e)

[eJaua9 03 34X 0Z95-0010-£00
)51 |eyuawuianosiaiul - o3 :AJodaied
asuadx3
:|e101 aNU3AY
:|e10) S3IAIAS Jo 3|BS - 0SY :Ao8a1e)
3934 ISIYdURLS WEIIISPUIM $95-00T0-£00
2234 asiyduelg 21333 15414 8¢Sv-00T0-€00
984 asiyoue.4 Aiaqu3 9767-0010-c00
994 9siydueld |ge) I15edaWwo) 0T1Sv-00T0-£00
994 3siydueld Ayapl4 80SP-00T0-€00
324 asiyouel4 ABsau3 ulodiaiua) 9057-00T0-€00
324 asiyoueld |[2G MS / 181V Z0SY-00T0-£00
S3JIAIDS JO [eS - 0SY :A108318D)
anuanay

uoneISIUIWPY - 00TO :udwedag
pun4 saa4 asiyiueld - €00 :pun4

Hoday 198png



%EETY S8°L95°L69- 000 ST'ZEV'0S6 99'6VT'6ET 00°000°8%9°'T 00°000°8¥9°T :|elo] anuanay

%EETY S8°L95°L69- 000 ST'ZEY'0S6 99'6VT'6ET 00°000°819'T 00°000°8¥9°T :|e10] sajes - saxe] - OTY :A108a3e)
% €LY S8°L95'L69- 000 ST'ZEY'0S6 99'6VT6ET 00000'8%9°T 00000'8%9°T 30104 - xe] pajeusisag 00T-0090-S00
sajes - saxe] - Ty :A108a3e)
anuanay
a21j0d - 0090 :Juawnedag
%000 5886801~ 000 $8'868°01- 99'918T 00’0 00’0 :(a21320) sndins a4 - 00S0 Iudwedaq
%L Ty 00699989 000 00°TEE'TI6 00'EEE'LET 00°0008%9'T 00°000°8¥9'T !|e1o) asuadx3
%L Ty 00'699989 000 00'TEE'TI6 00'EEE'LET 00"000'8¥9°'T 00°000°8%9'T }|e30L 4S1 [eluBWILIaA0EI3U| - 793 :AJ0Ba1e)
% £L9TFr  00'699'989 000 00'TEE'T96 00°€EEE’LET 00'0008%9'T 00°000'8%9°T 9414 - |B49USD 03 494X 0795-0050-500
1J5] [BIUdWUIAN0BIAIY| - 79T :A108318D)
asuadx3
%EETY S8°L95°L69- 000 ST'ZTEV'0S6 99'6VT'6ET 00°000'8%9°T 00°000°8%9°T ‘|ej0] anuanay
%EETY $8°L95°L69- 000 ST'ZEY'0S6 99'6¥T'6ET 00°000'8¥9°T 00°000°8%9°T ‘|ejoL sajes - saxe] - OTY :A108a1e)
% €€V S8'L95'L69- 000 ST'ZEV'0S6 99'6VT6ET 00°0008%9°T 00°000°8%9°T aul4 - xe] pajeusisaqg 00T+-00S0-S00
sajes - saxe] - OTY :As08a18)
anuanay
2414 - 0050 :3uawnedaq
%00°0 YT'8SE'Y- 000 PT8SE't- 98'9ZL 000 00°0 :(12132Q) snjdang syaed - 000 ;Iudwiledaq
%L TV 00°699'vLZ 000 00'TES'V8E 00°€E6'YS 007002659 00°002°659 :[ejo) asuadx3
%L T 00699'vLT 000 00'TES'VBE 00°€£6'YS 007002659 00°00Z°659 {[e30L 451 |BIUBWUIBN0EIRIY| - 797 :AJ0Sale)
% L9Ty  00699%LT 000 00'TES'¥8E 00°EE6'VS 00002659 00°00Z'659 jded - [BI3Ua9 03 434X 0¢95-0070-S00
1§51 |EIUSWIUIBA08IAIY| - 79T :A108318)
asuadx3y
%EETY Y1 L20°6LT- 000 98'ZLT'08E 98'659°SS 007002659 007002659 ‘|ej0] anuanay
%EE'TP YT L20°6L2- 000 98°ZL108€ 98'659°SS 007002659 007002659 i|e10] s3|es - saxe] - OTY :As0da1e)
% EETY  vI'LTO'6LZ- 000 98'741°08¢€ 98'659°SS 00'002°659 00'00Z659 3(ed - xe] pajeudisag 00T%-00t0-S00
s3|es - saxe] - Ty :Auod:e)
aNuandy
syded - 000 Iuawnedag
%000 PI'8SE'- 000 PI'8SE'y- 98'92L 000 000 :(w2y2q) snjding jo3u0) [ewiuy - 00Z0 uaWLEdag
%L TV 00°699'vLZ 000 00°TES'VBE 00°€E6'VS 00°00Z°659 00°00Z'659 }|e3oL asuadx3
%L TV 00°699'vLT 000 00°TES'VBE 00°EE6'VS 00°00Z'659 007002659 {|e30L 4351 [BIURWIUIAN0SIR}Y| - 297 :A10833e)
% L9TF  00699'%LT 000 00'TESV8E 00°€EE6YS 00002659 00°002'659 JV - |e49Ua9 01 JogX 0¢95-00¢0-500
1)51 [eIUaWUIBA0SIRIY| - 293 :A103318D
asuadx3
Suluieway (9|qesonejun) saoueaqunouy  AyAnOY Ananoy 193png |e10L 123png |eloL
BUELIEY] 3|qeloney |easiy poLad waun) leuiduQ
duelep

$20Z/T€/L0 :Bulpu3 poliad tZ0T :|easid Jo4 1oday 123png



%T19'90T  00°96S'tv9E 000 0096572 6S°L18E 00°000°ZPE- 00°000°ZVE- :(12132@) SNIdNS JUN02Y JUBWIISAAU - £00 PUNS

%T19'90T  00°965'¥9E 000 00796522 6S°LIB'E 00°000°ZvE- 00°000°TVE- :(w2y2@) snjdang uonessiulwpy - 0OTO uawpedaq
%98'S0T  00°0¥0°Z9¢€ 000 00°0t0°02- S6°ST8'E- 00°000°ZYE 00°000°ZVE :|eo asuadx]
%000 00"0%0°0Z 000 00°010°0Z- S6'ST8'E- 000 000 :|e30] asuadx3 153433y - 583 *A1odaze)
% 000 00°0v0°0Z 000 00°0¥0°02- S6'ST8E- 000 000 5507 SS8S-00T0-£L00
asuadx3 352431y - 683 :A108318D)
%00°00T  00°000°Z¥E 000 00°0 000 00°000°ZVE 00°000°TYE :|e30] Jys) |ejuawuIaA081a3y] - 293 :Aiodaied
% 00°00T 00°000°ZtE 000 000 000 00°000°ZvE 00°000°ZvE 43430 03 43X 9¢9S-00T0-£00
1§51 |eyuawuIan08Iay| - 793 :A1o8aie)
asuadx3
%00°0 00955 000 00955 9’1 000 00°0 ‘|10 anuanay
%000 00'9S5°CT 000 007955 91 000 000 :|e10] ANUIAIY 3543] - G8Y :A10833e)
% 000 00'955°T 000 00'955°C 91 000 000 ANUIAIY 154alu| 0s8v-0010-L00
aNuaAay 153491U| - S8Y :AsoFae)
anuanay
uoneASIUILPY - 00T :Iuawnedaq
1UN022Y JUIWISAIAU] - £00 :puUng
%00°0 6E'S6S'EY- 000 6£°S65'EY- §9'99Z'¢ 000 00°0 :(12y9q) snjding pund xe) pajeudisaq - 500 :pund
%00°0 T T80'ET- 000 I’ T80°€T- T9'6LTC 000 000 :(1d1y2Q) snjding 193415 - 0080 IU3WHEedag
%L9°TY 00°000'vZ8 000 00°009°€ST'T 00°008'v9T 00°009°2L6'T 00°009°LLE'T ‘|ejoy asuadx3
%L9'Ty  00°000'vZ8 000 00°009°€ST'T 00°008'v91 00°009°LL6'T 00°009°LLE'T {[e30] 44S] [eIUBWIUIAA0EIIU] - 793 :Au08a3e)
% L9V 00°000'%T8 000 00'009°€ST'T 00°008¥9T 00°009°2L6'T 00°009°LL6'T 199415 01 19jX €Z95-0080-500
1451 [elUBWIUIBA0SI91U| - 797 :AJ081eD)
asuadx3
%EETY T¥'180°LE8- 000 65°8TSOPT'T 19°6£6'991 00°009°LL6'T 00°009°LL6'T |el0L aNu3an3y
%EECY It 180°LE8- 000 6S°8TSOPT‘T 19°646'991 00°009°LL6'T 00°009°LL6'T :|e3o] sajes - saxeL - OTY :A103a38)
%EETY  IPTI80'LES- 00°0 6S°8TSOVT'T 19°646°99T 00°009°LL6'T 00°009°2LE'T 19345 - xe| pajeusisaq 00Tv-0080-500
sa|es - saxe | - OTY :A108318)
anuanay
192436 - 0080 :3uawnedaqg
%000 $8°868°01- 000 58'868°0T- 99°918'T 00°0 000 :(3py2Qq) snjding 3d1jod - 0090 :Iuawnedaq
%L9TY  00°699'989 00'0 00°TEE'T96 00'EEE’LET 00°000°8¥9°T 00°000'8t9'T ‘le3o] asuadx3
%L TV 00'699989 000 00'TEE'T96 00'EEELET 00°0008%9°T 00°000'8¥9°T {|e3o] 4351 [eIUBWUISAO0BIIY| - 793 :Al03a1e)
% L9'TY 00699989 000 00'TEE'T96 00'EEE’LET 00°000°879°'T 00°000'8t9°T 91|04 - [BIAUID OF JaX 0¢95-0090-500
1j5) |eIUdWUIBA0SIa1Y] - 793 :As03318)
asuadx3
Suiuieway (ajgesonejun) sasuesquindul  Alandy Ananoy 193png |ejoL 123png |e10L
FUELIEY] 3|qesoned [eastd pouad juaun)y jeuiSuQ
JJueLen

202/1€/£0 :8u1pu3 poliad $Z0T :|eastd 104 yoday 198png



%S0Ly  08'EETTT 000 0T'99L'ET 09'996'T 00°000°92 0000092
% I8°CL T0v0LITT 000 66'SPY'SY TTUET 00°0ST'L9T 00°0ST'L9T
%6T97  YTSIT'ET 000 9L ¥EE'ST 89°061°C 00°005°82 00°005'82
% 6LSY  TLTBE'9 000 87,978 ¥0'T8TT 000SZ'ST 00°0SZ'sT
% 8v'9y  08'80£'G9 000 0T'T6T'SL 09'TrL0T 00°00S'0¥T 00°00S'0¥T
%6297  TSTOT'S 000 8%'86€°6 PO THET 00°00S'LT 00°00S°LT
% 9T6r  9T'ETT 000 #8921 [4%:14 00°0SZ 00°0sZ
%5897 TI9EYT 0070 88'€9L°C v8'P6E 00°00Z's 00°00Z°s

% S8°91 TT9EPT 000 88'€9LT 78'v6€E 00'00Z°S 00°00Z°s
%Py LS 6E°S8Y 0EZ- 000 T9'79L°0LT L8YLT6T 00°0SZ‘TOV 00°0SZ'T0Y
%btLS 6E°S8Y 0ET- 000 T9'9L°0LT LB'YLT6T 00°0SZ'TOY 00°0SZT0Y
% €EE'TS 6E'069°TLT- 000 19'60€'LST L8'6¥9°9T 00°000°0£€ 00°000°0€€
%CT'T8  00°S6L'LS- 000 00'SSYET 00's79T 00°0SZ'TL 000SZ'TL
%000 65°18L- 000 6S'T8L- 0£'80S- 000 000

%000 65°T8L- 000 6S°T8L- 0£'80S- 000 000

%L 89 T 8TL'T 000 65'18L 04'80S 00°005°C 00°005°T
%L 89 Ir'8TL'T 000 65'18L 0£°80S 00°005°C 00'005°T
%vL89  TIVEILT 000 65184 04'80S 00005°C 00°005'T
%00°00T  00°005'Z- 000 000 000 00'00ST 00°00SZ
%00°00T  00°00S°C- 000 000 000 00°005°T 00°005°Z
% 00°00T 00°00S'Z- 000 000 000 000052 00005°T
Buiuiewsy (ajqesonejun) sdduesquinouz  AuAndy Aungoy 133png |ej0 198png |ejoL
W3dIad 3|qeloneq 1easiy pouad uaun) jewiSuQ

3jueuep

v202/T€/L0 :3uipu3 polad yZOT *|edstd Joj

ST-68 32UBUIPJIQ 95T T 1Y
(21835) V¥4Q 95T 1Y
Asuiony A1) 9677 19

$150) 1N0D 95ZT PV
2211SN( JO UIWPY 0D 95TT 1Y
asuadx3 £86T JO 816 10V
asuadx3 T66T 40 9T€ 1V

St¥S-00€0-0€0
0¥¥S-00€0-0€0
SEVS-00£0-0€0

0€¥S-00£0-0€0
S¢vrS-00£0-0€0

STvS-00£0-0€0
00¥S-00€0-0€0

asuadx3 suonesadQ - o3 :A10338)

:|e10] asuadxy [auuosiad - T03 :As08a1e)
juawalney adpnf 95T VY

TL0S-00€0-0€0

asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :A108318)

:]e10] anuanay

:|e10] sainyajIo4 g sauld - Opy Aio8a1e)
A3y HNOJ PIsIg 95T 1Y
uoIsialg [IAD 9STT 1Y

asuadx3

90v-00€0-0€0
v0v¥-00€0-0€0

$321N}134104 13 Sauld - OpY :As03a3e)

aNUaAldy

HNo) - 0L Juawpedaqg

HNO) S66T 40 9SZT PV - 0€0 -pund

(3121420) snjdang uoneuo(q |043U0) |BWIUY - 0Z0 :pPuUnd
{(3122Q) snjdang |043u0) |BWIUY - 00Z0 3UdWMedaq
:|ejo) asuadx3

i|e10] SIIINIIS [BUOISSDJ0I - 563 :AuoTaie)d
asuadx3 uoneuoq Jv

S39IAJIS [BUOISS3J0Ud - 651

:|e10] 2nuanay

:|e30] anuaAay uoneuo( - g9y :AJodae)
#Z-1T0Z P40 3NUBASY Uoneuoq

anuanay uoneuo(q - g9y

0855-0020-020

:Aso3a1e)

asuadx3y

:Aoga3e)

anuanay

|0J3u0) |ewiuY - 00Z0 Hudawnedaq
uo1BUO(Q [0J3U0) |BWILY - 0Z0 pung

Hoday 198png



%000 £6°CSY'S- 000 €6'ZSY'S- £€8°L06 000 000
%00°0 £6°7SY'S- 000 €6°ZSY'S- £8°L06 000 000
%L TV 00'TEE'EVE 000 00°699°08% 00°£99'89 00700028 00°000vZ8
%L TV 00 TEE'EVE 000 00°699°08Y 00°£99'89 00°000'vZ8 00°000'¥Z8
% L9Ty  O0'TEE'EVE 000 00'699'08Y 00'£99'89 00°000°7T8 00°000'%Z8
%EETY €6'E8L 8VE- 000 L09TZ'SLY €8'0LS'69 00°000't28 00°000'¥Z8
%EETY €6°E8L'8YE- 000 L079TT'SLY £8'%L5'69 00°000'vZ8 00°000'¥Z8
%EETY  E6'EBL'SYE- 000 LO9TT'SLY £€8'7L5'69 00°000°¥T8 00°000"v28
%000 09°'S8Y'TT- 60°'TvE- 1S Pr1'ee- 98"It6'8- 00’0 000
%00°0 09'S8v'ZT- 60'TPE- 1Svv1'ee- 98'It6'8- 00’0 000
%LT9€-  09'6T0ET- 60°'TvE 15°8L9'8Y 9€'T98'TT 00'000°9€ 00°000°9€
%LT'9E-  09'6TO'ET- 60'TVE 1S'8L9'8V 9€'T98'TT 00°000'9€ 00°000°9€
% LT'9E-  09'6T0'ET- 60'TFE 1S°8L9'8Y 9€°'T98'TT 00'000°9€ 00°000'9€
%62°9C 00°99t'6- 000 00°'VES 9T 0S'6T6'C 00°000°9€ 00°0009€
%6279 00°99t°6- 000 00'¥€S'9Z 05°616C 00°000°9€ 00"000'9€
%679  00°99v°6- 000 00'v£5'92 0S'616°C 00°000°9€ 00°000°9€
%000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000
%000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000
%bt'LS 6£°58Y0ET 000 T19'v9L0LT L8%LT'6T 0005210V 00°0SZ'T0V
%8S°'LS LT'6%0'82C 000 €£°000'89T £0°088'8T 00°0S0'96€ 00°050°96€
% 8L LY  TO0EY 000 86°69% AWAS] 00°006 00°006
Sululeway (ajqesonejun) saduesqunoul  AlAndy AMianoy 193png |ejoL 128png |eloL
PUELIEY| 3|qeloney |1easid polad waun) lewi3Q
Jdueliep

¥202/1€/L0 :3uipu3 poliad $Z0T :|easld Jod

:(1yaq) snidins N @ O xelrsdles 8/T H4ed - S0 :pund
(3d1yaq) snjdins syied - 000 Juawliedaq
:jer0] asuadx3

:|e30] 44s] |EIURWIUIAN0BIALU| - 793 :A10831e)

[Bl2Ua9 03 J3jX 0Z95-00t0-St0
1J51 [eyuswuIanodialu| - 793 :Aso3aie)
asuadx3
:|e3o] anuanay
:|ejo] sajes - saxe] - Ty :Auodaied
xe| s2|es 8/T JJed 0T1T¥-00¥0-S¥0
s3|es - saxe] - Ty :AJo3a3e)
anuanay

s)ded - 000 -1uawedag
N 8 O XeLsa|es 8/T 34ed - S¥0 :pund

‘(¥12139Q) sn|dins 0Ny 1N0D TOOZ 0 608T PV - TEO :pung
:(31912q) sndans N0 - 00€0 :Iuawnedag
:|e10] asuadxy

:|e10] asuadx3 snoaue||adsiiAl - 093 :A1o3ale)

S|EMIUIY @ M3N - 31BMIOS 8095-00€0-1€0
asuadx3 snoaue|[@3siAl - 093 :A108318)
asuadx3y

HSCIELTELEN]

:|e30] S24N}BH0 g SAUlS - OpY ‘Alodae)

9NUdARY TOOT J0 608T PV 80¥¥-00€0-T€0
521N1134104 78 Sauld - OpY :A10831e)
anuanay

HNOo) - 0OE0 Iudwedag
01Ny HWN0) TOOT 30 608T 1V - TEOQ -puUnd

:(u213Q) sniding 1N0) SE6T J0 9SZT PV - 00 :pund
:(121y2@) snjding 1No) - 0OE0 ‘Iuawnedag
:|eyo) asuadx3

:|e3o] asuadx3 suonesadQ - 03 :AJodaied
asuadx] Ja1aWIX0Iu| 9571 1Y S6¥75-00£0-0€0

uoday 198png



%YELE  TSTO9'S- 000 81'86£°6 Y9 TVET 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
%VELE  TSTO9'S- 000 81'86£°6 Y9 TYET 00°000°ST 00°000°ST

% vELE  TST09'S- 000 87'86€'6 Y9 TVE'T 00'000°ST 00°000°ST
%00°0 LLTSE9T- 000 LLTSE9IT- 6¥'vZLT 000 000

%0070 LLTSE9T- 000 LLTSE9T- 6YYZLT 000 000

%9l 00°000°0£0°T 000 00°000Z¥¥'T 00°000'902 00°000°ZL¥T 00°000°ZL¥'T
%L9'Ty  00°000°0£0°T 000 00°000ZH+'T 00000902 00°000ZLY'T 00°000°2LY'T
%L9'Ty  00°000°0£0°T 000 00°000° 2T 00°000902 00°000TLY'T 00°000°2LYT
%EETV LLTSE9PO'T- 000 £TBYI'SIY'T 6¥'vZL'80T 00°000TLYT 00°000°TLYT
%EETV  LLTSE9VO'T- 000 ETBYY'SIY'T 6v'v2L'80T 00°000°TLYT 00°000'2LY'T
%EETr  LLTSE9VOT- 000 £TBYYSTY'T 61 ¥TL 80 00°000°ZLYT 00°000°2LYT
%000 80°991°LZ L8L8T'T- S6'ESY'8T 89'982°02 000 00°0

%000 80°99T°LZ L8L8TT- S6'ESY'8T 89'982°02 00°0 00°0

%ES'T6  L9°LT9'ST L8L8TT 9v'¥80°T 000 00700082 00°000'82
%ES'T6 £9°L79°ST L8L8T'T 9v'v80°T 000 00700082 00°000'82Z

% EST6  L9LT9'ST L8L8TT 9v'¥80°T 000 00'000'82 00°000'82
%61°S TV'8EST 00°0 TY"8€S'62 89'982°02 00°000'82 00°000'82
%61'S Tv'8ES'T 000 T¥'8ES'6T 89'982°0¢ 00°000'8¢ 00°000°82

% 67°SOT  T¥'8ES'T 000 T1'8€S'6¢ 89'982°02 00°000°87 00°00082
Suiuleway (s|qesonejun) saueaqunoul  AlAROY Aanoy 128png |ejoL 123png |ejoL
udiad 3jqeioneq |easi4 pouiad LN lewdlo

aouenep

¥20Z/T€/L0 :Buipu3 poliad yZ0g :|easld 404

:|ej0] snuaAzly

:|e10] S34N1I3}404 1§ Sauld - OpY :AdoBale)d
SNUAY 321ISN[ JO UIWPY 0T¥%-0090-T90
$3N}304 g SaUl4 - Oty :A108218D
anuanay
221j0d - 0090 :Iuawnedag
331|0d €861 #0 8T6 PV - T90 :pung

:(312142@) snjding xeLsa|es g/€ 314 - S50 ‘pund
(312142Q) sn|dang 3414 - 00S0 SIuawedaq
:|eyoL asuadxy

:|e30) 4451 |BIUIWUIAA0SIAIY| - 293 ‘A10831e)
[esauag 03 Jajx 0295-0050-550
4§51 |PIUBWUIaA08I)Y| - 793 :A10333D
asuadx3y

:|el10] anNuU3A3y

:|ej0] sajes - saxe] - OTY :A108a18)
Xe] sa|es g/¢ ail4 0Z1¥-00S0-SS0
sa|es - saxe] - OTY :A10821)
anuanay
3114 - 00S0 ;uawnedsg
Xe]sa|es g/g adld - S50 :puny
:(12y2q) snjdang 2414 TE6T JO £€8 19V - TS0 :pun4
((M2132@) snjdang 3414 - 00S0 uawMedaq
:|eyo asuadx3
‘|ejo) asuadx3 suonesadQ - Ot3 :A10833e)
asuadx] ££8 1Y 0T¥S-00S0-150
asuadx3 suonesadQ - gp3 :Ado8a1e)
asuadx3
IS ELDUELEN]

:leyo] Auadoud - saxe] - STY :Aio8a1e)
aequany a1els 0STP-00S0-TS0
Apadoud - saxe] - STY :A103a18)
anuanay
3414 - 00S0 ;uawuedaq
9414 T66T 40 £€8 PV - TSO :pund

1oday 198png



Wd €E:.£0-C +E0&/

%00'0 76°'8SL°T 80°TLS'T- 00°0€€'S 000 000 000
%00°0 76'85L°T 80°TLS'T- 00°0€€'S 000 000 000
%¥8°T- 80'TL- 80°'TLS'T 000 00°0 00005 00005
%Y8'Z- 80°'TL- 80°'TLS'T 000 00°0 00005 00005
% t8'7-  80'TL- 80°'TLS'T 000 000 00°005°T 00°00ST
%0T'EIT  00°0€8°C 000 00°0€E’S 00°0 00°005'C 00005
%0T'ETT  00°0£8C 000 00°0€E’S 00°0 00'005°T 00005
%0Z'€TT  00°0E8T 000 00°0EE'S 000 00'005°Z 00°005°C
%00°0 TTOLEY 000 TTOLEY $5'89T 000 000
%00°0 TTOLE'Y 000 ZTOLEY ¥5°892 000 000
%0000T  00°000'ZT 000 000 000 00°000°ZT 00°000°ZT
%00'00T  00°000°ZT 000 000 000 00°000°ZT 00°000°ZT
% 00°00T 00°000ZT 000 000 000 000001 00°000°CT
%8S'E9  8L'6TIL- 000 TTOLEY ¥5'892 00°000°ZT 00°000°2T
%8S'€9  8L'679L- 000 TTOLE'Y $5°89Z 00°000°ZT 00°000°ZT
%8S'€9  8L6ZIL- 000 TTOLE'Y $5'89¢ 00°000ZT 00°000°2T
%000 8Y'8E 000 8v'8¢ Yo'TYE'T 000 000
%000 8v'8E 000 8v°8¢ Yo'ZYE'T 000 000
%09°'LE  00°0¥9'S 000 00°09£'6 000 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
%09'LE  00'0t9'S 000 00°09€'6 000 00°000'ST 00°000'ST
%09°LE  000V9'S 000 00°09€'6 000 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
Suuieway (ajqesonejun) saduelquiniul Alngoy Alngoy 123png |eloL 123png |eloL
juldlad a|qeloneq |1easiq poliad uann) |leuiBui0
dduelen

v20Z/1€/£0 :3uilpu3 poliad $Z0T ‘|easld Jod

:(12132@) snjdang [0J3u0) Snaqg 31e3s - 890 :puny
:(32420) sn|dang ad1jod - 0090 ‘Iuawipedag
:|e10] asuadxy

:|e30] asuadx3 snoaue|sIAl - 093 :A10333e)
asuadx3 snoaue||@IsIA 0095-0090-890
asuadx3 snoaue|jadsiy - 093 :A103318)
asuadx3

:|E10] IanuaAnay

:|E10] S24N}II04 g SAUL - Oy :Al08a3e)
anuaAay ainzias 8nug 8Tt 7-0090-890
$24N1134104 ) sauld - Oty :Asodale)
INUINIY
adijod - 0090 3uawnedag
j043u0) 8niq 23e3S - 890 :puUn4

:(udyaq) snjding yap 349w3 T66T 40 886 PV - 290 :puUny
:(a213q) snjding ad1j0d - 0090 :Iuawiiedag
:|jejo) asuadxy

:|ejo) asuadx3 suonetadQ - ov3 :A103a3e)
asuadx3 886 1Y 0¢rS-0090-¢90
asuadx3 suonesadQ - Op3 :A10833eD
asuadx3

HEGTELIEEN

:[e30] S31NY3LI04 g SAUL - OpY ‘Auodaled
anuaAay TE6T JO 886 19V Z0vP-0090-¢90
$9.n}3H04 73 SaUld - OpY :Al03a3e)
INU3aAly
331104 - 0090 :Juawiedag
yan 819w T66T 40 886 WY - 790 :pund

:(32132Q) snjdans 22110d £86T 40 816 3V - T90 :pund
:(woyaq) snjdans 321104 - 0090 :Iuawpedaq
i|ejo] asuadx3

:|e30) @suadx3 snoaue||dIsiAl - 093 :A103318)
asuadx3 snoaue||3asIN 009%-0080-190
asuadx3 snoaue||adsi - 093 :A403318D
asuadx3

Joday 128png



% S9'8€-  TOTIT'T- 000 6E'686°C 90'vey LELLB'T 00°000'SST

%S0T ST'¥S06L 00°SYT'9T SL'09€'L6 T8'LOL'ET 00095Z6T 0009£°0ST

% 00°00T 00°0ST 000 000 000 00'0sz 00°0SZ

% 86°0% STY08'8L 00°SYT9T SL'09€'L6 T8 LOL'ET 00'0TET6T 00°0TS'0ST

%0S°2T 98°690°C 00°00%'Z YTOEL'Y 000 00°00Z°6 00°00Z'6

% LEET 98'690°T 00°00%°T vT'0ES'y 000 00°000°8 00°000'8

% EE'EB 00'000°T 000 00°00Z 000 00°00Z°T 00°00T°T

%61°68 EV°TLE'TT SS'TIS0'T 86°EEL'T 8T'191 96°LSL'ST 00°00t°ST

% €0'V6 78'8€ST 000 8T°191 8T'191 00°00£°T 00°00LT

% TV'98 88'709°ST SS'TS0'T €STOP'T 000 96°£S0'8T 00°00L°LT

% LS5°96 £L°878'Y 000 LTTLT 000 00°000°S 00°000°S

%62°9L ¥6°600°0€ 000 T9vZES 8S°T60°T 95" VEE'6E 95 VEE‘6E

% S€°9S 6T'St8 000 18'759 000 00°00S°T 00°00S'T

% €T°09 ZITI0E 000 8€'886T 000 00°000°S 00°000°S

% 8BE'T6 06'8T0°ZT 000 99'SI8T LS'6YE 9S'VER'ET 9S VEB'ET

% V6'St ETYETL'Y 000 LL598'Y T0ZvL 000006 00°000'6

%S80S 9T'¥62'C 00°STZ ¥8°266'T 000 00°ZIS'Y 00°ZISY

% S80S 9T'v6Z'T 00'sze ¥8'766'T 000 00ZIS'Y 00ZISY

%YE LY 9E'T0ETTT 00'st SO'E€TTLYT ZT0'66LTE T¥'695'69% T¥'695'697

% S0'S6 00'505'6 000 00'sev 0S°L¥T 0000001 00°000°0T

% 8T'06 01'S80'F ooo 06'6EY 000 00'SZS'Y 00'525Y

% 00°'S8 00°5ST 00°St 000 000 00°00¢ 00°00€

% 8¥'8Y L9°610'9 000 S86v9LT S6'6Y6'E 75'699°€S 2S'699°€S

% Ov'Sy St0v9'Te 000 8S'6CT'LT S9°08S’E £0°0L8'6Y £0°0L8'6Y

% 0001 0009 000 00°0vS 000 00°009 00°009

% 1E6Y 9.'88 000 vT'16 000 00°081 00081

% 9T°9¥ 9.L°81S°TT 000 0L €8E'ET 6L6YL'T 9t°706'7T 91" 206'vT

% 8E9Y-  TETTE- 000 TELTOT vS'LE 00°569 00°569

%0L'St  v6'0SP'8rT 000 St'9LE'SLT 6SEEE'ET 0v'LT8'VTE Ot LT8vTE

Sulureway (s|qesoneyun) sajuedqunoul  Auanoy Ananoy 123png |e101 123png |ejoL

bUELIER] 3|qeioney |easi4 poLad waun) jewuQ
dduenepn

v20T/T€/L0 :3uipu3 pouad yz0z :[easld Jo4

S3PIYIA - S1955Y |ended

8085-0110-080

$13sSY paxi4 - 083 :AuoBaie)

:|[BI0 ] S3DIAIAS |BUOISSDYOLd - §5T ‘Al08ate)
ujuig - $IIAIBS JO4d
SupiasuiBu] - $201AIS J04d

6855010080
TLSS-0¥10-080

SIIINIIS [BUOISSIIO0I - §5T :A108a18D)

:|elo] asuadx3 suonesadQ - o3 :A108a18)
asuadx3j uoiieonp3 algngd
dx3 234 JwJiad Jo SuoI3|3

0¢5S-0v10-080
STSS-0v10-080

asuadx3 suonesadQ - g3 :A1odare)

:|e1o0] asuadxy Ajddns - pg3 :A1o8a3e)
asuadx3 a4e) JaUOoSlid
BunesadQ - saiddng
0140 - salddng

08€S-0rT0-080

CCES-0rTI0-080
00€5-0rT0-080

asuadx3 Ajddns - gg3 :A103338)

:|ejoL asuadx3 PIYaA - 0Z3 :A108a3e)
3[2IYaA - asuadx3 ssueansuj
asuadx3y aai]
32IY3A - Jieday g 3d1MISS
asuadx3 |an4

STZs-0v10-080
8T¢S-0vT0-080
0TZS-0vT0-080

00Z5-0%10-080

asuadx3 apIyaA - 0z3 :Ado8a1e)

i|ero dx3 spunouo 1g Suipjing - 013 :Au08331€)
Je|n||a) - dx3 uoneaunwwod

9115-0¥10-080

dx3 spunoup g Buipjing - 013 :Ad0831€)

:Jejo0] asuadx3 [suuosiad - T3 :A10831e)
asuadx3 Suiuies] 1 |anel|
asuadx3 wuojiun
dx3 uaauds 8nuQg 13 |eaIsAud
asuadx3 asueJnsu| yijeaH
asuadx3 SY3dv
asuadx3 dwo) 5JaNIoM
asuadx3 JuawAodwaun
asuadx3 vyl
asuadx3 awianQ
asuadx3 Aejes

0905-010-080
SS05-0710-080
0505-0¥10-080
0v05-0710-080

0E05-0vT0-080
570507 10-080
TZ0S-0vT0-080
0Z0S-07T0-080

010S-0¥10-080
0005-0710-080

asuadx3 |2uuosiad - 103 :A103318)

asuadx3y

131EMWIOIS - OO 3uawnedag

pun4 123136 - 080 :pund

Joday 198png



%8¥'S9  ST'SESTE TOEET'T €6'879'ST 000 60°L19°8Y 00°000°SY
%IT'EY TTTEE'TVY 00°StT 8ETLS LV8 TZOLE'ETT 6v°LVO06Y'T 61" LYT'S8Y'T
%Z9vS  SO'E6T'S 000 S6'9089 00298 00°000ST 00°000'ST
%7689  ¥9'SOV'ZT 000 9E'v65'S 000 00°000°8T 0000081
%6TE9  BELET'T 00°SY1 79'L18 000 00°008'T 00°008'T
%8L'SY  69°0TH'EL 000 65769528 ET6YLTT 87°98%'191 87981191
%98°Tr  ETOET6S 000 TLE96'8L €5°9T8°0T G8'EBT'BET S8'E6T8ET
% 00°t 00088 000 00°0ZT'TT 000 0000022 0000022
%T9LL  09VT0T 000 0t"S6T 000 000ZET 00°0ZET
%E8'Ey  89LYT'OE 000 ¥0°'65L'8€ LS'TOE'S TL'900°69 7£'900°69
%90°LS  E€E£790LS 000 LIEBT'Y 88'€0S 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
% L9'Ty  TEEIT'SY 000 69°82C'16 L9TED'ET 00'Z6£'9ST 00°T6E'9ST
% 98Ty  0ETTV'VBE 000 vE'92Y'TIS £7°860°0L ¥9'818'968 ¥9°'8v0'768
%TTEE +8°98€'€9Z'T- 000 9T°88Y°0tS'T ¥8°00v'62Z¢ 00°SL8°€08'E 00'S8°€08°E
%00°00T  00°SLL- 0070 000 00°0 00°SLL 00°SLL
% 00°00T 00°SLL- 000 000 000 00°sLL 00°SLL
%LV 00°000vZ8- 000 00°009°€ST'T 0000891 00°009°LL6'T 00°009°£L6°T
% L9°Ty  00°000'%Z8- 000 00°009€ST‘T 00°008'%9T 00°009°LLE6T 00°009°2£6'T
%TLL66  TL'SI6'VT 000 TLS9V'9T ITt6's 00°005°T 00°00S°T
% TL°L60'T TL'S96'PT 000 TL759Y°9T TTvv6'S 000057 00°00ST
%CT'T 00"E€EE'ST- 000 00°£99°TSE'T 66°087'9ST 00°000'89€'T 00°000°89€°T
%8561  00°556'98- 000 00'SP0'LSE €1°06STT 00°000' vy 00°000' vt
%SL'LO0T  00°ZTITL 000 00°7Z9'S66 98'068'EPT 0000026 00°000'%76
%11°96 SSPYT'8EY- 00°0 SH'SSLLT PLSLT'T 00°0009SY 00°000°9SY
%TIT'96  SSYYT'8EY- 000 SY'SSLLT PLSLIT 00700095t 0000095t
%80°8% 86°685°LSE $5°998'61T LLYSE'99E S9'€SZ'8S 0E'TI8'EVL L6°SLL'E98
%808y  86'68S'LSE S5°998°6T LL'YSE'99E S9°€ST'8S 0E'TIS'EVL L6°SLL'E98
%S9°'8€-  TOTIT'T- 000 6€°686'E 90°v6¥ LELLB'T 00°000°S9T
Suuieway (3|qesonejun) saouesquinouz  ANALDY Auanoy 123png |ej0) 123png |eloL
U334  3jgeioned |easid pouad wa.un) jeuiduQ
DUBLIEA

¥20Z/1€/L0 :8uipu3 pouad yZOT ‘|edsid 104

Buipjing - uiepy 7 ssieday

Z0TS-0080-080

dx3 spunoJg 7g Suip|ing - 013 :A1o831e)

:|e30] asuadx3 [duuosiad - 103 :A10391e)
asuadx3 Sujuies] 1§ [9aed]
asuadx3 wuopun
dx3 uaalas 8nug 73 |B2ISAYd
asuadx] aoueansu| yieay
asuadx3 SY3idy
asuadx3 dwo) s JaxJom
asuadx3 juswAhojdwaun
asuadx3 yoi4
asuadx3 awnJanQ
JUBWASINGWIAY EMS
asuadxy Asejes

0905-0080-080
§505-0080-080
0505-0080-080
0v05-0080-080
0£05-0080-080
5Z05-0080-080
TT05-0080-080
0705-0080-080
0T0S-0080-080
S005-0080-080
0005-0080-080

3suadx3 |auuosiad - T03 :AJ03ae)

:|e101 3NUIAAY

:|e30] 2NUANIY 15343U| - 58Y :A108a31e)
anuandYy 153U

asuadx3

0581-0080-080

anuanay 15aJa1u] - 68y :Aso8aie)

:|e3o] siys] [eluawulanosiaiu] - 9y :Aosaze)
xe] paleudisaq Jajx

£T9%-0080-080

S1§s] [eIUAWIUIAN0SIAY] - Z9Y :Ai0331e)

:|e10] ANUIAIY SNO3UER||AISII - 09Y :A10833e)
anuaAay SNoaue||3sIN

009%-0080-080

anuaAay snoaue||adsiAl - 09y :A108318)

:|ero) Aadoud - saxe] - STY :AJodaied
Jainseal] Ayuno) auljes
yoequin] 31els

TST¥-0080-080
0ST¥-0080-080

Apsadoud - saxe] - STY :Aio3a1eD

:|e10] sajes - saxe] - OTY :Alodazed
Xe] s3|esua) /T

TST¥-0080-080

sa|es - saxe] - OTY :Au0331e)

:|e30] Ja1EMWIOIS - OFTO SIudwnedag
:|ejo asuadx3

!|e10) 53955y paxi4 - 083 :Asodaled

anuanay

192135 - 0080 :1uawiiedaqg

1oday 398png



jo ¢¢

% v6°T- 6L EV9Y- 18°062°00T PSVLTEVT 61°665°L8 95'TZ8'8ET 00°000°06T
%16'6F  00°066°LZT 00°009°L22 00°00Z°T 000 00°06L°95Y 00'06L°€ST
% 0E'6-  8L69- 000 8L6T8 000 00°0SL 00°0SL
%80T6  ¥6'TTTE 000 90°LLT 000 00'005°€ 00'00S°€
% 00°00T 00'0SL'ET 000 000 000 00'0SLET 00°0SLET
%EEI8  L96SP'TBT 00°S£9°€E €£°S90'TY Z6'EEE’S 00°002°LZE 00°00Z°LZ€
% LV'88  LT'8BE'SE 000 LTIV S6'SLE 00'000°0F 00°000°0F
% E9'EQ  TLLLI'SBT 00°649°E 8T LVTEE L6 LSEY 00'00052¢ 00000522
% 00°00T  00°000°0S 000 000 000 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
% E€9°€T  00'SP6 000 00°6S0°E 00'0 000007 00°000%
% 00°00T  00°000°€ 000 000 000 00'000°€ 00°000°€
% L1'S6  89°8V6Y 000 ZE'TIST 000 00°00Z's 00°00Z‘s
%SP'S9  T8'90T'SZE €5°9T0°0€ €1°86S'TVT 9T'TSETE 8v'TZL96Y 80'v0S8LY
% SL6T €566 00°0L LY VEE 8v'9¢ 00'v0S 00'+0S
%TPZ8  €S9T8'P9T TE'79S ST'6T9'PE LTTBEY 00°000°002 00'000'00T
%8595  tvI'TP8'SET 8T'669VT 17'655'68 T9'SPSLT £8'660°0¥C 00°000'TET
% 66'6E  TZ'TPO0T €6'789VT TST6E'ST S8LST0T S9°LTIT'0S 80°000°0%
%6LTL TV LOE'Y 000 65°769'T S6'62T 000009 00'000'9
%ITvr  L9'EES'VIT £8'986°ST 96'T08TET ZO'TST'9Z 05'2ZE'78T 05'TTET8T
% 00°00T  00°000°0 000 000 000 00°000°0Z 00°000°02
% TT9TT- LT'TT9'1T- 8V EVLTT 6L°LL8'8 6L°L18'8 00°000°0T 0000001
% VES-  00°6SY'T- 000 0S'18L'82 000 0s'zee'Le 0S'TeELT
% 8E'T 9€'90T 00°00%'T ¥9'EBE'ET 68'0£6 00'000'ST 00°000°ST
% EV'6S  PITTETL 6EEVRTT Ly'SEQ'9E 90'T09'6 00'000°0ZT 00'0000ZT
%TTTIS  ¥p'980°9% 000 9S'€TR'EY 8TIVL'S 00°000°06 00°000°06
%0705  8SV98'ETT TZ'S66°E 97'L68'STT TLP98'TT SO0°LSL'9VT 96'6ET'EVT
%S08y  0S'S9L'S LO°LY9 EY'L8S'S 000 00°000ZT 00°000ZT
%1808  vvvor’9 000 95'GES'T 000 00°000°8 00°000'8
%€SEY  €L7T80°S 86'6EE 67LLS'T T8°1T 00°000°8 0070008
%6V'ST  9TIKS ST'S9¥'T 6S°76V'T 0v'9S¢ 00°00S°€ 00°00S°€
% 00°00T 00°000'ST 000 000 000 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
% 0E'Ty- GS'8S8'T- 00°0Tk SS'8V6'S 000 007005V 00'00S'Y
%067S  09°LE0'8 000 0r'T09'9 01°966 00°0v9vT 00°0V9'vT
%0816  €0°06SV 000 L6'60F ¥L'8S 00'000°S 00'000°S
% Iv6y  LT'SET'T 000 6L 79T STTT 96'66%'C 96'66%'C
%VLLE  STOLT'LY 000 SL6T8'LL 0402501 00°000°SZT 00°000°SZT
Sululeway (ajqesoaejun) saduesqunouy  Aagoy Aungoy 128png |ejoL 123png |eloL
pUERIEY] 3)qeloney |easiy poliad wa.un) lewiduiQ
duelIep

¥202Z/1€/L0 :8uipu3 poliad vZ0T :|eas!d 404

Jay)Q - $92INIIS Joud
SuliaauIBul - sa0IAIRS JoUd
uoadsu| a8pLg - Sa21AIAS Jo4d
SUISIHBAPY - SI01AJDS JO4d
HpNY 7§ 8100y - S3D1AISS JOUd

9855-0080-080
T755°0080-080
7555-0080-080
£555°0080-080

0555-0080-080

$3JIAIIS |BUOISSAI0Nd - 553 :A103a18)

:|ejoL asuadx3 suopesadQ - ot3 :A108318)
Jdueululey [BUSIS diged]
paj|eisu| s1ydi 199418
asuadx3 Suined 189418
asuadx3 xe) sajes
wesdoud Alajes
suonduoasgns 13 sang

£¥SS-0080-080
9¥55-0080-080
S¥55-0080-080
S£55-0080-080
0£55-0080-080
08Y75-0080-080

asuadx3 suonesadQ - o3 :Au0833e)

:Jeyo asuadx3 Ajddns - og3 :A103a3eD
asuadx3 adeisod
BN pue [eLaleln
BunesadQ - sanddng
sudig - saiddng
221340 - sol|ddng

05€5-0080-080
€7€£5-0080-080
¢Z€S-0080-080
9T€5-0080-080

00£5-0080-080

asuadx3 Ajddns - €3 :A108218)

:|e30) asuadx3 3PIYan - 0z3 ‘Al08a1e)
|eluay wawdinb3
solpey
3)21ya - suadx3] adueinsu|
asuadx3 aJi]
321y - Jieday g 221435
asuadx3 |an4

0vZS-0080-080
0EZ5-0080-080
S775-0080-080
8175-0080-080
0175-0080-080
0075-0080-080

asuadx3 apIyap - 0z3 :As08a18)

:jejo] dx3 spunoun g Suipjing - 013 :AJoSa1e)
5|00
uley pue salddng |elioyuer
oRg - salddng
uonejues
Apadoud - @dueinsu|
Je|n||a7 - dx3 uoneaiunwwo)
aulaju|aulpue] 9] - dx3 wo)
J1eM - S9N
se9 - salnn
21413913 - salAN

SY15-0080-080

0£TS-0080-080
0Z15-0080-080
9TT1S-0080-080
STT5-0080-080
ZT15-0080-080
TTTS-0080-080

0TTS-0080-080

1oday 128png



%00°0 00°LbSTE 000 00°LYS'TE- 000 000 000

%000 00°LPS'TE 000 00°LYS'TE- 000 000 000

%0070 00°LYSTE 000 00°LYS'TE- 000 000 000

%000 00°LPS'TE 000 00°L¥S'TE- 000 000 000

%00°0 €9°VL9'8Y 00°0 €9'vL9'8Y- 000 000 000

%00°0 £9°0L98Y 00°0 €9'¥L9'8%- 000 000 00°0

%00'0 £€9°0L98Y 000 €9'¥L9'8Y- 000 000 00°0

%000 £9°0L9°8Y 000 €9'vL9'81- 000 000 000

%E6'LT 99°9/8'%9€ TTEEB009- S9'ELT'690°T- ¥6°8LY"0S€E- £5°€86'VE0Z- 00°0£L0°LE9T-
%95'0 89°987°L £9'996°085S- 88°816°20L- 6¢°STT'T6T- ETTLT'TEL'T- €0'V6TELLT-
%Y6've  TS'EL9'0LT'T £9'996'08S YO LOV'EVT'E £1°929'129 €T°L¥0'S60°S €0°69T°LLS’S
%9TTL  08'8PI'68E 98'2£0°68 ST'98€°09 000 16'L95'8€ES 00°000°008
%97TL  08'8YI'68E 98'7€068 ST98E°09 000 16°L95'8€S 00°000°008
%SL'96-  LO'E8T'TI6- 67'S6E66 TOTYL'ESL'T 8T'808 Ve YT'PS8TIY6 00°000°T¥S'T
% 00°0 LUBTY'TIV'T- 000 LUBZY'TIV'T £9°558'S6T 000 000

%Sv'v8 8L LLO'GIE 000 87'668°L9 87°668'L9 90°LLE'9EY 00°000°05Z
%EEET 8T O6T'ER 000 LSETV'ELT ETEEE'BT S8'€09'9S€E 00°000°809
%96'TE  VO'8LY'8Y 67'G6E'66 000 00°08Z'LY- E€ECELT'BYT 00°000°€89
%9S'E6  LSTIL'ES 01'628 €E'EL8T vLLYT 00°S9t°LS 00°S9%°LS

% 000 8T'vE0T- 000 8T'¥EQ'T vLLYT 000 000

% ¥9'S6  B8'ESEIY 98'LEE STELL'T 000 00'S97'8Y 00'S9v'8Y

% 18'€6  98°TYY'8 vT'I6Y 06'S9 000 00°0006 00°000°6
%ILEE LEBYLOVT 18°068°LZE 8ETLY'SPT 61°665'L8 9S TIT'VTL 00°06229¢
% 00°'00T  00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S
Suuieway (3jqesonejun) sadueiquinoul  AlALDY Ananoy 123png |er0L 128png |eloL
juadiad ajqeJoney |easi4 pouad uaun) leudlo

3suelep

vZ0Z/TE/L0 :3ulpul polad yZ0T :[easld 404

:je1o) doysig - $Hded - 0EL0 :Juawnedag
:|elo] asuadx3y

:|e30] $395SY paxi4 - 083 :AJodaie)
e43u0) 13ssy |eyded §685-0c70-060
$13s5Yy paxid - 083 :AJ08aied
asuadxy
doysig - s34ed - 0ET0 ;uawiedaq

:|e10] |00d '8 Y4ed S||IA - SH4Bd - 0T0 ‘uawedag
:|ejo] asuadx3

:|e30] S13ssy paxi4 - 083 :As08a3e)
eJ1uo) 1assy [ended 8685-0Tv0-060
s}assy paxi4 - 083 :Auo8a1e)
asuadx3y
1004 g YJed S||IIAl - SH4ed - 0TH0 uawnedag
punj 13ssy [eyde) [eIUaWUIdA09 wia] 3uol - 060 :pund

{(12132@) snjdans pung 3123135 - 080 :pun4
:(1912@) sn|dans 3192435 - 0080 Iuawedag
:leyo] asuadxy

:[e30 s19aload uonaNJIsuo) - 063 :Asodaled
shesanQ - s109f0id 0T65-0080-080
s1aafoad uoidniIsuo) - 063 :A1odaie)

:|e101 19SSy paxid - 083 :Aodaie)
BJIUOD 1355y [eude)
aJnjanJisedjul - s3assy [eaded
awdinb3 - syassy eude) 0T85-0080-080
S32IY3A - S1assY [RudeD 8085-0080-080
s1assy paxid4 - 083 :Aso8aie)

8685-0080-080
9185-0080-080

:|e10) asuadx3 snoaue|jadsiy - 093 :Ado3aled
JuBUAUIRN 7B SJa1d0D
S|eMauay g Map - 21eM1J0S 8095-0080-080
S|EMBUDY 13 M3N - SJEMpPIRH $095-0080-080
asuadx3 snoaue||dsI|Al - 093 :A108918)

+195-0080-080

:|E30] S3IIAIIS [BUOISSR04d - 567 :Au08a3eD

dunuug - sdInIES Joid 6855-0080-080

Hoday 128png



%SE 8T 69°S05'S- 000 TEVEY'vT 6L'T6Y'E 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€
%SE BT 69°505'S- 000 TEveY'vT 6L T6Y'E 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€
%SE BT 69°505°S- 00’0 TEV6er'vT 6L T6YE 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€
%000 IT'T96Y 000 IT°T96 90°TTE 000 000

% 000 1T 1961 000 TT'T96Y 90°1TE 000 000
%68'vE 08799101~ 000 0Z'EES'6T €L°08T'E 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€
% 68'FE  08'99%'0T- 000 0T €€S'6T €L°08T°E 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€
%00°0 €€°T02T8T'E 000 €€°'T0Z'Z8T€- S8'706°006- 000 000
%00°0 60°L80°SYT'E 000 60°£80°SHT E- S8°Z06°006- 000 000
%00°0 60°L80'SYT'E 00’0 60°L80°SYTE- S8°706'006- 000 000
%0070 TTPI8'SYT 00’0 TUYI8'SYI- 00°000°€T- 000 000

% 000 T vI8'stT 000 ZTvI8SYT- 00°000°€T- 000 000
%000 L6'TLT'666T 000 L6'TLT'666T- $8°206°£88- 000 00°0

% 00°0 06"8ET'€00'E 000 06'8ET'E00‘E- S8'706L88- 000 000

% 00°0 £6'596°¢- 000 £6'596°€ 000 000 000
%00°0 T9°768°9S 00°0 19°268'9S- 0070 00°0 00°0
%00°0 T9°768°9S 000 19°768'9S- 000 000 00°0
%000 T9°768'9S 000 19°Z689S- 000 00°0 00°0

% 000 19'7689S 000 1976895 000 000 000
Sujuieway (9|qelonejun) sajueiqunauy  Auaugoy Anagoy 198png |el0L 123png |ejoL
pUELIER] a|qesoney |easi4 polad N lewiduo

ajuenep

¥20Z/1€/L0 :Buipu3 poliad yZ0T :|easld 104

‘|e101 puog 9T0¢ - dwapay |eads - OTT pund
:]|B10] UOIIBJISIUIWPY - 00TO :1udwwedag

:|el0] 2NU3AIY

:|e10] @NUBAY 153433U]| - §8Y :Al08a1eD)

JU3W]SaAU| uo uleg
anuanay 1salalu| - gy :Aioda1e)

:|e30L SJ)S1 [eIudWLLIA08I31U] - Z9Y :A108338)

pun4 JayiQ wouy Jagx €Z9%-00T0-0TT
S1)5] |BIUdWUIAA0SI3IY| - Z9Y :As0Ba18D
anuanay
uonesIuIWpY - 00T0 3uswpedaq
puog 910z - dwapay |e1ads - OTT :pung

:|e10] pund jassy [ende) |ejuawulanog waa) 3uo - 060 pund

:|e10] 192415 - 0080 :IudwHedag

:Jero] asuadxy

:|ero] asuadxy 3satalu| - 583 :Ato8a1e)

:|e301 S33SSY paxi4 - 083 :Alodaie)

![e30] 34t - 00S0 Su3wpedaq
:|eyo asuadxy

:|e3101 S32SSY paxid - 083 :AJodaie)

5507 SSR8S-0080-060
asuadx3 1saJa1u] - 583 :As08318)

8685-0080-060
asuadx3j uoneaidaq ¥Z85-0080-060
s3assy paxid - 0g3 :Asoda1e)
asuadx3y

122415 - 0080 :wawnedag

BJju0) Jassy |euded

2J3U07) 335y |ende) 8685-0050-060
51955y paxid - 083 :A108318D
asuadxy
a4 - 0050 :uawuedaqg

Hoday 123png



%EETY 69°SET'S6ET- 000 TE'¥98°006°T TE'662'8LT 00°000°962°€ 00°000°962'€
%EETY 69°SET'S6ET- 000 TE'¥98°006°T TE'66T'8LT 00°000°962°€ 00°000°962'€
%EETY 69°SET'S6ET- 00°0 TE'¥98°006°T TE'66T'8LT 00°000°962°€ 00°000"96Z°€
% EETP  69'SET'SHET- 000 TE¥98°006'T TE66T8LT 00°000962°€ 00'000'9627°¢
%L1'9S LE'6SE'6LE'T 000 €9°0v9°99%'T 00°0S6 00°000°9¥E’E 00°0009vE‘E
%LT'9S LE'6SE'GLB'T 00°0 €9°0v9°99%T 00°0S6 00°000°9VE'E 00°000°9VE‘E
%IT'¥8 LE'VERIOV'T 00°0 £€9°069°59Z 00°0 00°525'2£9'T 00°525'7L9°T
% TT'v8 LEPER'IOV'T 000 €9°069°59¢ 000 00'S2S'TL9'T 00°525°249°T
%¥ZT'8T 00°S2ZSTLY 000 00°056°002°T 00°0S6 00°SLY'EL9'T 00'SLY'EL9'T
% 000 000 000 00°0S6 00°0S6 00°0S6 00°0S6
%ST8C  00'STS'TLY 000 00°00000T°T 000 00'525'2L9'T 00°525°249°T
%000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000
%000 000 000 00'0 000 000 00'0
%S9°vT SO°S6E°L 000 S6'¥09°Z €L°08T'E 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€
%S9'vZ  SO'S6E'L 00°0 S6'v09°7T €L708T'E 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€
% S9°PT SO'S6E'L 000 S6'%709'2T €L°08TE 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€
%99t S0'S6E'L- 000 S6'¥09°2C €L°08TE 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€
%S9vZ  SO'SBEL- 000 S6'¥09'7¢ €L°08T°E 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€
%S9%Z  SO'SEEL- 000 S6'709TT €L°08T°E 00°000°0€ 00°000'0€
Suuieway (3jqesonejun) saduesqunoul  AlALDY Annnoy 123png |eloL 128png |eloL
1U3243d a|qeloney 1easi4 poliad waun) jeuiSuQ
JueLep

#20Z/T€/L0 :3ulpuj pouad Z0g -|edsld 404

:|e10 ] UOIIEASIUIWPY - 0OTO :Iuawuedag
:|e10] anuanay

:|e30) sajes - saxe] - OTY :A1o8ae)
$P3920.d UROT 0T9v-00T0-P1T
s3|es - saxe - OTY :A1083318)
anuaaay
UONEIISIUIWPY - 00TO Iuawedaqg

:]e30L UOIIBASIUIWPY - 0000 Juawiiedaqg
:|ejo] asuadx3

:|e10] asuadx3y 1sa491u| - 583 :As03318)
3asuadx3 1saiaiu| 0S8S-0000-¥1T
asuadxy 3sa431u| - 683 :AJ0o8ae)

:|elo) asuadx3 puog - z£3 :A1083180
5394 puog 225000071
g ajduig puog ¢LS-0000-7TT
asuadx3j puog - z£3 :Asodaie)
asuadxy
uonBNSIUIWPY - 0000 Iuawnedag

pung puog 910¢ - 1T -Pund
((yo1ya@) snjdins pung anuasay 321AI3S 319aQ - £TT :puny
:(11y2@) snjding uonessiUIWPY - 0OTO :udwiiedag
:jejo) asuadx3

:|e10] 43s] [EIUBWUIAA0SIa1Y| - 9T :As08a1e)
punj Jayio 03 J3jx 979S-0010-ETT
1J5] |eIUaWUIaA08Ia3u| - 797 :Al08ale)
asuadxy

:|eJ0] anuanay

:|E10L ANUAAIY 153431U| - 68Y :A10daie)
aNUIAY 153U 0S8F-00TO-ETT
anuanay 1saJau| - 58y :AuoBaie)
anuanay
uonesSIuIWPY - 00TO -Iuawiedag

pun4 an1asay 3IAI3S 1ad - £TT :pund

Hoday 198png



%IV LT 76'0€8'€- 000 80°69T'8T $6°995°C 00°000°Z2 0000022
%IVLT Z6'0€8°c- 000 80°691'8T ¥6°995C 00°000'22 00°00022
% TV'LT 76'0E8'E- 000 80'691'8T ¥6'995T 00°000T2 0000022
%0T°6L v 96Y'SLT- 000 95'08E9Y €T°202'65 00°££8'T2T 00°£L8TTS
%0T°6L vv'96%'SLT- 000 95°08E‘9Y €£2°2026S 00°££8'T2T 00°£L8TTS
%Cv 0 TLEST'T 000 8T°9vL 86T 000 00°000°00€ 000
%Tyr 0 TLEST'T 000 8T'9vL 86T 000 00°000°00€ 000
% Cv0 TLESTT 000 87'9vL'86T 000 00°000°00€ 000
%LB'EE 9T'0SL'9LT- 000 ¥8'9ZT'SYE €2°202°6S 00°LL8°TTS 00°2L8'12S
%000 Ve YIv'Y 000 Y8 vIY'Y 66°LEB 000 00°0
% 000 e YIY'Y 000 Y8 YIv'y 66'LES 000 000
%ILVE 00°S9T‘18T- 000 00°ZTLOVE YT ¥9E'8S 00°LL8'T2S 00°2L8'12S
% TLVE 00'591°T81- 000 00°ZTL'0VE T 79E'8S 00'£L8°TTS 00°LLBTTS
%000 18'98€ELY 000 T8 98E'ELY 6T'9EE'T8T 000 000
%L9TT £8°9€8°0T- 000 €T°€9T°6€ £6'986'E 0000005 00°000°0S
%LITT £8'9€8'01- 000 €T°E9T6E £6'986'E 00°000°05 00°000°0S
%L9°TT £8°9€8°0T- 000 ET'E9T'6E £6'986'E 00'000°0S 00°000°0S
% L9'TT £8'9€8°0T- 000 €T°€9T'6€ L6'986°E 0000005 00°0000S
duiuiewsay (ajqesonejun) saduesqwnouy  AlAgoy Aoy 198png |ej0L 128png |ejoL
ua213d a|qesoneq |easi4 pouad uannd leudio
Jduelepn

v202/T€/L0 :8uipu3 polad yZOT :|edstd 104

:|e30L anuanay

:|e1ol anuanay 1saialu| - 58y :A108a3e)

InuaAay 3salaiu| 0S8t-0080-€8T
anuanay 1sa1alu| - sgY :Auo3ae)
anuanay
192415 - 0080 ‘Iuawinedag
YSQa puog 393435 €Z0T - €8T :pund

{(1p1y2Q) snjdins pung puog snuaAay juawanoldw| €20z - Z8T :pund

{(1p1yaq) snjding 3123135 - 0080 :3uswpedag

:jero] asuadx3

|ejo] asuadx3 3saJtaiu] - 683 :As08a1e)

:|B301 ANUIAY

:|BI01 INUIAJY 352431 - S8Y :As0da1e)

asuadx3 1saJ93u| 0685-0080-78T
asuadx3 1saJaiu| - 683 :A108318)
asuadx3y

SNUIAIY 152491 0S8v-0080-28T
aNuUaNaYy 1543y - 58y ‘Alodaie)

:|e30L S4S1 [BIUBWILIBAOSI3IU| - 29y :A108318)

13430 wouy Jgx [T97-0080-28T
5451 [EIudwWuIan08Ia1U| - 79y :AloBare)
anuanay
123415 - 0080 :udwnedag

punj puog anuaAay juawanoidw| £ZOT - Z8T :pun4

:(¥2y2q) snjding puny puog 9T0Z - YTT :pund

:|e10] S)}Jed - 00t0 ;uawnedaqg
:|e30] anuanay

1]e10] anuaAnay 1salau| - G8Y :A1odaie)

NUIASY I53Ja3Y| 0S8Y-00¥0-v1T
aNUANIY 153491U| - 68Y :Alo8a3e)
anuanay

syded - 00t0 Iuawedag

Hoday 198png



%vT'0 vEPT 000 YEYZO'0T T0'EZV'T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
%vT'0 YE'WT 000 vE¥ZO'0T TOETV'T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
%¥T0 pEPT 000 YEvZ0°0T TOETY'T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
%vT0 e 000 vE'vZ0'0T TOETV'T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
% vT'00T vEWT 000 YE¥Z00T TOETY'T 00"000°0T 00°000°0T
%9V'SET'Y LT'STY'TYT- 000 LT T868ET- €8°08C°ZS 00" vPY'E 00'vYY'E
%OV SET'Y LT STV TVI- 000 LT'T86'8ET- £8'08Z°2S 00'vYY'E 00'tirv'E
%8€°0T £9°866'621 000 LE'T00'80S €E°E8 00°000'8€9 00°000'8€9
%8€°0T £9°8666Z1 000 LE'TO0'80S €E°€E8 00°000°8€9 00°000'8€9
%9v'6y  ¥6I8S6TI 000 90'8TIV TET 000 00000792 00'0002792
% L9TF  69°91F 000 TE°€89 £Ee8 00°000°T 00°000'T

% 000 000 000 00°000°SLE 000 00°000°SLE 00°000°SLE
%Ly Y 06'€2Y'2LT- 000 01°0Z0'69€ 9T ¥9E‘ZS 00ty TY9 00°b¥b TY9
%989 LT EvE- 000 £8'959' 08°59v 00°000°s 00°000°S

% 989 LT EVE- 000 £€8959'v 08°59v 00'000°S 00°000°S
%SLTY €4°080°2LT- 000 LTE9E'VIE 9£°868TS 00°'vv'9€9 00"t '9€9
%SLTy  €L°080°TLT- 000 LT E9E'VIE 9€'868'1S 00't¥t"9€9 00" v¥r'9€9
%PTOLT  E8°TSELE- 0070 €8°ZSY'ST- S8'8V6°ZT- 0000022 0000022
%YTOLT  €8'TSYLE- 000 €8°TSY'ST- S88Y6TI- 0000022 00°000°22
%000 16'TZ9'€E- 000 T6'TZ9'EE 6L°STS'ST 00°0 0070
%00°0 16°TZ9'EE- 000 16'TZ9EE 6L°STS'ST 000 0070

% 0070 16'129'€E- 000 16 TZ9'EE 6L°STS'ST 000 00'0
Suuieway (ajqesonejun) saouesquinoul  AlARdY Aungoy 133png |e3oL 123png |e101L
BUERIEY| ajqesoney |easid pouad uauIn) |euiduip

ouenen

#202/T€/L0 :3uipul poliad $Z0T :|evs!d 104

:[e30] ¥SQ 9TOZ PUOE 323435 - 98T :puny
:]e10] 123435 - 0080 :luawiedag
{|e301 aNuUaAIY

:|e10] ANUAAY 152433u] - 58Y :Ai03a1e)
3aNUaAdY 15aJalu| 058v-0080-98T
aNUAA3Y 1S243Y| - 68y :As0831e)
anuanay
122.3S - 0080 3uawHedag
¥SA 9TOZ puog 332.13§ - 98T :puny

:(w212Q) snjdans $Q 9T0Z puog 12315 - ST :pund
:(121y2@) snjdins 193415 - 0080 IUswWiedag
:|ejo] asuadx3

:|eo asuadx3 puog - z/3 :As08a1e)
2suadx3 159.431u| 05Z6-0080-G8T
5934 puog ¥Z75-0080-58T
Jwd [edulid puog TCLS-0080-58T
asuadxy puog - z/3 :A108318)
asuadx3

:|e10] aNUAAIY

:|e10] INUIAIY 153431 - 58Y :A103a1e)

ANUINJY 152431U] 0S8t-0080-581

anuanay 3salaly| - gy :Aso8aie)

:|e10 S4)s1 |ejuawuianosialu - Z9y :Auodale)

19410 W4} JajX £Z97-0080-S81

s1)5] |eluawuIanodialu] - Zoy :Asodaze)

anuanay
193415 - 0080 Iudwnedag

$SQ 9107 puog 133415 - S8T :pung

(12142Q) snjdins ¥SA puog 319343 £20T - €8T :Pund
{(1ay3Q) snjding 393435 - 0080 :Iuawiedaq
:jezo] asuadx3

:|e30] 4451 [R3URWUIaA0SIRIU] - 797 :A103a3e)
19410 03 194X 9795-0080-£81
1351 |eauawulanosialu - 793 :Alodaze)
asuadx3

1ioday 198png



%YE0 19°82L- 000 6ETLT'VIZ 000 00°000'STZ 000

% ¥E'0 19°82L- 000 6ETLTYIT 000 00°000'STT 000

%EV'OZS v IVTTT 000 6L°995%T 000 SE'STET 00°00S°T

% E€¥'979 v IVITT 000 6L°995'vT 000 SE'STET 00°00S°T

%ST'6Y 6T TOV'vSST- 000 TL'€8ST¥9'T 9T LEG'VIY 00°$86'96T°S 00°TTL'SET'S

%ST'9TT 0£'66Y'S 000 0£'S58'6 05°008°S 00'9SE'Y 00'9SEY

%0E0Y  ¥9¥SO'TPI- 000 9£'S¥680T 86'Ly8'TE 00°000°0SE 00°000°0S€

%L TIT  00°966°T 000 00'966'8T 00°00LY 00°000°LT 00°000°LT

%TETS  06'9€6'LTT'Z- 000 0T'€90°S0T°T 09'SZr'cEE 00°000°€TEY 00°000°€ZEY

% Sv'09T  ¥0'SZ9'9T 000 Y0 STTvY £V PTES 00°005°LT 00°005°LT

%9L65  OLETT'BT- 000 0€'948°CT 0S'EI8T 00°000Z€ 00°000CE

%0898  00°0TO'€T- 000 00°086°T SL8YIT- 00°000°ST 00°LEL86

%VLBE  09°TWE'ST- 000 oY LST'vT 6L°9TS'E 00'009'6€ 00'009'6€

% 8T LOT  0S¥00°L- 000 0S'SLY- 00°008 006259 006259

% 0S'ZST  00°0S0'T 000 00°0S0°E 00°009 00000T 00°000C

% L6'8E  SEVOEOVI- 000 G9°G69°612 SE'TLBEE 00°000°09€ 00°00078T

% 000 000 000 000 00°s€ 000 00°00S‘8E

% T6'8TT  ¥6'v8L'ST- 000 76'78L G- v1°059°S- 00°0000T 00°00STIT

%98'S9  TE'96T'96EY 000 69°€08'8LT'C- 0L TEV'EVS- 00°000°5£99- 0070005299~

%98'S9  TE'96T'96EY 000 69°€08'8L2'T-  OL'TEP'EPS- 00°000°S£9°9-  00°000'SL99-

%TTE9 9T TYB6IZY 000 v8 LST'SSY'T TT'8vEv98 00°000°5£9'9 00°000°5£9'9

%TT'E9  9T'TYR6IZY 000 v8 LST'SSY'T TI'8PE'Y98 00°000°5£9'9 00°000°529'9

%TTE9  9T'TY86ITY 000 ¥8'LSTSSH'T TT'8PEv98 00°000'5£9'9 00°000'5£9'9

%00°0 ST'PSE'9LT 000 STPSE‘9LT T¥'9T6°02 000 000

%00°0 ST'¥SE'9LT 000 STPSE‘9LT T¥'9T6°02 000 000

% 00°0 ST'vSE'9LT 000 ST'WSE'9LT T#'916'02 000 000
(a1qe40n.jun) sajuesqwnouy  Aunagoy Aingoy 123png |ejoL 198png |eloL

pUELIEY] 3|qeloneq |easi4 pouad waun) lewiduiQ
Jueliep

¥20Z/1€/£0 :8uipu3 poliad yZOT :|easld 404

:|e10] 54351 |ejuawusanodialul - z9y :AioSaie)
JAYI0 WOy J3YX

€¢9v-0060-005

s1J5] |EIUdWUIAN08IalU] - Z9Y :AJ0Sa1e)

:|e10] NUIAIY SNOJUB|ISIA - 09Y :As08318)
3NUIAAIY SNOJUE||BISIN

009%-0060-005

3NuaA3Y SNOJUB|3ISIA - 09Y :A10831e)

:|e10] S92IAISS JO 3|eS - 05y :As08:e)
PaysJaIeM S||IH PUB[POOM
anuUaAdY Xe] S3es
5UOI}I2UUOYD) JIIBM - S3|BS
J31BM - S3|BS
sa8Jeyd IAIDS - 53|BS
dueualule dwnd - sajes
$384eYD W] SUQ MOU IS|IA SBM M
YMQSS - saes
|2naQg walsAs YD - S91eS
834 93D JuIIYNSU|
sal3|euad
adiey awi] auQ
s924 NIY1 ssed MYD

995%-0060-005
T95v-0060-00S
955%-0060-00S
7657-0060-00S
055%-0060-005
8vS7-0060-005
PrSP-0060-00S
TVSP-0060-005
0vSt-0060-005
LESF-0060-005
§€57-0060-005
ZES-0060-005

$32IAJDS JO 3eS - 05y :A108a1e)

((3o12Q) snjding pund Juawanocldw| £20Z - 88T :pun4
:(32142Q) snjdans 192435 - 0080 Iuawiiedaq
:|e3oL asuadx3

:|e3o s33lo4d uoINIISUO) - 063 :AJo8aie)
uoI}aNIISUOD

SNUIAIY

1918\ - 0060 :Juawnedag
punj Ja1eM - 00S :punj

0065-0080-881

s399(04d uonaNIIsSUC) - 063 :A103a3e)

:|e301 anuanay

:|e301 2NUBAY 3Sa43U] - QY :A108338)
aNuaAlY 152401

asuadx3

0587-0080-88T

INUIAJY 153431U] - §8Y :AuoBaze)

anuanay

19241 - 0080 :3uawiedag

punj juawanoidw| 70T - 88T :puUnd

uoday 198png



%6STT  8L'98F 000 CTETL'E 88°0TY 00°00Z' 00°00Z'v
%PLLE  6T'S80°CY 0L'960°E TO'8TE'99 68°8v8'V 00°00S'TTT 00°00STTT
% 8%°0 8t'8€ 000 TS 196'L 000 00°0008 00°000'8
%9T'SE  LT9IS'E 000 €LEBY'9 000 00°000°01T 00°0000T
%8591  ¥S'E08'S 0L'960°E 9£'660°9C 08'TSH'T 00°000°SE 00°000°SE
% v6'SS  00°LTL'TE 000 00°€LLST 60'96€'E 00°005°8S 00°005'8S
%16'9%  LB'9ES'ES TLLLL'Y 80°918'SS 6L7T6T'L 99'0€T'PTIT 99'0ET'YTT
%T86S  SETLES LO°LY9 8GT8E'S 6LEVI'T 00°000'ST 00°000°ST
% vv'9S  €9°9v8 000 LE'ESY £5°TT 00°00ST 00°00S'T
%T9TT  TS90P I7'685'T LO%0S'T 91°£9T 00'00S°€ 00°00S'E

% 00°00T 00°00T'8T 000 000 000 00°00T"8T 00'001'8T
% L69T  TSTEL'T 00098 6°L06°L 000 00°095°0T 00'095°0T
%STvr  19°798°E 000 6E'S88'Y 68°0EL 00'8vL'8 00'8VL'8
%€ST9  99TIE 000 v€L8T 06'SZ 00°00S 00008
%86'€Er  YV660'T 000 95°00%'T T v 007005 00°005C
%STLE  LTTBE'ST 000 £8'809°LT £8°01S'E 00'000'Ft 00°000tt
%8v'7L  889EST ¥$°'ST6 8S'LY 000 00'00S° 00°005°€
%8STI- 0678L- 69°S9L L8'6ET'9 A A 99'7ZT'9 99'72ZT'9
%EQ'SY  B6YLET'BTY 00°SET LT'669°SSL ¥6°6T9°00T 9L TLE'VLE'T 9L TLT'OLE'T
%vLTT YEOPTT 00°'SE 9T'818"L 00'522 00°0006 00°000'6
%TSET  0TSSE'T 000 8T VS8 8T'6ET'T 8£'608'6 8£'608'6
%0SC7T  00'SL 000 00°52ZS 00'SL 00°009 00°009
%ET'TL  SEBTT 00°00T S9°TOV 0T've 00°008'T 00°008'T

% 0S8y  T8'EST'E9 000 SSTLT'LS €S'LEYE 9E'STV0ET 9€'STY'0ET
%8LSY  LV'TIBL'ES 000 LY €T9'69 6v'TTre 6’70V '8TT ¥6'vOv'8CT
%95'SS  00°TTL9T 000 00'ELE'ET 000 00'v60°0€ 00'v60°0€
%06TL  TEULBL 000 89°76¢ €49 00°080°T 00°080'T

% LS9Y  ¥S'9LT0E 000 LULEL'YE €€'569Y TL€T0°S9 TL€10'S9
% TT9L  T8LI6'TT 000 81°L589 9T'6L9 00°578'8¢ 00°5Z8'8T
%L9'Ty  TEE9T'S9 00°0 6987216 LY TEQET 00'76E°9ST 00'Z6E9ST
% b0ty  €80TE'BSE 000 ¥S'91ZSSY St'TLL'TY LELISETB LELTL'B08
%E6'LY  9b'888'TYIT- 000 68'TZY'TL8T 9T’ LEG'PTIY SEOTEVIS'S 00°ZTT'LEE'S
%00°00T  00°000°00T- 000 000 000 00°000°00T 00°000°00T
% 00°00T 00°000°00T- 000 000 000 00°000°00T 00°000°00T
Suiuleway (ajqesoneyun) sasueiquwniuy  Alagay Aoy 193png |eloL 138png |e10L
Ju3243d a|qesoneq |easi4 pouad ua.Ln) )

JUEBLIBA

+20Z/T€/L0 :3ulpul polad yZ0Z :|edsty 404

20 - sayddng

00€S-0060-00S

asuadx3 Ajddns - g3 :Ai08918)

:jero) asuadx3 apIyap - 0z3 :A1o3a1e)
3PIYI - dsuadx] Iduesnsuy|
asuadx3 aJi|
3[2IY3 - Jieday g IJIAIBS
asuadx3 |an4

S¢C5-0060-00S
8T¢S-0060-00S
072¢5-0060-00S
00¢5-0060-00S

asuadx3 3YaA - 0Z3 :A108a3e)

:Je3o) dx3 spunoug 1 Suip|ing - 013 :A103318)
sjoo]
uie|y pue saiddns [euojiuer
uole}uEeS
Ayadoud - @dueinsu|
Je|N|[3D - dX3 UONEeIIUNWIWOD
auJajulaulpue] |91 - dx3 wo)
1218 M - 5201130
seo - saninn
2133913 - sailn
SpUNoI9 - JUle g sdieday
guip|ing - Juiel g siieday

SPTS-0060-005
TPTS-0060-005
0€TS-0060-00S
0Z15-0060-00S
9T15-0060-00S
STT5-0060-00S
ZT15-0060-005
TT15-0060-008
¥0TS-0060-005
Z01S5-0060-005

dx3 spunoJo g Suipjing - 013 :A103318)

:|ejo) asuadx3 [auuosiad - T03 :A1odaie)
asuadx3 Buiuies| g |aAeI|
asuadx3 wuojiun
auoyd - 321Aag UmQ 4noA Suug
dx3 uaa4o5 8nuQ 73 [ed1sAyd
asuadx3 ajueinsu| yieaH
asuadx3 sy3idv
asusdx3 dwo) 543340/
asuadx3 JuswAojdwaun
asuadx3 yIlI4
asuadx3 awisAQ
URWRBSINqWIZY 9MS
asuadx] Asejes

0905-0060-005
5S05-0060-005
$S05-0060-005
0505-0060-005
0v05-0060-00S
0€05-0060-005
SZ05-0060-00S
TZ05-0060-005
0205-0060-005
0T05-0060-00S
5005-0060-005

asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :A103a3e)

:|e30] ANUIAIY

:|e30] UBWISINqUIIY - $9Y ‘A103318D)
3NUAARY JUAWISINqUIRY

asuadx3

0v9t-0060-00S

uawIsINqWIdy - 79y :Atodazen

yoday 198png



%SP°TS 62°268°0£8°C V'T8Y'9LT 9t vZ8'682°T €8'8TT'SEE LT'66T'L6E'S Z°'TO8'9TE’S

%VE Y VL TIV'EE 000 97'SE6'TY 86'0£6'S 00°LYE'SL 00°LYE'SL

% VEvY VL TITY'EE 000 9T SEETY 86°0£6'S 00°LYE'SL 00" LYE'SL

%EOQ'EL OV E¥6'ST9 00'656°£0T 00022 00°ZLTLT 0b'ZZT'LS8 00°000°0ZL

% 00°00T  00°000°00S 000 000 000 00000005 00'000°00S

% 9€°LE 0t'S68°LET 00'6S6°£0Z 00°02T'€T Q0°2LTLT 0r'vL0°69€ 00°000°02¢

% 00'00T 00°ZS6'TT- 000 000 000 00'ZS6TT- 000

%ES LY v6°LEVOT 000 90'795°2¢ PLEVTE 00°Z00‘EY 00°200°cy

% ESLY  VELEV'0T 000 90'795TT PLEVTE 00°Z00°EY 00°Z00'EY

%88t 85'¥00°L6 000 TY'SYT'6TT TL09L'8T 000ST9TZ 00°0ST9TZ

% 88y  8S'V00'L6 000 TrSPT6TT TL09L'8T 000ST'91Z 00°0S1'91Z

%0E°S6 YT 0LY'T9 96°8¢8 06°00ZT 91’901 00°00Sv9 00°005v9

% 80°SE ¥1°9¢S 000 98°EL6 91'90T 00°00S'T 00°00S'T

% 96’6 PI'SLT'ES 98'LEE 00L8¥T 000 00'0009S 0000095

% 86'C6 06'8059 oT'16% 000 000 00000, 00°000°L

% 000 96'657'T 000 96'657T- 000 000 000

%¥S9L  60°SSS'60E TEETT'SY 65°T89'6Y 98'689°S 00°0SY'vOv 00°00€'66€

% 00°00T  00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S

% ST'P- TO'TvE'E- 78°00£°9¢ 0T°06S'LY 98'6TE'S 0005508 00°00%'SL

% €8'96 00°000°S0€ 0S'T16'8 0S°L80°T 00°0LE 00'000°STE 00°000°STE

% 6€°0- 68°€- 000 68°€00°T 000 00000°T 00°000T

% 00°00T  00'00%'L 000 000 000 00°00¥'L 00°00%°L

WY vy I LYT'SET 00°00Z°T 65'ZST'S6T YT €68°9¢ 00°00S‘TES 00°005'T6Y

% ¥9'ey 00'6ET'6VT 000 00'19£00T 00°L6€°6T 00°000°0S€E 00°000°0SE

% €9'6L TEV6T'T 000 69°S0¢€ 000 00°00ST 00°00S'T

%1 ov9sy 000 09°€15'6€ 000 00°000°0% 000

% CL'8S €T L8YET 00°00Z°T LLTIE'ST 08'SZET 00°000°0% 00°000°0t

% ¥L°09 Lt'OrL'09 000 €5°65T'6€ YEOLT'S 00°000°00T 00°000°00T

%69°St VEZIT'EEL ELTLTET 87'160'858 T9°099'FPET SE'STS'09'T 00°00Z°TTLT

% 6E'SY T€'952'659 000 69 EVT'EBL £6'€50°LTT 00°00S°ZSY'T 00°000°095°T

% 99°0L 0T ETY'T 00°SE 06'15S 0€'99 00000C 0070007

% 8BE'6Y ST°900°7L €L°9ET'ET Lt°T8509 0S6TTL SE'STRSYT 00°000°StT

Sujuieway (sjqesoaejun) sajuelqunouy  Alagay Aunnoy 123png |ejoL 123png |ejoL

uadJad 9|qeloney |easi4 poliad waun) lewidlio
Jjueliepn

¥202Z/T€/L0 :8uipu3 pouad $20T :|edsld 104

:|ejo asuadxy

:|e10] asuadx3 1sa491u| - 583 :Aso8a1e)
asuadx3 15349y

0585-0060-00S

asuadx3 3152431y - 83 :A03a3e)

:|e10] S19ssy paxi4 - 083 :As08a1e)
asuadx3 uonenaidag
2JnjonJiselyu| - s1assy |ende)
S3|IIYIA - 51355y |eude)

¥285-0060-005
9185-0060-005
8085-0060-005

$}assy paxi4 - 083 :Au08318)

‘|e3oL asuadx3 puog - z/3 :Alodaie)
sa24 puog

¥Z£5-0060-00S

asuadx3 puog - z£3 :A103338)

:|e301 4451 [eruawuIdA08I33L| - 293 :Al03338)
19430 01 JgX

9¢95-0060-005

4)51 |euawulanodiaiu| - 793 :A103a3e)

:|ej0) asuadx3 snoaue||23sIA - 093 :A40831e)
SJueuUIR 7R SJ31d0D)
S|EMBUIY 7§ MIN - 31EMIJOS
S|EMauay g MaN - 2lempleH
mmcmnxm snoaue|[aJ3siy

#T95-0060-005
8095-0060-005
¥095-0060-005
0095-0060-005

asuadx3 snoaue|33siN - 093 :Ai08a1e)

:|e10] S3IIAIIS [BUOISSBI0Ld - 553 :A108a18)
Sunuug - $321AIS JOud
13Y10 - S3IIAIBS J0Ud
Suniaauidu] - sa01AaS JOud
BuISIBAPY - S2DIAIBS JOUd
WpNY 13 8300y - S301AISS JO.d

6855-0060-00S
9855-0060-00S
£555-0060-00S
0S55-0060-00S

SIIAIIS [BUOISSD)O0. - 65T :As08a18D

:Jejo] asuadx3 suonesadQ - op3 :Auo3a3e)
asuadx3j xe] sa|es
weJidoud Ajajes
dx3 324 JW.ad 10 SU0123|3
suonduasgns g sang
s294 pJe) Hpad)

SE55-0060-00S
0ES5-0060-005
S155-0060-005
08¥5-0060-005

SZ¥5-0060-005

asuadx3 suonesadp - o3 :A103a3eD

:|ejo) asuadx3 Alddng - 0g3 :Alo3a3e)
MY Woly J31B M JO 150D
asuadx3j afeisod
Bunesadp - saiddns

09€5-0060-005
ommm‘%@uaa‘m

7¢ES-0060-005

uoday 193png



% 866F  90°I86'6Y 000 ¥6'810°0S v9TTTL 00°000°00T 00°000°00T
% L9'Tr  TEEIT'S9 000 69'82C'T6 L9°TE0'ET 00°Z6E'9ST 00°Z6€°9ST
% LE6Y  08'6£8'919 000 79°759°2€9 0v'6L5'T6 TYTEYEYT'T 69T
%EEVE PO TIY ZITT- 000 96'€9Z'T10Y 89°8L6°LTS 00'SL9°EST9 00°000°009°S
%00°00T  00°000°00T- 000 000 000 00°000°00T 00°000°00T
% 00°00T 00°000°00T- 000 000 000 00°000°00T 00°000°00T
%CLEE 8S'ELL'6E0T- 000 Z¥'9ZZ0T0Y 8S°8L6°LTS 00°000050°9 00°000°005°S
%TE9E  00°0ST'L66°T- 000 00°0S8°Z0SE 8S'8L6°LTS 00°000°005°S 00°000°005'S
% SLL 85°€79'TH- 000 Tv'9LE"LOS 000 00°000°0SS 000
%9S'¥¥L  vSTIE'LT 000 ¥S'LEO'TE 000 00'SL9°E 0070
% 9S¥r8 PSTIE'LT 000 PSLEQTE 000 00'SL9°E 000
%€S'09T- £8'£00°881T Y T8Y'ILT- EV°L6S'T8S £'8186L STTTTLTT 85°0Z¢0Z
%00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000
%68°9E 00°0ST'L¥0°T 00°0 00°0S8°Z0S‘E 8S°8L6°LTS 00°000°0SS’S 00°000°0SS’S
%68'9€ 00°0ST'Z¥0°T 000 00°0S8°Z0S‘E 8S°8L6'LTS 00°000°0S5'S 00°000°0SS’S
% 00°00T  00°000°0S 000 000 000 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
%TE9€  000ST'L66T 000 00°0S8T0S‘E 8S°'846LTS 00°000°00S°S 00°000°00S°S
%68"9E 00°0ST'L¥0'C- 000 00°058°20S'E 89°8L6'LTS 00°000°0SS’S 00°000°0SS’S
%00°00T 0000005~ 000 000 000 0000005 00°000°0S
% 00°00T  00°000°0S- 000 000 000 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
%IE9E  00°0ST'L66'T- 0070 00°0S8'20S'E 85°8/6'LZS 00°000°005°S 00°000°00S'S
% 000 00°008°0T 000 00°008'0T 00°00TT 000 000
% TS9€  00°0S6'£00C- 000 00°0S0‘Z6Y'E 85'8£8'STS 00°000°005S 00°000°005'S
%ES'09T- €8'E00°88T rIsr'aLT- £Y°L65'T8S £v°818'6L STITT'LTT 85°0Zt'0C
Suuieway (s|qesonesun) saouesqwinoul  Alanoy Aoy 128png |e10L 193png |eloL
pUERIEY| a|qesoney jeasiy poliad waun) jeutduo
JJuBlIeA

¥20Z/1€/L0 :8uipu3 poliad ¥Z0Z *|easld 404

asuadx3 awiIaAQ
uswasINquiay aMs
asuadx3j Asejes

0105-0560-01S
5005-0560-015
0005-0560-015

asuadx3 jauuosiad - 103 :A1o8a3e)

HETELTELEN]

:|B10] JUBWISINQIRY - 19y :A10333e)
3aNUIATY JUBWISINQIY

asuadx3

0v9v-0560-0TS

juaWasinquiay - y9y :Aso0daled

:|e301 S4S1 [elUdWUIaN0SIaIU| - Z9Y A108a1e)
S|ES JAMBS WO JAJX
pun4 JBYI0 WO} J3JX

SZ9%-0560-01S
£29¥-0S60-01S

54451 [R3UBWIUIBA0SIdIU| - Z9Y :Auo8aie)

:|e101 INUIAIY Snoaue||AISIN - 09Y :A10331e)
aNUIAIY SNO3IUB||BISIN

009t-0560-01S

3INU3A3Y SNO3UE|AISIAI - 09Y A108318)

SNUIAIY

121eM31SeM - 0560 :3uswnedag

:(11249@) snjdang pund Ja3eM - 00S :puUnd
:(19132@) snjding Ja1emalsep - 0560 Iuawiiedaq
:Jeyo] asuadx3

:|e10] 4451 |RIUDWUIAA0SI9IU| - 793 :Au0da3e)
1oedw| J31EMIISEM 01 J3JX
J91BAN 03 J3JX

punj J23eM33isep - 0TS :puny

1£95-0560-005
¥795-0560-005

1351 |eauawusanodisiu] - 793 :Alosaie)

![e10] aNUAAIY

:|E301 INUINIY SNOIUR|[IISIAI - 09Y :A10331eD
1oedw| J21eMalsem 13X

asuadx3

TE9Y-0560-00S

3nuaAay snoaue|2IsIAl - 09Y :A108318D

:|e10] SIIIAIRS JO B|eS - 0SY :Alo8aie)
SUOIIUUOD MM - S3|BS
121EMIISBM\ - S3|BS

8551-0560-00S
ZSSt-0560-00S

$3IIAIDS JO JeS - 0SY ‘A108a1e)

anuanay

191BM31SE /M - 0560 IUawnedag

:(122@) snjdans Ja3eM - 0060 :3uawiedaq

1Joday 198png



-+ abed

% 00°00T  00°000t 000 000 000 0070007 00°000't
% ET9E  TEPEV'S 000 89'595'6 Sv'1ES 00°000°ST 00°000'ST
% V8YE  TL V060 000 62'S60'6€ €€°0LT'S 00°00009 00°00009
%SL6Y  08°9SS'L9E €8'6VE'TE SE'ELB'GEE 7S°0LSTY 86°6LL'BEL 00'000°£89
%990L  ETEIVT 00'SE L8'TSS 67°99 00°000T 000007
%0609 €V IPS9E 00°S96'T LSEBY'TT 00'$8Z'v 00°000°09 00°00009
%Z0LT  S8'SPO'I8 T#'Z789'6 vLTLT'60T 9T €25'9T 00°000°00€ 00°000°00€
%96'S9  T9'6ET'SKT T¥'L99°6T ¥6'7£8'90T 6L°8ET'TT 86'6LL'TLE 00'000°0Z€
%vE99  LLITE'E 000 €TERY'T 8T LSY 00°000°S 00°000'S
%60'SE  SY'SELLL 9Z'8TE'L 9E'99Y 9T v8LZBET 07025122 £0°0T5°TTT
% E9ET- T6'EVOT- 000 16°EP0'LT €L°0V6'E 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
%9%'9-  IT°£90°T- 000 8T°£8SLT 000 £0°025'9T £0°0259T
%TT9r  60'EER'9 9€'595'T SS'T0S9 IUTLY'T 00°000°ST 00°000'ST
% LYV'SE  LE99YSE SE'L6T'Y 89°SEZ'09 8€°0T0'S 00°000°00T 00°00000T
%97TIS  TOLyp'sE S6'PSH'T ¥0'860°SE 19°50t°E 00°000°SL 00°000°SL
%9L°0S 60°ZYT'I8E £9'89t'f 8T'TET'SIE 09°9vTTY 00°€v8°0SL 00°89T'LYL
%TL'99  SE'9000T LOLY9 85°9vEY 6T TL8 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
%8TV6  LTVIV'T 000 €458 000 00°005°T 00°00S'T
% 99'v0T- €6'695°T- 00°0bE £6'6CL'T 51T 00°005T 00°00ST
%02'SS  v8'9TL09 GE'68ST I8°€69°LY 01T°86%'S 00°000°0TT 00°000°0TT
% 00°00T 00°00S'ST 000 000 000 00°005°ST 00°005'S¢
%S96T  ZEGERT 00'SEL 89°S8L°9 S6'TY 00'09€'6 00'09€6
%T9EY  E9BLLE 000 LE'S88Y 68°0EL 007998 007998
% vr'Ir  98°0SELY 000 $1'526'99 S8'I106 00'9£Z'%1T 00°9£ZP1T
%788E  OVEIT'T 000 09'%SLT 6L VE 00'898°C 00'898°¢
%9005  97'598'€lT orov PE69T'ETT TE€'9€6'ST 00°SLT LYY 00°00S"€vt
% ISLt  60LTTL 189T1T 0T'95L9 000 00°000°ST 00°000'ST
%8EBY  SSLEL'0SOT 00°SZT +8'89L'660'T SE'T99°65T 6€ TE90ET'T 6E'TER'STTT
%9v'8T  0T'9V8'T 000 06'EST'L 08'E€¥T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
%8LYY  T6'650'8 000 80°0v6'6 T12'TS0Y 00°000'8T 00°000°8T
%9T'v8  08VIS'T 00°seT 02091 0091 00008T 00°008'T
% 9L'6t  B6SBLLGTT 000 €S'TEQ'TET T8 TEL'BT TT'T18'09C TT'118°09C
%9T6F  TTI8Y'IOT 000 £9'STS'VOT 98'887'ST 88'900'90C 88'900°90T
%TT6 00'€T2'C 000 00°£L8L'1T 000 00°000'¢7 00°000%2
%9ETL  TLTI6 000 67 '8VE 88'8 0009Z'T 00°092'T
%0505  SO'8¥6'1S 000 76'026'0S 88 TYY'L L6'898'T0T £6'898°T0T
(a1qe40n84UN) saduesqunouy  Auanoy Aagoy 193png |ejoL 193png |ejoL
BUELIEY] 3|qeloneq |easiy pouiad LNy jewiduQ
QJUBlIEA

¥Z0Z/T€/L0 :3uipu3 polad yZ0g :[eas!d 404

wesdoid Alajes
suondiasgng g sang
5994 pJed Upa4D

0€55-0560-01S
08%5-0560-01S
SZ%5-0560-01S

asuadx3 suonesadQ - Op3 :A108a3e)

:jeyo] asuadx3 Ajddns - gg3 :A10833eD
asuadx3 adelsod
ge7 - saiddng
s|eajway) - salddns
gunesadQ - saiddng
30110 - s31jddng

05€5-0560-0T5
9Z€S-0560-0TS
PZES-0560-015
TC€S-0560-0TS
00€5-0560-0TS

asuadx3j Ajddns - gg3 :A108218)

:je1o] asuadx3 3pIyan - g3 :Ao3aie)
|ejuay uawdinb3
3IIYIA - dsuadx3 asueInsuy|
asuadx3 aJi]
32IYaA - Jieday g 2J1AIRS
asuadx] jan4

0vZS-0560-0TS
§¢tS-0560-0TS
8T1¢S-0560-0TS
0T¢S-0560-01S

asuadx3 apIyap - 0z3 :Ado3aie)

:|ejo) dx3 spunoJg g Sulp|ing - 013 :A408318)
s|j00]
ule pue saljddng jeuoljiuer
974 - saiddng
uoleyues
Ayadoud - aueinsu)
Je|n|j@) - dx3 uonedunwwo)
auaiul'auljpue] |91 - dx3 wo)
131 M - SN
SEQ - s3nIlN
314323[3 - salliN
3uip|ing - Jutey 73 siieday

SPTS-0560-0TS
TYTS-05S60-0TS
0v15-0S60-0TS
0¢15-0560-0TS
9T15-0560-0TS

ST15-0560-01S

TT15-0S60-0TS
0TT1S-0S60-01S

Z0T5-0S60-01S

dx3 spunoun 1@ 3uipjing - 013 :Au0831€)

i|e3o] asuadx3 [auuosiad - 103 :A108a3e)
asuadx3j Suiuled] 19 |aaed]
asuadx3 wJojun
dx3 usaJads 8nuq 19 |edisAyd
asuadx3 asueinsu| yijeaH
asuadx3 sy3dv
asuadx3 dwo) sJayJom
asuadx3 JuawAojdwaun
asuadx3 yol|4

0905-0560-0TS
$505-0S60-01S
0505-0S60-0TS
0v0S-0560-0TS
0€05-0560-015
§¢05-0560-014
7205-0560-0TS

0705-0560-01S

Hoday 198png



%TES6T- STOTL'VZY TP L9S'VEL- 89 8TL'9LE'T 18'S8T°09T 10 THY LTE 8S'6EV'T6T
%TES6T- STOTL'vIY Y L9S'VEL- 8S'8TL'9LE'T 18'S8T°09T TOTHY'L1Z 8S'6EV'T6T
%YLTP 6T TITI'LES'T TV L9S'PEL 8€'SYS'P99'T LL'TBL'LIE 66'€£Z'9E6'S Z¥'095'80€°S
%S6'ET  SE9SLTT 8T'6E6'ST LEYOE9S v9°59L'Y 00°000'S6 00°000°S6
% 00°0 00°000C 000 00°000°T- 00°000'C- 000 000
%S8'TZ  SE'98L0T 8T'6E6'ST LEVOE'8S %9'69L9 00'000S6 00°000'S6
%STTY  Lb'P6T'6ES 1029865 TL 9t 69T LS'9SE'99- 6T TV LOE'T 00°000°05Z
% LY'V6  SYPEEETLY 000 §5°099°LT 000 00'000°00S 00°000'00S
%TL9 66'STT'SY €£°089'T¥S LEVLT'YE $Z°085°SS 69 TLOTLY 00'000'0ST
% VED-  00vLI- 00'S66'TS 000 000 00°TZ8'TS 000
% €097  €0'ETOTT BEVYEY 6T'TT9'LS 18'9€6°TTT- 09'895'v8 000
%SP'PS St ESY'9E 000 TS LIS'0€ 19952y 96°000°£9 96°000°£9
%St'yS  SPT8Y9E 000 1SL1S0E 1995y 96'666°99 96'666'99
% 0000T 00T 000 000 000 00T 00T
%IE'9E  8Y'LSB'66 000 IS TYT'SLT £6'86£'92 00°000'SLZ 00°000°SLZ
%TE9E  8Y'LSB'66 000 ISTYT'SLT £6'86£79C 00°000'SLT 00°000°S42
%E0'0S  V6'E6E'GE 86'878'SE 80°LTISE 91°90T 00°0vL'8L 00°0vL 8L
% LLYVG-  98'ELY- 000 98'€L6 91'90T 00°00S 007005
% EV'9Y  6£609'TE 88°LEESE €L°262°C 000 000vZ'0L 00°0vZ'0L
%EL06  T¥'8STL 01’16V 6t°05¢C 000 00°000°8 000008
%9E'Sh-  88'907°L8- €E'LTEOY S8'91S'8€T T6ETLVET 0€'LST'T6T 00°00£'Z8T
% 00°00T 00°00SCT 000 000 000 00°00S'T 00°00S'T
% 6EVS-  T6'T0T86- EELIEOV 68'TVS'LET 16'€TL'VET 0€'LSE'08T 00°00%°0LT
%0867  ¥0'966 000 96'€00'T 000 00'000T 00°000'T
% 00°00T 00°00vL 00'0 000 000 00°00v'L 00°00%'L
%8T'LE  6Y'0LE'6T 000 15°629°6% 8L°T69°S 00°000°6L 0070006
% 00°0 ¥5°896- 000 ¥S'896 000 000 000
Suuieway (sjqesoneyun) saaueaqunouy  Allagoy Aiagoy 128png |eloL 193png |e10L
BUERIEN| ajgesoneq |easi4 pouiad wa.un) lewsuo
Jduelep

vZ0zZ/T€E/L0 :3ulpul poliad yZ0T :[edsld Jod

J(u2132Q) sn|dang pund Jazemalisep - 0TS :pund
{(13142Q) sn|ding Ja1eMIISEM - 0S60 IUaWIRdag
:|e1o] asuadxy

:|e30] asuadx3 3sa493u| - 583 :A103a3e)
$SO
asuadx3 3saJaiy|

§585-0560-01S
0585-0560-0TS

asuadx3 1s2491u] - 683 :A10818D

:|e10] s31assy paxi4 - 083 :Aso8ale)
asuadx3 uoneaidag
3njonJisedyu| - s1assy |ended
juawdinb3 - syassy [ended
SIIIYIA - 51955y |ended)

¥Z85-0560-01S
9185-0560-015
0T85-0560-0TS
8085-0560-0T5

s}3ssy paxi4 - 083 :A108a1e)

:|eyo] asuadx3 puog - z/3 :Asoda1e)
5224 puog
JuawAed |ednulld puog

¥TZ5-0560-015
TTL5-0560-015

asuadx3 puog - z/3 :A103318)

;|e10 4351 [eIUaWUIaN0SIA}Y| - 793 :A10531e)
1320 03 J3JX

9¢95-0560-01S

1J51 |eyuawuianosialy| - z93 :Asodaie)

:|e30) asuadx3 snoauejadsIA - 093 :Aso3a1ed
3dueuajulel 9 si1do)
S|EMAUY ' MBN - 248MOS
S|EMAUY ' MBN - 24BMPIEH

#195-0560-0TS
8095-0560-01S
%#095-0560-0TS

asuadx3 snoaue|jadsiAl - 093 :A10831e)

:|e301 SIIIAIAS [BUOISSIJOU - 557 :A108a1e)
Bunuud - $921AJ3S Joid
J3YI0 - SIVIAILS JOUd
BuIsIuaApY - $321IAISS JOUd
1PNy g 8309y - $321AJ3S JOUd

6855-0560-0TS
9855-0560-015
£555-0560-0T5
0555-0560-015

$2IINIIS [BUODISSIJ0Id - 557 :AloTa3e)

:|e1o] asuadxy suonesado - o3 :A1odaze)
| 73| - Jieday g 821naS

€1S5-0560-01S

1oday 123png



%80°01 90°798°961- 000 v6°L8T V6T S9'6ST'SY 00°0STT6Y 00°0STT6¥
% 80°0F 90°298°96T- 000 v6'LBTV6T S9'6ST'SY 00°0ST‘16Y 00°0ST'16Y
%000 00°000°60T- 00°0 00°000°60T 000 000 000

%000 00°000°60T- 000 00000601 000 000 000

%000 00°000°60T- 000 00°000°60T 000 000 000

% 00°0 00'000°60T- 000 00°000°60T 000 000 000
%66°LEE  99°088'LOY 08'Z61°981- 06'V6EELY 88'SSZ9TZ 95'849°021- 000
%66°LEE  99°088°LOV 08°Z61°98T- 06'V6E'ELY 88°SST'9TL 95'849°021- 000
%€E6'08  €5°89v°998 08'Z61°98T €T'LTO'ST v EVL'88T- 95'8£9°0L0°T 00°000°059
%€6°08 €5'891°998 08°Z61°98T €T°LT08T o' EPL88T- 95°8£9°040°T 00°000059
% €608  €589¥'998 08'Z6T'98T €T LI08T oY EvL 88T~ 95'8£9°0L0°T 00°000'059
%LT BY L8 L8S'8SY- 000 €T LTIV 6V TV TIS'LT 00°000°0S6 00'000'059
%000 000 000 00°000°00€ 000 00'000°00€ 000

% 000 000 000 00°000°00€ 000 00°000°00€ 000
%00°00T 00°000°ZE- 000 000 000 00°000°Z¥E 00°000°ZYvE
% 00°00T 00°000ZkE- 000 000 000 00°000°ZvE 00°000°TrE
%8 LE L8°L86'80T- 000 ET'TTI06LT wTTL'se 00000882 00°00088Z
%9TLE  LL'VGEIT- 000 €7°509°LT 00'vZ6°E 00°000"t 00°000tt
% S6'LE 0T'€65°Z6- 000 06'90%'TST r88LTT 00°000"7tT 00°000"#tT
%00°8€ 00°009°Z- 000 00°00t°ZT 00°008°T 00°000°02 00°000°02
%008  00°009°L- 000 00°00%'TT 00°008'T 00°000°02 00°000°0T
Sululeway (3|qesonejun) sajuesqunaul  AlaRoy ANanoy 138png |ejoL 198png |e101
BUUERTEY] a|qeloneq jeasiy pollad wua.un) |euiduo

adueLep

¥Z0Z/TE/L0 *8uipul poliad yZOT :[eds!d 104

:|e30) s4js) |euawulanosialu] - Zgy :Aso8a1e)
J31B N WOYY 13X SZ9v-0560-5¢S
s4Js] |eluaWUIBA08Ia1U| - 79y :AuoSa1e)
anuanay

121EMIISEM - 0560 1uawedag
:|e3oL J31eM - 0060 Iuawpnedag
:|eyo] asuadx3

:[e30 4451 |[eauldwuIanodialu| - 93 :Alo3aze)
J21BM 03 J3JX 9295-0060-575
4§51 |eluawulan0dialu| - 93 :A103a3e)
asuadx3
1318 MW - 0060 udwiiedag
MM - uoneaidaq - 5§ :pund

(12142Q) snjding pund Aujian J931EMWI0LS - TS pund
((3d1yaq) snjdins Ja1emuui0]S - OpTO SJuawnedsg
:Jero] asuadx3y

:|e30] s13ssy paxi4 - 083 :A108a18)
3Jn1onJlselu| - S13ssy [eade) 9T85-0VT0-G1G
51955y paxid - 083 :A408318)
asuadx3

:|e301 aNUAAIY

:|BIOL JUIWASINQUIRY - 19y :A103a3eD
ANUAAIY JUBWASINGUISY 0v9F-0PT0-STS
juawWasinquilay - y9y :Asosa1e)

:|e3OL SJ)S1 |eIUSWILIIA0EIIIY] - Z9Y :Al08a38)
pun4 JayiQ woJj 13X £¢9v-0¥T0-STS
s1j5] |ejuawulanosiay| - oy :AsoSa1e)
:|e301 S32IALIS JO 3|es - 0SY :Alodale)
SS2UISNg - AJY JRIEMULIOIS 6957-07T0-STS
|ERUAPIS3Y - ADY JDIBMULIOIS 8957-0v10-S1S
SIDIAIDS 0 3|eS - 0SY ‘A108318)
:|B10) 5994 73 SHWI SASUINT - OZY :AJ08a3e)
5994 ABY Jo1EMUWIO0IS [957-0vT0-STS
5334 g S}WIad $asuaN - 0zY ‘A108a31e)
anuanay
Ja1emuiIols - OO ;Juswuedag
pund Ayjnn Ja1emwiols - SIS :puny

uoday 123png



39 JO 9t 20ed

%E0'S9C  00°STS'TET- 000 00°STSZ8- 00°000°L 0000005 00°000°0S
%E0'S9T  00°STS'ZET- 000 00°STS'T8- 0070002 0000005 00°000°0S
%000 00°S9E'€TT- 000 00'S9E'EZT 000 00'0 00°0
%000 00°S9€'€TT- 000 00°S9E'ETT 000 000 00°0
% 000 00'S9E‘€TT- 000 00°'SSE'ETT 000 000 000
%0€°8T 00°0ST'6- 000 00°0S8'0¥ 00°000°Z 00°000°05 00°000°0S
%0€"8T 00°0ST'6- 000 00"0S8°0¥ 00°000°L 00°000°05 00°000°0S
% 0€°8T 00°0ST'6- 000 00'0S8'0v 00000°L 00°000°0S 00°000'0S
%LT'0 00°96 000 00°960°SE 00°002°L 00°000°SE 00°000°SE
%LT0 00°96 0070 00°960°SE 00°002°L 00°000°SE 00°000°SE
%LT0 0096 0070 00"960°SE 00°00Z°L 00°000'SE 00°000°SE
%LT0 00°96 00°0 00°960°SE 00°00Z°L 00°000°SE 00°000°SE
% LT°00T 00°96 000 00'960'SE 00°00Z°L 00°000°SE 00°000°SE
%SL8S 90°798'€92- 000 v6°L82'SST S9°65T'SY 00°0ST'6%¥ 00°0ST'16¥
%8V VE 90°798¥ST- 00°0 ¥6°L8T' V6T S9'6ST'SY 00°0ST'6v¥ 00°0ST'T6V
%00°00T  00°000°Z¥ 00°0 000 000 00°000°ZY 00°0
%00°00T  00°000'TY 000 0070 0070 00°000°Z¥ 00°0
% 00°00T  00°000'TY 000 000 000 00°000°¢Y 000
%80°0% 90°798°961- 000 v6°L8T'V6T S9'6ST'SY 00°0ST‘T6Y 00°0ST'T6Y
3uuieway (Iyqesoneyun) saouesquinduy  ANARDY Anngoy 198png |ejoL 128png |eloL
FUELIEF] 3|qesoney 1evs14 pouad waun) jeuiduQ
ERITTRY N

%202/T€/L0 :Buipu3 poliad HZ0T :|evsid 104

(apyaq) sniding mm - 1edw| - §SS :puny
:(ad1aq) snjding J1EMIISEM - 0S60 IUaWHERdaQ
:|eyo] asuadxy

:[e10] Jy5] [EluawuIAn08IaU] - 797 :AJ08ale)
pung JayiQ 03 Jajx 9¢95-0560-555
135 |eluawulanosialu] - 93 :A10daie)
asuadx3y

:|el0L InuUaAdy

:|e10] 5934 '3 S} SasUAdI - OZY :Ao3a1e)
saa4 oedw| BSCV-0560-955
$394 g SHWIA $Sasuad - 0z :Aso8aied
anuanay
131BMIISEM - 0560 ‘Iuawiiedag

MM - 3eduw] - 56§ (pung
:|ejol a3 - Iedw) - 0SS pung
:|e101 13318 M - 0060 :3uawedaqg
:|e30] ANUAAIY

:|e30] $334 R SHWJIAJ $IsuN - ozY :Aso8aze)
s394 1edw 65SCr-0060-055
5924 73 SHWIA4 SASUINT - Oy :A103a3e)
anuanay
121/ - 0060 :Iuawiedaq
i21ep - Pedw| - 0SS :puny

:(3aq) sniding MM - uonzerdasdaq - §Zs :pund
(1o142Q) snjding J31eMIlseM - 0560 uawnedag
:|ejo] asuadx3

:[e10] 4451 |e3udwulaA0SaIY| - 797 :Auo3a1e)
43430 03 434X 9795-0560-52S
135] |eluaWUIaN084a1Y| - 793 :A1083318)
asuadx3

:[e30) INUAAIY

1ioday 198png



%EQ VL 6T LIL'V6E'T 000 18287687 000 00°000°¥88'T 00°000'v88°T

%EO'VL 6T LTL'V6ET 000 18787687 000 00°000'¥88°T 00°000°v88°T

%EO'VL 6T LIL'V6E'T 00°0 18787 681 000 00°000°788‘T 00°000°¢88°T

% E0'PL 6T LTLVEET 000 18'78T 68y 000 00°000°788°T 00°000°%88°T

%00°0 88'708'8 000 88'v08'8 ST'SST'T 000 000

%0070 88088 000 887088 ST'SSZT'T 000 000

%00°0 881088 000 887088 ST°SSZT 000 000

%00°0 881088 000 887088 ST°SSZ'T 000 000

% 00°0 88'v08'8 000 88'¥08'8 ST'SSZT 000 000

%00°0 LTELT'T6 000 LTELL'T6 9T'80V'6T 000 000

%00°0 LTELT'T6 000 LTELT'TE 9T'80v'6T 000 000

%98°ET 81°50Z'L 000 8'v6L' vy £9'991 00°0002S 00°0002ZS

%L TV TE'EEB 000 6999T°T £9°99T 00°000'Z 00000

% L9'TY TE'€E8 000 69°99T'T £9°991 00°000°T 00'000'Z

%YL TT L8'TLE'9 000 €1°8Z9'EY 000 0000005 00°000°0S

% tLTT LB'TLE'D 000 €1'8Z9'EY 000 0000005 00°000°0S

%07’ E9T  60°896'v8 000 60'896'9ET €8'VLS'6T 00°000°2S 0000025

%L0°t8 £V'T89°T- 000 LS°'8TE LY'ES 00°000°C 00°000°T

% L0V8  EV'TI89T- 000 LS'BTE LY'ES 000002 000007

%0E'ELT  TS'6V9°98 000 TS'6%9'9ET 9€'1ZS6T 00°000°0S 00°000°0S

% 0E'E€LT  TS6¥9'98 000 TS'679'9¢ET 9€'TZS'6T 00'000°0S 00°000°0S
(a1qes0ne4UN) sajuesqunouy  Auagoy Auanay 198png |ejoL 128png |ejoL

uadad  Ijqeioney |easi4 pouad 3Ny leuiduiQ
ERITLIRETY

¥20Z/T€/L0 :3uipu3 polad ¥Z0T :(easl4 104

:|e10] Ja1ep - 0060 Iuswnedaq
:|e3o) asuadx3

'|e30L JJS1 [eIulawuIaA08Iau| - 793 :Alodaie)
131BM\ 03 13)X

9795-0060-029

1js] [eIuawuIanosialu| - 93 :Aso3a18)

asuadx3

131B\\ - 0060 :uawnedag

MM/M 924 ainnselju] £20z/0T - 029 ‘Pund

'[e10L ¥SA LT0Z SPUOE A9y 394 MM/M - 909 :pund
:|e30 L UONEAISIUIWPY - 0000 :3uawiedaq
:|e301 anuanay

:|e10] anuaAay 15a491u| - 58y :Asodaje)
BNUINBY IS

3NU3A3Y 152431U| - §8Y :AJ08318)

anuanay

uonensIuIWpY - 0000 :Iuawnedag
¥SQd LT0Z Spuog Aay Ja4 MM/M - 909 :pund

:(¥12y3q) snjdins 14 pa LT0Z A3Y J9H MM/M - £09 :pung
:(32y2Q) snjdang uonessiuwpy - 0000 :Iudwiedag
:jeyo] asuadx3

:|e3o) Isuadx3 puog - 7,3 :Alo3aze)
$934 puog

vZ/S-0000-v09

asuadx3 puog - z£3 :A10333eD

:|e301 4351 |BIUSWILIAA0SI3IU| - 29T :A10833e)
JBYIQ 03 J3JX

9795-0000-709

1351 [BIUdWUIAN0BIAIY| - 793 :A108318D

:|e10] aNuU3aAIY

:|E10] DNUIAIY 152433U]| - §8Y :Au08a18)
aNUAAYY 152.431U|

asuadx3

0581-0000-%09

aNUANAY 159433U| - §8Y ‘AJ08331e)

:|e10] 54)5] |EIUDWUISA0SIA1U] - Z9Y :Ad0Ba1e)
pun4 JayiQ wouy Jagx

£29%-0000-v09

$135] [BIUaWUIAN03433U| - Z9Y :A10833eD)

onuanay

uonensIuIWpPY - 0000 Iuawledag
44 g LT0Z A3Y J28 MM/M - 09 :puni

Hoday 123png



%EO'TET  85°0£9°S6S0T L6'9ST'STT'Z- LS'T9TLZ9'Y LE'EST'TE6 86'%99980°8- 85°96¥'9LT°8-
%000 +8'959°LT9 0070 ¥8'959°£19 00°S46'8ST 00°0 00'0
%ST 1Y SE090°LLL- 000 S9'6£6'90T'T 00°SL6°8ST 00°000'¥88'T 00°000'v88°T
%STIY SE090°LLL- 000 S9'6€6'90T'T 00°S.6'8ST 00°000'v88'T 00°000'v88°T
%ST1IY SE'090°LLL- 000 S9'6€6'90T'T 00°SL6°8ST 00°000°v88'T 00°000'¥88'T
%STTy  SE090°LLL- 000 S9'6€6'90TT 00°SL68ST 00°000'788T 00°000788'T
Suiuieway (9jqesonejun) sasuesqunouy  ANAROY Aianoy 193png |eioL 128png |eloL
FUERIER| 3|qesoney |east4 polad waun) jewiSuQ
JduBlIEA

¥20Z/T€/L0 :3ulpu3 poliad vZOT :|eds!d 104

{(12142Q) snjdansg Joday
:(wayaqg) sniding MM/M 224 3inaisenul €20¢/0T - 079 -Pund
:|e10] 4131eMIISEM - 0560 Juawnedag
:|e10] PNUaAY

:|e10] S93IAIAS 4O 3|BS - 0SY :A1o3aie)

2994 aJnjanJisedju] 9%S¥-0960-029
$92IAI3S O 3|BS - OSY :AJ08a1e)
snuanay

121BMIISEM - 0560 Iuawpnedag

yoday 123png



Budget Report

Category

Fund: 001 - General Fund
Department: 0100 - Administration
Revenue
R153 - Taxes - Property
R&0 - Miscelianecus Revenue
R&62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
R85 - Interest Revenue
Revenue Total:

Expense
EQ1 - Personnel Expense
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
E20 - Vehicle Expense
E30 - Supply Expense
E40 - Operaticns Expense
ES5 - Professional Services
E60 - Miscellaneous Expense
EG8 - Donation Expense
Expense Total:

Department: 0100 - Administration Surplus {Deficit):

Department: 0110 - Information Technology
Expense
ECI - Personne! Expense
E20 - Vehicle Expense
E6O - Miscellaneous Expense
Expense Total:

Department: 0110 - Information Technology Total:

Department: 0120 - Planning & Development
Revenue
R10 - Taxes - Szles
R20 - Licenses Permits & Fees
R64 - Reimbursement
Revenue Surplus {Deficit):

Expense
EQ1L - Personnel Expense
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
£20 - Vehicle Expense
E30 - Supply Expense
E40 - Operations Expense

For Fiscal: 2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Group Summary

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances {Unfavorable) Remaining
1,639,220.00 1,639,220.00 83,467.94 898,103.52 0.00 -741,116.48 45.21%
1,000.00 1,000.00 -5,330.00 3,131.06 0.00 2,131.06 213.11%
6,767,000.00 6,767,000.00 563,916.33 3,947,414.31 0.00 -2,815,585.69 41.67%
300,000.00 300,000.00 23,839.21 192,268.28 0.00 -107,731.71 35.91%
8,707,220.00 8,707,220.00 665,893.48 5,040,917.18 0.00 -3,666,302.82 42.11%
407,988.19 412 858.19 18,213.51 114,739.28 1,783.49 296,345.42 71.78%
47,273.00 47,273.00 2,912.20 22,945.57 5,354.11 18,973.32 40.14%
3,650.00 3,650.00 642.26 2,847.80 0.00 802.20 21.98%
7,900.00 7,900.00 683.43 7,096.70 425.89 377.41 4.78%
107,362.00 107,362.00 935.00 29,391.99 2,064.48 75,905.53 70.70%
84,290.00 94,440.00 17,253.56 54,203.87 6,825.81 33,410.32 35.38%
15,100.00 15,100.00 120.00 805.60 0.00 14,294.40 94.66%
95,000.00 95,550.00 22,500.00 73,043.20 0.00 22,506.80 23.55%
768,563.19 784,143.19 63,259.96 305,074.01 16,453.78 462,615.40 59.00%
7,938,656.81 7,923,076.81 602,633.52 4,735,843.17 -16,453.78  -3,203,687.42  40.43%
10,000.00 9,500.00 0.00 2,330.00 0.00 7,170.00 75.47%
0.00 500.00 0.00 83.49 0.00 416.51 83.30%
227,100.00 229,100.00 9,839.83 108,996.87 54,147.05 65,956.08 28.79%
237,100.00 239,100.00 9,839.83 111,410.26 54,147.05 73,542.59 30.76%
237,100.00 239,100.00 9,839.83 111,410.36 54,147.05 73,542.59 30.76%
125,000.00 125,000.00 0.00 32,068.93 0.00 -92,931.07 74.34%
553,300.00 553,300.00 50,312.25 398,002.55 0.00 -155,297.45 28.07%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,000.00  100.00%
679,300.00 679,300.00 50,312.25 430,071.48 0.00 -249,228.52 36.69%
388,939.81 582,999.81 48,362.83 316,535.41 1,542.17 264,922.23 45,44%
9,425.00 9,425.00 310.55 4,048.12 346.56 5,030.32 53.37%
25,743.01 25,743.01 1,906.04 14,085.65 95.59 11,551.77 44.87%
4,500.00 4,500.00 172.24 589.03 102.34 3,708.63 82.41%
40,300.00 40,300.00 1,007.96 8,791.80 19,842.99 11,565.21 28.70%

8/5/2024 2:07:33 PM

Page 49 of 68



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Category Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances  {Unfavorable} Remaining
ESS - Professional Services 47,700.00 47,700.00 4,128.50 22,220.80 -300.00 25,77%.20 54.04%
E60 - Miscellanecus Expense 9,000.00 14,000.00 0.00 8,717.80 4,781.78 500.42 3.57%
Expense Total: 725,607.82 724,667.82 55,888.12 375,098.61 26,511.43 323,057.78 44.58%
Department: 0120 - Planning & Development Surplus (Deficit): -46,307.82 -45,367.82 -5,575.87 54,972.87 -26,511.43 73,829.26 162.73%
Department: 0160 - Engineeting
Expense
EO1 - Personnel Expense 5,735.00 735.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 735.00 100.00%
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp 2,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
E20 - Vehicle Expense 30,913.23 7.500.00 0.00 2,269.67 0.00 5,230.33 69.74%
E30- Supply Expense 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.00 0.00%
E6Q - Miscellaneous Expense 10,650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Expense Total: 55,598.23 8,235.00 0.00 2,269.67 0.00 5,965.33 72.44%
Department: 0160 - Engineering Total: 55,598.23 8,235.00 0.00 2,269.67 0.00 5,965,33 72.44%
Department: 0200 - Animal Control
Revenue
R20 - Licenses Permits & Fees 29,500.00 29,500.00 2,582.37 17,430.56 0.00 -12,069.44 40.91%
R40 - Fines & Forfeitures 6,000.00 6,000.00 210.00 1,935.00 0.00 -4,065.00 67.75%
R&2 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs 659,200.00 659,200.00 54,933.00 384,531.00 0.00 -274,669.00 41.67%
R66 - Sale of Equipment ¢.00 0.00 0.00 6,200.00 .00 6,200.00 0.00%
Revenue Surplus (Deficit}: 694,700.00 694,700.00 57,725.37 410,096.56 0.00 -284,603.44 40.97%
Expense
EQ1 - Personnel Expense 710,823.77 710,823.77 54,248.57 365,808.84 5.00 345,009.93 48.54%
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp 47,740.00 47,740.00 4,592.73 26,576.34 360.41 20,803.25 43.58%
E20 - Vehicle Expense 9,055.9C 9,055.90 1,088.80 7,514.29 68.66 1,472.95 16.27%
E30 - Supply Expense 26,150.00 26,150.00 2,206.50 8,774.83 1,248.60 16,126.57 61.67%
E40 - Operations Expense 2,325.0C 2,325.00 61.02 $68.85 0.0C 1,356.15 58.33%
ESS - Professional Services 35,000.00 35,000.00 3,189.01 19,444.15 2,996.21 12,559.64 35.88%
EBD - Miscellaneous Expense 4,000.00 10,827.00 1,487.00 2,615.69 6,010.15 2,301.18 21.06%
E72 - Bond Expense 7,680.00 7,680.00 664.39 4,626.91 0.0¢ 3,053.09 39.75%
E8S - Interest Expense 780.00 780.00 38.69 294 .67 0.00 48533 62.22%
Expense Total: 843,554.67 850,481.67 67,576.71 436,624.57 10,689.03 403,168.07 47.40%
Department: 0200 - Animal Control Surplus [Deficit): -148,854.67 -155,781.67 -9,851.34 -26,528.01 -10,689.03 118,564.63 76.11%
Department: 0300 - Court
Revenue
R40 - Fines & Forfeitures 532,900.00 532,900.00 30,864.90 252,100.73 0.00 -280,799.27 52.69%
R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue 50,520.00 50,520.00 343.94 52,868.06 0.00 2,348.06 -4.65%
R64 - Reimbursement 160,000.00 160,000.00 48,544.21 112,741.98 0.00 -47,258.02 29.54%
Revenue Surplus (Deficit): 743,420.00 743,420.00 79,753.05 417,710.77 0.00 -325,709.23 43.81%

87572024 2:07:33 PM Page 50 of 68



Budget Report

For Fiscal: 2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Variance

Criginal Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Category Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances {Unfavorable) Remaining

Expense
EQ1 - Personnel Expense 481,805.32 481,805.32 37,045.11 265,424 .89 0.00 216,380.43 44.91%
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp 17,996.00 17,9%6.00 1,130.10 9,145.82 86.25 8,759.53 48.68%
E30 - Supply Expense 12,000.00 12,000.00 839.07 3,397.27 570.79 8,031.94 65.93%
E40 - Operations Expense 149,521.20 149,521.20 0.00 50,429.52 36,789.42 62,302.26 41.67%
ESS - Professional Services 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 100.00%
ES0 - Miscallanecus Expense 3,872.00 3,872.00 212.32 1,680.52 0.00 2,191.48 55.60%
Expense Total: 669,694.52 669,694.52 39,226.60 330,082.02 37,446.46 302,166.04 45.12%
Department: 0300 - Court Surplus (Deficit): 73,725.48 73,725.48 40,526.45 87,628.75 -37,446.46 -23,543.19 31.93%

Department: D400 - Parks

Revenue
RE2 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs 1,483,200.0C 1,483,200.00 123,600.00 865,200.00 .00 -618,000.00 41.67%
R66 - Sale of Equipment 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -6,000.00 100.00%
Revenue Surplus (Deficit): 1,489,200.00 1,489,200.00 123,600.00 865,200.00 0.00 -624,000.00 41.90%

Expense
EQY - Personnel Expense 856,711.19 856,711.19 56,206.89 443,573.02 0.00 413,138.17 48.22%
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp 3,850.00 3,850.00 0.00 543.18 0.00 3,306.82 85.89%
E20 - Vehicle Expense 40,557.30 40,597.30 2,083.07 21,930.53 0.00 18,666.77 45.98%
E30 - Supply Expense 600.00 600.00 0.00 191.95 70.00 338.05 56.34%
E40 - Operations Expense 500.00 580.00 0.00 202.00 0.00 298.00 59.60%
ESS - Professional Services 41,000.00 41,000.00 3,190.00 14,645.00 3,190.00 23,165.00 56.50%
E60 - Miscellaneous Expense 18,105.00 18,105.00 0.00 18,086.50 0.00 18.50 0.10%
E72 - Bond Expense 68,800.00 68,800.00 4,976.04 34,653.7C 0.co 34,146.30 49.63%
E&5 - Interest Expense 10,346.00 10,346.00 289.78 2,206.98 0.0 8,135.02 78.67%
Expense Total: 1,040,509.49 1,040,509.49 66,745.78 536,032.86 3,260.00 501,216.63 48.17%
Department: 0400 - Parks Surplus {Deficit): 448,650.51 448,690.51 56,854.22 329,167.14 -3,260.00 -122,783.37 27.36%

Department: 0410 - Parks - Mills Park & Pool

Revenue
R50 - Szle of Services 80,200.00 80,200.00 18,613.32 76,679.32 0.00 -3,520.68 4.39%
Revenue Surplus {Deficit): 80,200.00 80,200.00 18,613.32 76,679.32 0.00 -3,520.68 4.39%

Expense
ECQL - Personnel Expense 32,933.25 32,933.2% 9,952.32 16,913.55 0.00 16,019.70 48.64%
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp 43,172.00 43,172.00 2,396.14 22,355.04 60.43 20,756.53 48.08%
E30 - Supply Expense 15,100.00 15,100.00 2,081,561 9,180.18 1,613.75 4,306.07 28.52%
E80 - Fixed Assets 0.00 30,325.87 2,610.00 51,284.63 15,190.50 -36,149.26  -119.20%
Expense Total: 91,205.25 121,531.12 17,040.07 99,733.40 16,864.68 4,933.04 4.06%
Department: 0410 - Parks - Mills Park & Pool Surplus {Deficit): -11,005.25 -41,331.12 1,573.25 -23,054.08 -16,864.68 1,412.36 3.42%

8/b/2024 2:07:33 PM

Page 51 of 68



Budget Report

Category

Department; 0420 - Parks - Midland

Revenue
R74 - Sponscrships

Expense
£10 - Building & Grounds Exp

Department: 0430 - Parks - Bishop

Revenue
R30 - Membership Fees
R33 - Rental Fees
R36 - Park Program Fees
R50 - Sale of Services
R&0 - Miscellaneous Revenue
R74 - Sponsorships

Expense
EQ1 - Personnel Expense
£10 - Building & Grounds Exp
E20 - Vehicle Expense
E30 - Supply Expense
E40 - Operations Expense
ESS - Professional Services
E8Q - Fixed Assets

Department: 0440 - Parks - Alcoa
Revenue
R36 - Park Program Fees
R74 - Sponsorships

Expense
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp

Revenue Surplus (Deficit):

Expense Total:

Department: 0420 - Parks - Midland Surplus (Deficit):

Revenue Surplus (Deficit):

Expense Total:

Department: 0430 - Parks - Bishop Surplus {Deficit):

Revenue Surplus [Deficit):

Expense Total:

Department: 0440 - Parks - Alcoa Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Variance
Criginal Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances {Unfavorable} Remaining
32,000.00 32,000.00 0.00 17,300.00 0.00 -14,700.00 45.94%
32,000.00 32,000.00 0.00 17,300.00 0.00 -14,700.00 45.94%
46,904.00 46,904.00 1,826.07 17,326.45 0.00 258,577.55 63.06%
46,904.00 46,904.00 1,826.07 17,326.45 0.00 29,577.55 63.06%
-14,904.00 -14,904.00 -1,826.07 -26.45 0.00 14,877.55 99.82%
277,475.00 277,475.00 22,636.00 150,801.25 0.00 -126,673.75 45.65%
154,450.00 154,450.00 8,208.98 93,614.72 -200.00 -61,035.28 39.52%
148,000.00 148,000.00 11,031.80 62,104.00 0.00 -85,896.00 58.04%
122,500.00 122,500.00 19,637.00 78,006.13 c.00 -44,493 .87 36.32%
5,000.00 5,000.00 46091 727.91 c.0o -4,272.09 85.44%
98,500.00 98,500.00 4,000.00 45,290.56 0.00 -53,209.44 54.02%
£05,925.00 805,925.00 65,974.69 430,544.57 -200.00 -375,580.43 46.50%
861,578.11 861,578.11 72,778.92 504,812.20 0.00 356,765.91 41.41%
701,448.00 739,223.31 49,618.51 360,813.21 47,719.57 330,690.53 44.73%
10,000.00 14,000.00 834.04 5,725.25 5,300.00 2,974.75 21.25%
59,200.00 59,200.0¢ 6,699.96 42,009.19 1,520.48 15,670.33 26.47%
32,123.40 32,123.4C 3,335.27 20,468.87 4,122.62 7,531.91 23.45%
120,925.00 120,925.00 10,698.78 64,860.18 7,792.32 48,272.50 39.92%
o0.co 31,500.00 0.00 31,547.00 31,500.00 -31,547.00 -100.15%
1,785,274.51 1,858,549.82 143,965.48 1,030,235.90 97,954.95 730,358.93 39.30%
-979,348.51 -1,052,624.82 -77,990.79 -599,691.33 -98,154.99 354,778.50 33.70%
500.00 500.00 125.00 737.50 Q.00 23750  -47.50%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0,00 1,500.00 0.00 -3,500.00 70.00%
5,500.00 5,500.00 125.00 2,237.50 0.00 -3,262.50 59.32%
25,516.00 25,516.00 1,306.61 10,607.08 3,107.85 11,801.07 46.25%
25,516.00 25,516.00 1,306.61 10,607.08 3,107.85 11,801.07 46.25%
-20,016.00 -20,016.00 -1,181.61 -8,369.58 -3,107.85 8,538.57 42.66%

8/5/2024 2:07:33 PM

Page 52 of 68



Budget Report

Category

Department: 0450 - Parks - Ashley
Revenue
R35 - Park Program Fees
Revenue Surplus {Deficit):

Expense
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
Expense Total:

Department: 0450 - Parks - Ashley Surplus {Deficit):

Department: 0500 - Fire
Revenue
R15 - Taxes - Property
R20 - Licenses Permits & Fees
R33 - Rental Fees
R6Q - Miscellaneous Revenue
R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
Rb6 - Sale of Equipment
RBB - Donation Revenue
Revenue Surplus (Deficit):

Expense
EO1 - Persannel Expense
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
E20 - Vehicle Expense
E30 - Supply Expense
E4Q - Operations Expense
E5S - Professional Services
EBO - Miscellaneous Expense
E72 - Bond Expense
EBO - Fixed Assets
E85 - Interest Expense

Expense Total:

Department: 0500 - Fire Surplus {Deficit):

Department: 0510 - Fire - Springhill Vol
Revenue
R15 - Taxes - Property
Revenue Surplus (Deficit):

Expense
E30 - Supply Expense
Expense Total:

Department: 0510 - Fire - Springhill Vol Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Variance
Criginal Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances {Unfavorable] Remaining
7,000.0C 7,000.0C 237.50 4,462.50 0.00 -2,537.50 36.25%
7,000.00 7,000.00 237.50 4,462.50 0.00 -2,537.50 36.25%
7,000.00 7,000.00 209.97 1,111.43 0.00 5,888.57 84.12%
7,000.00 7,000.00 209.97 1,111.43 0.00 5,888.57 84.12%
0.00 0.00 27.53 3,351.07 0.00 3,351.07 0.00%
700.00 700.00 0.00 644.84 0.00 -55.16 7.88%
1,500.00 1,500.00 750.00 2,700.00 0.00 1,200.00  -80.00%
18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 18,480.00 0.00 480.00 -2.67%
250.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -250.00 100.00%
4,120,000.00 4,120,000.C0 343,333.00 2,403,331.00 0.00 -1,716,66%.00 41.67%
25,000.00 25,000.C00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 -25,000.00  100.00%
0.00 0.0 0.00 1,240.46 0.00 1,240.46 0.00%
4,165,450.00 4,165,450.00 344,083.00 2,426,396.30 0.00 -1,739,053.70 41.75%
5,040,101.67 5,034,151.67 337,031.76 2,789,372.98 738.28 2,244,050.41 44.58%
195,807.96 195,807.96 12,212.58 85,492.47 2,357.24 107,958.25 55.13%
144,310.97 144,310.97 4,788.50 71,963.35 1,200.28 71,147.34 49.30%
119,800.00 119,800.00 9,183.70 39,336.31 7,433.29 73,030.40 60.96%
14,600.C0 14,000.00 0.00 170.00 0.00 13,830.00 98.79%
1,600.00 1,600.00 0.00 164.82 0.00 1,435.18 89.70%
10,900.00 10,900.00 1,000.00 4,375.26 0.00 6,524.74 59.86%
174,000.00 174,000.00 14,468.58 100,364.85 0.00 73,635.15 42.32%
0.00 3,107.39 0.00 56,892.61 0.00 -53,785.22 -1,730.88%
30,000.00 30,000.00 2,216.03 16,427 .42 0.00 13,572.58 45.24%
5,730,520.60 5,727,687.99 380,901.15 3,164,560.07 11,729.09 2,551,398.83 44.55%
-1,565,070.60 -1,562,237.99 -36,818.15 -738,163.77 -11,728.09 812,345.13 52.00%
55,000.00 55,000.00 736.57 28,715.66 0.00 -26,284.34 47.79%
55,000.00 55,000.00 736.57 28,715.66 0.00 -26,284.34 47.79%
50,000.00 50,000.00 3,011.41 19,715.21 0.00 30,284.79 60.57%
50,000.00 50,000.00 3,011.31 19,715.21 0.00 30,284.79 60.57%
5,000.00 5,000.00 -2,274.84 9,000.45 0.00 4,000.45 -80.01%

8/5/2024 2:07:33 PM

Page 53 of 68



Budget Report

Category

Department: 0600 - Police
Revenue

R40 - Fines & Forfeitures

RE0 - Miscellaneous Revenue
R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
R66 - Sale of Equipment

R68 - Donation Revenue

R70 - Grant Revenue

Revenue Surplus {Deficit):

Expense
EQL - Personnel Expense
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
E20 - Vehicle Expense
E30 - Supply Expense
E40 - Operations Expense
ESS - Professional Services
E60 - Miscellaneous Expense
E70 - Grant Expense
E72 - Bond Expense
E80 - Fixed Assets
EBS - Interast Expense

Expense Total:

Department: 0600 - Police Surplus (Deficit):

Department: 0610 - Police - Dispatch
Revenue
R60 - Miscellanecus Revenue
Revenue Surplus {Deficit):

Expense
EQ1 - Personnel Expense
E64 - Reimbursement
Expense Total:

Department: 0610 - Police - Dispatch Surplus (Deficit):

Department: 0620 - Police - SRO
Revenue
RB4 - Reimbursement
Revenue Surplus {Deficit):

Expense
EQ1 - Personnel Expense
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp

For Fiscal: 2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Varlance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances {Unfavorable) Remaining
780.00 730.00 67.14 469.98 0.00 -310.02 39.75%
5,000.00 12,338.92 3,359.08 15,607.61 0.00 3,268.69  -26.45%
1,648,000.00 1,648,000.00 137,333.00 961,331.0C 0.00 -686,669.00 41.67%
25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 C.0¢ 0.00 -25,000.00 100.00%
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.0C 0.00 2,000.00 0.00%
233,700.00 233,700.00 760.89 13,654.08 0.00 -220,045.92 54.16%
1,912,480.00 1,919,818.92 143,520.11 993,062.67 0.00 -926,756.25 48.27%
4,691,842.89 4,698,842.89 305,855.54 2,395,005.51 2,097.44 2,301,739.94 48.59%
146,508.92 166,508.92 10,472.59 90,805.56 3,404.78 72,298.58 43.42%
344,003.54 351,133.21 26,063.05 177,537.98 9,089.24 164,505.99 46.85%
58,200.00 58,409.25 7,783.45 22,816.2% 7,936.18 27,656.78 47.35%
10,880.00 10,880.00 175.00 5,980.88 0.00 4,899.12 45.03%
7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 1,083.53 160.00 5,756.47 82.24%
85,325.00 98,621.00 32,628.46 45,496.73 5,670.50 47,453.77 48.12%
33,700.00 33,700.00 2,341.60 14,436.33 0.00 19,263.67 57.16%
926,293.34 750,293.34 47,169.27 328,316.90 0.00 421,976.44 56.24%
c.0c 176,000.00 41,494.68 333,027.61 0.0C -157,027.61  -895.22%
98,663.51 98,663.51 1,821,15 14,616.08 0.00 84,047.43 85.19%
6,402,417.20 6,450,052.12 475,808.83 3,429,123.40 28,358.14 2,992,570.58 46.40%
-4,489,937.20 -4,530,233.20 -332,288.72 -2,436,060.73 -28,358.14 2,065,814.33 45.60%
70,000.00 70,000.00 0.00 27,000.00 0.00 -43,000.00 61.43%
70,000.00 70,000.00 0.00 27,000.00 0.00 -43,000.00 61.43%
573,281.21 573,281.21 33,525.18 250,787.44 0.00 282,493.77 49,28%
0.00 5,000.00 0.0C 4,267.77 0.00 732.23 14.64%
573,281.21 578,281.21 33,525.18 295,055.21 0.00 283,226.00 48.98%
-503,281.21 -508,281.21 -33,525.18 -268,055.21 0.00 240,226.00 47.26%
367,000.00 357,000.00 0.00 357,099.99 0.00 99.99 -0.03%
307,000.00 357,000.00 0.00 357,099.99 0.00 99.99 -0.03%
578,685.05 678,685.05 48,505.86 403,375.58 8,258.14 267,051.33 39.35%
9,600.00 9,600.00 0.00 2,700.03 750.00 6,149.97 64.06%

8/5/2024 2:07:33 PM

Page 54 of 63



Budget Report

Category

E6BD - Miscellanegus Expense
Expense Total:

Department: 0620 - Police - SRO Surplus (Deficit):

Department: 0630 - Police - K9
Expense
E30 - Supply Expense
EA0 - Operations Expense
ES5 - Professional Services
Expense Total:

Department: 0630 - Police - K9 Total:
Fund: 001 - General Fund Surplus {Deficit):

Fund: 002 - Sales Tax Fund
Department: 0100 - Administration
Revenue
R10 - Taxes - Sales
Revenue Surplus {Deficit):

Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
Expense Total:

Department: 0200 - Administration Surplus (Deficit):
Fund: 002 - Sales Tax Fund Surplus (Deficit}:

Fund: 003 - Franchise Fees Fund
Department: 0100 - Administration
Revenue
R50 - Sale of Services
Revenue Surplus (Deficit):

Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
Expense Total:
Department: §100 - Administration Surplus [Deficit):

Department: 0800 - Street
Expense
EE2 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
Expense Total:

Department: 0800 - Street Total:

Fund: 003 - Franchise Fees Fund Surplus {Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances {Unfavorable) Remaining
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00%
690,785.05 690,785.05 48,505.86 406,075.61 9,008.14 275,701.30 39.91%
-383,785.05 -333,785.05 -48,505.86 -48,975.62 -9,008.14 275,801.29 82.63%
1,800.00 1,800.00 887.66 887.66 36.88 875.46 48.64%
5,500.00 5,500.00 1,157.72 1,617.22 0.00 3,882.78 70.50%
3,000.00 3,000.00 669.74 2,467.52 0.00 532.48 17.75%
10,300.00 10,300.00 2,715.12 4,972,410 36.88 5,290.72 51.37%
10,300.00 10,300.00 2,715.12 4,972.40 36.88 5,290.72 51.37%
563.26 -71,705.08 139,221.59 952,386.24 -315,767.52 708,323.80 987.83%
6,592,000.C0 6,592,000.00 556,598.65 3,801,728.61 0.00 -2,790,271.39 42.33%
6,592,000.00 6,592,000.00 556,598.65 3,801,728.61 0.00 -2,790,271.39 42.33%
6,592,000.00 6,592,000.00 549,333.00 3,845,331.00 0.00 2,746,669.00 41.67%
6,592,000.00 6,592,000.00 549,333.00 3,845,331.00 0.00 2,746,669.00 41.67%
0.00 0.00 7,265.65 -43,602.39 0.00 -43,602.39 0.00%
0.00 0.00 7,265.65 -43,602.39 0.00 -43,602.39 0.00%
1,335,000.00 1,335,00C.00 140,087.42 897,262.18 0.00 -437,737.82 32.79%
1,335,000.00 1,335,000.00 140,097.42 897,262.18 0.00 -437,737.82 32.79%
175,000.00 175,000.00 14,583.33 102,083.31 0.00 72,916.69 41.67%
175,000.00 175,000.00 14,583.33 102,083.31 0.00 72,916.69 41.67%
1,160,000.00 1,160,000.00 125,514.09 795,178.87 0.00 -364,821.13 31.45%
1,158,321.00 1,158,321.00 94,746.81 671,453.36 113.55 486,754.09 42.02%
1,158,321.00 1,158,321.00 94,746.81 671,453.36 113.55 486,754.09 42.02%
1,158,321.00 1,158,321.00 94,746.81 671,453.36 113.55 486,754.09 42.02%
1,679.00 1,679.00 30,767.28 123,725.51 -113.55 121,932.96 -7,262.24%

8/5/2024 2:07:33 PM

Page 55 of 68



Budget Report

Category

Fund: 005 - Designated Tax Fund
Department: 0200 - Animal Control
Revenue
R10 - Taxes - Sales
Revenue Surplus {Deficit):

Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
Expense Total:

Department: 0200 - Animal Control Surplus {Peficit):

Department: 0400 - Parks
Revenue
R10 - Taxes - Sales
Revenue Surplus (Deficit):

Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
Expense Total:

Department: 0400 - Parks Surplus (Deficit):

Department: 0500 - Fire
Revenue
R10 - Taxes - Sales
Revenue Surpius (Deficit):

Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
Expense Total:

Department: 0500 - Fire Surplus {Deficit):

Department: 0600 - Police
Revenue
R1C - Taxes - Sales
Revenue Surplus [Deficit):

Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
Expense Total:

Department: 0600 - Police Surplus [Deficit):

Department: 0800 - Street
Revenue
R10 - Taxes - Sales
Revenue Surplus {Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances {Unfavorable) Remaining
659,200.00 659,200.00 55,5659.86 380,172.86 0.00 -279,027.14 42.33%
659,200.00 659,200.00 55,659.86 380,172.86 0.00 -279,027.14 42.33%
659,200.00 659,200.00 54,933.00 384,531.00 0.00 274,669.00 41.67%
659,200.00 659,200.00 54,933.00 384,531.00 0.00 274,669.00 41.67%
0.00 0.00 726.86 -4,358.14 0.00 -4,358,14 0.00%
659,200.00 659,200.00 55,659.86 380,172.86 0.00 -279,027.14 42.33%
659,200.00 659,200.00 55,659.86 380,172.86 0.00 -279,027.14 42.33%
659,200.00 659,200.00 54,933.00 384,531.00 0.00 274,669.00 41.67%
659,200.00 659,200.00 54,933.00 384,531.00 0.00 274,669.00 41.67%
0.00 0.00 726.36 -4,358.14 0.00 -4,358.14 0.00%
1,648,000.00 1,648,000.00 139,149.66 950,432.15 0.00 -697,567.85 42.33%
1,648,000.00 1,648,000.00 13%,149.66 950,432.15 0.00 -697,567.85 42.33%
1,648,000.00 1,648,000.00 137,333.00 961,331.00 0.00 686,669.00 41.67%
1,648,000.00 1,648,000.00 137,333.00 961,331.00 0.00 686,669.00 41.67%
0.00 0.00 1,816.66 -10,898.85 0.00 -10,898.85 D.00%
1,648,000.00 1,648,000.00 135,145.66 950,432,15 0.00 -697,567.85 42.33%
1,648,000.00 1,648,000.00 135,149.66 950,432.15 0.00 -697,567.85 42.33%
1,648,000.00 1,648,000.00 137,333.00 $61,331.00 0.00 686,669.00 41.67%
1,648,000.00 1,648,000.00 137,333.00 961,331.00 0.00 686,669.00 41.67%
0.00 0.00 1,816.66 -10,898.85 0.00 -10,898.85 0.00%
1,977,600.00 1,977,600.00 166,879.61 1,140,518.59 0.00 -837,081.41 42.33%
1,977,600.00 1,977,600.00 166,979.61 1,140,518.59 0.00 -837,081.41 42.33%

8§/5/2024 2:07:33 PM

Page 56 of 68



Budget Report

Category
Expense

EB2 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
Expense Total:

Department: 0800 - Street Surplus (Deficit):
Fund: 005 - Designated Tax Fund Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 007 - Investment Account
Department: 0100 - Administration
Revenue
R85 - Interest Revenue
Revenue Surplus {Deficit):

Expense
E62 - Intergovernmenta! Tsfr
E85 - Interest Expense
Expense Total:

Department: 0100 - Administration Surplus (Deficit):
Fund: 007 - Investment Account Surplus (Deflicit):

Fund: 820 - Animal Control Donation
Department: 0200 - Animal Control
Revenue
R68 - Donation Revenue
Revenue Surplus (Deficit):

Expense
ESS - Professional Services
Expense Total:
Department: 0200 - Animal Control Surplus [Deficit):
Funid: 020 - Animal Control Donation Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 030 - Act 1256 of 1995 Court
Department: 0300 - Court
Revenue
R40 - Fines & Forfeitures
Revenue Surplus (Deficit):
Expense
EQ1 - Perscnnel Expense
E4Q - Operations Expense
Expense Total:

Department: 0300 - Court Surplus (Deficit):
Fund: 030 - Act 1256 of 1995 Court Surplus (Defi

For Fiscal: 2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Variance
Original Current Pericd Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances {Unfavorable} Remaining
1,877,600.00 1,877,600.00 164,800.00 1,153,600.00 0.00 824,000.00 41.67%
1,977,600.00 1,977,600.00 164,200.00 1,153,600.00 0.00 824,000.00 41.67%
0.00 0.00 2,179.61 -13,081.41 0.00 -13,081.41 0.00%
0.00 0.00 7,266.65 -43,595.39 0.00 -43,595.39 0.00%
0.00 0.00 1.64 2,556.00 0.00 2,556.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 1.64 2,556.00 0.00 2,556.00 0.00%
342,000.00 342,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 342,000.00 100.00%
0.00 0.00 -3,815.95 -20,040.00 0.00 20,040.00 0.00%
342,000.00 342,000.00 -3,815.95 -20,040.00 0.00 362,040.00 105.86%
-342,000.00 -342,000.00 3,817.5% 22,596.00 0.00 364,596.00 106.61%
-342,000.00 -342,000.00 3,817.59 22,596.00 0.00 364,596.00 106.61%
2,500.00 2,500.00 c.0o 0.00 0.00 -2,500.00 100.00%
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 D.00 0.00 -2,500.00 100.00%
2,500.00 2,500.00 508.70 781.59 0.00 1,718.41 68.74%
2,500.00 2,500.00 508.70 781.59 0.00 1,718.41 68.74%
0.00 0.00 -508.70 -781.59 0.00 -781.59 0.00%
0.00 0.00 -508.70 -781.59 0.00 -781.59 0.00%
401,250.00 401,250.00 16,274 .87 170,764.61 0.00 -230,485.39 57.44%
401,250.00 401,250.00 19,274.87 170,764.61 0.00 -230,485.39 57.44%
5,200.00 5,200.00 354.84 2,763.88 0.00 2,436.12 46.85%
396,050.00 396,050.00 18,880.03 168,000.73 0.00 228,049.27 57.58%
401,250.00 401,250.00 19,274.87 170,764.61 0.00 230,485.39 57.44%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

8/5/2024 2:07:32 PM

Page 57 of 68



Budget Report

For Fiscal: 2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Category Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances {Unfavorable) Remaining
Fund: 031 - Act 1809 of 2001 Court Auto
Department: 0300 - Court
Revenue
RA4Q - Fines & Forfeitures 36,000.00 36,000.00 2,919.50 26,534.00 0.00 -9,466.00 26.29%
Revenue Surplus {Deficit): 36,000.00 36,000.00 2,919.50 26,534.00 0.00 -9,466.00 26.29%
Expense
£60 - Miscellanecus Expense 36,000.00 36,000.00 11,861.36 48,678.51 341.09 -13,015.60 -36.17%
Expense Total: 36,000.00 36,000.00 11,861.35 48,678.51 341.09 -13,019.60 -36.17%
Department: 0300 - Court Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 -8,941.86 -22,144.51 -341.09 -22,485.60 0.00%
Fund: 031 - Act 1809 of 2001 Court Auto Surplus {Deficit): 0.00 0.00 -8,941.86 «22,144.51 -341.09 -22,485.60 0.00%
Fund: 045 - Park 1/8 SalesTax O & M
Department: 0400 - Parks
Revenue
R10 - Taxes - Szales 824,000.00 §24,000.00 69,574.83 475,216.07 0.00 -348,783.93 42.33%
Revenue Surplus {Deficit): 824,000.00 824,000.00 659,574.83 475,216.07 0.00 -348,783.93 42.33%
Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsir 824,000.00 §24,000.00 68,667.00 480,669.00 0.00 343,331.00 41.67%
Expense Total: 824,000.00 824,000.00 68,667.00 480,669.00 0.00 343,331.00 41.67%
Department: 0400 - Parks Surplus |Deficit): 0.00 0.00 907.83 -5,452.93 0.00 -5,452.93 0.00%
Fund: 045 - Park 1/8 SalesTax O & M Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 907.83 -5,452.93 0.00 -5,452.93 0.00%
Fund: 051 - Act 833 of 1991 Fire
Department: 0500 - Fire
Revenue
R15 - Taxes - Property 28,000.00 28,000.00 20,286.68 29,538.41 0.00 1,538.41 -5.49%
Revenue Surplus {Deficit): 28,000.00 28,000.00 20,286.68 29,538.41 0.00 1,538.41 -5.49%
Expense
E4Q - Operations Expense 28,000.00 28,000.00 0.00 1,084.46 1,287.87 25,627.67 91.53%
Expense Total: 28,000.00 28,000.00 0.00 1,084.46 1,287.87 25,627.67 91.53%
Department: 0500 - Fire Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 20,286.68 28,453.95 -1,287.87 27,166.08  0.00%
Fund: 051 - Act 833 of 1991 Fire Surplus [Deficit): 0.00 0.00 20,286.68 28,453.95 -1,287.87 27,166.08 0.00%
Fund: 055 - Fire 3/8 SalesTax
Department: 0500 - Fire
Revenue
R10 - Taxes - Sales 2,472,000.00 2,472,000.00 208,724.49 1,425,648.23 0.00 -1,046,351.77 42.33%
Revenue Surplus {Deficit): 2,472,000.00 2,472,000.00 208,724.49 1,425,648.23 0.00 -1,046,351.77 42.33%

/5720245 2:07:33 PM

Page 58 of 68



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024
Variance
Qriginal Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Category Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances {Unfavorable) Remaining
Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr 2,472,000.00 2,472,000.00 206,000.00 1,442,000.00 0.00 1,030,000.00 41.67%
Expense Total: 2,472,000.00 2,472,000.00 206,000.00 1,442,000.00 0.00 1,030,000.00 41.67%
Department: 0500 - Fire Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 2,724.49 -16,351.77 0.00 -16,351.77 0.00%
Fund: 055 - Fire 3/8 SalesTax Surplus {Deficit): 0.00 0.00 2,724.49 -16,351.77 0.00 -16,351.77 0.00%
Fund: 061 - Act 918 of 1983 Police
Department: 0600 - Police
Revenue
R40 - fines & Forfeitures 15,000.00 15,000.00 1,342.64 9,398.48 .00 -5,601.52 37.34%
Revenue Surplus {Deficit): 15,000.00 15,00:0.00 1,342.64 9,398.48 0.00 -5,601.52 37.34%
Expense
EBC - Miscellaneous Expense 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 9,360.00 G.00 5,640.00 37.60%
Expense Total: 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 9,350.00 0.00 5,640.00 37.60%
Department: 0600 - Police Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 1,342.64 38.48 0.00 38.48 0.00%
Fund: 061 - Act 918 of 1983 Police Surplus {Deficit): 0.00 0.00 1,342.64 33.48 0.00 38.48 0.00%
Fund: 062 - Act 988 of 1991 Emerg Veh
Department: 0600 - Police
Revenue
R40 - Fines & Forfeitures 12,000.00 12,000.00 268.54 4,370.22 0.00 -7,629.78 63.58%
Revenue Surplus {Deficit): 12,000.00 12,000.00 268.54 4,370.22 0.00 -7,629.78 63.58%
Expense
E40 - Operations Expense 12,000.00 12,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 100.00%
Expense Total: 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 100.00%
Department: 0600 - Police Surplus {Deficit): 0.00 0.00 268.54 4,370.22 0.00 4,370.22 0.00%
Fund: 062 - Act 988 of 1991 Emerg Veh Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 268.54 4,370.22 0.00 4,370.22 0.00%
Fund: 068 - State Drug Control
Department: 0600 - Police
Revenue
R40 - Fines & Forfeitures 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 5,330.00 0.00 2,B830.00 -113.20%
Revenue Surplus (Deficit): 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 5,330.00 0.00 2,830.00 -113.20%
Expense
ES0 - Miscellanecus Expense 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.0¢ 0.00 2,571.08 -71.08 -2.84%
Expense Total: 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,571.08 -71.08 -2.84%
Department: 0600 - Police Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,330.00 -2,571.08 2,758.92 0.00%
Fund: 068 - State Drug Control Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,320.00 -2,571.08 2,758.92 0.00%

Page 59 of 68



Budget Report

Category

Fund: 080 - Street Fund
Department: 0140 - Stormwater
Expense

EQ1 - Personnel Expense
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
E20 - Vehicle Expense
E30 - Supply Expense
E40 - Operations Expense
E5S - Professional Services
E8D - Fixed Assets

Department: 0800 - Street
Revenue
R10 - Taxes - Sales
R15 - Taxes - Property
R60 - Miscellanecus Revenue
R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
R85 - Interest Revenue

Expense
£01 - Personnel Expense
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
E20 - Vehicle Expense
E30 - Supply Expense
E40 - Operations Expense
ESS - Professional Services
E60Q - Miscellaneous Expense
E8Q - Fixed Assets
E90 - Censtruction Projects

Expense Total:

Department: 0140 - Stormwater Total:

Revenue Surplus (Deficit):

Expense Total:
Department: 0800 - Street Surplus (Deficit):
Fund: 080 - Street Fund Surplus (Deficit}):

Fund: 090 - Long Term Governmental Capital Asset Fund
Department: 0410 - Parks - Mills Park & Pool

Expense
E80 - Fixed Assets

Expense Total:

Department: 0410 - Parks - Mills Park & Pool Total:

For Fiscal: 2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Variance
Qriginal Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances (Unfavorable) Remaining
469,569.41 469,569.41 32,799.02 247,223.05 45.0C 222,301.36 47.34%
4,512.00 4,512.00 0.00 1,992.84 225.00 2,294.16 50.85%
35,334.56 39,334.56 1,091.58 9,324.62 0.00 30,009.94 76.29%
25,400.00 25,757.96 161.18 1,733.98 1,051.55 22,972.43 89.15%
$,200.0C 9,200.00 0.00 4,730.14 2,400.00 2,069.86 22.50%
150,760.00 192,560.00 23,707.81 97,360.75 16,145.00 79,054.25 41.05%
165,000.00 2,877.37 494 06 3,989.39 0.00 -1,112.02 -38.65%
863,775.97 743,811.30 58,253.65 365,354.77 19,866.55 357,589.92 42.08%
863,775.97 743,811.30 58,253.65 366,354.77 19,866.55 357,589.98 48.08%
456,000.00 456,000.00 2,175.74 17,755.45 0.00 -438,244.55 96.11%
1,368,000.00 1,368,000.0C 156,480.99 1,352,667.00 0.00 -15,333.00 1.12%
1,500.00 1,500.00 5,944.11 16,465.71 0.00 14,965.71 -597.71%
1,977,600.00 1,977,600.00 164,800.00 1,153,600.00 0.00 -824,000.00 41.67%
775.00 775.00 0.00 c.o0 0.00 -775.00 100.00%
3,803,875.00 3,803,875.00 329,400.84 2,540,488.16 0.00 -1,263,386.84 33.21%
1,485,247.49 1,490,047.49 113,370.21 847,571.38 145.00 642,331.11 43.11%
243,139.95 246,757.05 11,864.71 118,897.26 3,995.21 123,864.58 50.20%
282,322.50 282,322.50 26,151.02 131,801.96 25,986.87 124,533.67 44.11%
478,504.08 496,721.48 32,351.16 141,598.13 30,016.53 325,106.82 65.45%
327,200.00 327,200.00 5,333.92 41,065.33 3,675.0C 282,459.67 86.33%
362,290.00 714,111.56 87,599.19 145,471.38 327,890.81 240,749.37 33.71%
57,465.00 57.465.00 147.74 2,873.33 829.10 53,762.57 93.56%
1,541,000.00 941,854.24 344,808.18 1,753,742.02 99,385.29 -911,283.07 -96.75%
30C,000.00 538,567.91 0.00 60,386.25 85,032.86 389,148.80 72.26%
5,577,169.03 5,095,057.23 621,626.13 3,243,407.04 580,966.67 1,270,673.52 24.94%
-1,773,294.03 -1,291,172.23 -292,225.29 -702,918.88 -580,966.67 7,286.68 0.56%
-2,637,070.00 -2,034,983.53 -350,478.94 -1,069,273.65 -600,833.22 364,876.66 17.93%
0.00 0.00 0.0¢ -48,674.63 0.00 48,674.63 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 -43,674.63 0.00 48,674.63 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 -48,674.63 0.00 48,674.63 0.00%

8/5/2024 2:07:33 PM

Page 60 of 68



Budget Report

Category

Department: 0430 - Parks - Bishop
Expense
E8C - Fixed Assets
Expense Total:

Department: 0430 - Parks - Bishop Total:

Department: 0500 - Fire
Expense
EBC - Fixed Assets
Expense Total:

Department: Q500 - Fire Total:

Department: 0800 - Street
Expense
£80 - Fixed Assets
£85 - Interest Expense
Expense Total:

Department: 0800 - Street Total:
Fund: 090 - Long Term Governmental Capital Asset Fund Total:

Fund: 110 - Special Redemp - 2016 Bond
Department: 0100 - Administration
Revenue
R&2 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
R85 - Interest Revenue
Revenue Surplus (Deficit):

Department: 0100 - Administration Surplus [Deficit):
Fund: 110 - Special Redemp - 2016 Bond Surplus {Deficit):

Fund: 113 - Debt Service Reserve Fund
Department: 0100 - Administration
Revenue
R85 - Interest Revenue
Revenue Surplus (Deficit):

Expense
£62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
Expense Total:

Department: 0100 - Administration Surplus {Deficit):
Fund: 113 - Debt Service Reserve Fund Surplus {Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances {Unfavorable) Remaining
.00 0.00 0.00 -31,547.00 0.00 31,547.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 -31,547.00 0.00 31,547.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 -31,547.00 0.00 31,547.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 -56,892.61 0.00 55,892.61 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 -56,892.61 0.00 56,892.61 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 -56,892.61 0.00 56,862.61 0.00%
o.co 0.00 -887,902.85 -2,998,272.57 0.00 2,999,272.97 0.00%
0.co 0.00 -13,000.00 -145,814.12 0.00 145,814.12 0.00%
0.00 0.00 -900,902.85 -3,145,087.09 0.00 3,145,087.09 0.00%
0.00 0.00 -900,902.85 -3,145,087.09 0.00 3,145,087.0% 0.00%
0.00 0.00 -900,902.85 -3,282,201.33 0.00 3,282,201.33 0.00%
30,000.00 30,000.0C 3,180.73 15,533.20 0.00 -10,466.80 34.89%
0.00 .00 311.06 4,9561.11 0.00 4,961.11 0.00%
30,000.00 30,000.00 3,491.79 24,494.31 0.00 -5,505.69 18.35%
30,000.00 30,000.00 3,491.79 24,494.31 0.00 -5,505.69 18.35%
30,000.00 30,000.00 3,491.79 24,494.3] 0.00 -5,505.69 18.35%
30,000.00 30,000.00 3,180.73 22,604.95 0.00 -7,395.05 24.55%
30,000.00 30,000.00 3,180.73 22,604.95 0.00 -7,395.05 24.65%
30,0C0.00 30,000.00 3,180.73 22,604.95 0.00 7,395.05 24.65%
30,000.00 30,000.00 3,180.73 22,604.95 0.00 7,395.05 24.65%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

B/5/2024 2:07:33 PM

Page 61 of 68



Budget Report

Category
Fund: 114 - 2016 Bond Fund
Department: 0000 - Administration
Expense
E72 - Bond Expense

E8S - interest Expense
Expense Total:

Department: 0000 - Administration Total:

Department: 0100 - Administration
Revenue
R10 - Taxes - Sales
Revenue Surplus {Deficit):

Department: 0100 - Administration Surplus (Deficit):

Department: 0400 - Parks
Revenue
R85 - Interast Revenue
Revenue Surplus {Deficit):

Department: 0400 - Parks Surplus {Deficit):
Fund: 114 - 2016 Bond Fund Surplus {Deficit):

Fund: 182 - 2023 Improvement Revenue Bond Fund
Department: 0800 - Street
Revenue
R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
R85 - Interest Revenue
Revenue Surplus {Deficit):

Expense
E85 - Interest Expense
Expense Total:

Department: 0800 - Street Surplus (Deficit):
Fund: 182 - 2023 Improvement Revenue Bond Fund Surplus (Deficit):
Fund: 183 - 2023 Street Bond DSR
Department: 0800 - 5treet
Revenue

R85 - Interest Revenue
Revenue Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances [Unfavorable) Remaining
1,673,475.00 1,673,475.00 950.00 1,200,950.C0 0.00 472,525.00 28.24%
1,672,525.00 1,672,525.00 Q.00 265,690.63 0.00 1,406,834.37 84.11%
3,346,000.00 3,346,000.00 950.00 1,466,640.63 0.00 1,879,355.37 56.17%
3,346,000.00 3,346,000.00 950.00 1,466,640.63 0.00 1,879,359.37 56.17%
3,256,000.00 3,296,000.00 278,299.32 1,900,864.31 0.00 -1,395,135.68 42.33%
3,296,000.00 3,296,000.00 278,299.32 1,900,864.31 0.00 -1,395,135.69 42.33%
3,296,000.00 3,296,000.00 278,299.32 1,900,864.31 0.00 -1,395,135.69 42.33%
50,000.0C 50,000.00 3,986.97 39,163.13 0.00 -10,836.87 21.67%
50,000.00 50,000.00 3,986.97 39,163.13 0.00 -10,836.87 21.67%
50,000.00 50,000.00 3,986.97 39,163.13 0.00 -10,836.87 21.67%
0.00 0.00 281,336.29 473,386.81 0.00 473,386.81 0.00%
521,877.00 521,877.00 58,364.24 340,712.00 0.0 -181,165.00 34.71%
0.00 0.00 837.9% 4,414.84 0.00 4,414.84 0.00%
521,877.00 521,877.00 59,202.23 345,126.84 0.00 -176,750.16 33.87%
0.00 300,000.00 0.00 298,746.28 G.00 1,253.72 0.42%
0.00 300,000.00 0.00 298,746.28 0.00 1,253.72 0.42%
521,877.00 221,877.00 59,202.23 46,380.56 0.00 -175,496.34 79.10%
521,877.00 221,877.00 59,202.23 46,380.56 0.00 -175,496.44 79.10%
22,000.00 22,000.00 2,566.94 18,169.08 0.00 -3,830.92 17.41%
22,000.00 22,000.00 2,566.94 18,169.08 0.00 -3,830.92 17.41%

8/5/2024 2:07.33 PM

Page 62 of GB



Budget Report

Category
Expense

EB2 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
Expense Total:

Department: 0800 - Street Surplus {Deficit):
Fund: 183 - 2023 Street Bond DSR Surplus {Deficit):

Fund: 185 - Street Bond 2016 DS
Department: 0800 - Street
Revenue
R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
R85 - Interest Revenue
Revenue Surplus (Deficit):

Expense
E72 - Bond Expense
Expense Total:

Department: 0800 - Street Surplus (Deficit):
Fund: 185 - Street Bond 2016 D5 Surplus {Deficit):

Fund: 186 - Street Bond 2016 DSR
Department: 0800 - Street
Revenue
R85 - Interest Revenue
Revenue Surplus {Deficit):

Department: 0800 - Street Surplus (Deficit):
Fund: 186 - Street Bond 2016 DSR Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 188 - 2023 Improvement Fund
Department: 0800 - Street
Revenue
R85 - interest Revenue
Revenue Surplus {Deficit):

Expense
E90 - Construction Projects
Expense Total:

Department: 0800 - Street Surplus (Deficit):
Fund: 188 - 2023 Improvement Fund Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 500 - Water Fund
Department: 0900 - Water
Revenue
RS0 - Sale of Services

For Fiscal: 2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances {Unfavorable) Remaining
0.00 0.00 15,515.79 33,621.91 0.00 -33,621.91 0.00%
0.00 0.00 15,515.79 33,621.91 0.00 -33,621.91 0.00%
22,000.00 22,000.00 -12,948.85 -15,452.83 0.00 -37,452.83  170.24%
22,000.00 22,000.00 -12,948.85 -15,452.83 0.00 -37,452.83  170.24%
636,444.00 636,444.00 51,898.36 364,363.27 0.00 -272,080.73 42.75%
5,000.00 5,000.00 465.80 4,656.83 0.00 -343.17 6.86%
641,244.00 541,444.00 52,364.16 369,020.10 0.00 -272,423.90 42.87%
638,000.00 638,000.00 83.33 508,001.37 0.00 129,958.53 20.38%
638,000.00 $38,000.00 83.33 508,002.37 0.00 129,998 63 20.38%
3,434.00 3,444.00 52,280.83 -138,981.27 0.00 -142,425.27 4,135.46%
3,444.00 3,444.00 52,280.83 -138,981.27 0.0 -142,42527 4,135.46%
10,000.0C 10,000.00 1,423.01 10,024.34 c.oc 24.34 -(.24%
10,000.00 10,000.00 1,423.01 10,024.34 0.00 24.34 -0.24%
10,000.00 10,000.00 1,423.01 10,024.34 0.00 24.34 -0.24%
10,000.00 10,000.00 1,423.01 10,024.34 0.00 24.34 -0.24%
0.00 0.00 20,916.41 176,354.15 0.00 175,354.15 0.00%
0.00 0.00 20,916.41 176,354.15 0.00 176,354.15 0.00%
6,675,000.00 6,675,000.00 864,348.11 2,455,157.84 0.c0 4,219,842.16 63.22%
6,675,000.00 6,675,000.00 864,348.11 2,455,157.84 0.00 4,219,842.16 63.22%
-6,675,000.00 -6,675,000.00 -843,431.70 -2,278,803.69 0.00 4,396,196.31 65.86%
-6,675,000.00 -6,675,000.00 -843,431.70 -2,278,803.69 0.00 4,396,196.31 65.86%
5,235,722.00 5,196,985.00 414,937.26 2,642,583.71 0.00 -2,554,401.28 49.15%

8/5/2024 2:07:33 PM

Page 63 of GB



Budget Report

Category

R60 - Miscellaneous Revenue
R62 - intergovernmental Tsfrs
R&64 - Reimbursement

Expense
EQ1 - Personnel Expense
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
E20 - Vehicle Expense
E30 - Supply Expense
E40 - Operations Expense
ESS - Professional Services
E60 - Miscellaneous Expense
E52 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
£72 - Bond Expense
E8D - Fixed Assets
E85 - Interest Expense

Department: 0950 - Wastewater
Revenue
R50 - Sale of Services
RE0 - Miscellaneous Revenue

Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr

Fund: 510 - Wastewater Fund
Department: 0950 - Wastewater
Revenue
RE0 - Miscellaneous Revenue
R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
R64 - Reimbursement

Expense
EO1 - Personne! Expense
E10 - Building & Grounds Exp
E20 - Vehicle Expense

For Fiscal: 2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances {Unfavorable) Remaining
1,500.00 2,325.35 0.C0 14,566.79 0.00 12,241.44 .526.43%
o.0c 215,000.00 0.0 214,271.39 0.00 -728.61 0.34%
100,00C.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100,000.00  100.00%
Revenue Surplus {Deficit): 5,337,222.00 5,514,310.35 414,937.26 2,871.421.89 0.00 -2,642,888.46 47.93%
1,370,171.76 1,374,971.76 100,619.94 755,699.27 135.00 619,137.49 45.03%
114,130.66 114,130.66 7,292.79 55,816.08 4,777.71 53,536.87 46.91%
111,500.00 111,500.00 4,848.89 66,318.01 3,096.70 42,085.29 37.74%
1,711,200.00 1,604,525.35 134,660.61 858,091.28 13,271.73 733,162.34 45.69%
491,500.00 531,500.00 36,893.14 295,152.59 1,200.00 235,147.41 44,24%
399,300.00 404,450.00 5,685.86 49,681,558 45,213.32 309,555.09 76.54%
64,500.00 64,500.00 106.16 2,200.90 B828.96 61,470.14 95.30%
216,150.00 216,150.00 18,750.72 119,145.42 0.00 97,004.58 44.88%
43,002.00 43,002.00 3,143.74 22,564.06 C.00 20,437.94 47.53%
¥20,000.00 857,122.40 17,172.00 23,220.00 207,959.00 625,943.40 73.03%
75,347.00 75,347.00 5,930.98 41,935.26 0.0C 33,411.74 44.34%
Expense Totak: 5,316,801.42 5,397,199.17 335,118.83 2,289,824.46 276,482.42 2,830,892.29 52.45%
Department: 0900 - Water Surplus {Deficit): 20,420.58 117,111.18 79,818.43 581,597.43 -276,482.42 188,003.83 -160.53%
5,500,000.00 5,500,000.00 527,978.58 3,502,850.00 0.00 -1,997,150.00 356.31%
. 50,000.00 50,000.00 c.o¢ 0.00 0.00 -50,00C.00  100.00%
Revenue Surplus [Deficit): 5,550,000.00 5,550,000.00 527,978.58 3,502,850.00 0.00 -2,047,150.00 36.89%
5,550,000.00 5,550,000.00 527,978.58 3,502,850.00 0.00 2,047,150.00 36.89%
Expense Total: 5,550,000.00 5,550,000.00 527,978.58 3,502,850.00 0.00 2,047,150.00 36.89%
Department: 0950 - Wastewater Surplus (Deficit}: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Fund: 500 - Water Fund Surplus {Deficit): 20,420.58 117,111.18 79,818.43 581,597.43 -276,482.42 188,003.83 -160.53%
0.00 3,675.00 0.00 31,037.54 0.00 27,362.54 -744.56%
5,500,000.00 6,050,000.00 527,978.58 4,010,226.42 0.00 -2,039,773.58 33.72%
100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100,000.00  100.00%
Revenue Surplus (Deficit): 5,600,000.00 6,153,675.00 527,978.58 4,041,263.96 0.00 -2,112,411.04 34.33%
2,125,831.3% 2,130,631.39 159,661.35 1,059,768.84 125.00 1,030,737.55 48.38%
747,168.00 750,843.00 42,146.60 365,232.28 4,468.63 381,142.09 50.76%
221,520.07 221,520.07 13,827.84 136,466.36 7,318.26 77,735.45 35.09%

8/5/2024 2:07:32 PM

Page 64 of 63



Budget Report

Category

£30 - Supply Expense
E40 - Operaticns Expense
ES5 - Professional Services
EBO - Miscellaneous Expense
EB2 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
£E72 - Bond Expense
E80 - Fixed Assets
£85 - Interest Expense
Expense Total:

Department: 0950 - Wastewater Surplus (Deficit):
Fund: 510 - Wastewater Fund Surplus {Deficit):

Fund: 515 - Stormwater Utility Fund
Department: 0140 - Stormwater
Revenue
R20 - Licenses Permits & Fees
RS0 - Sale of Services
R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
RG64 - Reimbursement
Revenue Surplus (Deficit):

Expense
E8O - Fixed Assets
Expense Total:

Department: 0140 - Stormwater Surplus {Deficit):
Fund: 515 - Stormwater Utility Fund Surplus {Deficit):

Fund: 525 - Depreciation - WW
Department: 0900 - Water
Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
Expense Total:

Department: 0500 - Water Total:

Department: 0950 - Wastewater
Revenue
R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
Revenue Surplus {Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances [Unfavorable) Remaining
687,000.00 738,779.98 42,570.52 338,873.35 31,349.83 367,556.80 49.75%
79,000.00 79,000.00 5,691.78 49,629.51 0.00 29,370.49 37.18%
182,300.00 192,257.30 134,723.91 238,546.85 40,917.33 -87,206.88 -45.36%
78,740.00 78,740.00 106.16 3,517.08 35,828.98 39,393.94 50.03%
275,000.00 275,000.00 26,398.93 175,142.52 0.00 99,857.48 36.31%
67,000.96 67,000.96 4,256.61 30,517.51 0.00 36,483.45 54.45%
750,000.00 1,307,461.29 -66,356.57 165,546.71 5598,620.11 539,294.47 41.25%
95,000.00 95,000.00 4,765.54 56,304.37 15,939.28 22,756.35 23.95%
5,308,560.42 5,936,233.99 367,792.77 2,664,545.38 734,567.42 2,537,121.19 42.74%
291,439.58 217,441.01 160,185.81 1,376,718.58 -734,567.42 424,710.15 -195.32%
291,439.58 217,441.01 160,185.81 1,376,718.58 -734,567.42 424,710.15 -195.32%
2Q,000.00 20,000.00 1,800.00 12,400.00 0.00 -7,600.00 38.00%
288,000.00 288,000.00 25,712.42 179,012.13 0.00 -108,987.87 37.84%
342,000.00 342,000.00 0.00 c.0e 0.00 -342,000.00 100.00%
0.00 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.0 0.00 0.00%
650,000.00 950,000.00 27,512.42 491,412.13 0.00 -458,587.87 48.27%
650,000.00 1,070,678.56 -188,743.46 18,017.23 186,192.80 866,468.53 80.93%
650,000.00 1,070,678.56 -188,743.46 18,017.23 186,192.80 866,468.53 20.93%
0.00 -120,678.56 216,255.88 473,394.9¢ -186,192.80 407,880.66  337.99%
0.00 -120,678.56 216,255.88 473,394.90 -186,192.80 407,880.66 337.99%
0.00 0.00 0.00 109,000.00 0.00 -105,000.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 109,000.00 0.00 -109,000.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 109,600.00 0.00 -109,000.00 0.00%
491,150.00 491,150.00 45,159.65 294,287.94 0.00 -196,862.06 40.08%
491,150.00 491,150.00 45,159.65 294,287.94 0.00 -196,862.06 40.08%

8/5/2024 2:07:33 PM

Page 65 of 68



Budget Report

Category

Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
Expense Total:

Department; 0950 - Wastewater Surplus {Deficit):
Fund: 525 - Depreciation - WW Surplus {Deficit):

Fund: 550 - Impact - Water
Department: 0900 - Water
Revenue
R20 - Licenses Permits & Fees
Revenue Surplus (Deficit):

Department: 0900 - Water Surplus {Deficit):
Fund: 550 - Impact - Water Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 555 - Impact - WW
Department: 0950 - Wastewater
Revenue
R20 - Licenses Permits & Fees
Revenue Surplus {Deficit):

Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
Expense Total:

Department: 0950 - Wastewater Surplus (Deficit):
Fund: 555 - Impact - WW Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 604 - W/WW Ref Rev 2017 Bd Fr
Department: 0000 - Administration
Revenue
R62 - Intergovernmental Tsfrs
R85 - Interest Revenue
Revenue Surplus {Deficit):

Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr
E72 - Bond Expense
Expense Total:
Department: 0000 - Administration Surplus [Deficit):

Fund: 604 - W/WW Ref Rev 2017 Bd Fr Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Variance
Original Current Periad Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances {Unfavorable] Remaining
0.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 100.00%
0.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 100.00%
491,150.00 449,150.00 45,159.65 294,287.94 0.00 -154,862.06 34.48%
491,150.00 449,150.00 45,159.65 185,287.94 0.00 -263,862.06 58.75%
35,000.00 35,000.00 7,200.00 35,096.00 0.00 96.00 -0.27%
35,000.00 35,000.00 7,200.00 35,096.00 0.00 96.00 -0.27%
35,000.00 35,000.00 7,200.00 35,096.00 0.00 96.00 -0.27%
35,000.00 35,000.00 7,200.00 35,096.00 0.00 96.00 -0.27%
5C,000.00 50,000.00 7,000.00 40,850.00 0.00 -9,150.00 18.30%
50,000.00 50,000.00 7,000.00 40,850.00 0.00 -9,150.00 18.30%
0.00 0.00 0.00 123,365.00 0.0C -123,365.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 123,365.00 0.00 -123,365.00 0.00%
50,000.00 50,000.00 7,000.00 -82,515.00 0.00 -132,515.00 265.03%
50,000.00 50,000.00 7,000.00 -82,515.00 0.00 -132,515.00 265.03%
50,000.00 50,000.00 19,521.36 136,649.52 0.00 86,649.52 -173.30%
2,000.00 2,000.00 53.47 318.57 0.00 -1,681.43 84.07%
52,000.00 52,000.00 19,574.83 136,968.09 0.00 84,968.09 -163.40%
50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 43,628.13 0.00 6,371.87 12.74%
2,000.00 2,000.00 165.67 1,166.69 0.00 833.31 41.67%
52,000.00 52,000.00 166.67 44,794 82 0.00 7,205.18 13.86%
0.00 .00 19,408.16 92,173.27 0.00 92,173.27 0.00%
0.00 0.00 19,408.16 92,173.27 0.00 92,173.27 0.00%

/572024 2:07:33 PM

Page 66 of 68



Budget Report

For Fiscal: 2024 Pericd Ending: 07/31/2024

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Category Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances (Unfavorable) Remaining
Fund: 606 - W/WW Ref Rev Bonds 2017 DSR
Department: 0000 - Administration
Revenue
R85 - Interest Revenue 0.00 c.00 1,255.15 8,804.88 0.00 8,804.88 0.00%
Revenue Surplus (Deficit): a.00 0.00 1,255.15 8,804.88 0.00 8,804.88 0.00%
Department: 0000 - Administration Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 1,255.15 8,804.88 0.00 8,804.88 0.00%
Fund: 606 - W/WW Ref Rev Bonds 2017 DSR Surplus {Deficit): 0.00 0.00 1,255.15 8,804.88 0.00 8,804.88 0.00%
Fund: 620 - 10/2023 Infrastrure Fee W/WW
Department: 0900 - Water
Expense
E62 - Intergovernmental Tsfr 1,884,000.00 1,884,000.00 0.00 489,282.81 0.00 1,394,717.19 74.03%
Expense Total: 1,884,000.00 1,884,000.00 0.00 439,282.81 0.00 1,394,717.19 74.03%
Department: 0900 - Water Total: 1,884,000.00 1,884,000.00 0.00 489,282 81 0.00 1,394,717.19 74.03%
Department: 0950 - Wastewater
Revenue
R50 - Sale of Services 1,884,000.00 1,884,000.00 158,975.00 1,106,939.65 Q.00 -777,060.35 41.25%
Revenue Surplus (Deficit): 1,3884,000.00 1,884,000.00 158,575.00 1,106,939.65 0.00 -777,060.35 41.25%
Department: 0350 - Wastewater Surplus (Deficit}: 1,884,000.00 1,884,000.00 158,975.00 1,106,935.65 0.00 -777,060.35 41.25%
Fund: 620 - 16/2023 Infrastrure Fee W/WW Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 158,975.00 6517,656.84 0.00 617,656.84 0.00%
Report Surplus {Deficit): -8,176,496.58 -8,086,664.98 991,453.97 4,627,162.57  -2,118,156.97 10,595,670.58 131.03%

8/5/2024 2:07:33 PM

Page 67 of GB



Budget Report

Fund

001 - General Fund

002 - Sales Tax Fund

0C3 - Franchise Fees Fund

Q05 - Designated Tax Fund

007 - Investment Account

020 - Anima! Control Donation

030 - Act 1256 of 1995 Court

031 - Act 1809 of 2001 Court Aut

045 - Park 1/8 5alesTaxO & M

051 - Act 833 of 1991 Fire

055 - Fire 3/8 SalesTax

061 - Act 918 of 1983 Police

062 - Act 988 of 1991 Emerg Veh

068 - State Drug Control

080 - Street Fund

090 - Long Term Governmental {

110 - Special Redemp - 2016 Bon

113 - Debt Service Reserve Fund

114 - 2016 Bond Fund

182 - 2023 Improvement Revent

183 - 2023 Street Bond DSR

185 - Street Bond 2016 DS

186 - Street Bond 2016 DSR

188 - 2023 Improvement Fund

500 - Water Fund

510 - Wastewater Fund

515 - Stormwater Utility Fund

525 - Depreciation - WW

550 - Impact - Water

555 - Impact - WW

604 - W/WW Ref Rev 2017 Bd Fr

606 - W/WWw Ref Rev Bonds 201

620 - 10/2023 Infrastrure Fee W,
Report Surplus {Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2024

Fund Summary

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity  Encumbrances {Unfavorable)
563.26 -71,705.08 139,221.5% 952,386.24 -315,767.52 708,323.80

0.00 0.00 7,265.65 -43,602.3% .00 -43,602.39
1,679.00 1,679.00 30,767.28 123,725.51 -113.55 121,932.96
0.00 0.00 7,266.65 -43,595.39 0.00 -43,595.39
-342,000.00 -342,000.00 3,817.59 22,596.00 0.00 364,596.00
0.00 0.0C -508.70 -781.59 0.00 -781.59

0.00 0.00 0.00 c.oc 0.00 0.0¢

0.00 0.00 -8,941.86 -22,144.51 -341.09 -22,485.60

Q.00 0.00 907.83 -5,452.93 0.00 -5,452.93

.00 0.00 20,286.68 28,453.95 -1,287.87 27,166.08

0.0C 0.00 2,724.49 -16,351.77 0.00 -16,351.77

0.00 0.00 1,342.64 38.48 0.00 38.48

0.00 0.00 268.54 4,370.22 0.00 4,370.22

0.00 0.00 0.00 5,330.0C -2,571.08 2,758.92
-2,637,070.00 -2,034,983.53 -350,478.94 -1,069,273.65 -600,833.22 364,876.66
0.00 0.00 900,902.85 3,282,201.33 0.00 3,282,201.33
30,000.00 30,000.00 3,491.79 24,494.31 0.0C -5,505.69
c.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

.00 0.00 281,336.29 473,386.81 0.00 473,386.81
521,877.00 221,877.00 59,202.23 46,380.56 0.00 -175,496.44
22,000.00 22,000.00 -12,948.85 -15,452.83 0.00 -37,452.83
3,444.00 3,444.00 52,280.83 -138,981.27 0.00 -142,425.27
1C,000.00 10,000.00 1,423.01 10,024.34 .00 24.34
-6,675,000.00 -6,675,000.00 -843,431.70 -2,278,803.69 0.00 4,395,196.31
20,420.58 117,111.18 79,818.43 581,597.43 -276,482.42 188,003.83
291,439.58 217,441.01 160,185.81 1,376,718.58 -734,567.42 424,710.15
0.00 -120,678.56 216,255.88 473,394,50 -185,192.80 407,880.66
491,150.00 44%,150.00 45,159.65 185,287.94 0.00 -263,862.06
35,000.00 35,000.00 7,200.00 35,096.00 0.00 96.00
50,000.00 50,000.00 7,000.00 -82,515.00 0.00 -132,515.00
0.00 0.00 19,408.16 92,173.27 0.00 $2,173.27

c.oc 0.00 1,255.15 8,804.88 0.00 8,804.88

0.00 0.00 158,975.00 617,656.84 0.00 617,656.84
-8,176,496.58 -8,086,664.98 §91,453.97 4,627,162.57 -2,118,156.97  10,595,670.58

8/5/2024 2:07:35 PM

Page 68 of 68



	Leak Adjustments Review
	Approval of Minutes
	Finance Reports
	Public Comments
	Old Business
	New Business
	Public Works

	Projects

